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The DIC WAY

VisionVision

SpiritSpirit

Mission
Mission
Through constant innovation, the DIC Group strives 
to create enhanced value and to contribute to 
sustainable development for its customers and society.

Vision
Color & Comfort by Chemistry

Spirit
Drive, Integrity, Dedication, Collaboration, Harmony

Making it Colorful

Specialty Solutions

Innovation through Compounding

DIC helps make life colorful

DIC brings innovation to society through its 
core compounding technologies

DIC draws on its expertise and 
comprehensive strengths to offer solutions
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Connecting the DIC Group and its Stakeholders

The DIC Group uses a variety of tools to promote communication with its many 
stakeholders to encourage greater awareness of the Group’s activities. More detailed 
sustainability-related information and data can be found on the DIC website.

DIC Group Communications Tools

DIC Report
 (complete version)

DIC Report 
Financial Section

DIC Report
 (summary version)

Reports on activities
Printed/PDF-Form Publications

In previous years, the DIC Group has published a combined 

a clear, easy-to-understand picture of the Group and its sustainability 
initiatives. Beginning in 2018, the Group has transformed the 
DIC Report into an integrated report, which combines financial 
information, encompassing consolidated operating results and 
corporate strategies, and nonfinancial (sustainability) information. 

(printed), which focuses on key highlights, and a more detailed 
complete version (PDF), which contains extensive quantitative data.

About this Report

http://www.dic-global.com/en/csr/annual/WEB

DIC Report (Complete version) (PDF-form publication)

Summary integrated 
report (published annually) 
(printed publication)

Complete report 
(published annually) 
(PDF-form publication)

Report on results of operations 

(published annually) 
(PDF-form publication)

Reporting Period
Fiscal year 2017 (January 1–December 31, 2017)

Date of Publication
June 2018 (The next report is scheduled for publication in June 2019.)

Guidelines Referenced
Guidelines referenced in the preparation of this report were ISO 26000, the International 
Organization for Standardization’s standard for social responsibility, released in 2010; 
Japan’s Responsible Care Code; and the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI)’s GRI Standards.

Scope of Reporting
In principle, this report provides information on DIC Corporation and consolidated 
DIC Group companies worldwide. For information on the scope of reporting for 
ESH-related initiatives, please visit the pertinent page of the DIC website.
WEB http://www.dic-global.com/en/csr/pdf/dic_report_scope_en_2018.pdf

DIC global website http://www.dic-global.com/en/

Link with the DIC Website
The (      ) mark indicates that more detailed information and/or 
data can be found on the indicated page of the DIC global website. 

WEB

WEB

http://www.dic-global.com/en/WEB

DIC Global Website

Umbrella website providing information to the global 
public about the DIC Group and reports on its various 
activities; updated as necessary

Real-time information

The cover of this year’s DIC Report derives 
its inspiration from the DIC Group’s “Color 
& Comfort” brand slogan, employing bright 
colors that evoke the efforts of the Group, a 
global powerhouse, to enrich and add vibrancy 
to society and the lives of people everywhere.

Cover Design
41

Corporate Governance36

Japan and Greater China) and Oceania. The term “Asia and Oceania” refers to Asia (excluding Japan) and Oceania.

Note :  
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Global Network
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Sun Chemical Corporation 
headquarters (United States)

Registered name:

Corporate headquarters:
　　　　　　　　　　　　　   
　　　　　　　　　　　　　  

Date of foundation: 　　　　
Date of incorporation: 
Paid-in capital: 　　　
Number of employees: 

Number of subsidiaries 
and affiliates: 

DIC Building, 7-20, 
Nihonbashi 3-chome, 
Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8233,
Japan
February 15, 1908
March 15, 1937
¥96.6 billion
20,628
(Nonconsolidated: 3,273)

171  Domestic: 32
        Overseas: 139( )

Corporate Data

Corporate headquarters (Tokyo)

The consolidated results for fiscal year 
2013 comprise the accounts for the nine 
months ended December 31, 2013, of DIC 
and all but one of its domestic subsidiaries 
and the 12 months ended December 31, 
2013, of its overseas subsidiaries and one 
domestic subsidiary.
Corporate data is as of December 31, 
2017. Net sales and operating income are 
for fiscal year 2017.

56
.5

(Billions of yen)

’15

Operating Income

500

600

400

300

200

100

0
（FY）’16’13 ’14

51
.1

Net Sales
10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

0

(Billions of yen)

（FY）’15 ’16’13 ’14

82
0.

0

70
5.

6

83
0.

1

75
1.

4

40
.2

41
.1

54
.2

’17
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DIC has 171 companies in 64 countries and 
territories around the world.

¥175.5billion

¥10.6billion

Net sales

Operating income

Sun Chemical Group and others
Europe and Africa

¥161.2billion

¥13.4billion

Net sales

Operating income

DIC (China) Co., Ltd., DIC Asia
Pacific Pte Ltd and others

Asia and Oceania 
(Excluding Japan)

¥314.2billion

¥31.9billion

Japan

Net sales

Operating income

DIC Corporation, DIC Graphics 
Corporation and others

¥138.5billion

¥6.3billion

Net sales

Operating income

Sun Chemical Group and others

North, Central and 
South America

DIC (China) Co., Ltd. (PRC) DIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (Singapore) 

Notes: 1.

2.

The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse
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Note: Operating income as used here includes eliminations (approximately ¥5.8 billion). Accordingly, 
         these percentages do not represent shares of reported operating income. 

Note:  Fiscal year 2017 net sales and operating income as used here include intersegment transactions. For 
this reason, and because of the existence of transactions classified as “others,” which are not 
attributable to reportable segments, these figures differ from reported net sales and operating income.  

45.1%
6.8%

16.4%

7.8%

23.9%

4.2%

8.0%

31.6%

28.1%

28.1%

 Breakdown of Fiscal Year 2017 Net Sales by Segment Breakdown of Fiscal Year 2017 Operating Income by Segment

Fine Chemicals
Polymers

Compounds

Application Materials 

Printing Inks

Fine Chemicals

Polymers

Compounds

Application Materials 
Printing Inks

Breakdown of Fiscal Year 2017 Net Sales by Region

20.4%
JapanNorth, Central and 

South America

17.6%
Europe and Africa

22.2%

Asia and Oceania

39.8%
￥789.4

billion

￥56.5
billion

￥789.4
billion

Breakdown of Fiscal Year 2017 Operating Income by Region

21.6%
Japan

10.0%

17.1%

Asia and Oceania

51.3%
￥56.5

billion

North, Central and 
South America

Europe and Africa

Principal Global R&D Sites

Printing Inks Technical Center–
Asia Pacific (Thailand)
Printing Inks Technical Center–
Asia Pacific (Thailand)

Polymer Technical Center —
Asia Pacific (Thailand)

DIC/Earthrise Algae
Research Center (United States)

Polymer Technical Center —
China

Rochdale
(United Kingdom)

Gallarta 
(Spain)

Solid Compound 
Technical Center
Asia Pacific (Malaysia)

Solid Compound 
Technical Center
Asia Pacific (Malaysia)

Pigment Technical Center
Asia Pacific (Indonesia)
Pigment Technical Center
Asia Pacific (Indonesia)

Eurolab 
(Germany)

Midsomer Norton
 (United Kingdom)

Carlstadt (United States)

Central Research 
Laboratories (Japan)

Fine Chemical 
Technical Center—Korea

St. Charles (United States)

Printing Inks 
Technical Center—
China

Qingdao DIC Finechemicals 
(PRC)

Cincinnati (United States)



A unique global organization
that is trusted by society

Vision: 

Contribute to global society guided
by our Color & Comfort brand slogan

Realize corporate value to which people can
relate through the promotion of diversity

Work with DIC Group employees, customers 
and shareholders to create value and build an 
appealing brand

•

•

•

Kaoru Ino

Representative Director,
President and CEO
DIC Corporation

A Message
from the President
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Quantitative Targets

* Debt-to-capital (D/C) ratio: Interest-bearing debt / (Interest-bearing debt + Net assets) 

Net sales
Operating income
Net income
ROE (return on equity)
Ordinary investments
Strategic investments (M&As, etc.)
D/C ratio*
Dividend payout ratio

2015
Actual

2016
Target

¥820.0
¥51.1
¥37.4

15.0%
¥34.0

—
47%
21%

¥870.0
¥54.0
¥25.0
9.0%

2016
Actual

¥751.4
¥54.2
¥34.8
12.9%

2017
Target

¥920.0
¥58.0
¥30.0

10.0%

2017
Actual

¥789.4
¥56.5
¥38.6
13.0%

2018
Forecast

¥820.0
¥58.0
¥40.0

12.2%
¥120.0
¥150.0

Around 50%
Around 30%

(Billions of yen/%)

polyphenylene sulfide (PPS) compounds and packaging 
materials, in which we are concentrating our allocation of 
management resources on a global basis—continued to 
expand steadily, as we laid the groundwork for future growth, 
including through advance investments. Despite some of our 
businesses feeling the impact of rising raw materials prices and 
other external factors, we responded effectively by focusing 
our attention on launching products that meet market need 
and expanding sales of environment-friendly high-value-added 
offerings. Thanks to these and other efforts, we made solid 
progress toward achieving the objective of a key strategic 
initiative spearheaded by my predecessor, Yoshiyuki Nakanishi, 
namely, the realization of a robust earnings structure that 
is impervious to fluctuations in external factors such as raw 
materials prices and exchange rates.

management plan. In considering the content of this plan 
and our mission, which defines what we ultimately aspire 
to be, we will endeavor to address increasingly varied and 
compelling social imperatives and contribute to the realization 
of a sustainable society. To this end, we must cultivate 
new businesses, in addition to printing inks, pigments and 
compounds, in which we have the potential to earn global 
market-leading positions.

Formulating a new medium-term
management plan

In preparation for the launch of our new medium-term 

extensive debate and discussion to determine crit ical 
changes needed for us to fulfi l l our mission, based on 
which we wil l  formulate strategies from a medium- to 
long-term perspective. Our determination to respond to 

In the per iod under rev iew,  I  assumed the re ins as 
representative director, president and CEO of DIC. Having 
accepted the appointment, I believe that my mandate is to do 
my utmost to carry out my duties, the most important of which 
is to build on the foundation established by my predecessors 
to drive new growth and evolution.

anniversary of DIC’s establishment. Printing inks, a key 
business since the start, continue to account for the bulk of 
our sales. While marveling at the fact that we have inherited 

that today we operate in an environment characterized by 
changes that differ in nature from anything we have ever 

years to come into widespread use. In contrast, Facebook 
took only a year to gain worldwide popularity. Social 
structures continue to change drastically, owing primarily 
to three key factors, namely the next wave of advanced 
digital technologies, falling birth rates and issues related 
to financial resources to support the social safety net. The 
pace of change is astonishing. In a sense, I see this as the 
new normal. Amid such rapid and drastic changes, how do 
materials manufacturers contribute to society going forward? 
As we work to adapt resilient businesses passed on to us by 
our founders to this new normal, we must also look at how to 
handle change. I see responding effectively to these issues 
as an important mission.

in achieving record consolidated income results. Net sales 

respectively. Net income attributable to owners of the 

we expect to drive growth—notably functional pigments, 

New Growth and Evolution
Ensuring that DIC remains a unique global organization
that is trusted by society

DIC Report 2018
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DIC108 DIC111 DIC114

Growth attributable to 
strategic investments 
(M&As, etc.)
Next-generation 
businesses

Businesses that will 
drive growth

Businesses with 
stable earnings bases

Achieve sustainable 
growth by revamping 
business portfolioEnsure the sustainability of businesses with 

stable earnings bases
• Responses to environmental concerns
• Rationalization
• Strategic investments (M&As, etc.)

Create business models that 
address social imperatives
• Electronics
• Packaging
• Healthcare
• Low carbonization

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Growth Scenario and Positioning of DIC108

the dramatic changes taking place in society—to the new 

   In pondering our image of the DIC Group in the future, 
the key will be our Color & Comfort brand slogan. This 
unique slogan really conveys DIC’s DNA. It encapsulates 
our desire to leverage the power of chemistry, drawing on 
our wealth of core technologies, to bring color and comfort 
to people’s lives and, in so doing, to contribute to the 
realization of a richer, more vibrant society. This slogan 
is of course based on our management vision, Color & 
Comfort by Chemistry.   
   I have narrowed my focus for achieving these goals to 
areas that offer potential synergies with base technologies 
in our printing inks, pigments, polymers and other core 
businesses, implementing measures designed to bolster 
corporate value and bui ld new businesses. Taking a 
distinctively DIC approach, we will focus on environment-
f r iend ly  pr in t ing inks and po lymers,  packaging and 
healthcare businesses that contribute to food safety, and 
on liquid crystals (LCs), jet inks and pigments that enable 
us to provide a rich array of color materials. Such efforts 
would position us to resolutely fulfill our role in helping to 
address social imperatives and deliver value to society 
while concurrently adding muscle to our high-value-added 
businesses. Examples include packaging inks, which are 
unquestionably printing inks but unlike other printing inks 
are expected to see market growth in the future, as well as 
conductive and insulating inks, which from a technology 
perspective are completely different from conventional 
printing inks. For us, the challenge is as big as cultivating 
businesses in brand new domains. We intend to look at 
areas peripheral to businesses in which we have base 
technologies. At the same time, we will seek to further 
expand our business portfolio, and to improve its efficiency 
and soundness.
   We will discuss ideas and encourage debate internally 

years down the road. From there, we will use backcasting 
to formulate our next medium-term management plan, 

they are available.

Emphasizing innovation to drive
further evolution

alliance with Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd. Partnering with Taiyo 
Holdings, which commands a top-class share of the global 
market for solder resist, will position DIC well to develop 
products for the electronics sector, notably for printed 

electronics as a key next-generation theme, alongside 
carbon reduction, packaging and life sciences. 
   In the area of business development, Mr. Nakanishi was 

our reliance on independent efforts and actively encouraging 
open innovation to capitalize on external resources. We 
are also promoting participation in global venture networks. 
Through such efforts, we are working to, among others, 
identify and promote new next-generation development 
themes and swiftly secure cutting-edge technologies to 
accelerate the creation of new businesses. We are also 
making f lexible use of strategic investments, having 

term management plan, we aim to achieve a stable return on 

through such new innovation, as well as consolidated net 

Global value creation: 
The essence of the DIC Group

In considering our image of the DIC Group in the future, 
it is impossible to gloss over the importance of a global 
perspective. We conduct our operations through a network 

the world’s leading manufacturer of printing inks; organic  
pigments, the principal raw material used in printing inks; 

DIC Report 2018
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and PPS compounds—key engineering plastics—with global 

Japan. In other words, a global perspective is critical for 
many reasons. One of these is the need to manage exchange 
rates that go hand in hand with our business activities, 
which is not one on one with the U.S. dollar, but involves 
multiple currencies, including the euro, the Turkish lira and 
the Indian rupee. It is all extremely complicated, but we 
have established a mechanism that enables us to effectively 

   I see our global character as a vital growth driver. We have 
established printing inks, polymer and PPS technical centers 
in key locations in Asia, Europe and elsewhere, enabling us 
to accurately grasp and swiftly address local needs. We are 
currently taking steps to reinforce our global management 
structure, including appointing a local executive to head up 
a key product division, as well as our regional headquarters, 
to ensure we remain abreast of rapid market changes. 
These moves have positioned us to maximize our unique 
strengths as a multinational group with R&D facilities and 

initiatives to bolster awareness of the value that we provide 
to stakeholders and encouraging employees to apply that 
awareness to their everyday work, and in doing so to help 
instill a greater sense of solidarity across the Group.

ESG as a central element of management 

The DIC Group launched its corporate social responsibility 

designation used across this program from “CSR” to 
“sustainability.” Since then, we have steadily implemented 

“Compliance” to “Business models that respond to social 
imperatives.” In light of increasing awareness of social 
imperat ives perta in ing to envi ronmental ,  socia l  and 

   As a leading chemicals manufacturer, we are working to 
secure safety, reduce environmental impact and ensure 
the stringent management of chemical substances, which 
we view as fundamental to our operations and an essential 
responsibility. We are also taking steps to combat climate 
change—a universal challenge—including setting medium- 
to long-term targets for reducing our global emissions of 
CO  worldwide and focusing on the development of products 
that contribute to a low-carbon economy. In addition, we are 
deepening awareness of and redoubling efforts to address 
other critical issues, including minimizing industrial waste by 
recycling and reusing materials and addressing water risks.
   In the area of global human resources, we acknowledge 
the importance of advancing diversity, including by valuing 
different philosophies and values. We have spelled out a goal 
of marshaling the diversity of the individuals that make up our 
labor force, recognizing the fact that we are in an age today 
where individuals can change society. In other words, we 
understand the absolute importance of promoting diversity 

in management. A key component of this is to advance 
opportunities for female employees, a theme for which we 
have set a key performance initiative (KPI). As a group with 

around the world, it is important to remain aware that we 
have a vast range of exceptional human resources that we 
must manage in a way that maximizes latent capabilities. 
To marshal the diversity of individuals, we will also work to 
ensure that employees feel like active participants.
   Finally, on the subject of governance, we have established 
a structure based on Japan’s Corporate Governance Code 

outside directors on our Board of Directors with the aim 
of further reinforcing governance functions. We are also 
working to fortify our foundation as a global organization 
through measures ranging from reinforcing the governance 
capabilities of our subsidiaries, thereby strengthening the 
overall framework that underpins Group management, to 
strengthening our quality management system and ensuring 
compliance with new laws and regulations. 
   In Japan, you sometimes hear the phrase “a company is 
a public entity of society.” In the future, companies will be 
evaluated not only for their success in responding to change 
but also for their ability to be agents of change. From this 
perspective, as a distinctive global manufacturer of fine 
chemicals, we will continue to be guided by our Color & 
Comfort brand slogan as we actively take on the challenge 
of creating value for society.

DIC Report 2018
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Net Sales, Operating Income and Operating Margin

Net Assets, Interest-Bearing Debt and D/C Ratio*

Net Income Attributable to Owners of the Parent and ROE

Cash Provided by Operating Activities and Free Cash Flow

Returns to Shareholders* (Dividends per Share and Payout Ratio)

705.6 

830.1 820.0 

40.2 41.1 51.1 54.2

5.7%  
4.9%  

6.2%  7.2%  

751.4 

Net sales Operating income  Operating margin (%)

2013 2014 2015 2016 

56.5

789.4

2017 (FY)

Net sales
(Billions of yen)  

Operating income
(Billions of yen) 

7.2%  
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Cash provided by operating activities
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Global CO2 Emissions and CO2 Emissions per 
Unit of Production (DIC Group)

Global Energy Consumption and Energy Consumption per 
Unit of Production (DIC Group)

Female Employees in Management Positions (DIC Corporation)
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Note: The frequency rate expresses the frequency of accidents resulting in lost workdays in a fiscal year, 
          calculated as the number of deaths or injuries per million work hours.

A frequency rate of 1.0 means one occupational accident resulting in workdays lost in one year 
at a site with 500 employees.
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Total work hours
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The DIC Group’s Approach to Value Creation
Achieving Sustainable Growth

With the aim of ensuring a sustainable society, the DIC Group strives to provide 
products and solutions that respond to the needs of markets and its customers 
and add color and comfort to life. Diverse

social imperatives

Climate change

Health-related issues

Resource depletion

Human rights issues

Climate change

Cyber threats
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A Stable Business
Since the Start

Printing Inks

18.4
373.7365.2 391.4

EliminationsJapan The Americas
and Europe

Asia and
Oceania

64.8

241.1

77.1

4.0

9.5

3.9

4.8

8.4

5.1

(9.4)

61.6

232.7

79.8

(8.9)

71.9

251.0

77.7

95

4.7

9.0

4.1

(9.2)

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast) FY2018 (Forecast)FY2016 FY2017

5.0％ 4.7％ 4.6％

Japan The Americas
and Europe

Asia and
Oceania Operating margin

17.4 17.8

Net Sales

(Billions of yen) (Billions of yen / %)

Operating Income 
and Operating 
Margin

| Segment Operating Results
For more information, please see Segment Results on pages 2–4 of the attached Financial Section.

Outstanding color 
reproduction and reduced 
energy consumption
DAICURE HR series
(High-sensitivity UV-curable offset inks)
As well as suitability for use with low-power 
UV printers, DIC’s innovative DAICURE 
HR high-sensitivity UV-curable offset inks 
deliver outstanding color reproduction.

Ensuring safety for food and 
the environment
FINART series
(Gravure inks for food packaging)

FINART gravure inks combine superb image 
quality and suitability for high-speed printing. 
They also respond to demand for the reduction 
of solvents in food packaging and for compliance 
with safety regulations in different markets, thereby 
contributing to safety for food and the environment.

Printing Inks Product DivisionKey
Products

This segment focuses on printing 
inks, DIC’s mainstay business 
since its establishment. A global 
market  leader,  DIC boasts an 

from publishing inks to inks and 
adhesives for packaging, enabling 
i t  to  respond to  the needs o f 
customers worldwide.

President, Printing Inks Business Unit  Hideo Ishii
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DIC Launches the PASLIM VM Series of Dry Laminating Adhesives that 
HIGHLIGHT

In the area of packaging inks, demand continued to increase in 
Japan, North America and Europe, underpinned by increasingly 
sophisticated consumer lifestyles. Demand in emerging 

and rising living standards.
   Evocative of the DIC Group’s commitment to promoting 
recycling and reuse, in Japan the period brought the launch of 
a rice ink, an innovative environment-friendly printing ink made 
with recyclable materials derived from biomass, namely, rice 
bran. In addition to being included in the list of rice inks approved 
by Japan’s Rice Ink Consortium, the new ink has gained 
Biomass Mark certification from the Japan Organic Recycling 
Association (JORA). The Group was also active in emerging 
economies, establishing a joint venture in Saudi Arabia. 

Group’s presence in this strategically important market, Sun 
Chemical Corporation formed a joint venture with the region’s 
leading printing inks manufacturer in terms of market share. Sun 

with the market, and Sun Chemicals’ technologies to provide 
top-quality products and superior services. 

| Business Strategies Under DIC108

| Progress of Major Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

PASLIM VM

adhesives. As well as complying with codes and standards for packaging based on Article 18 of Japan’s Food Sanitation Act (Ministry of Health, Labour and 

PASLIM VM reinforces oxygen-barrier properties

Vapor-deposited layer

F i l m

Vapor-deposited layer

F i l m

Oxygen (gas)Oxygen (gas) Oxygen (gas)Oxygen (gas)

p

Vapor-deposited layer

F i l m

O ( )Oxygen (gas)O ( )Oxygen (gas)

Adhesive layer （Existing adhesive）

Vapor-deposited layer

F i l m

Oxygen (gas)Oxygen (gas) PASLIM VM

DefectDefect

Existing products

No adhesive layer

Coating with an existing adhesive is comparatively 
effective in preventing gas leakage, but defects allow 
gases to seep out.

Vapor deposition films that have no adhesive layer 
and are free of defects arising from pinholes, creases 
and scrapes, which occur during manufacturing, 
allow gases to pass through.

Coating with PASLIM VM essentially eliminates gas 
leakage and, because it compensates for defects, 
prevents them from allowing gases to seep out.

V

O (Oxygen (ga

DeDect
Adhesive layer  (　　　     　    )

Vapor-deposited layer

F i l m

O ( )Oxygen (gas))as) PASLIM VM

D
Adhesive layer ((((　((((　((((　 　  　 )))))))))))))))PASLIM VM

Rationalize operations in mature markets and shift focus 
to packaging inks
Recent years have seen a tapering of demand for publishing inks, news inks 
and other inks for paper-based print media, particularly in mature markets 
such as Japan, North America and Europe, owing to the burgeoning 
popularity of digital media. Since its previous medium-term management 

Group has sought to strengthen the printing inks business by advancing 

markets, to augment operations in promising emerging economies and 
to shift its business focus to packaging inks, for which demand is rising 

presence in emerging economies, keeping a close eye on demand trends. 

configurations and elevate sales of segment products, particularly 
environment-friendly inks, functional coatings and adhesives.

Expand operations by focusing on promising markets 
and products
The DIC Group is reinforcing its production capabilities, placing 
an emphasis on the Middle East, South America and key Asian 

and developed economies, the Group is focusing its allocation of 
resources on environment-friendly products for food packaging 
applications, including packaging inks, functional coatings and 
adhesives. Through these efforts, together with those in related 
businesses such as films, the Group will continue striving to 
provide total packaging materials solutions that respond to the 
needs of both consumers and brand owners.
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Optronics Materials and
Other High-Value-Added 

Fine Chemicals

128.2 135.4 3,793132.5
14.4

17.4 17.0

Japan Overseas Eliminations

101.1

41.3

7.1

7.5

9.2

8.3

(14.3)

107.0

43.7

(15.3)

107.7

40.0

8.7

8.3

(15.3)

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast)

11.3％
12.8％ 12.8％

Japan Overseas Operating margin

(Billions of yen / %)

Operating Income 
and Operating 
Margin

Net Sales

(Billions of yen)

President, Fine Chemicals Business Unit  Kazuo Hatakenaka

include a wide var iety of 
materials indispensable to 
digital devices, including 
organic pigments for color 
f i l ters and LC mater ials, 

growth for DIC in the years 
ahead.

Key
Products Organic pigments; special effect pigments; 

Pigments Product Division Liquid Crystal Materials Product Division

A marked increase in 
brightness and reduced LCD 
energy consumption
G58 series

In developing the G58 series of green pigments, DIC 

copper, as the central metal, which achieves a marked 
increase in brightness and reduces energy consumed 
by the liquid crystal display (LCD).

Responding to the evolution 
of LCDs
TFT LC materials

The product ion of TFT LCs demands 

one of only a few companies in the world 

ensure it is able to provide products that 
respond to demands for faster response 
times and greater long-term reliability.

| Segment Operating Results
For more information, please see Segment Results on pages 2–4 of the attached Financial Section.

nematic (STN) LCs
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| Business Strategies Under DIC108

| Progress of Major Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017 

HIGHLIGHT

Sun Chemical’s SunPURO®

Standard) for natural and organic cosmetics. A premium line of pigments for cosmetics, 
SunPURO®

material) content and are used in foundation, base makeup and mascara, among others. 
COSMOS approval was earned by the four pigments comprising the SunPURO®

standard. Owing to the lack of a standard for natural cosmetics at the time, COSMOS was 

a promising candidate to become a single global standard.

Owing to the strengthening of laws and regulations pertaining to color 
materials for cosmetics, demand for the DIC Group’s pigments for 
cosmetics—which comply with laws enforced by the U.S. FDA and 
its counterparts in other countries—grew rapidly, particularly in Asian 

steadily in Eastern Europe, the Middle East and Asia, underpinned by 
the Group’s technologies for controlling density, compression strength 

growth for this business in the years ahead.

Pigments

picture quality for sports and other content involving high-speed action. 
Because they allow control of response speed, applied voltage and 

LCs

respond to advanced performance requirements. The launch of this and 

The DIC Group is powering growth in this segment by increasing value added. 

two key strategic products: functional pigments and TFT LCs.

TFT LCs used in LCD televisions

of demand for these products—shrinking, the DIC Group is working to increase 
sales of functional pigments for niche and high-growth applications, including 

that help improve color and functions. The Group is also striving to augment its 
recently acquired special effect pigments business in Europe by bolstering sales 
of high-value-added products and reinforcing its production capacity for pigments 

Group has broadened its focus to include pigments for skincare products and 
is taking steps to increase its production and sales of red pigments, demand for 
which continues to rise, as well as to boost sales in Japan.

Pigments

scale displays in LCD televisions and other devices, DIC is actively bringing 
new products to market by allocating resources to development. The Group is 

’
major center of LCD manufacturing going forward.

LCs

Europe’s COSMOS Standard for Natural and Organic Cosmetics

assessment and cer t i f icat ion for compl iance wi th European standards for 
designating products “organic.”

Attestation of conformity with COSMOS
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DIC’s Second Core 
Business

Polymers

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast)

180.9 197.9
3,793204.3 19.619.6 20.1

Net Sales

(Billions of yen)

EliminationsJapan Overseas 

6.7

5.4

14.3

(5.6) (6.9)

147.4

63.4

6.1

14.0

(6.6)

50.1

136.4 147.0

57.9
10.9％

9.9％ 9.8％

Japan Overseas Operating margin

12.9

(Billions of yen / %)

Operating Income 
and Operating 
Margin

President, Polymers Business Unit  Toshio Hasumi

c lass  techno log ies  and 
know-how, this segment 
provides synthetic resins and 
resin-related products to a 
wide array of industries.

Key
Products

Polymers Product Division

Environment-friendly next-
generation adhesives that 
respond to diverse needs
TYFORCE series 
(Moisture-curing hot melt adhesives)
This ser ies of solvent- f ree adhesives del ivers 
superb production efficiency and bonding strength. 
These resins have been adopted for a wide range of 
applications, including building materials, apparel and 
electronic components.

Technologies that facilitate the control 
of light for applications ranging from 

DEFENSA OP series
(Low-refractive index UV-curable resins)
Used for optical f iber cladding and optical 
coatings, the DEFENSA OP ser ies of low-

improve the performance of optical fibers and 
the brightness of display cases.

| Segment Operating Results
For more information, please see Segment Results on pages 2–4 of the attached Financial Section.
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HIGHLIGHT

| Business Strategies Under DIC108

| Progress of Major Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

DIC increased the annual production capacity of the 

to general-purpose DICSTYRENE
transparency and impact resistance, and HYBRANCH 
hyperbranched polystyrene, a high-performance product 
that offers both strength and superb moldability, DIC’s 
polystyrene lineup includes RYULEX transparent heat-
resistant styrene-based resins. Valued for its transparency, 
foamability and moldability, polystyrene is odorless, making 

supermarkets. DIC will further strengthen its polystyrene 

Demand for environment-friendly products for use in coatings is increasing overseas

The DIC Group is concentrating management resources on 
strategic products, namely, waterborne, UV-curable, acrylic, 
polyurethane and polyester resins, and accelerating global 
development with a focus on promising markets, notably those 
for coatings and adhesives in Asia.

Product strategy

environmental regulations by offering waterborne, solvent-
free and other environment-friendly products, as well as by 
advancing the development and sale of offerings that respond 
to needs for general-purpose products and boosting overseas 
sales as a percentage of overall segment sales. 

Regional strategy

and closing production lines while at the same time pursuing 
markets for polyurethane and UV-curable resins for niche and 
high-performance applications, thereby lifting the weighting of 
high-value-added products in its portfolio.

In Japan, a new series of polyester resins for use on precoated 
metal was developed and launched. In addition to reducing 
emissions of VOCs when forming coatings, this new global-
standard series complies with the world’s most stringent 
regulations governing chemical substances. Overseas, a 
polymers subsidiary in Thailand installed and began using solar 
panels, thereby reducing its emissions of CO2, a move designed 
to combat global warming.

Environmental initiatives

sales of polystyrene robust against a backdrop of rising demand 
for use in packaging for ready-made foods, domestic production 

markets, overall shipments of waterborne resins and other 
environment-friendly products increased.

Regional trends
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New Value Created through 
Dispersion and Compounding 
Technologies

Compounds

61.1 64.7 69.5
5.0 5.0 5.0

Net Sales

(Billions of yen)

EliminationsJapan Overseas 

2.5 3.1

(11.5)

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast)

(12.9) (13.7)

39.2 41.7

35.933.3 39.5

43.8

8.1％

7.7％ 7.2％

Japan Overseas Operating margin

2.4 2.0

3.0

2.0

(Billions of yen / %)

Operating Income 
and Operating 
Margin

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast)

President, Compounds Business Unit  Masanobu Mizukoshi

This segment leverages resin 
and pigment dispersion and 
compounding technologies 
accumulated since DIC’s 
founding to provide products 
that respond to needs in 

pr int ing, automotive and 
electronics markets.

Key
Products

Liquid Compounds Product Division

plastic colorants; high-performance optical materials

Solid Compounds Product Division

Helping customers 
realize outstanding color 
development and gloss
SunJet series
Advanced DIC Group pigment dispersion 

reputation for reliability, the SunJet series 
of jet inks enjoy popular ity in markets 
around the world.

Contributing to the 
realization of lighter, more 

DIC.PPS series (PPS compounds)

and chemical resistance, rigidity, strength and electrical 
insulating properties, as a result of which they have found 
application in components for hybrid, electric and other 
environment-friendly vehicles as an alternative to metal 
materials, which helps reduce vehicle weight.

| Segment Operating Results
For more information, please see Segment Results on pages 2–4 of the attached Financial Section.
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for markets in Southeast and South Asia, and to strengthen 

resin colorants businesses, DIC established the Solid 

DIC Compounds (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. In addition, injection 
molding machines and equipment for use in evaluating material 
properties that are compatible with engineering plastics were 
installed, thereby creating a system that can respond in a timely 

and Malaysia, the DIC Group now has technical centers in 

further strengthens the Group’s integrated global product 

HIGHLIGHT

| Progress of Major Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

| Business Strategies Under DIC108

to enhance cooperation with printer and printer head manufacturers to 

development efforts with the goal of building new businesses, including 

Jet inks

The reduction of fuel consumption is a principal focus of efforts across the 
automobile industry. To this end, manufacturers are stepping up efforts 
to use alternatives to metal materials in a bid to lower vehicle weight. 

In India, the Group responded to voracious demand by adding three new 
sites to its local sales network. The Group also added people to its sales 

PPS compounds

The DIC Group is leveraging its growth-driving basic and 
composite technologies to continuously bring new products that 
satisfy the needs of users to market in the strategically important 

To date, the DIC Group has sought to augment this business 
by focusing on high-value-added water-based and UV-curable 
jet inks, primarily for industrial and office-related applications. 
In addition to boosting sales in these markets, the Group is 

Jet inks

materials in components for automotive engines and electronics 
equipment. To maintain its leading share of the global market, 

Group is also increasing the number of employees in sales and 
technical services for key automobile and automotive component 
manufacturers to enhance the accuracy and speed with which 
DIC Group products obtain approval from manufacturers. 

PPS compounds
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55.7 56.1 58.4

1.9
2.6

3.6
Net Sales

(Billions of yen)

EliminationsJapan Overseas 

1.6

0.3

2.3

0.4

3.2

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 (Forecast) FY2018 (Forecast)FY2016 FY2017

(7.7) (8.2)

52.7 53.0

10.89.9 11.3

55.3

(6.9)

0.3

3.4％
4.6％

6.1％

Japan Overseas Operating margin

(Billions of yen / %)

Operating Income 
and Operating 
Margin

Application of DIC Technologies

Application Materials

President, Application Materials Business Unit  Shinsuke Toshima

This segment encompasses a 
diverse range of products, including 
industrial adhesive tapes, hollow-

are made possible through the 
integration of proprietary materials 
and coating, printing, molding and 
other technologies. 

Key
Products

processed sheet molding compounds (SMCs), bulk molding compounds (BMCs) and other products; molded plastic products

Application Materials Product Division

Enhancing waterproof 
smartphone construction
DAITAC WS#84 series
(Double-sided adhesive tapes for waterproof 
mobile communications devices)

One of the f irst series of waterproof tapes to be 
developed and marketed for waterproof smartphone 
construction, the DAITAC WS#84 series continues to 
support efforts to enhance the ability of smartphones 
to resist water ingress.

A superfood that provides a 
balanced wealth of nutrients
DIC Spirulina
Spirul ina is an edible blue–green algae r ich in 
vitamins, minerals and ß-Carotene that boasts an 

value and popularity as an ingredient not only in health 
foods but also for culinary applications has earned it a 
reputation as a superfood. 

| Segment Operating Results
For more information, please see Segment Results on pages 2–4 of the attached Financial Section.
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HIGHLIGHT

| Progress of Major Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017 

| Business Strategies Under DIC108

DIC built a new plant for manufacturing small hollow-fiber 
membrane modules for degassing and aerating liquids in 
the SEPAREL® series, which are used in the degassing 
of inks for industrial inkjet printers, on the site of its Chiba 

business in 1989, manufactures proprietary membranes 
μm-diameter hollow fibers and a 

nonporous surface skin layer with a thickness of 1 μm. 

share of the global market for membrane modules used 
in inkjet printers. Going forward, the Company will work to 
further grow its leading global market share.

New production facility

degassing modules for water treatment applications. The Group’s 
aims in the area of health foods are to maintain high sales of 

derived natural blue food coloring Linablue® in North America and 
Europe, taking advantage of a shift in market preferences from 
synthetic to natural food colorings.

In the area of unsaturated polyester resin molded products, the DIC  

measures and decisive cost reductions. In laminated products, the 
Group is revamping its business model for DIC200, a key strategic 
building material, and implementing dramatic structural reforms. The 
Group is also working to enhance the accuracy and accelerate the 

Housing products

Having devised a new growth model, the DIC Group is stepping up the 

products business.

In industrial adhesive tapes, the DIC Group is accelerating spec-
in initiatives with global brand owners, as well as with nascent 

for use in smartphones and tablets. The Group is also promoting 
development efforts with a view to entering the market for vehicle-
mounted displays in the future. In hollow-fiber membranes and 
modules, the Group is working to sustain high growth for degassing 
modules used in inkjet printers, for which it holds the leading global 
market share, and to make a full-scale entry into the market for large 

Electronics and life sciences

Modules Used for Degasifying Jet Inks

Shipments of industrial adhesive tapes increased, led by products for 

and modules, the DIC Group augmented its lineup of products for 
the degassing of jet inks and the production of ultrapure water for 
use in semiconductor fabrication processes, by introducing a new 

a new model with a high flow rate. In health foods, the DIC Group 

Electronics and life sciences

Newly developed products included a sheet-form passive heat storage 
material that effectively harnesses solar heat to maintain comfortable room 

in resin, this innovative material can be processed at construction sites, 
something not possible with conventional materials, for easy use in housing 
construction. Because it can also be used as a cold storage material, 
the DIC Group is also marketing it for use in the constant-temperature 
transportation of pharmaceuticals, as well as for horticultural applications.

Housing products

DIC Report 2018

22



DIC Report 2018

23

1

Fiscal Year 2017 DIC Group Topics

T O P I C 

1

Canada

Japan

● Acquisition of 
   Colmar Inks’ 
    flexo inks business
    (Printing inks)

United States
● Acquisition of Joules 
    Angstrom U.V. Printing Inks 
     (UV-curable printing inks)

● Joint venture 
      capital investment
● Joint purchase of shares 
     in Taiyo Holdings
● Joint purchase of shares 
     in Taiyo Holdings

Switzerland
● Venture capital 
     investment

Saudi Arabia
● Joint venture 
    with Alliance 
    Holdings 
   (Printing inks)

France
● Microalgae-related 
      business cooperation 
      agreement with 
      Fermentalg

2

Strategies for Sustainable Growth: Progress Report

On January 25, 2017, DIC announced a capital and business alliance with Taiyo Holdings, as a result of which Taiyo Holdings became an equity-method 
affiliate of DIC. Total investment by DIC, which amounted to ¥24.9 billion, was subsequently completed. The alliance brings together the DIC Group’s 
materials development capabilities, which draw on its core technologies, and Taiyo Holdings’ extensive supply chain, which encompasses solder resist and 

signed a global, multiyear cooperative agreement with Fermentalg of France, a leader in the production of algae for nutrition and health applications. This 

mass production capabilities and global sales network.
   Group company Sun Chemical, operations of which are centered in North America and Europe, also continued to promote key strategic investments aimed 

manufacturer in terms of market share. Sun Chemical’s stake in the new company is 51%.

are garnering considerable attention as materials for next-generation displays. 

for their use in next-generation displays going forward.

¥

Capital and Business Alliance with Taiyo Holdings and Other Strategic Investments

Collaboration with U.S. Firm Nanosys to Develop Inks for Inkjet-Printed QDCFs



Myron Petruch 
General Manager, Pigments Product Division 
President, Performance Pigments, 
Sun Chemical Corporation

T O P I C 

2

MESSAGE

With the aim of maximizing its outstanding human resources and deepening human interaction within the DIC Group, in 2018 

increase this number by 20%–30%, thereby creating a management framework that ensures responsiveness to global needs.

Diversity at Work: The First Foreign National Appointed 
General Manager of a Product Division

In fiscal year 2017, shipments of pigments for color filters, pigments for 
cosmetics and special effect pigments and other functional pigments were up.

The quality expectations of customers for the pigments that determine the 
performance of color filters are extraordinarily high. DIC’s green pigments 
for color filters satisfy the rigorous standards of manufacturers of next-
generation high-definition displays, delivering more lifelike colors. As a 
consequence, sales of these pigments continue to expand steadily. We are 
the world’s largest manufacturer of these filters with a global market share 
of approximately 85%. Our share of the global market for blue pigments 
for this application also continues to rise, and we are in the process of 
expanding our global production capacity to 1.5 times the current level.

Owing to the strengthening of laws and regulations pertaining to color materials 
for cosmetics, we are seeing rising awareness of health and safety issues and 
an increasing preference for natural products. Against this backdrop, demand 

for pigments for cosmetics is growing rapidly, particularly in Asian markets. The 

FDA and its counterparts in other countries, as well as with the most rigorous 
standards for purity, giving us a key competitive advantage. We continue to 
capitalize on our position as the leading global manufacturer of pigments for 
cosmetics to drive technical innovation. 

Thanks to its lightness, as well as its excellent thermal and acoustic insulating 

is a building material that is expected to continue seeing demand growth. 
The production of high-performance aluminum pigments for AAC demands 
advanced technical capabilities. Aluminum pastes and powders manufactured 

stability of product quality for the world’s top AAC products. By leveraging 
its industry-leading technologies to facilitate precise control of density, 
compression strength and thermoconductivity, the DIC Group has established 
itself as the leading global manufacturer of these pigments. 

Expanding Businesses that Will Drive Growth

Sun Chemical, I am currently president of Performance Pigments, but effective from January 1, 2018, I am serving concurrently 

division. I recognize the tremendous responsibilities that come with this appointment and pledge to perform my duties to the very 
best of my ability.

I have traveled extensively around the world to many DIC and Sun Chemical locations and to many of our global customers to help 
reinforce one of our operating foundations, which is that we are one of the top global names and leaders in organic pigments and 

I will work to maintain both a broad overview to ensure an accurate grasp of global conditions and a narrow focus to ensure a 
thorough understanding of local needs with the goal of further sharpening the DIC Group’s competitive edge.
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Fine Chemicals

Polymers

Product Development Designed to Create New Value

The DIC Group is leveraging the power of 
chemistry to deliver color and 

comfort to people’s lives.
Established 110 years ago as a manufacturer of printing inks, DIC has worked continuously to apply and improve its core organic pigments 

and synthetic resins technologies to develop an extensive range of high-value-added products. Many of these products are helping to 
address critical challenges facing the world, including issues related to the environment, as well as to safety and peace of mind for people, 

and in so doing help to guide us toward the realization of a sustainable global society that is rich with color and comfort.

Specia l
Feature

Pigments for Color Filters Used in LCDs and OLED Displays (Functional Pigments)

Adhesive Primers for Optical and Packaging Films

26P

30P
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Fine Chemicals

Color images on LCDs used in televisions, computers and smartphones are 
produced using the three primary colors of light—red (R), green (G) and blue (B). 
These colors are created using pigments. LCDs produce images by transmitting 
light emitted from a backlight lamp through a color filter to which an RGB pattern 
has been applied. As a consequence, the pigments used in the color filter are 
crucial to picture quality.
   With Japan’s shift to digital terrestrial television driving up demand for flat-
panel LCD televisions and the popularity of smartphones increasing, in 2007 
DIC launched the G58 series of green pigments, which achieved a remarkable 
increase in brightness. The series includes FASTOGEN GREEN A350, a green 
pigment characterized by outstanding brightness and contrast that ensures 
excellent picture quality even with little light from the backlight. In fiscal year 2014, 
DIC developed the G59 series of green pigments for wide color gamut color 
filters, which deliver superior brightness and color reproduction, making them 
suitable for use in filters for next-generation high-definition displays, including 
those for ultra-high-definition (UHD) televisions. DIC currently enjoys an 85%-
plus share of the global market for green pigments for color filters, making its 
products the de facto standard. DIC also manufactures blue pigments for color 
filters. In 2012, the Company developed the A series, which boasts a superb 

balance between brightness and contrast. The optical properties of pigments in 
this series have earned high marks from smartphone manufacturers and boosted 
DIC’s share of the global market for blue pigments to approximately 50%.
   DIC’s pigments for color filters, which satisfy the diverse performance 
requirements of displays used in LCD televisions, smartphones, tablets and 
notebook computers while at the same time adding value, have been adopted for 
use by many display manufacturers for use in color filters. In addition to improving 
picture quality, these pigments reduce energy consumption and, by extension, 
lower emissions of CO2. Having positioned pigments for color filters as a business 
that it expects to drive growth, DIC continues working to reinforce its development 
and product supply capabilities.

Pigments for Color Filters Used in LCDs 
and OLED Displays (Functional Pigments)

Global market-leading pigments that deliver outstanding brightness and picture quality Value Creation

50%

85%

Green pigments Blue pigments

DIC’s Share of the Global Market for
Green and Blue Pigments for Color Filters

Securing the top share of the global market for 
pigments for color filters by offering products 
with unrivaled optical properties

Special Feature: Product Development Designed to Create New Value

SDGs Goals 7 and 13
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DIC first succeeded in developing offset printing inks in-house 

for its own use. Over subsequent years, the Company amassed 
development and design capabilities, as well as production 
technologies, crucial to the manufacture of fine chemicals and in 
1973 commercialized revolutionary high-performance, long-lasting 
nematic LCs, which were adopted by Sharp Corporation for use 
in the world’s first pocket calculator incorporating an LCD. DIC’s 
passion and development prowess are also evident in its pigments 

   Large-screen LCD televisions are expected to deliver superbly 
realistic and accurate color reproduction. The small LCDs used 
in smartphones and other devices must be clear, easy to read 
and bright enough to ensure legibility even with less light. This is 
because reduced light requirements results in longer battery life. 

transparent, but this alone will not deliver vivid colors and resolution. 
With the question of how best to realize both high brightness and 
vivid colors an ongoing challenge for display manufacturers, DIC has 
responded by developing innovative pigments for this application.
   Copper has traditionally been the central material used in green 
pigments. In developing its green pigments for color filters, DIC 
defied conventional wisdom by exploring the use of a different 
central material with the goal of further enhancing performance 
characteristics. Through a process of trial and error, the Company 
narrowed down the list of suitable materials from a wide range of 

transparency by reducing the size of pigment particles, thereby 
achieving a dramatic increase in contrast, which ensures a bright, 
clear picture quality even with less light. The outcome of these 
efforts was the groundbreaking G58 series. 
 

Composition of an LCD and the Role of Pigments

A Distinctively 
DIC 

Response

Applying technologies amassed through the production of printing inks to the development and 
expansion of functional pigments that have become the de facto standard worldwide

Light emitted from the backlight is modulated by an LC 

Structure of a Color Filter

Special Feature: Product Development Designed to Create New Value
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molecular design capabilities to achieve outstanding tinting strength and precise 
particle size control. To develop the A
the Company also employed specialty particle surface processing to ensure 
highly stable dispersion, realizing an excellent balance between brightness 
and contrast. Products in the A series currently dominate the market for blue 

earn solid marks from smartphone manufacturers.
   DIC’s success in developing a steady stream of pioneering functional 
pigments is supported by the seamless integration of basic technologies 
amassed in various fields as a manufacturer of color materials, the cross-
business R&D configuration of its Central Research Laboratories and 
production technologies that facilitate the mass production of products with 
performance characteristics realized in the laboratory.
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Chemical structure of green pigments in the G59 series, which are particularly 
popular among smartphone manufacturers

We are making full use of the DIC Group’s global network at all stages, from the 
promotion of product strategies through to the expansion of sales channels.

realizing new optical properties.

Key Person from DIC

Key Person from DIC

of pigments, pigment dispersions, resist inks, color filters and LCDs. In developing pigments for color filters, 
we gather information on the latest trends from LCD manufacturers, which we apply to the formulation of next-
generation product strategies.

have seen a particularly sharp increase in the PRC, which is on the verge of overtaking the Republic of Korea (ROK) 
as No. 1 in terms of volume produced. We are making full use of the DIC Group’s global network by working closely 

G58 
and G59 pigments is extremely complex, but with both series it is possible to dramatically transform optical properties simply by 

   The evolution of display backlight technology from light-emitting diodes (LEDs) to organic light-emitting diodes (OLEDs) to 
QDs (light-emitting semiconductor nanoparticles) is also a key factor underscoring changes in the performance requirements of 
pigment customers. At the Central Research Laboratories, dedicated molecular design, analysis, simulation and other technical 
groups promote cross-collaboration with the goal of accelerating all stages of the development of products with new optical 
properties, from planning through to commercialization.

Manager, Pigments Sales Group 2, Pigments Product Division　Naoto Akiyama

Fine Synthesis Technical Group 5, Fine Synthesis Technical Division 1, Central Research Laboratories　Keisuke Sakamoto
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T   PIC Responding to Global Needs by Expanding Production Capacity for Blue Pigments for Color Filters

In June 2017, DIC announce that it plans to expand the production 
capacity for blue pigments for color filters of its Kashima Plant, in 

2021. In light of growing demand—underpinned by growth in emerging 
economies—and an increase in the volume of pigments used attributable 
to the trend toward larger displays, DIC estimates that the global display 

A series blue pigments 
for color filters has risen sharply since launch, reflecting a steady 
increase in the number of customers adopting these pigments for use. 
DIC will capitalize on the expansion of its production capacity to boost 

year 2021, to solidify its top share of the global market for blue pigments 

which are currently recognized as the de facto standard worldwide.
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 Ultrathin (less than 1/10,000 millimeter) waterborne polyurethane resin adhesive primers

Outstanding adhesion improves 
the reliability of LCDs 
and the safety of food products

DIC’s ultrathin high-performance films are used extensively for optical applications, 
including LCDs for televisions, computers and smartphones, and food product packaging 
applications, such as retortable pouches and snack food packets. While such films appear 
to be a single layer, they actually comprise multiple layers that are laminated together. The 
multilayer structure makes it possible to impart critical performance features, including 
transparency, electroconductivity, antireflectivity and brightness in the case of films for 
optical applications and heat resistance as well as oxygen-barrier properties and moisture 
resistance in the case of films for food packaging applications.
   Film layers are generally laminated using adhesives. However, in situations where 
the surface attributes of polyethylene terephthalate (PET) film discourage adhesion, an 
adhesive primer (aqueous polyurethane surface modifier; also called an anchor coat or an 
adhesion promoter) is applied prior to the laminating adhesive. While less than 0.1 micron 
(1/10,000 millimeter) thick, DIC’s new primers ensure a powerful bond between the PET 
film substrate and coating layer, thereby playing a key role in enhancing the properties of 
high-performance films.

Value Creation

Special Feature: Product Development Designed to Create New Value

DIC’s HYDRAN resin adhesive primers for films

Polymers

Adhesive Primers for Optical 
and Packaging Films SDGs Goals 9 and 12

Outstanding adhesion improves 
the reliability of LCDs and the 
safety of food products
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HYDRAN resin adhesive primers increase the 

Polyurethane resins are copolymers that boast excellent adhesion to a variety 
of substrates. Polymer design can be leveraged to impart various desired 
characteristics, facilitating a broad range of applications, including bonding 

outstanding adhesion, while cross-linking agents can be used to enhance 
strength, adhesion and resistance to water, heat and moisture.
   DIC has more than 40 years of experience as a manufacturer of polyurethane 
resins. One of its best-known products is the HYDRAN series of waterborne 
adhesive polyurethane resins, which are rated highly for increasing the 
adhesion, transparency, abrasion resistance and durability of substrate and 

coating materials, and for enhancing the workability—including superb surface 
slip, windability and blocking resistance*1—of HYDRAN
   Because they are solvent-free, HYDRAN resins also eliminate concerns 
regarding emissions of VOCs, making it an ideal choice from the perspectives 
of reducing the negative environmental impact of food packaging and protecting 
the safety and health of production workers. In addition, in the production of 
aluminum food trays, the use of aluminum vapor deposition*2 on HYDRAN-

adhesive, and reduces tray weight.

Adhesion-discouraging substrate
Adhesive layer

Cross-sectionCross-section

Diffusion plate
Diffusion sheet
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LC 
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DIC’s popular HYDRAN resins: Reliable, easy-to-use and environment-friendly 

     substrate, where it condenses.

Primers Help Increase LCD Brightness

The PET Film Value Chain

Special Feature: Product Development Designed to Create New Value
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global operations. The remaining four are Printing Inks, Fine Chemicals, Compounds 
and Application Materials. These four segments overlap with the Polymers segment 
not only on the technology front but also because they frequently manufacture and 
sell products for common applications and operate in the same geographic markets. 

and to modify its sales strategies accordingly.
   Because primers are intermediate materials, the handling methods and coating 
technologies employed in their use impact the quality of f inished products. 
Accordingly, DIC recognizes the importance of a sales approach that encompasses 
consulting on everything from formulation to process management. Here, too, DIC 
thus capitalizes on its extensive experience to provide tailored production support, 

has earned the Company a solid reputation for reliability.

A Wealth of Technologies in Areas Peripheral to Primers

A Distinctively 
DIC 

Response

Maximizing top-class polymer technologies and an extensive global network to establish a strong 
brand image and a proven track record as a supplier

Building on its pigment and resin dispersion and formulating technologies 
realized through the production of printing inks, DIC is promoting the 
development of high-value-added products that leverage its basic and core 
technologies. The former category includes technologies in the area of 
optics and color, organic molecular design, polymer design and dispersion 
technologies, while the latter includes those in the area of synthesis, 
compounding formulation and surface treatment. DIC’s efforts in this area are 
underpinned by its ability to integrate technological resources originating across 

characteristics. 
   DIC’s success in commercializing waterborne polyurethane resin adhesive 
primers for optical and food packaging applications is attributable to its 
know-how in peripheral areas such as high-performance films, coatings and 
adhesives. The Company makes use of its vast store of development and 
production know-how to realize distinctively DIC responses to market needs.

packaging market
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Having inherited DIC’s DNA, we are promoting the development of businesses that 
respond to social imperatives.

We are leveraging synergies between our development capabilities and information-
gathering prowess in the rapidly evolving LCD market. 

As the performance of food packaging continues to rise, we continue working to 
communicate the value of DIC’s adhesive primers to an ever-greater number of customers.

Key Person from DIC

Key Person from DIC

Key Person from DIC

Key Person from DIC

succeeded in expanding our shares of both markets by promoting the development of formulations and products that comply with the selection 
criteria and required performance characteristics of leading customers in each of the countries and territories in which we operate.

network, which is attributable to the fact that we were early to turn our attention to overseas markets. Our ability to effectively combine 
such assets results in a dynamic force that I liken to a chemical reaction. These assets, amassed over 100 years in business, are the 
building blocks of DIC’s DNA. They are also the driving force behind our efforts to develop products and global businesses that respond 
accurately to rapidly evolving social imperatives.

substrates cured using UV light to impart hard coat properties. DIC’s primers deliver excellent adhesion to a wide variety of 

friendly features that have earned high marks from customers. I see our development capabilities in this area as representing 
the technological depth of departments responsible for producing polyurethane raw materials and for using these materials in 
products. The synergies between these capabilities and our information-gathering prowess enables us to provide a broad range 
of intermediate materials that anticipate the needs of LCD manufacturers. In the LCD market, models change with astonishing 
rapidity. To grow our share of this market, we must treat our distinctive development and information-gathering capabilities like 
the wheels on a vehicle, synchronizing movement while at the same time increasing speed.

capabilities. For mid-tier mass producers, knowledge regarding primers and production support are critical. Accordingly, with an 
approach that focuses on resolving the issues faced by customers uppermost in our minds, which we have dubbed “DIC Special 

and territories across the region to cultivate a greater variety of customers. 

manufacturing is completed with drying, stretching and heat treatment. The second category, mainly mid-tier producers, uses the 

recognize that expanding this business depends on increasing sales to manufacturers in the second category. Off-line coating 
is challenging from both technological and cost perspectives, so we will need to provide carefully tailored support services. 
Nonetheless, securing customers in as-yet untapped areas is the key to the next phase of growth for this business, so teams 

Manager, Dispersion Sales Group, Polymers Product Division　Kenji Ikeda

DIC (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.　Sou Kanegae

Dispersion Sales Group, Polymers Product Division　Daisuke Nagaoka

Polymer Technical Group 2, Polymer Technical Division 2　Kazuhiko Chiyonobu

*  
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DIC primarily produces HYDRAN resin adhesive primer at the Hokuriku Plant in Japan. 
Against a backdrop of rising demand in other Asian markets, the Company has sought 
to accelerate the development of products tailored to regional needs and reinforce its 

to complete trial production of the primers using actual equipment at the Polymer 

production lines and obtain customer evaluations with a view to commencing full-scale 

primers, in Japan and in Thailand, DIC will take steps to localize sales capabilities, 
thereby positioning it better to supply products in a more timely manner, in line with its 
global strategy of promoting local production and consumption.

T   PIC Consumption of DIC’s HYDRAN Resin Adhesive Primers

Efforts to accelerate development and supply capabilities in a key growth market proceed

needs and to supply products in a timely manner.

India Myanmar
(Burma)

Malaysia

Indonesia

Philippines

Laccadive Sea

Gulf of Thailand

East China
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Vietnam

Siam Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.
Polymer Technical Center–Asia Pacific

We will continue to leverage DIC’s management resources to drive the expansion of 
the DIC Group’s operations in Asia.

We are working to respond swiftly to market needs in Southeast Asia.

Key Person from DIC

Key Person from DIC

in Thailand, and is primarily engaged in the manufacture and sale of synthetic resins for coatings, molding 
and industrial applications. Our integrated management of production, sales and technological functions, 
which enables us to guarantee the same level of quality as DIC in Japan, is our principal competitive 
advantage, underpinning steady growth to date. In a move aimed at reinforcing our operating foundation to 
further support sustainable growth and responding to environmental issues in Thailand, we recently started 
up newly installed solar panels. In response to environmental needs across Asia, we also plan to invest 
decisively to facilitate production of HYDRAN waterborne polyurethane resins. We will continue to leverage 

operations in Asia.

Siam Chemical Industry with the goal of responding swiftly to changing needs in fast-growing Southeast 

polyurethane resins but also acrylic resins, polyester and other resins for a broad range of applications. In 
addition to hiring experts in various areas to facilitate advanced R&D and the provision of superior technical 
services, specialists in analysis technologies have been posted to the Polymer Technical Center–Asia 

HYDRAN resin 
adhesive primers, which draws on DIC’s expertise in the area of materials for printing, to provide distinctively 
DIC solutions that address local needs.

President, Siam Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.　Sumiko Mochizuki

　Akifumi Yamamoto
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Vice President, Marketing 
Penny Holland
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Efforts to Reduce Environmental Impact by Using Water-Based Biomass 
Ink Made with Plant-Based Packaging Resin

Social Imperative Brands today are under a lot of pressure to be environment-friendly. Studies have shown 
that consumers want more sustainable packaging and global retailers have made it clear 

that they prefer to work with brands that integrate environment-friendly practices in their packaging. 
   Recognizing these trends, brands are taking dedicated steps to vet and study the environmental practices 
implemented by their suppliers and partners. In fact, some brands in the fast/quick food service industry have 
gone so far as to push forward initiatives that focus on using all-natural packaging.
   This has led to a push for greener inks with a higher level of bio-renewable content. A bio-renewable ink can 
be derived from tree, plant, insect and/or animal materials, according to the U.S.-based National Association of 
Printing Ink Manufacturers (NAPIM). These can include resins, gums, oils, waxes, solvents, and other polymer 
building blocks. 
   Brand owners want these bio-renewable inks to maintain the same quality and performance requirements of 
a non-renewable ink, keep to a cost that is competitive with non-renewable inks and comply with the standards 
outlined by the brand and a variety of regulations, including California’s Proposition 65 and the European Union’s 
Toy Safety Directive, among others. 

Sun Chemical is fulfilling its responsibilities to 
ensure sustainable business practices.

VOICE

Sun Chemical is a recognized leader in compliance and R&D, with a strong commitment to 
sustainable practices. Those attributes were why a customer in North America approached us 
with a project to see if we could create a series of natural bio-renewable inks that would meet 
the sustainability needs and standards of major fast/quick food service brands. It was a major 
undertaking with a lot of testing and trial runs. It was inspiring to see our team’s determination 
to f ind the right raw materials needed to accomplish the goals and requirements of our 
customer and global regulations.  

Sun Chemical has responded to the industry challenges by rolling out a line of inks that meet environment-friendly, 
bio-renewable and biodegradable standards that the industry, brand owners, retailers and consumers are looking for. 
   Formulated with significantly higher levels of bio-renewable resin content compared to other previous market 
offerings from Sun Chemical, the new SunVisto® AquaGreen water-based inks deliver the required critical 

performance attributes needed across a range of paper packaging applications. 
   The inks can be blendable using varnishes and standard water-based pigment 
dispersions, and do not compromise end-use or on-press performance. They also offer 

high levels of resistance properties to rub, abrasion, water and grease.
   Sun Chemical’s R&D and compliance teams from Europe, North America and South 
America spent a year and a half replacing chemicals with natural products to ultimately 
provide an ink solution that was comparable in cost, delivered the required performance 
attributes and met all the standards and regulatory compliance requirements.

Sun Chemical’s
Response 

Sun Chemical Promotes Initiatives Aimed at Addressing an Important Social Imperative
Sun Chemical, which oversees the DIC Group’s operations in Europe and the Americas, is one of the world’s leading manufacturers 
of printing inks. The company develops and supplies a broad range of products that address diverse social imperatives.
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Corporate Governance

Basic Approach to Corporate Governance
The DIC Group identifies the purpose of corporate governance as being to ensure effective decision making pertaining to its 
management policy of achieving sustainable corporate growth and expansion through sound and efficient management, while 
at the same time guaranteeing the appropriate monitoring and assessment of and motivation for management’s execution of 
business activities. With the aim of achieving a higher level of trust on the part of shareholders, customers and other stakeholders 
and enhancing corporate value, the DIC Group also promotes ongoing measures to reinforce its management system and ensure 
effective monitoring thereof.

system and has established a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration Committee, an Executive Committee and a Sustainability Committee. 

Corporate Governance Organization General Meeting of Shareholders

Appointment Appointment

Board of Directors

President and CEORemuneration Committee

Nomination Committee

Internal Control Department

Sustainability Committee Executive Committee

Board of Corporate Auditors

Independent auditors

Group companies 
Product divisions, Marketing Management Unit, 

Production Management Unit, Technical Management Unit, 
R&D Management Unit, headquarters’ administrative units, sites

Audit

Accounting
audit

Internal audit

To accelerate decision making and reinforce corporate governance, nine directors have been elected to the Board of Directors. Of the 
nine, three are outside directors. In principle, the Board meets once monthly. The Board of Directors is responsible for making decisions on 
matters stipulated in the Companies Act of Japan, and in DIC’s own regulations, as requiring Board-level approval, as well as for monitoring 

Board of Directors1

The Nomination Committee was established as an internal committee of the Board of Directors with the aim of ensuring objectivity in the 
Nomination Committee2

The Remuneration Committee was established as an internal committee of the Board of Directors with the aim of enhancing the objectivity 
of procedures for determining executives’ remuneration. The committee, which has been entrusted with responsibility for determining the 

Remuneration Committee3

http://www.dic-global.com/en/about/pdf/governance_en.pdfPolicy on Corporate Governance
DIC has prepared a Policy on Corporate Governance, which it has published on its corporate website.

WEB

| Policy on Corporate Governance

| Corporate Governance Organization
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4

The Executive Committee deliberates and resolves issues related to the execution of business activities. In principle, the committee meets 

one corporate auditor as part of the auditing process. Details of deliberations and resolutions are reported to the Board of Directors.

Executive Committee

5

The Sustainability Committee, which functions as an advisory body, meets several times annually to formulate sustainability policies and 

Board of Directors. As part of audit activities, one corporate auditor also attends Sustainability Committee meetings. The committee reports 
the matters upon which it deliberates and the results of its deliberations to the Board of Directors. 

Sustainability Committee

8

DIC has engaged Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC as its independent auditors. DIC strives to ensure an environment that facilitates the 
accurate disclosure of information and fair auditing. The corporate auditors, accounting auditors and the internal auditing department 
conduct audits from their respective independent positions, but also liaise periodically to facilitate close cooperation, thereby ensuring the 
effectiveness of auditing activities. 

Accounting Auditors

6

The Board of Corporate Auditors comprises four members, including two outside corporate auditors. In principle, the Board of Corporate 
Auditors meets once monthly. Board activities include debating and determining auditing policies and auditing plans. Board members also 
report on the results of audits conducted, as well as attend important meetings, including those of the Board of Directors, the Executive 
Committee and the Sustainability Committee, meet with representative directors on a periodic basis to exchange information and opinions, 
and collect business reports from directors, executive officers and employees. In addition, DIC has established an Office of Corporate 
Auditors, to which it assigns dedicated personnel to assist the corporate auditors in their duties.
   DIC’s three outside directors have extensive experience in and knowledge of corporate management, which they are able to leverage in the 

overseen corporate accounting at DIC for many years. Outside auditor Katsunori Takechi provides tax accounting services pursuant to Article 

Board of Corporate Auditors

7

The internal auditing department is charged with internal auditing, which includes monitoring the effectiveness of internal controls at DIC and 
domestic DIC Group companies. For DIC Group companies in Asia, Oceania, the PRC, the Americas and Europe, internal auditing is the 
responsibility of local internal auditing teams.

Internal Auditing Department

business execution and clarifying responsibilities. As well as appointing three highly independent outside individuals to its Board of Directors, 
the Company has taken steps to reinforce its monitoring of business execution. DIC also has a Nomination Committee and a Remuneration 
Committee, which include the three outside directors, to ensure objectivity in the nomination of, and in determining remuneration for, directors 

corporate auditors, liaises with the accounting auditors and the internal auditing department. This structure ensures the effective functioning 
of DIC’s corporate governance system.

| Rationale Behind Current Corporate Governance Organization

Corporate Governance
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1

1

2

2

To this end, DIC has prepared and operates a system of internal controls, key components of which are summarized below, to ensure 
proper business activities, based upon the Companies Act of Japan and the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan. The Board 
of Directors hears annual reports on measures on the status of the system of internal controls, a summary of which is included in the 
Company’s report on its business activities. 
❶

❷

❸

❹

❺

❻

❼

❽

The Company shall work to set forth the DIC Group Code of Business Conduct as the standard regarding compliance, which directors 
and employees of the DIC Group shall comply with, and to disseminate the same.
The Company shall establish an internal notification system as a channel available for the employees of the DIC Group and set up 
multiple notification channels independent from channels for communication used in the conduct of business. DIC shall prepare a 

shall establish regulations regarding company organization and authority.
The Company shall formulate medium-term management plans and the annual budget based upon management policies and 
management strategies, and, through dissemination of the same, the DIC Group shares common goals. Reports shall be made to the 
Board of Directors outlining the status of the progress.
Information pertaining to the performance of duties by directors shall be recorded, retained and managed appropriately based upon 
the regulations for document management. The Company shall establish regulations for systems of information management and shall 

The Company shall formulate a risk management policy and shall identify, assess, prioritize and address properly any risks that may 

The Company shall determine an administrative department for each subsidiary from the standpoints of the conduct of business and 
business management, and shall supervise business affairs by dispatching a director to each subsidiary.
The Company shall clarify important matters pertaining to subsidiaries that require approval of or reporting to the Company.

Status of the System of Internal Controls

Basic Policy Toward Eliminating Demands by Antisocial Elements 

Number and Role of Outside Directors and Outside Corporate Auditors

Standards Used to Evaluate the Independence of Outside Directors and Outside Corporate Auditors

to acquiesce to demands presented by such elements. The General Affairs and HR Department is responsible for coordinating efforts to 
respond to extortion or other demand presented by antisocial elements, while individuals have been put in charge of efforts at each site and 
within each Group company. These individuals work in close collaboration with lawyers and the police to ensure the Company’s responses 
are resolute. DIC has also prepared and distributed a manual on appropriate responses to such demands, with the aim of raising awareness 
among employees.

DIC currently has three outside directors and two outside corporate auditors. In addition to attending meetings of the Board of Directors, the 
outside directors serve as members of the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee, enabling them to provide supervision 
with an independent point of view, thereby helping to reinforce DIC’s corporate governance. The two outside auditors—one an attorney 

corporate management—advise management of the DIC Group from an expert, multifaceted and independent perspective, thereby helping 
to reinforce the auditing function.

DIC has established standards for evaluating the independence of individuals appointed to the position of outside director or outside corporate 

interests with ordinary shareholders and who comply with criteria for the independence of directors/auditors set by the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

| Outside Directors and Outside Corporate Auditors

| System of Internal Controls

Corporate Governance
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61.5%

38.5%

Directors of DIC Outside directors

Composition of the Board of Directors

1

2. Individuals to whom any of the following items have applied in the preceding three years:
❶  

❷  An individual for which the DIC Group is a principal business partner (a company with which the DIC Group’s transactions in a 

      which this description applies  
❸  
❹  

❺  
      description applies
❻  An accounting auditor, an accountant who has served as an accounting auditor for the DIC Group or an individual who is  

❼  An individual to whom  ❻
      in a single fiscal year as a provider or professional services, such as consulting, accounting or legal services, or an  

      as compensation for professional services, such as consulting, accounting or legal services
❽  A corporate executive of another company in the event that an executive officer of DIC is appointed to an outside officer   
       position at that company  

Prior to meetings of the Board of Directors, relevant materials are distributed to all directors, full-time auditors, outside directors and outside 
corporate auditors. In addition, directors bringing matters before the Board provide explanations in advance to outside directors, while full-time  
corporate auditors provide explanations as necessary to outside corporate auditors.

To enable the Board of Directors to resolve major operations-related issues, as well as 
to facilitate the effective oversight of management, the Board of Directors comprises 
outside directors, who maintain independence, and other individuals having a thorough 
knowledge of the businesses of the DIC Group, with consideration given to ensuring a 
balance among necessary knowledge, experience and capabilities. In light of the DIC 
Group’s global operations, DIC also strives to ensure diversity in the Board’s composition. 
   One member of the Board of Directors is female, as is one member of the Board of 
Corporate Auditors. 

3 Framework for Supporting the Efforts of Outside Directors and Outside Corporate Auditors

Composition of the Board of Directors
| Other Initiatives to Enhance the Corporate Governance Organization

In-house Outside Total Percentage of outside 
members

Directors 6 3 9 33.3%

Corporate auditors 2 2 4 50.0%

Total 8 5 13 38.5%

Composition of the Board of Directors and the Board of Corporate Auditors

Corporate Governance
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2 Remuneration for Executives
Remuneration for directors is determined by the Remuneration Committee, which takes into account prevailing market rates, and consists 
of basic remuneration; bonuses, which are linked to consolidated operating results and the degree of achievement of individual targets; and 

eligible for bonuses and stock compensation. Other directors and outside directors are eligible for basic remuneration only. Remuneration for 
corporate auditors consists of basic remuneration only and is determined through discussion involving all corporate auditors, in accordance 
with internal rules established by the Board of Corporate Auditors, with consideration given to ensuring a balance with remuneration for 
directors and to prevailing market rates.

Evaluation of the Board of Directors’ Effectiveness3

DIC conducts an analysis and evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors annually via a self-evaluation conducted by the 

among others, self-evaluation and Board administration, responses to which were analyzed and evaluated by the Board of Directors. As a 

   DIC recognizes enhancing debate regarding the direction of corporate strategies and promoting deeper deliberations in the Nomination 
Committee and Remuneration Committee, among others, as key challenges and will continue working to promote improvements.

Total remuneration
Composition of remuneration

Number of directors and corporate auditors
Basic salary Bonus Stock

Compensation
Directors

 (excluding outside directors) 322 209 65 48 ６

Corporate auditors
(excluding outside corporate auditors) 59 59 ― ― ２

57 57 ― ― 5

Remuneration for Directors and Corporate Auditors in Fiscal Year 2017

Corporate Governance
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| Directors

January 2007 Executive Officer, Asahi Glass Co., Ltd.
March 2013 Representative Director and Executive Vice President, Asahi Glass Co., Ltd.
March 2017 Executive Fellow, Asahi Glass Co., Ltd.

Yoshiaki Tamura

8 6 5 7 9

3 1 2 4

| Corporate Auditors

(As of May 2018)Directors, Corporate Auditors and Executive Officers

3 1 2 4

* Outside

1  Corporate Auditor
Jiro Mizutani
2  Corporate Auditor

Yoshiyuki Mase
3  Corporate Auditor*

Katsunori Takechi
4  Corporate Auditor*

Cindy Yoshiko Shirata

Kazuo Tsukahara
April 2008 Director and Managing Executive Officer, IHI Corporation
April 2012 Representative Director and Executive Vice President, IHI Corporation
June 2014 Adviser, IHI Corporation

Yukako Uchinaga
April  2004 Director and Senior Executive Officer, IBM Japan, Ltd.
October 2009 Director and Executive Vice President, Benesse Holdings, Inc.
April  2013 Honorary Chairman, Berlitz Corporation

Katsunori Takechi
April  2000 Public Prosecutor, Civil Affairs Bureau, Ministry of Justice
October  2003 Joins Anderson Mori & Tomotsune
July 2011 Managing Partner, Takechi & Partners

Cindy Yoshiko Shirata
April  2002 Professor, Nihon University College of Economics
February  2010 Visiting Professor, University of Munich
October  2014 Professor, Faculty of Business Administration, Bunkyo University

1  Chairman of the Board of Directors
Yoshiyuki Nakanishi

5  Director
Hideo Ishii

7  Director*
Yukako Uchinaga

3  Representative Director
Masayuki Saito

2  President and CEO
Kaoru Ino

4  Director
Yoshihisa Kawamura

6  Director
Toshifumi Tamaki

8  Director*
Kazuo Tsukahara

* Outside

9  Director*
Yoshiaki Tamura

| | 



| 

Executive Officer
Takeshi Asai
General Manager, Corporate Planning Dept.
Osaka Branch and Nagoya Branch

Executive Officer
Hiroyuki Ninomiya
Head of Finance and Accounting Unit

Executive Officer
Paul Koek
Managing Director, DIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Managing Executive Officer
Kazuo Hatakenaka
President, Fine Chemicals Business Unit
General Manager, Liquid Crystal Materials
Product Div.

Executive Officer
Myron Petruch
General Manager, Pigments Product Div.
President, Performance Pigments,
Sun Chemical Corporation

Executive Officer
Koji Tanigami
President and CEO, DIC Graphics Corporation
Deputy General Manager, Printing Inks Product Div.

Executive Officer
Kiyotaka Kawashima
General Manager, R&D Management Unit
and Central Research Laboratories

Executive Officer
Masanobu Mizukoshi
President, Compounds Business Unit
General Manager, Liquid Compounds Product Div.
and Solid Compounds Product Div.

Executive Officer
Taihei Mukose
Head of Purchasing and Logistics & Information 
Systems Unit

Executive Officer
Shinsuke Toshima
President, Application Materials Business Unit
General Manager, Application Materials Product Div.

Managing Executive Officer
Masaya Nakafuji
Head of General Affairs and Legal Unit
and ESG Unit
Diversity

Managing Executive Officer
Toshio Hasumi
President, Polymers Business Unit
General Manager, Polymers Product Div.

Executive Vice President
Masayuki Saito
Assistant to President and CEO
CFO
Chairman of the Board, Sun Chemical Corporation
Chairman of the Supervisory Board, Sun Chemical 
Group Coöperatief U.A.

Managing Executive Officer
Hideo Ishii
President, Printing Inks Business Unit
General Manager, Printing Inks Product Div.
and Printing Inks Production Div.

Managing Executive Officer
Masami Hatao
General Manager, Marketing Management Unit

Managing Executive Officer
Kazunari Sakai
Technical Segment (Technical Management Unit 
and R&D Management Unit)
General Manager, Technical Management Unit

Managing Executive Officer
Naoyoshi Furuta
General Manager, Production Management Unit

Managing Executive Officer
Toshifumi Tamaki
Head of Corporate Strategy Unit
In charge of Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of Art 
Chairman, DIC (China) Co., Ltd.

Executive Officer
Rudi Lenz
President and CEO, 
Sun Chemical Corporation

President and CEO
Kaoru Ino
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Overview of Materiality and Sustainability
Amid rising environmental concerns, including climate change, and increasingly urgent social imperatives, companies today face an ever-more 
diverse array of challenges. In line with its basic sustainability policy, the DIC Group promotes a variety of sustainability initiatives worldwide and 
works to maintain an accurate grasp of social imperatives pertaining to ESG-related issues.

Sustainability Report
Amid rising environmental concerns, including climate change, and increasingly urgent social imperatives, companies today face an ever-more diverse 
array of challenges, including rising awareness of the need to achieve sustainability in a manner that takes into account the environment, ecosystems and 

to “sustainability.” In line with its basic sustainability policy, the DIC Group promotes a variety of sustainability initiatives worldwide and works to maintain an 
accurate grasp of social imperatives pertaining to ESG-related issues.

Basic Sustainability Policy 

ensuring fair business practices and respect for diversity and human rights, maintaining harmony with the environment and advancing its 
protection, managing risks, and creating value for society through innovation. DIC Group employees will continue working to deliver the value that 
its stakeholders—including its customers, suppliers, local communities, shareholders and investors, and employees—expect, showing ingenuity 

| Sustainability Framework and Themes
Themes

Deployment

P128
P130
P134
P137

P60
P109
P112
P125

P48
P50
P58

Themes that combine 
elements of (A) and (B)

Core and category-specific themes

( )

Themes that demonstrate
unique capabilities (A)

Basic 
themes (B)

Themes that combine 
elements of (A) and (B)

Core and category-specific themes

( )

Themes that demonstrate
unique capabilities (A)

Basic 
themes (B)

Business models that respond to social imperatives
New technology development and value creation
Harmony with the community and social contributions
Communication with stakeholders

Environment, safety and health
Quality
Human resources management
Sustainable procurement

Compliance
Risk management
Information security

its achievements annually in the DIC Report. The Marketing Management Unit and individual product and other divisions, sites and overseas 
and domestic DIC Group companies are charged with pursuing effective sustainability programs by formulating their own activity plans, 
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| System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives

| Ensuring DIC Remains a Globally Trusted Corporate Citizen with a Proud Reputation

centers on the Sustainability Committee, which answers directly to 
the president and CEO. The committee is tasked with reporting on 
the status of sustainability themes, as well as with proposing policies 
and programs for advancing sustainability and deliberating on critical 
related matters.

Members of the Sustainability Committee

Unit, Executive officer in charge of the Corporate Strategy Division, Executive 

business units, General Manager of the Marketing Management Unit, General 

Formulates Groupwide targets and activity plans
Deliberates medium-term policies
Evaluates sustainability initiatives

Sustainability Committee

Departments/
divisions in charge

Sustainability themes

Marketing Management Unit, product divisions,
Production Management Unit, Technical Management Unit,
R&D Management Unit, headquarters’ administrative units,

sites, domestic and overseas Group companies

Board of Directors

Promotes sustainability
   (coordinates and supports initiatives)

Serves as secretariat to the Sustainability Committee
Serves as secretariat to the Sustainability Working Group

Formulates practical activity plans
Promotes sustainability themes

President and CEO

Sustainability
Department

Sustainability
Working Group

Leveraging its Position as a Global Manufacturer of Fine Chemicals to Support the UNGC

Applying the 10 Principles of the UNGC

Complying with ISO 26000

The DIC Group Code of Business Conduct conforms with 

its participation in this program to advance its operations 
around the world, while at the same time giving ever-
greater consideration to the environment and human rights, 
with the aim of ensuring sustainability for global society.

Human rights
Businesses should support and respect the protection of 
internationally proclaimed human rights; and

make sure that they are not complicit in human rights abuses.

Labour

Businesses should uphold the freedom of association and effective 
recognition of the right to collective bargaining; 

the elimination of all forms of forced and compulsory labour;

the effective abolition of child labour; and

the elimination of discrimination in respect of 
employment and occupation.

Environment

Businesses should support a precautionary approach to 
environmental challenges;
undertake initiatives to promote greater environmental 
responsibility; and 
encourage the development and diffusion of 
environmentally-friendly technologies.

Anti-corruption Businesses should work against corruption in all its forms,
including extortion and bribery.
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The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development

　　 For more information on the  http://www.un.org/sustainabledevelopment/sustainable-development-goals/WEB
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テーマ

Materiality Analysis

テーマ

テーマ

that is, issues with the potential to affect its performance, 

term growth scenario, the Group will continue working to 

its businesses.

 Materiality Analysis

Sustainability Committee members, heads of departments 
that spearhead the implementation of initiatives related to 
sustainability themes, and senior management from DIC Group 
companies in the United States, Asia and elsewhere assessed 
abstracted issues from the twin perspectives of importance to 
DIC Group businesses and importance to stakeholders. Based 
on the results of this process, and having comprehensively 

the Company determined materiality to the DIC Group.

2

Materiality Analysis Process
 Abstraction of Issues

WAY or added by Sustainability Committee members. The Group has 

(S) and governance (including economic issues) (G), which it has 

1

(a)  Material importance to DIC Group businesses
DIC assessed issues with the potential to have an impact on 
the DIC Group, giving consideration to both potential risks 
and business opportunities.

(customers, suppliers, local communities and society, 
employees and investors). Assessments looked at level of 
interest on the part of stakeholders and potential impact.
To reinforce the role of objective external criteria, 
materiality issues identified by the DIC Group were 

assessment programs,  namely,  the Dow Jones 
Sustainabi l i t y Indices (DJSI),  FTSE, MCSI,  the 
Sustainability Accounting Standards Board (SASB) of the 
United States and Sustainalytics.

(i) 

(ii) 

(b)  Material importance to stakeholders

Key DIC Group Materiality Issues

Enhancement of brand strength/reputation (evaluation)

Ability to foster and strengthen global human resources

Efforts to address needs engendered by an aging society and falling birth rates

Respect for human rights

Response to the growth of digital businesses

Contribution to colorful and comfortable lifestyles

Innovation through compounding
Efforts to strengthen global technology development capabilities
Creation of next-generation businesses

Importance to DIC Group businesses

● Practical application of measures 
       to reduce environmental impact
◆ Response to economic globalization/
      efforts to reinforce governance 
◆ Promotion of supply chain 
      management
◆ Creation of next-generation 
      businesses

● Contribution to the realization 
      of a low-carbon society 
● Promotion of products and services that 
       contribute to environmental protection
■ Promotion of occupational health 
      and safety
◆ Innovation through compounding

■ Ability to foster and strengthen 
       global human resources
◆  Improvement of quality 
        management capabilities
◆  Efforts to reinforce marketing
◆  Efforts to strengthen global technology 
        development capabilities

◆  Efforts to increase productivity◆ Response to the growth of
      digital businesses 

■ Respect for human rights
■ Promotion of diversity
■ Harmony with and
     contribution to society

■ Efforts to address needs 
     engendered by an aging 
     society and falling birth rates

■ Enhancement of brand strength/
       reputation (evaluation)
■ Contribution to colorful and 
       comfortable lifestyles
◆ Provision of solutions
◆ Promotion of open innovation

Im
po

rta
nc

e t
o 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

Very
high

Very
high

High
High

The DIC Group’s Materiality Matrix
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Themes DIC Sustainability Themes

SDGs

SDGs

SDGs

Goals 8, 9 and 11

SDGs Goals 9 and 12

Goals 3 and 4

Goals 3, 6, 7, 12, 13, 14 and 15

SDGs Goals 3, 4, 5, 8 and 10

SDGs Goal 12

SDGs Goal 16

Business models that respond to
social imperatives.........................................P128

New technology development and
value creation ................................................P130

Harmony with the community and
social contributions .....................................P134

Communication with stakeholders ............P137  

Environment, safety and health ................... P60

Quality ........................................................... P109

Human resources management ..................P112

Sustainable procurement ............................P125

Compliance ..................................................... P48
Risk management .......................................... P50

Information security ...................................... P58

Themes that 
demonstrate unique 

Core and 

themes
 (Themes that combine 
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Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Evaluation Goals for fiscal year 2018

Enhance awareness of 
compliance.

Achieve target for percentage of employees 
participating in the e-learning program (90%).

• Participation in e-learning aimed at eliminating 
bribery and corruption reached 91%.

• Steps were taken to respond promptly to 
reports received via the whistle-blowing 
hotline. No reports of significant violations 
were received.

★ ★

• Achieve target for percentage of employees 
participating in the e-learning program 
(95%).

• Implement compliance- and governance-
related legal training in Japan, the Asia–
Pacific region and Greater China.

Encourage use of the whistle-blowing 
system to promptly identify and correct 
compliance violations.

Conduct business fairly. Continue working to eliminate violations 
of antitrust and anticorruption laws.

Succeeded in eliminating violations 
of antitrust and anticorruption laws. ★ ★ Eliminate violations of antitrust and 

anticorruption laws.

Compliance
Towards Fair and Transparent Corporate Activities  

| The DIC Group Code of Business Conduct

| Initiatives to Promote Compliance

Training focused on legal issues to improve compliance awareness is provided for employees at point of hire, when promoted and before overseas  

eligible employees.

❶  
❷  Environment, Safety and Health 
❸  
❹  Anti-Corruption and Anti-Bribery Policy
❺  

❻  
❼  Money Laundering and Anti-Terrorism
❽  
❾  Insider Trading
10  　

10 Principles Essential to Professional Conduct

Basic Approach to Compliance

guidelines the adherence to which it considers to be the foundation of compliance. DIC compels all DIC Group employees to conduct themselves in accordance with the code.

http://www.dic-global.com/en/csr/pdf/code_of_business_conduct_en.pdf

laws and international rules but also presents 10 principles essential to the professional conduct of DIC Group employees. The DIC Group 

Group’s values and commit themselves to doing what is right, as well as to acting with common sense and an understanding of individual 
responsibilities, in all aspects of their work.

   The DIC Group vows that it will not violate the principles of the DIC Group Code of Business Conduct, even if such a violation would 

DIC Group Code of Business Conduct WEB

❶

❷ 

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

SDGs Goal 16

★★★ ★★ ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives
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Overseas

5,030
Japan

5,487Total

10,517
（Millions of yen）

http://www.dic-global.com/en/csr/philosophy/management/tax.htmlWEB

DIC Group
employees 

Whistle-
blowing
hotlinesLegal Department 

Whistle-Blowing Committee

Director in charge of compliance, Legal Department
  External legal firm

Legal Department 
Whistle-Blowing Committee

General manager, Legal Department,
CEO, CFO

Asia–Pacific region

Japan, other countries/
territories, regions

Greater China

Sun Chemical
Corporation

Group has also devised strict rules under this system to protect whistle-blowers from retaliation, and is working to ensure the system functions in a proper manner.

The DIC Group has formulated a basic policy to comply with antitrust legislation and made Groupwide efforts to ensure fair business practices. The DIC Group 

| Establishing and Operating a Whistle-Blowing System

| Antitrust and Anti-Corruption Legislation

| Taxation Compliance

| Promoting Compliance with Legislation Regarding the Timely Payment of Subcontractors
With the aim of enhancing understanding of the importance of appropriate and fair transactions with subcontractors, the Legal Division held presentations 
on legislation regarding the timely payment of subcontractors for the purchasing departments of domestic DIC Group companies that incorporated case 

on promoting adherence to the Act sponsored by the Japan Fair Trade Commission and the Small and Medium Enterprise Agency.

I am currently on assignment at DIC (China) as an overseas trainee, overseeing legal matters in collaboration with the staff of DIC 
(China)’s legal department. To ensure legal compliance when operating in a country or territory with different laws and regulations 

of needs associated with global operations with the goal of providing effective legal services.

We provide legal services that are essential to the DIC Group’s global operations.VOICE

Legal Department  Shunji Tashiro

Compliance
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★★★

Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Ensure business continuity for the 
DIC Group. 

• A risk management system was deployed 
and steps were taken to reinforce 
awareness at Group companies in the 
Asia–Pacific region and the PRC. 

• Efforts were made to encourage the sharing 
of information and to reinforce cooperation 
between corporate headquarters in Japan 
and the Sun Chemical Group, which 
oversees operations in the Americas and 
Europe.

• Progress was made in the promotion of Risk 
Management Subcommittee–led efforts to 
systematically implement response measures 
for priority risks, including governance at 
subsidiaries.

• DIC promoted the ongoing improvement of 
product division BCPs and encouraged 
communication between product divisions 
and sites through visiting BCP lectures, 
among others.

• The corporate headquarters’ crisis management 
configuration and safety measures overseas 
were reinforced.  

• Deploy a risk management system that 
conforms with the risk management policy and 
reinforce global awareness of the system.

• Promote ongoing Risk Management Subcommittee–led 
   efforts to systematically implement response measures 

for critical risks, including governance a at subsidiaries. 
• Encourage the ongoing improvement of product 

division BCPs and fortify communication between 
product divisions and sites.

• Advance efforts to reinforce the corporate headquarters’ 
crisis management configuration and promote safety 
measures overseas.

• Deploy a risk management system that 
conforms with the risk management policy 
and reinforce global awareness of the system.

• Promote ongoing Risk Management 
Subcommittee–led efforts to systematically 
implement response measures for critical 
risks, including governance at subsidiaries.

• Promote the ongoing improvement of product 
division BCPs and encourage communica-
tion between product divisions and plants.

• Advance efforts to reinforce the corporate 
headquarters’ crisis management configura-
tion and promote safety measures overseas.

Risk Management
Reducing Business Risks and Preventing the Recurrence of Incidents 

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

❶  Risk management objectives
         The DIC Group undertakes risk management initiatives with the aim of appropriately and flexibly addressing changes in the operating environment and the  
        diversification of risks, and of swiftly mitigating damage. 

❷  
 

         1. Risk: All uncertainties that threaten the DIC Group’s sustainability and business goals.
         2. Risk management: Initiatives to enhance corporate value by managing all risks to the DIC Group from a Groupwide perspective. 

❸  Risk management initiatives 
1. The DIC Group comprehensively evaluates all risks based on their potential impact on operations and likelihood of occurring, among others, and prioritizes systematic and 
     effective responses. 
2. The DIC Group constructs and validates risk management systems by repeating the PDCA cycle. 
3. The Risk Management Subcommittee shares responsibilities with the risk management teams of individual businesses to properly deploy risk measures within the 
    DIC Group. The conference regularly reports on its activities to the Sustainability Committee. 

Basic Approach to Risk Management 

of risks, and of swiftly mitigating damage. The Group recognizes risks in three principal categories: externally caused risks that are beyond its control, corporate risks 
that can be prevented and business risks that should be handled by the relevant divisions/departments. The Risk Management Subcommittee, which is a subordinate 
committee of the Sustainability Committee, oversees management of these risk responses. 

management policy and a risk management system, efforts that are designed to further enhance corporate value Groupwide. In a bid to ensure the effective 

Risk Management Policy 

| Risk Management Policy 
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Meeting of the Risk Management Subcommittee

Risk Management

Risk categories Main risk owners

Business
activities

Risks that should be dealt with by relevant departments
These are risks to be considered in the course of 
conducting business, including those that affect 
production, development, investment and procurement.

 Product divisions 
 Production, marketing and  

    technical management units
 Purchasing departments

Corporate risk 
management 
activities

Risks that should be dealt with by specialized departments
Unlike risks that should be dealt with by relevant departments, 
these are risks that affect all Group business activities and can be 
addressed at the corporate level. Examples include risks related to 
information management and legal and regulatory compliance.

 Headquarters’ administrative units
 Corporate planning

    departments

Risks beyond control
These are risks arising from natural events and social 
circumstances.

 Risk Management Subcommittee
 Headquarters’ administrative units
 Sites 

global DIC Group by publishing information on the policy, as well as on risk management initiatives, 
on its in-house electronic notice board and through the Group’s newsletter, DIC Plaza. In Japan, 
the Company also seeks to promote and raise awareness through the provision of training to plant 
general managers and senior executives of domestic Group companies.

| 
The DIC Group recognizes risks in three 
principal categories. The Group manages 

which are the d iv is ions /depar tments 
responsible for implementing responses. 

Risk 
communications

Management of 
framework for

 promoting initiatives

Preventative 
risk management

Risk 
Management

Overseas 
safety measures

Crisis 
management

● Sustainability Committee
● Risk Management Committee

● Subsidiary governance working groups
● BCP/Disaster Risk Reduction working groups

● Product division BCP managers

● Reinforce ability to respond in the event of a crisis.
● Enhance initial response manual.
● Strengthen practical capabilities by conducting 
　site-specific scenario-based drills.
● Confirm/improve effectiveness of BCPs by conducting 
　BCP-focused joint product division–site drills.
● Enhance responsiveness by conducting task 
　force map- and secretariat map-based drills.

● Promote awareness of the Group risk 
　management policy and system.
● Gather risk management–related information
　and amass know-how
● Create framework for information sharing and 
　decision making in the event of a crisis.
● Ensure effective media relations.
● Establish emergency contact network and procedures.

● Abstract priority risks and use the PCDA cycle 
　for response measures to facilitate ongoing
　risk reduction/prevention.
● Prepare/update crisis management rules 
　and manuals.
● Collect/store emergency supplies/equipment.
● Promote employee awareness of disaster 
　prevention/mitigation.

● Prepare/update safety manuals for use overseas.
● Gather risk information overseas and prepare/update response procedures.
● Provide risk information to overseas bases.
● Prepare and distribute safety handbooks to employees taking
   up overseas posts or embarking on overseas business trips.
● Provide training and establish emergency contact networks for 
   employees taking up overseas posts or embarking on overseas business trips.
● Conduct drills based on hypothetical scenarios to reinforce 
   quick response capabilities.

Educat
ion Awareness

Risk Management Overview
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December (prior year):
                                          

1 2 3 4 5 6

PLAN DO CHECK ACT

February–December: Individual response measures are 
                                       implemented by risk owners

November (prior year):

Framework for 
construction and 
maintenance of 
system

Production of risk 
management plan

Management of 
risks Executive review 

Assessment of 
risk management 
performance

Adjustment and 
improvement of 
risk management 
system

Risk survey questionnaires are completed by executives

                                          
January:  

February: A list of response measures is prepared
                   

December: 
                          
                          of response measures

A risk survey of directors, product division general managers 
and site general managers is conducted

Risk management policy
Risk management system
Risk management organization, 
rules and manuals

February: 

Risk Management

currently taking decisive steps to address the remaining four.

disaster. To clarify the roles of its corporate headquarters and individual sites and appropriate procedures, as well as to encourage the sharing of information, visiting BCP lectures were held at major 
sites in Japan. By encouraging the exchange of views between participating product division general managers and general managers/group leaders from production sites, the Company sought to 
advance understanding of BCPs, as well as to elucidate issues and reinforce responses to ensure business continuity in the aftermath of a disaster.

| Progress of Response Measures as of the End of Fiscal Year 2017

| Risk Management System

Risk Map
Hi

gh

Likelihood High

Im
pa

ct

A risk map is prepared based on 
the aggregated results of a risk 

The Risk Management Subcommittee 
abstracts priority risks, determines 
risk owners, directs the formulation of 
response measures and manages the 
progress of initiatives.

19 Priority Risks for which the Risk Management Subcommittee 
Has Adopted Response Measures

❶ Currency and interest rate fluctuations
❷ Intellectual property
❸ Governance at subsidiaries
❹ Product liability
❺ Pandemics
❻ Economic fluctuations
❼ Decline in debt ratings
❽ Information security
❾ Operations of overseas business units
10 Major natural disasters
　(Including those attributable to climate change)

11
12 Ability to foster human resources
13 Product quality complaints
14 Management of chemical substances
15 Optimized global production configuration
16 Establishment of global R&D network
17 BCM
18 Promotion of supply chain management
19 Promotion of occupational health and safety and 
       consumer health (including mental health)

In the process of formulating the risk management policy, the Risk Management Subcommittee established the DIC Group risk management system. This system begins with the distribution to directors 
of survey questionnaires regarding risks with the potential to interrupt the Group’s businesses. Based on survey results, the subcommittee determines priority risks. Risk management plans are produced 
and risk response measures implemented, improved and reviewed by executives,  thereby completing the PDCA cycle, with the aim of facilitating ongoing risk reduction. 
   
and experience gained. Based on survey results, the subcommittee determines priority risks. The administrative groups that comprise the subcommittee spearhead the assignment of an 

   Looking ahead, DIC will continue to promote awareness and dissemination of the risk management policy and the risk management system. To enhance BCM, corporate headquarters will spearhead the 
preparation of Business Continuity Planning (BCP) Guidelines for lateral deployment across the DIC Group, which will be optimized to account for the situation on the ground in various countries and territories. 
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Owing to the expansion of its global operations, the DIC Group is establishing new overseas bases and increasing the number of employees being assigned to overseas posts or traveling 
overseas on business. With the rising frequency of terrorism, uprisings, kidnappings and other such incidents in various locations, the Group is reinforcing safety measures designed to 
help employees evade danger. These include taking steps to advance awareness among related individuals and reinforce the corporate headquarters’ ability to respond effectively in an 
emergency situation by establishing an emergency contact network, providing risk information to overseas bases, distributing safety handbooks, providing safety training to employees 
prior to taking up new overseas posts or embarking on overseas business trips, and conducting drills based on hypothetical scenarios set forth in crisis management manuals.

¦ Efforts to Reinforce Safety Measures Overseas

Risk Management

The DIC Group comprises 171 companies in 64 countries and territories. Two-thirds of the Group’s employees are located at, and 60% of its consolidated net sales are 
generated by, bases outside of Japan. DIC recognizes that ensuring subsidiaries share the same values and vision—despite differences in culture, systems and customs—
and maximizing management resources, while at the same time complying with local laws, regulations and rules, is critical to sustainable growth for the Group.
   It goes almost without saying that in the event of a transgression, an incident of noncompliance or an unforeseen contingency at an overseas DIC Group base, there is 
a risk that the DIC brand image could be negatively affected, causing damage to the Group as a whole. DIC has thus positioned the management of this risk as a crucial 
challenge requiring immediate and ongoing initiatives and will continue to promote efforts to strengthen its framework for supporting risk-avoidance worldwide.

¦ Initiatives to Strengthen Governance at Subsidiaries

Safety training for employees prior to taking up overseas posts

Safety training handbook for 
employees traveling overseas 
on business

Safety handbook for Company 
representatives residing 
overseas

Examples of Response Measures for Selected Priority Risks (Fiscal Year 2017)

Risk category Possible negative impacts Principle response measures

1
Creation of next-generation 
businesses
(Relevant pages: 128–129)

Dramatic changes in the external environment of existing businesses and 
insufficient ability to create new businesses; downsizing/financial difficulties 
attributable to insufficient management of business portfolio 

•  Analyze current state of business portfolio; assess growth potential and core competencies
•  Next-generation businesses: Assess relevance to core competencies, hypothetical  
   markets vs. existing markets and growth expectations, among others
• Create framework; establish system for implementation/program, obtain external 
   assessment and secure human resources

2
Management of chemical 
substances
(Relevant pages: 101–105)

Production stoppages; suspension of exports; recall of products; payment of 
damages; decline in reputation due to legal/regulatory violations; weakening of 
brand image; damage to employee health and resulting litigation 

• Improve information system: Automate identification of substances subject to regulation;   
   add to regulations considered in identification
• Increase accuracy of information on chemical substances: Integrate management of 
   information on toxicity and properties, secure information processing experts and promote 
   the use of pertinent systems
• Increase accuracy of information on raw materials
• Grasp risks associated with handling: Conduct chemical substance risk assessments

3
Ability to foster and strengthen 
global human resources
(Relevant pages: 115–118)

Delay in global expansion of businesses; breakdown of efforts to build 
relationships with customers; decrease in quality, volume and efficiency of work; 
weakening of cooperation among Group companies; decline in retention rate for 
young employees

• Promote the implementation of measures designed to facilitate the smooth global 
   expansion of businesses outlined in the current medium-term management plan
• Ensure that individuals traveling overseas on business/posted overseas fulfill their 
   assigned missions
• Promote systematic efforts to foster individuals targeted for overseas assignment
• Pool global human resources

4 Optimized global production 
configuration

Significant decline in sales/profits in global markets due to erosion of price 
competitiveness 

• Formulate grand design for the optimization of production at domestic facilities
• Design optimal overall production configuration encompassing domestic and overseas 
   facilities
• Reflect measures in the new medium-term management plan

5
Efforts to strengthen global 
technology development capabilities
(Relevant pages: 130–133)

Loss of opportunities/critical delays in and withdrawal from overseas 
businesses; decrease in global competitiveness, capacity for business 
expansion and brand strength

• Establish policy for the fostering and deployment of global technical personnel
• Expand the exchange of technologies with the Sun Chemical Group; begin building 
  the technical foundation necessary for the promotion of medium- to long-term business 
  collaboration themes and promoting initiatives
• Commence global management of intangible technical assets
• Promote education on and awareness of the information security policy
• Create technology framework that leverages IT capabilities

6 BCM
(Relevant pages: 54–56)

Loss of commercial opportunities/withdrawal from businesses/decrease in 
profits of businesses due to ineffective post-disaster execution of BCPs; 
payment of damages due to failure to fulfill supply obligations; decline in 
reputation; casualties and negligence in regard to safety

• Promote awareness of the DIC Group’s approach to BCM and its BCM manual
• Continue to update product division BCPs annually and provide direction for BCP 
  formulation
• Continue to conduct BCP drills; promote collaboration between product divisions and sites 
 and confirm the effectiveness of individual product division BCPs

7 Governance at subsidiaries
(Relevant page: 53–54)

Arbitrary management and internal entanglements, inability to address issues properly, and 
expansion of concerns/losses out of public view attributable to the appointment of incompetent 
executives, and to insufficient monitoring by the boards of directors, at subsidiaries; frequent 
problems, difficulties in achieving results targets, and the discovery of scandals and legal 
violations resulting from insufficient management and operational capabilities

• Enhance the visibility of Group governance systems
• Ensure appropriate behavior by subsidiaries’ executives
• Ensure appropriate behavior by subsidiaries’ boards of directors
• Help subsidiaries ensure rational front-line operations

Safety training for individuals prior to embarking on overseas business trips
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Risk Management

| BCM

| BCM in Fiscal Year 2017

Drawing on lessons from the Great East Japan Earthquake, the DIC Group now accounts for all risks with the potential to interrupt business 
continuity through BCM. These risks include natural disasters such as large earthquakes and floods; influenza and other pandemics; 

   In Japan, which is currently experiencing an active period in terms of volcanic and seismic activity, the Group deploys ongoing natural 
disaster response measures. These include maintaining headquarters’ functions and task force framework, support measures for disaster-
stricken areas, and producing and renewing BCPs for each key product. The Group facilitates and maintains a system to maintain business 
continuity through training drills. These encompass drills for safety confirmation, emergency radio warnings, comprehensive disasters, 
disaster map exercises and BCP. 

as an inherent aspect of everyday operations by encouraging the formulation of highly effective methods for countering various hypothetical crises—thereby 
enabling DIC to leverage limited resources to secure supply chains and restore sites to operability in the aftermath of a major disaster—the Group conducted 

exchanged views on issues and solutions.

| Responding to New Laws and Regulations

Themes Guiding Efforts to Strengthen 
Governance at Subsidiaries

| Framework for Supporting the Management of Subsidiaries

outlined four key themes to guide these efforts. This move was made in line with the Company’s belief in the importance of establishing robust frameworks for the appointment of 
directors, the organization of corporate auditors, the operating structures underpinning subsidiaries’ management and the provision of support by the parent company.
❶ Enhance the visibility of Group governance systems: The DIC Group’s matrix-like governance organization positions products on one axis and regions on the other. Steps 

are being taken to clarify and set down standards for the segregation of duties and the delegation of authority to assist overseas subsidiaries in determining which of the two 
aspects should be given priority in making business decisions.

❷ Ensure appropriate behavior by subsidiaries’ boards of directors: Prerequisites for the appointment of directors to 
subsidiaries’ boards of directors, which are responsible for supervising executives’ performance of their duties, 
are being established, as are guidelines for board administration. 

❸ Ensure appropriate behavior by subsidiaries’ executives: Prerequisites for the appointment of executives, 
including leadership skills, managerial competence and awareness of compliance, are being established.

❹ Implement measures that help subsidiaries ensure rational front-line operations: Such measures include 
setting KPIs for subsidiaries that align with DIC targets, establishing criteria for the provision of support and 
management assistance by the parent company’s functional departments and determining acceptable operating 
levels. 

Transfer price taxation is one of the principal challenges facing the DIC Group’s subsidiaries. With transfer 

the country of domicile and the country to which it transfers, i.e., sells, its products. As a consequence of the 

uniform information to local tax authorities in all of the countries in which it has operations. In response, the 

to prevent the erosion of their tax bases to plug gaps in tax rules that make BEPS possible.

① 
② 
③ 
④

171 Subsidiaries and Affiliates

The DIC WAY

Enhance the visibility of Group governance systems

Ensure appropriate behavior by subsidiaries’ boards of directors

Ensure appropriate behavior by subsidiaries’ executives

Implement measures that help subsidiaries ensure rational
front-line operations
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Basic sustainability policy

Risk management policy

Common across the DIC Group　

Site-specific

Production division-specific

Group company-specific

Medium-term management plan

Rules for managing 
emergency supplies

Rules for crisis management in 
the event of a major natural or 
other disaster

Site and subsidiary rules/
regulations, firefighting plans, etc.

Task force manuals BCM system manuals

Product division
BCP manuals

Group company 
BCP manuals

Approach to 
advance 
measures

Anticipate how situation 
will unfold post-disaster 
(disaster and damage scenario)

Progress of situation
Business as normal

Advance measures Initial response Responses to facilitate business continuity

Occurrence of 
earthquake

Response framework 
(from initial response through restoration)

 (Emergency)

● Formulation of BCPs and manuals
● Other advance measures
　 (Preparations, earthquake-proofing of facilities, etc.)
● Education and training

Practical 
responses

Disaster!

Risk Management

Supplying Products in a Socially Responsible Manner

Visiting BCP Lectures Conducted at 20 Domestic Group Sites

Formulating More Effective BCPs

With the aim of facilitating collaboration between sites and corporate headquarters to ensure effective responses in the immediate aftermath of a hypothetical natural disaster, 

production facility suffers damage due to a disaster or other event, it is critical that other sites are able to temporarily take over production or provide backup and that supply 
chain functions are secured to facilitate procurement of raw materials. Accordingly, the Group recognizes the need to ensure a common crisis awareness among product 
divisions, as well as among business units and other divisions and departments, clarify roles and individuals in charge, create an effective emergency contact network, and 
conduct ongoing drills aimed at improving responsiveness.

company executives and group leaders, participated. Lectures included talks 
given by consultants and theme-specific working groups, which discussed 
key BCP issues at length, extracting those needing to be addressed over the 
medium to long term, with the goal of formulating more effective BCPs. DIC 
will capitalize on insights gained in the conducting of these lectures to promote 
horizontal deployment at overseas DIC Group companies to create a more 
robust framework for preventing and mitigating disasters and accidents.

Visiting BCP lecture (Osaka Branch Office)

BCP Initiatives

Complementary production 
capabilities for LCs

| Complementary Production Capabilities

facilities in Japan and the PRC collaborate on the implementation of BCPs, using a common emergency response manual and holding regular response simulation 
sessions. Group pigment production facilities have developed a framework that involves continuous cooperation to plan emergency response measures.

Saitama Plant (Japan) Qingdao DIC Finechemicals (PRC)
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| Emergency Response 
  Exercises and Drills

Risk Management

President, Legal & Risk Management Institute  Ken Mori

DIC’s BCP and risk management efforts different from the more standard undertakings of many other companies is their focus on ascertaining 

initiatives designed to fortify the framework for collaboration between sites and product divisions. Our efforts are designed to avoid turning this 
process into mere formality, but rather to facilitate the formulation of effective and genuinely practical BCPs. Expect good things from DIC’s BCP 
and risk management initiatives in the years ahead.

Comment

The DIC Group has developed and 
maintains a system designed to ensure 
its ability to minimize damage in the 
event of a disaster, as well as to ensure 
the smooth restoration of operations. 
This system includes a wide range of 
exercises and drills, including safety 
confirmation drills, emergency radio 
warning drills, comprehensive disaster 
drills, map-based simulation exercises 
and BCP drills.

Comprehensive disaster drill at the
corporate headquarters

BCP drill and training

Kansai Plant

Tokyo Plant

DIC Plastics, Inc. (Tatebayashi Plant)

Sakai Plant

Gunma Plant

DIC Kyushu
Polymer Co., Ltd.

Yokkaichi Plant

Tatebayashi Plant
Hokuriku Plant

Kashima Plant

Saitama Plant

Utsunomiya Plant

Chiba Plant

Corporate headquarters

Nagoya Branch Office

Komaki Plant

Black: Principal DIC sites
Blue: Principal DIC Group sites

Kyushu Branch Office

Sites Where Visiting BCP Lectures Were
Conducted in Fiscal Year 2017

Osaka Branch Office

DIC Kitanihon Polymer Co., Ltd.

DIC Kitanihon Polymer 
Hokkaido Plant
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Risk Management

Explanation to drill par ticipants 

personnel

Emergency training in the use of 
AEDs and hemostasis

Exhibition of temporary shelters 
for stranded commuters set up 
in the DIC Building

Japanese Red Cross Soc iety 
exhibition of relief tents

Training for Taking In Stranded Commuters in the Event of a Major Disaster
One of the most earthquake-prone countries in the world, Japan has been struck multiple times by devastating seismic activity. As a consequence, ensuring 
earthquake readiness, that is, the ability to prevent and mitigate the impact of earthquakes, is recognized as a critical challenge for society as a whole. 
   Tokyo’s Nihonbashi district, home of DIC’s corporate headquarters, is an area noted for its tightly clustered large commercial complexes and office 

as temporary shelters for those stranded and an exhibition of relief tents set up by the Japanese Red Cross Society.
   The DIC Building, designed with state-of-the-art earthquake-resistant technologies, has been designated as a temporary shelter for stranded commuters in 

took part in the exercise, which also included instruction in procedures for, among others, receiving and guiding shelter users, distributing rations, blankets, 

   DIC will continue to play an active role in community-based efforts to reinforce local disaster preparations. In doing so, the Company aims to help ensure 
Tokyo’s readiness to handle a major disaster.

| First-Ever Emergency Drill Simulating Ballistic Missile Launch

| DIC Corporate Headquarters Emergency Pocket Books

missile in the direction of Japan. The drill played out a scenario in which information has been received via Japan’s J-Alert emergency warning system that a 

event of an unforeseen emergency, it is critical to remain calm and resist the urge to panic. The Risk Management Subcommittee assesses the effectiveness 

headquarters in Tokyo. DIC has prepared Emergency Pocket Books, pocket-sized booklets that provide instructions on 
appropriate actions—both autonomous and in cooperation with others—in the event of a disaster for distribution to these 
employees and their families. The booklets also detail corporate headquarters’ overall emergency response framework and 

and their families to provide contact information. The compact size of the booklets ensures portability.

Drill in progress Government-prepared awareness poster in the 
corporate headquarters cafeteria

Emergency Pocket Books
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| Globally Maintaining and Enhancing Information Security

year 2017, the Company also took steps to update its information security policy and rules to accommodate the Internet of Things (IoT), the integration of 
information and operational systems and the expansion of cloud computing and other new technologies. DIC also invited a third-party organization to assess 
its information security initiatives, which served to illuminate issues requiring attention from an expert, objective and multifaceted perspective, and has begun 
taking steps to address these issues in order or priority.
   The DIC Group periodically employs an e-learning program to encourage awareness of information security and provide training to all employees in 

region and for Greater China. By promoting the deployment and firm establishment of these rules, the Group will continue working to reinforce the 
information security measures of DIC Group companies in these regions.

Chemical Group also promotes continuous, systematic efforts, based on ISO 27001, designed to reinforce its information security countermeasures, thereby 
ensuring that it earns and maintains the trust of its stakeholders.

★ ★

Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

・Common ICT-related usage and management 
guidelines were deployed and related training 
provided in Japan, the Asia–Pacific region and 
Greater China.
・An Asia–Pacific region information infrastructure/

secure environment creation project was promoted.
・Steps were taken to reinforce information security 

based on a risk assessment conducted by a 
third-party organization.

• Reinforce network infrastructure based on 
information infrastructure/BCPs designed to 
ensure preparedness for natural disasters 
and other issues.

• Complete Asia–Pacific region information 
infrastructure/secure environment creation 
project.

• Reinforce end-point security.

Establish a global information 
security framework.

・Deploy common ICT-related usage and 
management guidelines in Japan, the 
Asia–Pacific region and Greater China.

・Commence the implementation of measures 
to reinforce information security in the 
Asia–Pacific region.

・Create a framework for the implementation 
of measures to strengthen BCPs.

Presentations 
for employees

Measures to 
combat software 

vulnerabilities

Cloud computing 
responses

Computer 
virus measures 

Further
improvements 

Preparation of 
response measures

Implementation procedures

Confidential information management regulations

Basic policy

Basic Policy on Information Security

Internal auditsInternal audits

Information management guidelines 

Initiatives in Japan

Basic Approach to Information Security 
The DIC Group has positioned information security as a key management priority and 

that protecting information assets that belong to or are managed by the Group is 
essential to its ability to conduct business. In line with this policy, DIC has formulated 

management guidelines. (The regulations and guidelines were created in Japan in 

   The DIC Group works to ensure that directors and employees use the Group’s 
information assets appropriately in the course of business and appropriately handle 
confidential information. The Group also pursues continuous improvements by 

Information Security

★★★ ★★ ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Initiatives to Ensure Information Security

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes
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the potential impacts on business. To ensure business continuity, we are focused on protecting our systems and 
data assets through people, process and technology. Our information security program’s foundation is based on 
the globally recognized ISO 27001 information security framework, and our strategy entails a multilayer security 
approach and continuous improvements based on threat intelligence and incident response. We have invested 

solutions and so on. In addition to technology investments, we are focusing efforts on establishing a global user 
security awareness program to build a security-minded culture within Sun Chemical by training users how to 
protect themselves and the organization from cyber threats.  

Sun Chemical’s information security system VOICE

(From left) Manager,  Infrastructure  Chimdi Ifeakanwa
Specialist, Security Infrastructure  Larry Withrow

Global Process Lead　Ryan Vasquez

Sun Chemical

| Safeguarding Information Security Environments in Asia and Oceania

The DIC Group backs up its business systems, which are crucial to its ability to ensure global business continuity, by maintaining duplicate systems at a 
secondary data center. The Group also promotes ongoing, systematic initiatives to ensure preparedness in the event of a natural disaster, pandemic of other 
unforeseen event, including ensuring mobile connection system redundancy and reinforcing backup centers.

With opportunities for using ICT tools expected to continue increasing, the ability of individual employees to use related tools effectively, with 

hardware and software previously used in Japan.

Information Security
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SDGs
Environment, Safety and Health (ESH)

Goals 3, 6, 7, 12, 13, 14 and 15

Promoting Responsible Care

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

Toward the Achievement of a Sustainable Society

| Initiatives to Date 

| Focus on Product Stewardship
The DIC Group views product stewardship as essential to the promotion of Responsible Care. Product stewardship is a philosophy that emphasizes 

use and disposal or recycling.

their Responsible Care capabilities.   

Applying the PDCA Cycle to Seven Responsible Care Codes

Basic Philosophy

fully disclose results. Annual measures augment its core policy.

safety and health is fundamental to the management of the Company. DIC is committed to the concept of sustainable development in all aspects of its 

❶ 
❷ 
❸ 
　 
❹ 
❺ 

also encompasses security and disaster prevention.

Environment, Safety and Health Policy

DIC is a signatory to the International Council of 
Chemical Associations’ Responsible Care Global Charter
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Reviews
conducted 

by
management

Plan

Formulate 
plans

Do

Implement/
manage

Act

ImproveImprove
Check

Responsible Care
Initiatives

ESH

Annual Activity Plans

Fiscal Year 2017 Activity Plans

Message from the CEO

Care initiatives and contribute to an environment-friendly society through its manufacturing activities.

❶ 
❷  
❸ 
❹ 
❺ 
❻  
❼ 

The DIC Group’s Responsible Care Activity Plans for Fiscal Year 2017

❶ Occupational safety and health/disaster prevention

❷ Environmental preservation

❸ Logistics safety
Promote the provision of information pertinent to the safe transportation of chemical substances.

❹ Product stewardship

❺ Communication with society
Report on the results of the DIC Group’s Responsible Care activities via the DIC Report.

❻ Management system
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Regional ESH Director for Asia‒Pacific

DIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

ESH 
country head

ESH 
country head

ESH 
country head

ESH 
country head

ESH 
country head

South Asia 
India
Sri Lanka
Pakistan

Oceania 
Australia 
NewZealand 

 Thailand Malaysia Indonesia Philippines
Vietnam
Singapore

Regional ESH Manager for Asia‒Pacific

【Regional Initiatives】

ESH

Framework for Promoting Responsible Care

Support for Group Company Responsible Care Initiatives

Support for Overseas Group Companies

and research laboratory levels. The Responsible Care Department 
provides support for these initiatives to advance their progress and 
conducts regular audits to ensure compliance and improve safety and 
environmental performance.

The Responsible Care Department provides wide-ranging support 

initiatives Groupwide.

| Principal Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

as on challenges and future directions. 

attended by representatives from regional companies and production facilities and the regional 

Product division

Product division

Product division

Individuals in charge of 
Responsible Care

Individuals in charge of 
Responsible Care

Individuals in charge of 
Responsible Care

Individuals in charge of 
Responsible Care

Individuals in charge of 
Responsible Care

Individuals in charge of 
Responsible Care

Support for ESH audits

Responsible Care Department

Production and R&D facilities

Safety and Environment Group

Production
Management Unit

Technical
Management Unit

Pr
od

uc
tio

n

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 

Framework for Promoting Responsible Care
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VOICE

ESH

What we learned through occupational safety training at the Kashima and Saitama plants.

advanced international safety management principles and the creation of a safety-oriented 

chemicals companies. Participants commented that the lectures had given them a renewed 

organize opportunities such as this with the aim of building a safety-oriented corporate culture.

DIC (China) Holds ESH Management Lecture Series

Greater China

prompt resolution of issues.

【Regional Initiatives】

organizes lectures given by outside instructors to ensure awareness of current laws and regulations. The Company has also produced and distributed a Chinese-language version 
of Principles of Safe Conduct

caring for employees. The event also showed the company’s confidence in and resolve to maintain its solid safety management performance. 

forward to great things from the company in the years ahead.

General Technical Advisor, PSM Project, State Administration of Work Safety  Yi Fu Liu

My impressions of DIC (China)’s ESH education
Comment

Beta Production Supervisor, Karawang Plant, PT. DIC Graphics　Bachtiar Nugroho Amarullah (left)
R&D Staff　Sugianto (right)
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サイトレポート

2017

http://www.dic-global.com/

〒362-8577
埼玉県北足立郡伊奈町大字小室4472-1
TEL 048（722）8211
FAX 048（722）6087

埼 玉 工 場

埼玉工場

DIC株式会社 埼玉工場
工場長  入間川　伸一

［ DIC株式会社  “埼玉工場  環境方針” ］

　DIC株式会社埼玉工場は、社会の一員として、また化学物
質を製造・販売する企業として、安全・環境・健康の確保が経
営の基盤であることを認識し、このことを事業活動のすべてに
徹底し、「持続可能な開発」の原則のもとに生物多様性を含め
地球環境等に調和した技術・製品を提供し、もって社会の発
展に貢献する。

2017年度  埼玉工場長  サステナビリティ活動計画

１. 生産・研究活動において安全・衛生・健康を確保する。
２.会社収益の向上・体質強化に貢献する。
３.“価値ある”新製品を開発、及び品質を提供する。
４. 生産・研究活動を通じ、
　 社会からの要請や循環型社会形成に貢献する。
５. 人格主義に基づいた人材育成と組織力の向上。

ESH

Europe, the Americas and Africa

Support for Group Companies in Japan

Information Disclosure and Engaging with Society

The DIC Group strives to increase the transparency of its activities through the active disclosure of information and at the same time promotes dialogue with 

environmental presentations for local residents at production facilities.

activities aimed at helping prevent global warming and preserve biodiversity.

Tree Planting Efforts (DIC (Guangzhou)) (PRC)

 area of scenic beauty and popular tourist 
guihua 

Chinese teas and confections.

Megafoam 
Megafoam

Community event (bon odori
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ESH

Siam Chemical Industry Wins Award for Balancing Industrial Development 
with Environmental Conservation
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Japan Overseas

26sites 40companies

13sites4sites9sites 21
Greater
China

3
ROK Asia–Pacific region

16
DIC DIC Graphics

(out of 21)

Other DIC Group companies
(follow-up assessments)

Total Total

companiescompanies
companies

ESH

ESH Auditing

| Audits in Fiscal Year 2017

the administration thereof. 

Basic Approach 

enhance the effectiveness of Responsible Care initiatives. 

Outline of ESH Audits Implemented (Fiscal Year 2017)

Sun Chemical Group Seiko PMC Group

39sites 7sites

Audits Conducted at Subsidiaries’ Sites 
(Fiscal Year 2017)
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★

★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Ensure occupational safety and health.  

Reduce frequency of occupational 
accidents resulting in workdays lost.
DIC Group in Japan:  1.8
Asia–Pacific region:  2.2
Greater China:  2.0
Americas/Europe:  8.0
(Global DIC Group:           4.57)

Reduce frequency of occupational 
accidents resulting in workdays lost.
DIC Group in Japan:  1.8
Asia–Pacific region:  2.2
Greater China:  2.0
Americas/Europe:  8.0 
(Global DIC Group:           4.56)

Reductions achieved:
DIC Group in Japan:  2.65
Asia–Pacific region:  1.98
Greater China:  1.46
Americas/Europe:  6.46
(Global DIC Group:           3.98)

The DIC Group conducts its diverse businesses in accordance with a wide range of national and regional legal systems, working environments and practices. The risk 
of accidents and disasters varies from one industry to another because of differences in the facilities, machinery and raw materials used. For Group companies to work 

region, and the Americas and Europe). 
   DIC promotes the sharing of information on accidents, disasters and reporting procedures for each 
region, as well as gathered and shared statistical information related to occupational safety, including 
employee numbers, working hours, number of accidents leading to workdays lost, number of accidents 

before restart of operations, occupational accident frequency rate, occupational accident severity rate, 
workdays lost per thousand employees and workdays lost per million work hours. This approach makes 
it possible to objectively compare the operational safety of individual Group companies, establish more 
precise targets and facilitate improvement programs. 

companies already had such a setup in place. This made it easier to more swiftly identify and compare 
working hours, the numbers of accidents leading to workdays lost, occupational accident frequency rates 
and other monthly data for these regions, thereby further streamlining Groupwide management.

1

ESH

Occupational Safety and Health and Disaster Prevention

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ ★★ ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

| Occupational Safety and Health

| Framework for Promotion

| Principal Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

The DIC Group sets individual regional occupational safety and health targets. The Responsible Care Department and regional headquarters work together to 

Making Regional Data Visible through Monthly Reports

Basic Approach 

the Company undertakes occupational safety and health, security and disaster prevention measures to foster a “Safety First” philosophy 
Groupwide and in the mind of every employee. 

materials and rotating devices, including ones that do not involve chemical reactions. Any accident involving such materials or devices has the 

   With the aim of preventing such accidents, the DIC Group places a high priority on reducing risks in the workplace by enhancing awareness of 
Principles of Safe Conduct and training highly perceptive safety personnel. The Group strives to enhance safety through efforts to reinforce its 
safety infrastructure and create a safety-oriented corporate culture. 

Monthly report
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ESH

systematically prepares initiatives to prevent accidents and occupational injuries. In Japan, the Group has formulated guidelines for conducting risk 

with chemical substances.

to facilitate the methodical implementation of risk assessments in line with the policy set forth by the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. Of 

Control Act, such as modifying and improving practices for handling such substances. Individual sites have created risk assessment frameworks and 

Reducing Risks2

To foster skilled safety personnel, the DIC Group provides regular safety education and training on how to handle chemical substances, using 
materials such as Principles of Safe Conduct, Environment and Safety Guidelines for the R&D Department, safety data sheets (SDSs) and its 
Occupational Accident Case Studies database. In recent years, the Group has focused especially on a technique called Kiken Yochi Training (KYT) 

initiatives at production sites. Principles of Safe Conduct has been translated into several languages, with local employees in the ROK and Malaysia 
translating the document for their own use after corporate headquarters produced Chinese- and English-language versions for use throughout 
Greater China and elsewhere in the Asia–Pacific region. KYT is a constructive way to further increase safety awareness. Domestic DIC Group 

Training Skilled Safety Personnel to Predict Risks4

Malaysia and Indonesia. Over the past few years, these and other initiatives have helped to almost halve the frequency rate of occupational 

Group seeks to transform the mindset of employees by encouraging them to think and act on their own to protect themselves and each other from 
latent risks.

Promoting Hands-On Safety Training5

importance of ensuring that all of its employees gain a broad understanding of chemical 

the Group introduced an e-learning program on a trial basis, structuring training around laws 
and regulations pertinent to the operation of production facilities, including the Fire Service 
Act, the Air Pollution Control Law and the High Pressure Gas Safety Act, and verifying the 
appropriateness of education materials from the perspective of Responsible Care Department 

   In the PRC, the Group began an e-learning program on safety management for ESH 

environment and active national and regional government endorsement, and intends to 

Group will continue to adopt tailored e-learning programs with the goal of supporting efforts to 
enhance employee know-how and skills.

Promoting E-Learning–Based Training for Employees3

Portion of e-learning program
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786
3,138

1,238
11,580

452
8,442
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DIC Group (overseas) (Greater China: 4 
companies; Asia–Pacific region: 2 companies) TotalDIC Group (Japan)

Number of Hands-On Safety Training Participants (Fiscal Year 2017)

FY2017

Cumulative total 
(FY2012–2017)

Hands-On Safety Training Facilities Established in Thailand and India

Group companies overseas are also deploying hands-on safety training. In Greater China, hands-on safety training equipment has 

manufacturer Siam Chemical Industry in Thailand and printing inks manufacturer DIC India. These companies provide hands-on safety 

Initiatives in Japan

Initiatives at Overseas Group Companies

Employees participating in hands-on safety training at Siam Chemical Industry (left) and DIC India (center) and view of a training room

KYT for new employees Hands-on safety training: Simulating being caught in a chucking apparatus
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Severity rate  ＝ × 1,000
Total number of workdays lost

Total work hours

Severity rate: This expresses the number of workdays lost due to occupational accidents per 
                      1,000 work hours.

A severity rate of 0.1 means 100 workdays lost in one year at a site with 500 people.

(FY)
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Frequency rate  ＝ × 1,000,000
Number of occupational deaths or injuries
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Frequency rate: This expresses the frequency of accidents resulting in lost time in a fiscal year,  
                          calculated as the number of deaths or injuries per million work hours.

A frequency rate of 1.0 means one occupational accident resulting in workdays lost in one 
year at a site with 500 people.

Overall manufacturing industryJCIADIC
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Pages from the illustrated version of Principles of Safe Conduct for workplace reading circles (available in 
Japanese, English and Chinese)

Qingdao DIC Finechemicals’ employees 
reading out key passages

Number of 
workdays lost

Severity rate  

Frequency
rate

DIC DIC Group (Japan) DIC Group (Global)

2015

0.005
1.27

0.181

1
2016

0.012
2.35

0.541

3
2015

0.018
2.11

0.556

5
2016

0.026
3.07

0.548

5
2015

--
4.32

2.375

88
2016

--
3.84

1.893

71

TRIR*

2017

0.054
2.16

0.360

2
2017

0.028
2.65

0.331

3
2017

--
3.98

1.752

70

*Total recordable injury rate (TRIR): Number of occupational accidents resulting in lost workdays + Number of occupational 
   accidents not resulting in lost workdays / Million work hours

Workdays Lost Due to Occupational Accidents (FY2015–2017)Status of Occupational Accidents

Safe Corporate Climate Cultivation Working Groups

The DIC Group promotes a variety of initiatives aimed at eliminating 
occupational accidents. In f iscal year 2017, the number of 
occupational accidents resulting in workdays lost across the DIC 
Group was down from the fiscal year 2016 level. Looking ahead, the 
Group will continue working to analyze the causes of occupational 
accidents resulting in workdays lost that have occurred to date and 
to reflect its findings in concrete improvements with the goal of 
preventing the occurrence of such accidents in the future.

Frequency Rate Severity Rate

Safe Corporate Climate Cultivation working groups comprise personnel in charge of safety at plants belonging to DIC and subsidiary DIC Graphics. These groups 
have been active since fiscal year 2011. Members meet regularly to discuss and exchange proposals regarding safety policies and measures. 

Working groups presented recommendations on safety policies and produced warning stickers to enhance awareness of workplace hazards.
Working groups prepared safety posters featuring the president and CEO and started reading out key passages from Principles of Safe  
Conduct in workplaces with the aim of making the practices therein routine.
Working groups prepared an illustrated version of Principles of Safe Conduct for reading out in workplaces.
Working groups edited Principles of Safe Conduct into a tear-off calendar version for distribution at all workplaces. The calendar version was 
translated into English and Chinese.
Working groups in the PRC began reading out key passages from Principles of Safe Conduct to further strengthen the DIC Group’s culture of safety.
Working groups updated Principles of Safe Conduct and prepared safety posters featuring the president and CEO to be put up at Group 
companies in fiscal year 2018.

• Fiscal year 2012: 
• Fiscal year 2013: 

• Fiscal year 2014: 
• Fiscal year 2015: 

• Fiscal year 2016: 
• Fiscal year 2017: 
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Occupational Health

Electronic Storage of Employee Work and Health Records

Occupational Health and Safety for Employees of Partner Companies and Subcontractors

Process Safety Management

these chemicals, the Group regularly conducts health checkups and environmental measurements, and modifies and improves working conditions as needed. 

electronic recording and storage of data for each employee and the review of information by supervisors and administrators. The system ensures consistent recording 
formats at each site and helps eliminate the risk of records going astray while resolving the issue of storage space. 

In Japan, the DIC Group signs outsourcing agreements with partner companies and subcontractors that have offices on its sites and contracts work out to 

safety and health-related laws and regulations. The Group has established a DIC Safety Council at each principal domestic site, enabling site safety and health 

DIC calculates process safety accidents at DIC Group sites in Japan in accordance with International Council of Chemical Associations 

Safety rally (Kashima Plant)
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polystyrene for use in food containers and a variety of items for daily life. The facility has for many years 

training. These include formulating rules based on pertinent laws, conducting facility risk assessments and 
implementing drills to guarantee preparedness in the event of a plant accident or major earthquake. Thanks 

pointing and calling prior to starting work, the wearing of proper protective equipment, and the assessment 
of chemical substance risks. 

Yokkaichi Plant Wins FDMA Commissioner’s Award

Seiko PMC’s Chiba Plant Receives JCIA Safety Award Special Prize 

| Disaster Prevention

and damage the health of employees, including those of partner companies. In addition to establishing a security management system to prevent such 
accidents, the DIC Group operates and maintains its facilities in line with pertinent laws and regulations. The Group regularly conducts emergency drills and 
has earthquake and other response measures in place.

Risk Management (PRM) Guidelines*, which consist of four assessment techniques and implementation timetables for each. The Group uses these tools 

* The DIC PRM Guidelines outline timetables and implementation frameworks for assessing the handling of chemical substances, production processes, production formulas, machinery and work practices with 
the aim of comprehensively identifying and steadily reducing risks associated with production and R&D processes.

Basic Approach and Organization 
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manufactures products such as plastic colorants (masterbatches). Inspections conducted for the purpose of facility maintenance include elevated facilities, roofs and rooftop pipes 

inspections carried out in high places. The use of drones is governed by a wide array of laws and regulations, but there are few impediments to drone use at the Tatebayashi Plant 

Drones Used for the Inspection of Elevated Facilities

DIC Group production facilities have an array of equipment, ranging from units where chemical reactions are conducted to machine presses and other 

educational materials to prevent static electricity accidents. 

Case Studies databases. After identifying the causes of accidents or problems and establishing points to be checked, the Company incorporates database 
information into safety education for DIC and DIC Group companies in Japan and overseas.

introduced an assessment system that encompasses questions about safety infrastructure (technical 

culture). This system was developed by the Japan Society for Safety Engineering (JSSE) as a common 
benchmark for engineers in the chemicals industry and is currently used by companies in Japan that are 
members of the Safety Competency Enhancement Center.
   

center reviewed and revamped criteria for assessing safety infrastructure and culture of safety, as a result of 

plants, the results of which the Company is using to implement further improvements.

1

2

3

| Facility Safety Assessment
Assessment Procedures 

Accident and Disaster Analysis and Timely Information  

Initiatives to Enhance Safety Competency  

rust on the upper section of a facility
Drone photography of a disaster prevention drill

Yokkaichi Plant

Saitama Plant
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First aid drill at the Tokyo Plant

ESH

Emergency Response Drills
DIC augments daily security patrols and periodic equipment checks with regular emergency response drills, especially at production sites in 
Japan and overseas. 
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★　★

★★★

Objectives of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Reduce emissions of CO2 at 
sites (Scope 1 and 2).

DIC Group
1. Reduce CO2 emissions 7.0% from 

the f iscal year 2013 level by f iscal 
year 2020 (average annual decrease 
of 1.0%). 

1. CO2 emissions:
634,741 metric tonnes
• Down 3.7% from fiscal year 2016 (659,378 metric tonnes) 
• Down 12.2% from fiscal year 2013 (722,955 metric tonnes)

Reference:
CO2 emissions per unit of production:
296 kg/metric tonne
• Down 4.7% from fiscal year 2016 (311 kg/metric tonne)
• Down 9.5% from fiscal year 2013 (327 kg/metric tonne)

DIC Group
1. Reduce CO2 emissions 7.0% from the fiscal 

year 2013 level by fiscal year 2020 (average 
annual decrease of 1.0%).

DIC Group (Japan)
1. Reduce CO2 emissions 7.0% from the fiscal 

year 2013 level by fiscal year 2020 (average 
annual decrease of 1.0%). 

2. Reduce energy consumption per unit of 
production 7.0% from the fiscal year 2013 
level by f iscal year 2020 (average annual 
decrease of 1.0%). (Comply with Japan’s 
Act on the Rational Use of Energy)

1. CO2 emissions:
244,395 metric tonnes
• Up 0.9% from fiscal year 2016 (242,194 metric tonnes)
• Essentially level with fiscal year 2013 (244,377 metric tonnes)

2. Energy consumption per unit of production:
3.914 GJ/metric tonne
• Down 2.4% from fiscal year 2016 (4.010 GJ/metric tonne)
• Down 6.1% from fiscal year 2013 (4.170 GJ/metric tonne)

Reference:
CO2 emissions per unit of production: 222 kg/metric tonne
• Down 1.5% from fiscal year 2016 (225 kg/metric tonne)
• Down 4.3% from fiscal year 2013 (232 kg/metric tonne)

DIC Group (Japan)
1. Reduce CO2 emissions 7.0% from 

the f iscal year 2013 level by f iscal 
year 2020 (average annual decrease 
of 1.0%). 

2. Reduce energy consumption per unit 
of production 7.0% from the f iscal 
year 2013 level by f iscal year 2020 
(average annual decrease of 1.0%). 
(Comply wi th Japan’s Act on the 
Rational Use of Energy)

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

ESH

Preventing Global Warming

Basic Approach 
Climate change, a principal cause of which is global warming, is an increasingly pressing issue for the entire world. The Intergovernmental Panel on 

the planet as a result of climate change. At the 2015 United Nations Climate Change Conference (the 21st annual session of the Conference of the 
Parties (COP 21) to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)), participants adopted the Paris Agreement, a move 
aimed at accelerating efforts to tackle this urgent challenge.

Company’s medium-term sustainability policies thus include a pledge to reduce greenhouse gas emissions from its production facilities. To this 

2

❶ 
❷ 
❸ Operate energy-saving cogeneration systems (combined heat and power generating facilities)
❹ Employ energy from renewable resources (biomass, wind power and solar power) at suitable sites
❺

| Framework for Promotion

2 emissions.

the progress thereof is reported on by the Sustainability Committee, which answers directly to the president and CEO.
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businesses, as well as to advance the use of energy from renewable sources by, among others, adopting biomass fuel, introducing solar and 
wind power, and purchasing low-carbon electric power.

2 by 7.0% 

renewable energy, including by biomass boilers and solar power systems, as well as the purchase of low-carbon electric power, to core 
initiatives implemented in line with this target. In its next medium-term management plan, formulation of which is currently in progress, the 

global CO2

encompasses printing inks, polymers, pigments, LCs, engineering 

of items the production of which is comparatively energy efficient. 

the volume of CO2 emitted worldwide that exceeded its target for the 
year was due in large part to the decisive implementation of energy-
saving and carbon-reduction initiatives.
   CO2 2 per metric tonne of production, fell 4.7%, to 296.0 kg CO2 /metric 

2

increasing facility operating rates, as well as to further advance the use of renewable energy by shifting to clean fuels and furthering its use of solar power.
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| Principal Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017
Setting a Medium-Term Target for the Reduction of CO2 Emissions1

Energy Consumption and CO2 Emissions by the Global DIC Group2

Principal factors in Japan Principal factors overseas
Increased output of biomass boiler at the 
Kashima Plant (benefit of optimum energy mix)

Fuel conversion at the Karawang Plant 
 (replacement of 10.0% of coal with PKS)

2 emissions attributable to the 
purchase of low-carbon electric power

Chiba Plant
Implementation of energy-saving and carbon-

Start-up of solar power generation system at Start-up of solar panels at Siam Chemical 

(August 2017)

r factors Finechemicals (generating capacity: approx. 400 kw)
(October 2017)Othe

Production volume Energy consumption CO2 emissions CO2 emissions per 
unit of production

Global
Change from fiscal year 2016 +1.1％ -2.9％ -3.7％ -4.7％
Change from base year -5.9％ -11.5％ -12.2％ -9.5％

Japan
Change from fiscal year 2016 +2.9％ No change +0.9% -1.5%
Change from base year -1.0％ -1.9％ No change -4.3%

Overseas
Change from fiscal year 2016 -0.5％ -4.6％ -6.4% -6.0%
Change from base year -9.9％ -16.7％ -18.4% -9.5%

Changes in Fiscal Year 2017

1,000

500

0

+9.0%
from fiscal year 2013

-7.0%
from fiscal year 2013

788,000

672,000635,000

723,000

Actual results/targets

’13 ’14 ’15 ’16 ’17 ’18 ’19 ’20

Forecast for CO2 emissions due to business expansion
(no energy-saving initiatives implemented)

Forecast with energy-saving
initiatives implementedActual results/

target

(Metric tonnes of CO2)

1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
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400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000

0

(Base year) (Target year)
(FY)

Consolidated net sales
CO2 emissions 
(No initiatives implemented)

CO2 emissions 
(Additional initiatives implemented)

(Billions of yen)
Net sales

Global CO2 Emissions: Results, Forecasts and Target for Fiscal Year 2020

ESH

Forecast for Global CO2 Emissions in Fiscal Year 
2020 and Anticipated Contributing Factors 
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+1.1％ -2.9％ -4.7％

-3.7％

Japan

39%

Greater China

10%
Asia–Pacific
region

19%
Americas
and Europe

32%

659,378 634,741

Results of energy-saving initiatives implemented by the DIC Group in Fiscal Year 2017
Global 
production 
volume

Energy 
consumption 

CO2 emissions 
per unit of 
production

metric tonnes metric tonnes

Fiscal year 2016 Fiscal year 2017

from fiscal year 2016

Breakdown of
CO2 Emissions in

Fiscal Year
2017
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  (Notification submitted to Japan’s Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry)
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Performance in 
fiscal year 2017 (Global)

Production volume

CO2 emissions

CO2 emissions per 
unit of production

Change from fiscal year 2016 Change from fiscal year 2013
Self-assessment 
of performance

Self-assessment 
of performance

(FY)

% change % change

× Poor

Reduction of CO2 emissions (target)

ESH

CO2 Emissions and CO2 Emissions per Unit of Production

Global CO2 Emissions in Fiscal Year 2017 CO2 Emissions in Fiscal Year 2017 by Region

Global CO2 Emissions per Unit of Production  
and Change from Base Year (Fiscal Year 2013)

Global CO2 Emissions and Change from Base Year
(Fiscal Year 2013)
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CO2 emissions Change from base year

from fiscal year 
2016

2 emissions rose 0.9%, to 
2 emissions per unit of production declined 1.5%, to 222.0 kg CO2/metric tonne, 

from 225.0 kg CO2 2

volume of waste incinerated. These factors were countered by higher operating rates for renewable energy facilities (biomass boiler and wind and solar 

energy consumption per unit of production and CO2 emissions per unit of production.
2

Energy Consumption and CO2 Emissions by the DIC Group in Japan3

ESH

Factors Contributing to the Change in CO2 Emissions by the Global DIC Group in Fiscal Year 2017

Factor
Change in CO2 
emissions from 

(metric tonnes)

Change in 
weighting from Notes

Increase in production volume 7,253 1.1%  

Increase in incineration of waste oil and waste plastics in Japan 6,850 1.0% Volume of waste incinerated was up from fiscal year 2016 
 (volume of waste generated declined)

Changes in product mix 5,595 0.8% Products with high energy consumption per unit of production increased 
and products with low energy consumption per unit of production (including 
paper strengthening agents) decreased

Increase in energy consumption in Japan owing to construction of 
new technical buildings 1,640 0.2%
Change in CO2 emissions factor of purchased electric power overseas (from 

2 -10,812 -1.6% 2

Impact of initiatives in Europe and the Americas to reduce energy 
consumption and improve productivity -8,507 -1.3% Production volume rose 2.0%, while energy consumption declined 1.0%

(1) Fuel conversion in Indonesia (replacement of 10.0% of coal with PKS)
(2) 

(4) 

-6,437 -1.0%
(1) Full-scale operation commenced in fiscal year 2017 (impact: - 5,150 metric tonnes)
(2) 

 
     (impact: -226 metric tonnes) 

 

Impact of energy-saving and productivity-improvement initiatives in -5,165 -0.8%
Principal initiatives:

   saving initiatives 

  saving initiatives
Increase in power generated using renewable energy at the
Kashima Plant -4,844 -0.7% Increase in operation of biomass boiler and efforts to achieve an optimum energy 

mix yielded benefits

Implementation of energy-saving initiatives in Japan -4,165 -0.6%
Purchase of low-carbon electric power in Japan (including from 
existing electric power companies with improved CO2 emissions 
factor)

-2,718 -0.4% Switched to low-carbon electric power for portion of electric power purchased

Changes in reporting boundaries and other factors -1,796 -0.3%
-1,531 -0.2% Commenced operation in January 2017 (resulted in 5.0% increase in efficiency)

Total -24,637 -3.7%

CO2 Emissions by the DIC Group 
in Japan and Change from Base Year 
(Fiscal Year 2013)

DIC Group in Japan
Energy Consumption Per Unit of Production by the 
DIC Group in Japan and Change from Base Year 
(Fiscal Year 2013)
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Energy-Saving Initiatives by the DIC Group in Japan4

• Employed highly efficient lighting and air conditioning measures to eliminate waste
• Introduced energy-saving controls on pumps and blowers
• Used more efficient compressors and implemented measures to reduce pressure losses
• Implemented measures to improve the power factors of electric equipment
• Adopted high coefficient of performance (COP) chillers and promoted measures to   
   prevent cold and hot water supply waste
• Reduced use of boiler fuel, among others, through the recovery of waste heat
• Ensured appropriate warming times and temperatures for raw materials 

’12 ’13 ’14 ’15 ’16 ’17
0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

Employee commutes   
Business travel   
Waste from businesses
Upstream transportation and distribution    
Fuel and energy activities not included in Scope 1 and  2
Capital goods

(FY)

(Metric tonnes of CO2)

and also share best practices among sites with the aim of discovering new themes. 

well as expand the deployment of initiatives developed in Japan at overseas sites.

30,000

energy consumption equivalent to approx. 30,000 200-liter 
drums of crude oil

ESH

Changes in CO2 Emissions in the Supply Chain

Factors Contributing to the Change in CO2 Emissions by the DIC Group in Japan in Fiscal Year 2017

• Actively promoted the use of energy from renewable sources, including solar
  power and power generated by biomass boilers, at suitable sites
• Actively promoted the use of energy from low-carbon sources at suitable sites
• Increased power generated using renewable energy at the Kashima Plant
• Implemented 586 energy-saving initiatives at domestic production sites
• Purchased low-carbon power (including from existing electric power
  companies with improved CO2 emissions factors)
• Replaced cogeneration facilities at the Chiba Plant

Factor
Change in CO2 emissions 

(metric tonnes)
Change in weighting Notes

Increase in incineration of waste oil and waste plastics 6,850 2.8% Volume of waste incinerated was up from fiscal year 2016 (volume of waste 
generated declined)

Increase in production volume 4,917 2.0%
Changes in product mix 1,865 0.8%

Products with high energy consumption per unit of production increased 
and products with low energy consumption per unit of production (including 
paper strengthening agents) decreased

Increase in energy consumption in Japan owing to 
construction of new technical building 1,640 0.7% Laboratories

Increase in power generated using renewable energy at the 
Kashima Plant -4,844 -2.0% Operation of biomass boiler increased and an optimum mix with other 

energy sources was achieved

Implementation of energy-saving initiatives in Japan -4,165 -1.7%
Purchase of low-carbon electric power (including from existing 
electric power companies with improved CO2 emissions factor) -2,118 -0.9% Switched to low-carbon electric power for portion of electric power 

purchased

-1,531 -0.6% Commenced operation in January 2017 (resulted in 5.0% increase
in efficiency)

Other factors -412 -0.2%
Total 2,201 0.9%

Equivalent to

200-liter drums of crude oil
energy 
consumption

approx.
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Production facility Energy-saving initiative
Reduction in annual 
energy consumption 

(GJ)

Reduction in 
CO2  emissions 
(metric tonnes)

Chiba Plant 883 53
Chiba Plant Changed heating method for glycerin (raw material) tanks 670 40
Chiba Plant 798 48
Chiba Plant 3,172 155
Chiba Plant 1,126 55
Chiba Plant Other energy-saving initiatives at the Chiba Plant 10,744 548
Kashima Plant Implemented initiatives aimed at reducing energy intensity of production processes for pigments 1,535 78
Kashima Plant Implemented initiatives aimed at reducing energy intensity of production processes for 

functional products/additives 695 35

Kashima Plant engineering plastics 6,488 327

Kashima Plant 772 39
Kashima Plant Other energy-saving initiatives at the Kashima Plant 186 10
Sakai Plant Installed heater box 699 37
Sakai Plant Adjusted amount of water used in hot water washing 467 24
Sakai Plant 1,240 65
Sakai Plant 1,194 63
Sakai Plant Upgraded from gas turbine to EHP air conditioning system in technical building 4,908 257
Sakai Plant Other energy-saving initiatives at the Sakai Plant 3,833 200
Hokuriku Plant 941 52
Hokuriku Plant J production floor 1,482 91

Hokuriku Plant Shortened production processes, improved heating chamber and implemented other initiatives 
on E production floor 511 31

Hokuriku Plant 504 32
Hokuriku Plant Improved operation of wastewater mixer and well pump, and replaced transformer on utility floor 991 63
Yokkaichi Plant Switched to E-series FCP centrifugal pump 397 20
Yokkaichi Plant Switched to use of a single brining refrigerator 1,159 59
Yokkaichi Plant 278 14
Yokkaichi Plant 504 25
Komaki Plant employees 580 28

Komaki Plant others, for SC production 3,161 155
Komaki Plant 476 23
Komaki Plant Other energy-saving initiatives at the Komaki Plant 705 34
Tatebayashi Plant 661 34
Tatebayashi Plant 355 18
Tatebayashi Plant Implemented initiatives to reduce energy consumed by SC production processes 870 45
Tatebayashi Plant Other energy-saving initiatives at the Tatebayashi Plant 680 35
Tokyo Plant 875 45
Tokyo Plant Other energy-saving initiatives at the Tokyo Plant 385 20

3,061 154
308 16
951 48

Utsunomiya Plant Shortened operating times for air compressors and introduced inverters 1,025 55
Utsunomiya Plant Shortened operating times for cooling water, cold water and hot water pumps 3,501 193
Utsunomiya Plant 2,469 141
Utsunomiya Plant 1,210 70
Utsunomiya Plant 1,395 72
Kansai Plant 522 27
Kansai Plant Promoted energy-saving measures at the Kansai Plant and elsewhere 489 25
Others with energy-efficient models 8,912 506

78,768 4,165
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Reducing Energy Consumption and Enhancing Product Quality through Kaizen Skill Improvement Training

with the tools to continuously improve their work are crucial to strengthening front-line capabilities, 

structured around four themes, namely, reducing energy consumption, increasing yields, enhancing 

resolve issues on their own initiative. Participants spend one year participating in initiatives aimed 

and executives.

leadership and educational skills necessary to serve as instructors for the program. As of the end 

accreditation as program instructors, adding momentum to energy-saving and other initiatives.
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160
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271

301
328

357 384

55
40

31
23

14

66

(Employees) Kaizen Initiative Instructor Training (Cumulative) program 
Kaizen Skill Improvement Training (Cumulative) program

(FY)

A cumulative total of 384 employees have 
completed the Kaizen Skill Improvement 
Training program,with 66 going on to 
complete the Kaizen Initiative Instructor 
program since launch.

Improving Yields by Expanding Use of System to Enhance the Visibility of Energy Consumption

aT   PIC

compile best practice case studies, discover and test new methods for reducing energy consumption, consider the use of renewable energy as a way to reduce 
carbon, and conduct energy-saving analyses at sites nationwide. 

energy-saving initiatives, procedures for formulating energy-saving plans, creating energy management standards, approaches to benchmarks for gauging energy 

measures and follow up on results. Efforts to formulate proposals are not limited to individuals directly responsible, but also include pertinent department and 

Horizontal Deployment and Further Strengthening of Energy-Saving Promotion Working Groups

Responses to global 
warming Energy-Saving Promotion working groups

Maintenance of 
power facilities

Implement measures to increase the stability of wastewater treatment

Responses to 
environmental risks Create framework for ensuring the swift start-up of utilities (BCP)

Cost reductions Lower utilities costs and the cost of consumables and intermediate materials Project

Utility Control Liaison Working Group Initiatives for Fiscal Year 2018

ESH

Number of Employees Completing Kaizen Training
(Cumulative)
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In visiting various production facilities to conduct energy-saving analyses, I have found that actions that are a matter of course at one 
site may be unheard of at other facilities. The purpose of energy-saving analysis activities is not to find fault, but rather to discover new 

confident that their efforts will also contribute to efforts to curb global warming at overseas production facilities in the years ahead.

Actions that are a matter of course at one facility can be advanced techniques suitable for deployment at another.VOICE

Energy Manager, Production Management Department  Satoshi Abe

Thermal Imaging Leak Detection and Elimination of 
Heat Loss

Enhancing the Visibility of Strengths/Weaknesses and
Formulating Proposals for Remedial Measures

【Energy-Saving Analysis and Response】

Framework for Promoting Energy-Saving and Carbon-Reduction Initiatives (Japan)

【Energy-Saving Analysis】

　

Energy manager (environment and safety)

【Tenants】

【Owner】
・Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd. (manager in charge)
【Building management company】
・Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd. (manager in charge)

Energy management coordinator
(Managing Executive Officer/General Manager,

Production Management Unit)

 Energy management planning officer
(Production Management Department)

19 sites belonging to DIC Group companies 

Offices/small-scale R&D facilities (21)
Energy manager (General affairs)

DIC corporate headquarters

General manager and managers,
General Affairs and HR Department
General manager and managers,
Production Management Department

Groupwide energy-saving initiatives

Utility Control Liaison working groups
(Members: DIC and DIC Graphics
Utility Control Group managers)

Energy-Saving Promotion 
working groups (Site-appointed)

Secretariat and members (site-appointed)

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Energy-Saving Promotion Committee

Site energy-saving 
promotion committees

Chairperson, Site Energy-Saving 
Promotion Committee

Four DIC Graphics’ plants
(Tokyo, Gunma, Utsunomiya and Kansai)

General manager, Chiba Plant

General manager, Kashima Plant

General manager, Sakai Plant

General manager, Hokuriku Plant

General manager, Yokkaichi Plant

General manager, Saitama Plant

General manager, Komaki Plant

General manager, Tatebayashi Plant

General manager, Central Research Laboratories

Analysis results Proposal for remedial measures

locate leaks and made use of removable insulating jackets to prevent the loss of 
heat energy.

analyses and findings were plotted on radar charts to enhance visibility and 

proposals tailored to site needs, based on which remedial measures are 
implemented, many of which are later selected as best practice case studies 
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DIC Group in Japan  Up to and including fiscal year 2017 Started up in fiscal year 2018

Biomass boiler 

Kashima Plant
・ 
・ Approximately half of steam generated used in  
    production processes
・ 
     generating electric power for internal use
・ 

Hokuriku Plant
・ 
    metric tonnes/hour
・ All steam generated used in 
    production processes
・ No electric power generating function
・ 

Kashima Plant
・ 
・ 

̶

Solar power

Kashima Plant
・ 

・

Kashima Plant
・ 
・ Number of panels: 

・ Commenced operation in  2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

0

-1,000

Fossil fuels Natural gas

Coal

(FY)

(Thousands of GJ)

Electric power generated
using renewable energy

Purchased thermal energy
(steam and cold/hot water)

Steam generated using
renewable energy

Purchased electric power

-2,316 -77 

-28,398
Reduction attributable to use of

wood biomass energy

Reduction attributable to
 use of wind power

Reduction attributable to
 use of wind power

Reduction attributable to
use of solar power

metric
tonnes 
of CO2

metric
tonnes
of CO2

metric
tonnes
of CO2

Energy Used by the DIC Group (Japan)

By combining this boiler with two wind power generation facilities (each with a generating capacity of 

mix of purchased electric power, electric power produced through cogeneration systems and electric 

2

Hokuriku Plant, which produces synthetic resins, were replaced with a wood chip biomass boiler. As a 
2

previous period. 
   In fiscal year 2017, electric power generated in Japan using cogeneration systems and other 

on a review of the electric power companies from which it purchases electric power and is taking steps 

CO2 emissions factor.

Boosting Renewable Energy to 10.3% of Total Energy Consumption in Japan

year 2016. The increase in renewable energy from the previous year was attributable to the stable operation of the Kashima Plant’s biomass 
boiler and the success of efforts to achieve an optimal mix of power sources (biomass boiler, wind power, solar power, a cogeneration system 

reduce its CO2 emissions.

Reducing Fossil Fuel Use By Promoting the Introduction of Renewable Energy 5

CO2 Emission Reductions at the Kashima Plant
 (January–December 2017) 

Result

-30,791
Reduction in CO2 emissions 
(January–December 2017)

metric tonnes 
of CO2
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Waste heat (steam, hot water)

Use of waste heat chiller

Internal
combustion engine

Fuel

Natural gas,
heavy oil, other

Heat exchanger

Heat exchanger

Electric power

System process

Cooling

Heating

Hot water supply

systematic adoption of cogeneration and the use of renewable energy, that is, energy from sources that are naturally replenished. 
Cogeneration systems burn fuel to drive turbines, facilitating the production of electric power and the recovery and reuse of waste heat (steam 

Independent Electric Power Generation through Cogeneration and the Use of Renewable Energy 
Increased to 23.0% of Total Energy Consumption in Japan

6

Biomass boiler

Cogeneration system at the Kashima Plant

Cogeneration system at the Chiba Plant

Conceptual Diagram of Cogeneration System
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CO2 emissions per unit of production 
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227,430

44,268 39,472

20,938

218,092

44,269
20,58622,602

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

7%

16%

77%
’13 ’14 ’15 ’16 ’17

219,178

38,839 50,438
19,561 19,701

211,790 204,337

Electric power generated
using renewable energy

Electric power generated
through cogeneration

Purchased electric power

(Thousand kWh)

Electric power generated using renewable energy
Electric power generated through cogeneration 　　 Purchased electric power

Breakdown of 
Electric Power

Used by the
DIC Group in Japan
in Fiscal Year 2017
by Energy Source

(FY)

Electric Power Used by the DIC Group in Japan by Energy Source

Energy Consumption and CO2 Emissions by the DIC Group Overseas7

2

the previous period, and CO2 2 2/metric tonne. 
Factors contributing to the decline in CO2

CO2 Emissions by the DIC Group Overseas and Change 
from Base Year (Fiscal Year 2013) 

CO2 Emissions per Unit of Production by the DIC Group 
Overseas and Change from Base Year (Fiscal Year 2013)

CO2 Emissions by Region
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Promoting Energy Savings Overseas

2

companies in the region, CO2

factors behind this decrease included an increase in the fuel conversion rate (replacement of 10.0% 
of coal used with biomass) and the implementation of an energy-saving project at a pigments 
production facility in Indonesia, the promotion of fuel conversion (transition from diesel to natural gas) 
and energy-saving initiatives at a printing inks production facility in India, and the implementation 
of energy-saving initiatives at a solid compounds production facility in Indonesia and a printing inks 

2 emissions were held to a 6.0% increase.

with participants including country heads, the executive in charge of regional operations and pertinent 

The principal purpose of the meeting is to explain safety and environmental policies and discuss and 

efforts to ensure achievement of the CO2

saving plans; promoting ongoing energy-saving analysis activities to support the identification of 
energy-saving themes and the implementation of remedial measures; deploying a practical energy 
management manual and best practice case study materials (establishing management practices 

and providing support for energy-saving and carbon-reduction projects at suitable sites.

Energy-Saving Initiatives at Overseas Group Companies

3%
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Energy-Saving Assessment 
Radar Chart

2

year 2017 was up 2.0%, CO2

2 emissions 
rose 16.0%. The increase in CO2 emissions primarily reflected expanded production of 
energy-intensive products, including LCs, in recent years; an increase in base load energy 
consumption attributable to the expansion of research facilities, increased operating 
rates for clean rooms and other factors not related to production, as well as to the start of 
operations at a new production facility for engineering plastics.

is also attended by the executive in charge of regional operations and pertinent individuals 

reducing regional CO2 emissions and determining action plans. Participating companies 
also gave presentations introducing case studies and plans for future initiatives. The 
objective of the conference is to provide information on successful energy management and 

thus had a positive ripple effect, which includes encouraging the deployment measures 
based on the experiences of other companies.
   Other regional efforts include promoting energy-saving analysis activities to gauge the 

of these efforts, local employees known as energy-saving masters assess energy-saving 
promotion frameworks, actual energy consumption, efforts to formulate policies and manage 

identify strengths and weaknesses and encourage remedial measures.

 

Presentation of best practice case study (Lidye Chemical 
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Karawang Plant boilerPKS to be used as fuel

2 emissions, and because its production 

the plant kicked off a CO2

20% of the coal could be replaced with PKS with no impact on boiler operation or combustion or on incinerated ash, which is used as an aggregate in cement.

2

2 2 emissions by the 

Project Launched to Reduce CO2 Emissions by Switching from Coal to PKS

government subsidies and support to expand their use of renewable energy by, among others, installing biomass boilers and solar power systems.

| 

Siam Chemical Industry, which manufactures a broad range of polymer products, including synthetic resins, continues to see rising demand for 
acrylic coating resins, underpinned by increases in automobile production. Thailand is seeking to diversify energy sources to reduce the country’s 
dependence on natural gas to generate electric power. Energy from renewable sources is attracting considerable attention thanks to tax breaks 

 (annual 

accounted for 16.0% of the electric power used by the plant, lowering the plant’s annual CO2

Installation of Solar Panels Reduces CO2 Emissions

Siam Chemical Industry (Thailand) Solar panels installed on the roof
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Biomass boiler  
general manager,  Hideyuki Tsuda

the steam necessary for its production processes, but in October 2016 it switched to a biomass boiler that 
uses waste rubber tree wood from the thinning of rubber forests as fuel. The new boiler was in operation 

2 
This also accounted for 1.5% 

of the overall decrease in CO2

Biomass Boiler Replaces Diesel-Fired Unit

manufacturer of base materials for TFT LCs, which it supplies to local customers, installed a solar 
power system that features panels on the roof of the company’s plant building. The new system, 

2

Solar Power System Installation Helps Reduce Energy Consumption and CO2 Emissions

| Planned and Ongoing Efforts to Update Facilities and Modify Production Processes

This is primarily because cooling water is supplied by remote motors and water supply pumps, and the pumps operate at full capacity when 

potential improvements. This resulted in the installation of a cooling tower and water pump near refrigerators to recirculate cooling water. 
The company also identified a way to link refrigerator compressors with ice water pumps, facilitating the automatic adjustment of water 
temperature. Full-scale operations with the new setup commenced in January 2016. This has succeeded in reducing annual refrigerator 

Cooling
water tank

Motor building Metal carboxylates plant

Refrigerator

Ice water pump
Cooling water pump

Cooling tower

Ice water
tank

Approx. 300 meters

A cooling tower and water supply pump were installed near 
refrigerators and temperature management was automated

Extension 1. Cooling tower

Extension 2. Ice water pump

Upgraded cooling tower and water supply pump
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Efforts Succeed in Harnessing Residual Heat from Incinerating Waste Resin Varnish Factory (Nantong DIC Color)

New hot water tank (left) and heat exchanger (right) to recycle waste heat

The adoption of the Paris Agreement in 2015 further accelerated the efforts of developed economies to curb their CO2 emissions. Efforts of 
particular note include the creation of preferential tax systems and subsidies with the aim of supporting efforts to make use of energy from 
renewable sources, encouraging companies to diversify energy sources by moving away from fossil fuels (thereby reducing carbon) and 
avoiding the risk of resource depletion. Indonesia has become the first country in Asia to sell green bonds to raise funds for investments 
in global warming countermeasures and environmental projects. Such moves will in no small way influence the plans of companies to 

performance and cost but also environmental considerations, investment recovery period and the availability of government subsidies, as 
well as anticipate changes that will take place in society over the useful life of the unit, in determining the timing of the change and selecting 
the most appropriate model. 
   
we discuss such issues with local executives. Today, the risk of not making environmental investments is rapidly becoming greater than the 

A key theme is promoting investment in decarbonization with a view to future social change and risk.VOICE

Manager in Charge of Efficiency, Production Management Department  Kazuo Kawaguchi

2 emissions. 
2 emissions 

the further integration of production facilities and execution of measures to raise 

2 emissions 
were down 24.0%, with key contributing factors including a significant increase in 

the reduction of energy consumption, and active efforts to promote the use of energy from 
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Partners and installed a solar power system comprising more than 2,500 panels on the roof 
of the parking structure at its research facility in Carlstadt, California. Under the 20-year 

Sun Chemical will purchase power generated by the system at approximately 50% of the 
market rate, thereby helping to reduce energy costs. Installation of the panels began in the 

Efforts to Promote the Use of Renewable Energy Stepped Up

Solar panels at Sun Chemicals’ research facility in 
Carlstadt, California

CO2 Emissions and CO2 Emissions per Unit of Production (Europe and the Americas)

Site Wins the Energy Globe Award Lower Austria in the “Water” Category
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The DIC Group’s Global Energy Mix

The Company also continued to promote initiatives aimed at reinforcing employees’ awareness of the importance of lowering energy consumption, including 

Initiatives in Areas Other than Production8

new methods of reducing energy consumption (e.g., small hydroelectric power, binary power and geothermal energy); and conduct energy-

Looking Ahead

emissions, reduction targets and forecasts, and actual initiatives reported by approximately 6,200 leading global companies participating in its climate change 

    
a score of A-. A total of six companies in the materials sector earned a score of A-.

Reporting to the CDP9

2

balance. Against this backdrop, our ability to reduce carbon increasingly depends on taking a strategic perspective to investment in 

ensuring a solid reputation as a leading global manufacturer of fine chemicals.

VOICE

General Manager, Production Management Department  Yuuichi Kougo
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Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievement in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Reduce VOC emissions into the air.

• Reduce VOC emissions into the air.
• Establish reduction targets for individual 

domest ic s i tes and promote re lated 
initiatives (cumulative total of targets for 
domestic production facilities: 376 metric 
tonnes (-2.3% from fiscal year 2016)).

• Reduce VOC emissions into the air.
• Establish reduction targets for individual 

domest i c  s i tes and p romote re la ted 
initiatives (cumulative total of targets for 
domestic production facilities: 357 metric 
tonnes (-3.7% from fiscal year 2017)).

DIC Group (Japan): Total emissions of 
371 metr ic tonnes (-3.6% from f iscal 
year 2016).
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DIC DIC Group (Japan)

Reducing Discharge of Chemical Substances

ESH

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Basic Approach 
As chemicals companies handle a considerably greater volume and more diverse range of chemical substances than companies in 
other industries, they must be extremely vigilant to prevent discharges of such substances into the environment. DIC has worked to 
reduce emissions into the air, water and soil of substances designated under the Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (PRTR) 

| Principal Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

reductions through facility improvements and emissions management.

Reducing Emissions of VOCs1

* The JCIA is a general incorporated association. As one of Japan’s major industry organizations, JCIA is a member of the International Council of Chemical Associations and pursues the 
   healthy development of the chemical industry with other chemical-industrial organizations around the world.

*

-6.3％ -3.6％
DIC DIC Group (Japan)Emissions of VOCs 

into the Air in Fiscal 
Year 2017

Emissions of Targeted Chemical Substances into the Air 

and One Substance Group)
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110 123

Number of Targeted Chemical Substances Used and/or 
Produced in Amounts Exceeding 1.0 Metric Tonne 
in Fiscal Year 2017

DIC DIC Group (Japan)
177
25
0

371
25
0

Emissions into the air 

Emissions into water 

Emissions into soil 

Emissions into the air 

Emissions into water 

Emissions into soil 

DIC

Environmental Emissions of Targeted Chemical Substances
(551 Substances, Including those Designated by the PRTR,
and One Substance Group) in Fiscal Year 2017

DIC Group (Japan)

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

Targeted Chemical Substances for Which Emissions Exceeded 
10.0 Metric Tonnes in Fiscal Year 2017

Substance
DIC DIC Group (Japan)

Emissions
into the environment

Emissions
into the environment

Ethyl acetate

Methyl ethyl ketone

Toluene

Propyl alcohol

Butyl acetate

Styrene

Acetone

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

metric
tonnes

Usable fresh water on the earth’s surface is said to account for only around 0.01% of the planet’s total fresh water resources. Accordingly, finding effective 
ways to conserve and manage water resources is a crucial global challenge. The DIC Group withdraws fresh water (tap water and industrial water) for use 
in production processes and air conditioning and for drinking, among others. The Group also discharges wastewater—after purifying it in line with internal 
standards that exceed official standards in the countries and territories where it has operations—into rivers and other fresh water bodies. In Japan, the Central 
Research Laboratories, in Chiba Prefecture, recovers purified wastewater (graywater) and reuses it on-site in research, as a result of which it currently 
discharges no wastewater. The Group also promotes the recycling and reuse of water to reduce its impact on water resources.
   In fiscal year 2017, the Group continued to promote efforts to improve production processes, share information and centralize data on fresh water 
withdrawn, water used and wastewater discharged. Fresh water withdrawn by the global DIC Group in the period edged down 0.5% from the fiscal year 
2016 level, to 41,308,000 m3, comprising withdrawals by the Group in Japan (including 
the parent company) of 32,327,000 m3, up 5.9%, and by Group companies overseas of 
8,981,000 m3, down 18.5%. Wastewater discharged by the global DIC Group in fiscal year 
2017 rose 3.3%, to 38,822,000 m3. 
   Effective from fiscal year 2017, the Group adopted the GRI’s guideline for collecting 
data on water withdrawn* and used its water risk assessment tool to analyze initial water 
risk at 38 sites worldwide, which account for 75.0% of its global production. With the aim 
of enhancing its ability to manage water resources, the Group also commenced a review 
of the status of water recycling efforts. Looking ahead, the Group will continue working to 
enhance initiatives designed to help protect and ensure the effective use of precious water 
resources.

Managing Water Resources2

Included in the GRI’s G4 Sustainability Reporting Guidelines.*



DIC Report 2018

95

Japan Global DIC Group Japan Global DIC Group

Surface water 17,166 19,695

Groundwater 7,327 8,835

Rainwater 0 0
Wastewater generated by 
other organizations 2,061 2,062

Tap water/industrial water 5,724 10,362

Others 48 354

Total 32,327 41,308

Total in fiscal year 2016 30,513 41,528

Change from previous year

Oceans

External treatment facilities

Below ground

Third parties

Others

Total in fiscal year 2016

Change from previous year5.9% -0.5%

Fresh water withdrawn (1,000 m3) Wastewater discharged (1,000 m3)

Rivers 20,372 20,644

7,121 7,122

3,511 4,394

0 3

0 192

0 6,467

31,005 38,822

28,168 37,593

10.1% 3.3%

Total

T   PIC

ESH

format that calls for gathering data on the withdrawal of fresh water 
by source and the discharge of wastewater by destination. With 

but difficulties with measurement and data collection prevented a 

steps to ensure the accuracy of this calculation.

Scope of Reporting for the Withdrawal of Fresh Water and the Discharge of Wastewater
DIC Group in Fiscal Year 2017

38,822,000 ㎥

+3.3%

DIC Group in Fiscal Year 2017

41,308,000 ㎥

  -0.5%

contamination by chemical substances. In addition to complying strictly with this Act and with the Soil Contamination Countermeasures Act, 

and safety risks.

Soil and Groundwater Pollution Studies3

—discharged as 
wastewater. Using a water recycling facility, the company has endeavored to treat and reuse 

 of wastewater 
daily. Looking ahead, the company will continue promoting initiatives aimed at advancing the 
recycling of water resources.
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Taking fiscal year 1990 as the base year, DIC 
Group companies in Japan have worked to 
reduce sulfur oxide (SOx) and nitrogen oxide 
(NOx) emissions—key causes of acid rain—from 
boilers. The Group is also working to reduce 
chemical oxygen demand (COD), an indicator of 
water quality deterioration in wastewater, thereby 
enhancing its water quality management.
   Overseas, Group companies are also switching 
fuel from diesel to natural gas and replacing 
diesel-fired and heavy oil–fired boilers with 
waste wood–fired biomass boilers at sites with 
appropriate infrastructure. To reduce COD, 
the Group is promoting the reuse of water and 
install ing environment-friendly closed-loop 
recycling and wastewater treatment systems at its 
sites that purify water to a level that exceeds the 
legally mandated level.

In Japan, the DIC Group monitors emissions of dioxins from waste incinerators that produce these byproducts, a group of compounds with 
varying toxicities. At present, the Group has six such facilities. Continuous efforts to reduce emissions levels have enabled the Group to 
achieve results that greatly surpass standards specified in the Law Concerning Special Measures Against Dioxins.

Reducing SOx, NOx and COD4

Complying with Regulations Governing Emissions of Dioxins5

SOx and NOx Emissions Volumes

COD

10
10
NA

NA

NA

NA

Scale of facility
 (incinerating 

capacity) Standard 
(ng-TEC/Nm3)

Chiba Plant (DIC)

Hokuriku Plant (DIC)

DIC Interior Co., Ltd.

Tohoku Plant 
 (DIC Kitanihon Polymer Co., Ltd.)

Hokkaido Plant
 (DIC Kitanihon Polymer Co., Ltd.)

Harima Plant 
(Seiko PMC Corporation)

Emissions reported in fiscal
year 2016 (ng-TEC/Nm3) Standard (ng-TEC/Nm3) Emissions reported in fiscal 

year 2016 (ng-TEC/Nm3)

Waste gas Wastewater
Site

Dioxin Emissions from DIC Group Incinerators in Japan
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★

★★

Objectives of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Reduce industrial waste disposed of 
as landfill (“zero emissions”).

Reduce industrial waste generated 
by production facilities.

Promote recycling at DIC Group compa-
n i e s  a n d  s e t  a  t a r g e t  f o r  r e s o u r c e  
recycling rate.

Promote recycling at DIC Group compa-
n i e s  a n d  s e t  a  t a r g e t  f o r  r e s o u r c e  
recycling rate.

DIC Group (Japan) resource recycling rate: 
93.0% (-7.0 percentage points from fiscal 
year 2016)

Promote recycling.

• Reduce industrial waste disposed of as 
landf i l l (for sites that have achieved 
“zero emissions,” maintain that status) 
(cumulative total of targets for domestic 
production facilities: 69.9 metric tonnes 
(-62.0% from fiscal year 2016)).

• Reduce industrial waste disposed of as 
landfill (for sites that have achieved “zero 
e m i s s i o n s , ”  m a i n t a i n  t h a t  s t a t u s)  
(cumulative total of targets for domestic 
production facilities: 147 metric tonnes 
(-1% from fiscal year 2017)).

• Industr ial waste disposed of as landf i l l 
DIC Group (Japan): 148 metr ic tonnes 
(-19.0% from fiscal year 2016)

• Industrial waste generated by production 
facilities

  DIC Group (Japan): 32,336 metric tonnes 
(+3.0% from fiscal year 2016)

Implement measures at each site with the 
following goal:

Implement measures at each site with the 
following goal:

ESH

Reducing Industrial Waste

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Basic Approach 

*

| Principal Initiatives in Fiscal Year 2017

companies in Japan will step up the implementation initiatives aimed at achieving zero emissions.

collection and storage in dedicated warehouses.

Initiatives by the DIC Group in Japan
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Fiscal year 2017

e-Manifests

Report on the 
completion of transport

Report on the completion of 
intermediate treatment/

Report on the completion of final disposal

Paper manifests

e-Manifest 
registration

Sending and 
receipt of e-manifest

 Waste

 Waste

Generator

Transporter

Disposer

Substances of value General wasteIndustrial waste

Disposers

DIC Group in Japan

System provider

（JWnet）

Report on the completion of 
intermediate treatment/

Report on the completion of 
final disposal

Organization-wide 
management of information

Japan 
Industrial 

Waste Information 
Center
(JWnet)

Delivery of 
paper manifest 

Report on the 
completion of transport

Management in accordance
with specific rules

Groupwide management of 
waste by type

Corporate headquarters

Sites Sites

Generators

Management of paper manifests and e-Manifests Management of permits and contracts

ESH

| Deployment of Comprehensive
   Industrial Waste Management System

explored the introduction and conducted tests of 
a comprehensive industrial waste management 

manages the movement of industrial waste by 
facilitating the electronic transmission of manifest 
information and tracking of the flow of waste from 

eliminates the need for administrative reporting and 
storage by generators.

introduce an industrial waste management system 
that would facilitate the efficient collection of data 
while also ensuring legal and regulatory compliance. 

Japan and intends to gradually expand deployment 
in the years ahead.

DIC Group (Japan)

Industrial Waste Generated in 
Fiscal Year 2017

Differences Between the e-Manifest System and Paper Manifests

Comprehensive Industrial Waste Management System
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Our goal is to ensure that GENESYS–ECO is easy to use for all employees involved in  
industrial waste management, from beginners to veterans.

VOICE

Manager, Safety and Environment Group, Saitama Plant  Norio Tsunematsu

work to minimize industrial waste through the voluntary recycling and reuse of materials.

Initiatives by the DIC Group Overseas

Department worked with the company to develop a stable wastewater treatment process and made necessary renovations 

Newly Installed Thermal Combustion System at DIC Graphics 

DIC (Malaysia) Reduces Environmental Impact by Renovating its 
Wastewater Treatment System

DIC’s Komaki Plant Separates Plant Wastewater and Rainwater 
Discharge Routes in Line with ESH Audit Suggestion

Renovated wastewater treatment system

Separate discharge routes for plant wastewater and rainwater
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Emissions into water

Wastewater discharged

31,005,000 m3

COD in 
wastewater783

25 

244,000
Emissions into the air

Emissions into soil

Industrial waste disposed 
of as landfill

148 

0
Soil-related emissions of 
targeted substances 
(551 substances and
one substance group)

NOx emissions

186 

SOx emissions

13.9371
Production
volume

930,000
metric tonnes
（+2.9％）

DIC Group
(Japan)

Total water 
consumption

Total energy consumption
(crude oil equivalent)

* Renewable energy is not included in the above figure.

+0.9%
from fiscal year 2016

-3.6%
from fiscal year 2016 -66.9%

+19.2%

-19.1%

CO2 emissions

Atmospheric emissions of targeted substances 
(551 substances and one substance group)

from fiscal year 2016
from fiscal year 2016
+10.1%

from fiscal year 2016

2.1times

-11.2%

from fiscal year 2016

Aquatic emissions of targeted substances 
(551 substances and 
one substance group)

from fiscal 
year 2016

from fiscal 
year 2016

32,327,000㎥

21,726 

390,000

IN
PU

T

OU
TP

UT

1,972,000
（+1.1％）

4,313,000GJ*

6,740,000 GJ

8,981,000 ㎥

-4.6%

-18.5%

7,817,000m3
-17.0 %

Emissions into the air

Emissions into soil

Total energy consumption
(crude oil equivalent)

Total water 
consumption

DIC Group
(Overseas)

Production
volume

CO2 emissions 

Industrial waste 
disposed of as landfill

Wastewater 
discharged

from fiscal year 2016

the fiscal year 2016

from fiscal year 2016

-6.4%
from fiscal year 2016

-12.2%
from fiscal year 2016

from fiscal 
year 2016-0%

+5.9%
from fiscal 
year 2016

metric tonnes

metric tonnes

metric 
tonnes

metric tonnes

metric tonnes

metric 
tonnes

metric 
tonnes

metric 
tonnes

metric 
tonnes

metric 
tonnes

metric tonnes

IN
PU

T

OU
TP

UT

ESH

| Environmental Impact of the DIC Group’s Operating Activities

amounts transferred off-site from industrial establishments via waste products.
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Managing Chemical Substances in Products

ESH

Basic Approach 
As a comprehensive global chemicals manufacturer, DIC approaches compliance with laws and regulations and the effective management of risks 
as essential to its survival. The Group works to maintain a solid grasp of laws and regulations in different countries and territories, and of trends 
relevant thereto, thereby ensuring its ability to design products that comply with regulations governing the use of chemical substances in products. 
The Group also strives to respond to requirements relating to the disclosure of information on chemical substances, thereby ensuring the safety of 
chemicals and products.
   In 2002, participants in the World Summit on Sustainable Development (WSSD) in Johannesburg, South Africa, agreed on a goal for the 

newly included in such agreements, as well as to actively provide information on chemical substances, with the aim of reducing risks to society. 
   As an expert in the management of chemical substances, DIC plays an active role in considering issues pertaining to chemical safety and 
regulations and developing responses through its participation in industry associations.

Respond to requ i rements 
relating to chemical product 
information.

Comp ly w i t h regu la t i ons in  
J ap an an d  ove r s e as  (e .g . ,  
Japan’s Act on the Evaluation of 
C h e m i c a l  S u b s t a n c e s  a n d  
Regulation of Their Manufac-
ture, etc., and Poisonous and 
Deleterious Substances Control 
Act; the EU’s REACH legisla-
tion; and the U.S.’ TSCA.

 Rebuild comprehensive system for  
 managing chemical substances.
 Reinforce local information-gathering 
 configurations.

•

• 
 

Enhance functions of the compre-
hens ive system for managing 
chemical substances.
Continue to expand deployment of the 
Wercs at overseas DIC Group companies.

•

• 
 

Promote compl iance w i th the 
revised Act on the Evaluation of 
Chemical Substances and Regula-
tion of Their Manufacture, etc.
Promote compl iance w i th the 
ROK’s revised K-REACH.
Complete registration of chemical 
substances to which REACH applies.

•

• 

• 

Promote compliance with the Act on 
the Evaluation of Chemical Substanc-
es and Regulation of Their Manufac-
ture, etc.
Expand deployment of the Wercs at 
overseas DIC Group companies.
Promote the registration of chemical 
substances to which REACH applies.
Complete compliance with reporting 
requirements imposed by the TSCA 
Inventory Reset.

•

•

•

• 
 

Information was gathered on the revised Act on 
the Evaluat ion of Chemical Substances and 
Regulat ion of Their Manufacture, etc ., and 
negotiations were conducted through work with 
industry associations.
A GHS-compliant label creation system linked to 
t h e  We r c s  was i n t r o d u c e d a t  f o u r  G r o u p 
companies in Thailand and Malaysia.
Efforts to promote the registration of chemical 
substances to which REACH applies continued.
Compliance with reporting requirements imposed 
by the TSCA Inventory Reset were completed.

•

•

•

• 
 

Comprehensive system for manag-
ing chemica l  substances was 
completed and alignment with its 
SAP system was reinforced.
Steps were taken to fortify support 
for overseas Group companies 
t h r o u g h  f u l l - t i m e  m a n a g e r s  
assigned to regional headquarters.

•

•

Objectives of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

★ ★ ★

★ ★

★ ★

★ ★

★ ★

★ ★

display of information on labels for better understanding and the provision of SDSs.

across its entire supply chain, DIC has sought to respond swiftly to this development, as well as to provide customers with crucial hazard-related information. 

| Managing Chemical Substances

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Ensuring the Swift Provision of Reliable SDSs
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CIRIUS / The Wercs Foster experts

Raise employee expertise

Centralize management of 
information on raw materials

Centralize management of 
chemical substance information 

 Licensing system

Training

Provide highly reliable SDSs and create GHS-compliant labels

Labels can be 
prepared in 

46 languages

Synergies

❶Substances the production of which is prohibited, as outlined in Article 55 of Japan’s Industrial Health and Safety Act; 
❷ 

❸

❹
　
❺
❻
❼

In 2013, DIC began using the Wercs (a global SDS and label creation system developed with know-how from DIC) for products for export. 
As a result, DIC now has a structure that enables it to compile GHS-compliant SDSs for all exported products that comply with national and 
regional laws and regulations and is accessible in relevant local languages. In April 2014, DIC began using the Wercs to issue SDSs and 

   As specialized knowledge about chemical substance management is essential, DIC focuses on training in the manufacture, import and 
handling of chemicals in accordance with applicable laws and regulations and draws on its proprietary licensing system to enhance the skills 
of employees.

Promoting the Global Deployment of the Wercs Label Creation System

models, which do not employ animals, and alternatives to animal testing.

Position on the Use of Animals in Testing

 
  

Risk Management Across the Supply Chain

Framework for Promoting the Safety of Chemical Substances and Products
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Japan (DIC Corporation)

Asia–Pacific region

North and South America, Europe, 
Africa and Russia (Sun Chemical), 
Australia (DIC)

CIRIUS

The Wercs

ATRION

Europe

Africa

Oceania

Asia
North America

Central and South
America

Japan

Fiscal year 2018:
Deployment
in India

ESH

In April 2013, DIC consolidated the management of information on the composition of chemical 
substances in exported products and on chemical substance legislation in various countries and 
regions, introducing the Wercs, a new system that automatically creates product SDSs in the 
language—and in compliance with the laws and regulations—of individual export destinations, 
creating a foundation for its global information system and helping reduce risks for customers.

information on raw materials and chemical substances. To facilitate the provision of reliable SDSs, 

for products for export. The Wercs facilitates the translation of data into 46 different languages—including the languages of the 19 countries and territories to which DIC 
currently exports products—and the preparation of SDSs and labels in local languages that comply with laws and regulations in the Americas, Europe, Asia and elsewhere.
   Since switching to the Wercs for creating SDSs and issuing labels for exported products, DIC has expanded the number of countries for which it can prepare local-language, 

effective management of chemical substances across its domestic Group supply chain.

Information on Raw Materials and Chemical Substances in Imported Products in Japan

| Reducing Risks through the Global Provision of Information 

and the Wercs overseas

In f iscal year 2015, DIC began deploying the Wercs at Group 

of companies using the system. With the aim of promptly updating its 
labels to comply with GHS hazard labeling standards in the event of 

the Company began deploying this system at companies that have 
already introduced the Wercs. Through these and other efforts, DIC 

to facilitate globally consistent management based on a common system.

Fiscal year 2013 Japan (four companies): DIC, DIC Graphics, DIC Kitanihon 

Fiscal year 2014 —

Fiscal year 2015
Taiwan (Two companies)

Fiscal year 2016

Fiscal year 2017

Fiscal year 2018
(Scheduled）

Global Deployment of the Wercs

The DIC Group’s Comprehensive Global Chemical Information Systems

Expanding Deployment of the Wercs at Overseas Group Companies
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To ensure an accurate grasp of trends, DIC has worked steadily to strengthen communication with local Group companies and in fiscal year 2016 

manner that capitalizes on the strengths of both companies.
1 in fiscal year 2016, requiring a comprehensive 

inventory reset (review of existing chemicals on the TSCA list). DIC and Sun Chemical completed compliance with reporting requirements imposed 
2, DIC is registering existing exported 

low-volume chemical substances, i.e., those produced in volumes up to 100 metric tonnes per year, as well as promoting ongoing efforts to 

substances of very high concern (SVHCs).

The principal goal governing the management of chemical substances worldwide is that implied in the agreement, reached at the WSSD in 2002, to ensure, 

legislation aimed at strengthening chemical substances risk management. As well, countries in Southeast Asia have deployed the GHS. 
   DIC collects the latest information on chemical substances in overseas markets through international consultants and experts, news wire services and 

labels for existing exported products, accelerating its ability to provide information to customers.

Ensuring Prompt Responses to Regulatory Changes Worldwide

Groupwide Efforts to Create a Stronger Compliance Framework

Specialized Training Under DIC’s Licensing System

| Complying with Laws and Regulations

As a comprehensive global chemicals manufacturer, DIC recognizes legal and regulatory compliance as central to risk management and endeavors to improve 
employees’ awareness and knowledge of chemical substance regulations in Japan and overseas by holding workshops and maintaining a proprietary internal 
licensing system. Efforts include providing specialized training for individuals in Japan involved in exporting chemical substances in line with the Foreign Exchange 

| Training in Chemical Substance Management

Global Regulatory Director, Sun Chemical Corporation  Robert Kendrick

DIC and Sun Chemical are engaged in a project to identify the criteria needed, and the framework required, for an undertaking to support a global chemical 

platform designed to uniformly characterize the chemical composition and safety risk of purchased materials and manufactured commercial products; a system, 
process, tools and discipline to continuously identify and maintain material characteristic consistencies with both chemical data and system deliverables, such 

owners and, ultimately, to create a platform to support technological innovation and assist in the coordination of global procurement activities.

DIC and Sun Chemical are collaborating to promote a chemical substance management project.VOICE
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 98
 304Advanced course 

licenses

Import Licenses

 1,473
194

Class A licenses

Class B licenses

Export Licenses

will collaborate to promote initiatives aimed at reinforcing the ability of overseas Group companies to respond effectively to these laws and regulations.
   Training seminars for the Wercs go beyond explaining the system’s operations and advantages. It is important for participants to understand the 
background and intent of legal revisions and to steadily amass basic data and update information. Constantly inputting such information into the system 
maximizes the potential of the Wercs, making it possible to provide valuable and timely information to customers and reduce overall risks to society as 
a whole. Taking the opinions and impressions of participants into consideration, DIC will continue to promote efforts to improve operability and data 
transmission speed with the aim of making the Wercs easier to use.

to improve compliance across all chemicals-related operations by promoting efforts aimed at reinforcing the chemical substance management capabilities 
of individual Group companies. We have also added content related to the management of hazardous chemicals to ESH audits to assess the chemical 
substance management capabilities of individual production facilities. I oversee training in the use of the Wercs and the BarTender labeling software, 

substances, we will continue working to raise employees’ awareness of laws and regulations governing chemical substances.

We are working to improve responsiveness to laws and regulations governing chemical substances.VOICE

Seminar on laws and regulations governing chemical substance management 

Corporate ESH Specialist, DIC (China) Co., Ltd.   Wenjing Zhang
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Product divisions

 (Health and safety committees)
Logistics firms

DIC’s Logistics
Department

Overseas
Group companies

Regular safety 
and environment 
meetings 

(Policy/initiatives/
discussions)

Confirmation of 
execution

Support
efforts

Principal DIC production facilities

Objective of initiatives Goal for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goal for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Reduce CO2 emissions attributable to 
the transport of products (Scope 3).

Reduce CO2 emissions by 1.0% by 
promoting modal shift and improving 
transport efficiency.

Reduce CO 2 emiss ions by 1.0% by 
promoting modal shif t and improving 
transport efficiency.

1.  Energy consumed per unit of production  
     declined 3.0%.
2.  CO2 emissions attributable to the 
     transport of products declined 2.0%.

★ ★

★ ★

ESHESH

Responsible Logistics

DIC’s commitment to promoting Responsible Care encompasses initiatives aimed at ensuring safety in logistics, that is, at lowering chemical risks associated 
with the distribution of chemicals, and at reducing CO2

2 emissions attributable to logistics.
   With the aim of better responding to social imperatives associated with the transport of chemicals over the medium to long term, in January 2016 DIC 
combined the logistics components of its various departments to create an independent Logistics Department. As a consignor, the new department, which 

logistics services, to further enhance safety and reduce environmental impact.

and other transportation laws, as well as with related UN standards. The Group supplies information needed 

shipping in Japan and overseas. 

measures for improving the safety of both loading and transport work. Of particular note, logistics quality 

designated as incidents for priority attention. Targets, number of incidents, causes and countermeasures are 
confirmed at monthly meetings to ensure steady improvement. In fiscal year 2017, the incident rate was 

which issues were pointed out and improvements confirmed. In addition, DIC endeavors to maintain and 

| 

| 

★★★ = Excellent; ★★ ★

Yellow Cards are part of activities recommended by the JCIA. These cards contain information about the correct actions to take if an accident 

occurs during the transport of chemical substances. Transport personnel must carry these cards at all times. Yellow Card carried by transport personnel

Regular meeting with logistics partners
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T   PIC

cans and other cargo containers from vibration during transport. When DIC products are transported in oil cans, the cans are generally secured with cable ties 

impact limited to minor scratches. As a result, the department concluded that damage to cans was occurring when pallets were loaded and unloaded from 
trucks using forklifts, as a result of which it inferred that the risk of damage to cans increases the more times they must be unloaded and reloaded at transfer 

manufactures and transports chemical substances, DIC will continue working to ensure the safety of its logistics practices.

2

   In a new initiative, DIC commenced shared logistics on a trial basis. This involves collaborating with other chemicals manufacturers to ship products on 
2. DIC’s Logistics 

optimizing logistics for the DIC Group alone to realizing practices that are optimally suited to regional conditions.

CO2

VOICE

General Manager, Logistics Department　Kazuhiko Yamada

promoting related initiatives, we will also help reduce energy consumption, CO2 emissions and transport costs. Accordingly, we will 

of logistics that were previously ignored. The operating environment for logistics services is increasingly harsh. We have opted to view 

| 
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★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

Objectives of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Repor t on Responsible Care 
in i t i a t i ves and p repare s i te  
reports.

•  Re in fo r c e  and ex pand e f f o r t s  t o  
enhance the DIC Group’s performance.

• Promote ongoing Responsible Care 
initiatives tailored to local markets.

• Steps were taken to create a founda-
t ion for unifying per formance data 
while ensuring legal and regulatory 
compliance in different countries and 
territories.

• Ongoing Responsible Care initiatives 
tailored to local markets were promoted.

•  Re in f o r c e  an d ex pan d e f f o r t s  t o  
enhance the DIC Group’s performance.

• Promote ongoing Responsible Care 
initiatives tailored to local markets.

• Mainta in a system for s tor ing and 
managing PCBs.

• Promote the proper disposal of equip-
ment containing PCBs.

Ensure awareness of potent ial r isks 
associated with the discovery of asbes-
tos during demolition or when retrofitting 
equipment and of appropriate responses.

•  R e i n f o r c e  f r a m e w o r k  f o r  m a n a g i n g  
equipment containing CFCs.

• Continue promoting ef for ts to avoid the 
adoption of new raw materials containing 
specified CFCs.

• Continue to ascertain the amount of CFCs 
leaked at domestic DIC Group companies 
and promote measures to prevent leakage.

PCB waste was collected and stored in 
an appropriate manner and disposed 
of in accordance with the practices of 
the Japan Environmental Storage & 
Safety Corporation (JESCO).

Ensure awareness of potential risks 
assoc iated wi th the d iscover y of 
asbestos during demolition or when 
retrofitting equipment and of appropri-
ate responses.

Materials containing asbestos, includ-
ing insulation, were discovered during 
the removal of equipment and were 
removed and disposed of in a legally 
appropriate manner. 

• Maintain a system for stor ing and 
managing PCBs.

• Promote the proper disposal of 
equipment containing PCBs.

• Reinforce framework for managing equipment 
containing chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs).

• Continue promoting ef for ts to avoid the 
adoption of new raw materials containing 
specified CFCs.

• Continue to ascertain the amount of CFCs 
leaked at domestic DIC Group companies 
and promote measures to prevent leakage.

• The adoption of new raw materials contain-
ing specified CFCs was avoided.

• Measures to ascertain the amount of CFCs 
leaked at domestic DIC Group companies 
proceeded.

Implement measures for PCBs.

Protect the ozone layer.

Asbestos

ESH

Report on Other Initiatives

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives
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Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018

Secure product quality.

Evaluation

★ ★

★ ★

Promote efforts to foster employees who 
will shoulder responsibility for product 
quality and customer satisfaction.

Measures to revitalize the efforts of depart-
ments and individuals responsible for quality 
assurance on the front lines were launched. 
These included holding meetings to facilitate 
the exchange of information and opinions.

Reinforce the quality assurance frame-
work by, among others, modifying the 
corporate culture and improving employee 
ethics, thereby making it possible to 
prevent quality issues from arising. 

Ensure a level of quality that fulf ills the DIC 
Group’s corporate social responsibility. Collect 
and organize information on raw materials 
pertinent to safety, compliance with laws and 
regulations, and environmental protection and 
provide appropriate product information.

A des ign rev iew sys tem was c reated 
whereby the relevant product div ision 
quality assurance group participates from 
the initial stage of development.    

Enc ourage re levant  d i v i s i ons and 
departments to cooperate at all stages, 
f r o m p r o d u c t  p l a n n i n g  t h r o u g h  t o  
shipment, with the goal of providing the 
products and services that customers and 
markets seek.

Enhance 
quality

Production facilities certified under ISO 9001
Production Management Unit

and
Technical Management Unit

Increase
customer 
satisfaction

Product 
divisions

QMS

“Contribute to the prosperity of customers and society by consistently providing reliable products” (Updated in May 2015)DIC’s Quality Policy

| Framework for Implementation
To better leverage its agility and comprehensive capabilities, DIC has established a matrix-like quality 
management configuration that positions product divisions on the vertical axis and the Technical 
Management Unit and Production Management Unit on the horizontal axis. DIC has also introduced 
a quality management system (QMS) based on ISO 9001—the International Organization for 
Standardization’s benchmark for such systems—in product divisions and subsequently earned ISO 

enhance internal quality audits and product quality–related educational initiatives to create a corporate 
culture that emphasizes initiatives aimed at improving the quality of its products. The Company’s 

management, DIC has positioned itself to advance close communication among these departments 
and to secure product quality.

product quality levels, thereby ensuring customer satisfaction. Overseas, DIC Group companies 
continue to promote a variety of efforts directed at further reinforcing product quality. 

Basic Approach

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

Enhancing Product Quality and Customer Satisfaction 

★★★ ★★ ★Goals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Quality
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New Efforts to Enhance Product Quality–Related Educational Initiatives2

Committed to providing safe, secure products that satisfy its customers, DIC 

and upholding high quality standards. To this end, the Company provides education 
regarding product quality to all DIC Group employees at specific times, including 

meetings for employees responsible for quality assurance on the front lines to 
revitalize the efforts of employees and departments by facilitating the exchange of 

operating foundation. 

Global Product Quality Initiatives3

DIC
DIC Group

companies in Japan
DIC Group

companies overseas

100%
76% 91%

Percentage of DIC Group Companies

To ensure its ability to provide high-quality products that customers feel secure using, DIC promotes a variety of quality improvement initiatives 

appropriate product information.

Initiatives Aimed at Increasing Customer Satisfaction1

お客様相談情報
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Information from customer
Output from DIC
Products

Requirements

Planning 
and 
proposals

Marketing

Requests from customers/markets and society

Business activities of DIC aimed at delivering high-quality products that are safe and reliable

Sales 
strategies

Quality 
assurance

Design and
development

Production

Contents/composition
Container/mode of packing
Consideration of environment
Workability and convenience
in handling
Disposal after use

Safety level of raw materials
Conformity to laws and regulations
Productivity and capacity
Safety and stability of processes
Costs/stable supply

SDSs
Technical 
documents

Labeling 
Packaging
Sample for
evaluation test

Contract /delivery
specifications
COA (certificate of analysis)
SDSs
Catalogs Technical service

Quality validation

Design review
Validation
Control of changes

Product evaluation
Trial production
Mass trial production

Products

Production/quality 
confirmation Products

Requests for improvement
Requests for cost reduction
Dealing with customer 
information
Top management diagnosis/
internal audit
Market requirements
Self-regulation of industry

Customer consultation 
information

DIC website

Quality
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Preventing the Recurrence of Problems4

The DIC Group is promoting the creation of a system to ensure that information received 
regarding quality problems (complaints and criticisms) is collated, analyzed and shared 

recurrence of such problems. 
naze-

naze bunseki

accidents, an approach that continues to yield solid results.
   Through meetings held to facilitate the exchange of information and opinions among 
individuals responsible for quality assurance on the front lines, the Group also continues to 
promote bottom-up quality improvement initiatives that reflect front-line perspectives. DIC 
also publishes Quality News

distributed directly to relevant parties, Quality News is used in employee training.

DIC.PPS series of PPS compoundsVOICE

General Manager, Solid Compounds Quality Assurance Group, Solid Compounds Product Division, Komaki Plant  Takumi Hirosawa
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Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

Human Resources Management
SDGs Goals 3, 4, 5, 8 and10

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Basic Approach to Human Resources Management
With the aim of being an organization that empowers all employees to reach their full potential, the DIC Group is committed to respecting human rights 
and eliminating all forms of discrimination and to creating a work environment that embraces diversity. The Group also strives to support a healthy 
work–life balance for each employee and create a work environment conducive to job satisfaction, as well as to foster local human resources in 
markets around the world, which it recognizes as essential to ensuring sustainable corporate growth under its current medium-term management plan.

The International Bill of Human Rights, comprising the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the International Covenants on Human Rights (the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights and the International Covenant on Civil 
and Political Rights); the International Labour Organization’s Declaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work; the United Nations’ Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights; and the Ten Principles of the Global Compact (UNGC).

organ donation). 
Human rights due diligence is an ongoing risk management process that a company needs to follow in order to identify, prevent, mitigate and account for how it addresses its adverse human rights impacts. 

*1

*2

*3

The DIC Group actively supports global codes governing human rights*1, in line with which it is currently formulating the DIC Group Human Rights Policy, and promotes related 
initiatives. The DIC Group Code of Business Conduct, which outlines standards that DIC Group employees are expected to observe, lays down provisions prohibiting human 
rights violations and requiring respect for diversity, two philosophies that are the foundation of the Group’s corporate activities. DIC Group employees are obliged to understand 
and provide written pledges to abide by the Code. Domestic and overseas Group companies implement voluntary human rights and labor practices inspections as part of 

human rights and labor. The Company continues to implement related initiatives in all areas of its corporate activities to reinforce respect for human rights in the human 
resources management practices of all Group companies and prevent the occurrence of violations.
   In response to the Modern Slavery Act 2015*2, DIC is reinforcing training regarding human rights due diligence*3

it poses to companies with operations in the United Kingdom. The Company also promotes awareness among DIC Group company executives and enhances corporate 
headquarters’ inspection and monitoring structure as part of an ongoing effort to bolster Group management capabilities.

| Respect for Human Rights

Working to Enhance Job Satisfaction

★ ★

★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

★

Objectives of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Foster and endorse the advancement 
of local staff overseas with the aim of 
advancing global management.

• Conduct seminars for Group executives at 
DIC’s corporate headquarters based on the 
results of voluntary human rights and labor 
practices inspections. Formulate a human 
rights policy. 

• Conduct voluntary human rights inspections 
of Group companies in Japan and overseas.

• An external speaker was engaged to conduct a 
seminar on work–life balance for Group executives.

• A draft version of the Group’s human rights policy 
remained under consideration.

• Individual human rights cases involving Group 
c o m p a n i e s  i n  J a p a n  a n d  ov e r s e a s  w e r e  
investigated.

• Sun Chemical participated in the Responsible Mica Initiative.

• Formulate a human rights policy.
• Use human rights training to encourage aware-

ness of the policy.
• Implement voluntary human rights inspections 

at Group companies in Japan and overseas.

Consider the creation of a global personnel 
system that includes evaluation with the goal 
of ensuring rational and ef f icient human 
resources management.

Continue to advance efforts to, among others, 
change mindsets, create a framework and 
actively encourage the hiring of female job 
candidates. 

Increase the number of employees with 
disabilities to 2.2% of DIC’s total labor force.

• Continue offering the GCD Program.
• Continue providing practical training aimed at 

fostering global human resources. 

On January 1, 2018, the Group introduced unif ied 
role-based standards to determine remuneration for 1,300 
management-level (i.e., manager and above) employees. 
As a consequence, unified standards are now used for the 
majority of such employees in Europe and the Americas, 
the Asia–Pacific region, the PRC and Japan.

• A total of f ive employees of overseas Group 
companies were sent to work at Group compa-
nies in Japan under the GCD Program.

• Practical training aimed at fostering global human 
resources was introduced.

As of December 31, 2017, individuals with disabili-
ties accounted for 1.94% of DIC’s total labor 
force.

• A diversity seminar was held for directors and 
supervisors.

• Executive-led lunch seminars were held for female 
employees.

• A panel discussion was held with women in manage-
ment positions at other companies as panelists.

• Telecommuting arrangements were introduced in 
January 2018.

Int roduce a un i f ied po l icy regard ing 
remuneration for management-level employ-
ees at DIC and DIC Graphics.

Continue to of fer training programs for 
employees and candidates for executive 
positions at DIC Group companies in Japan 
and overseas and to implement measures 
aimed at fostering global human resources.

Enhance measures for advancing the 
careers of female employees and increase 
the percentage of new female graduates 
recruited to 30%-plus.

Increase the number of employees with 
disabilities to 2.2% of DIC’s total labor force.

Encourage women in the work-
place with the aim of securing a 
diverse labor force and support-
ing diverse working styles.

Promote the hiring of individuals 
with disabilit ies with the aim of 
securing a diverse labor force and 
supporting diverse working styles.
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As a member of society that recognizes the importance of respect for human rights and respects the basic human rights of all stakeholders, including 
its customers, suppliers and employees, the DIC Group is currently formulating a human rights policy, a draft of which is provided below. Based on 
this policy, DIC will work to increase the human rights awareness of its executives and employees and to conduct its business activities in a manner 
that shows respect for human rights.

１．Positioning
This policy, which is in accordance with global human rights codes, articulates DIC’s fundamental stance on respect for human rights. 

２．Scope of application
This policy applies to all executives and employees of the DIC Group. The Company shall also encourage its business partners and 
suppliers to adhere to this policy and cooperate with them to advance respect for human rights.

３．Responsibility to respect human rights
The Company shall strive to fulfill its responsibility to respect human rights by ensuring that its business activities do not result in 
violations of the human rights of stakeholders, as well as by preventing human rights abuses in the course of its business. In the event 
that its business partners or suppliers cause adverse human rights impacts through their businesses, products and services, the 

for such impacts.
４．Human rights due diligence

shall employ on an ongoing basis to identify and address human rights risks. 
５．Corrective/remedial actions

Should the Company cause adverse human rights impacts or should it become evident that it has been complicit in causing such 
impacts, the Company shall take appropriate corrective/remedial actions in response.

６．Compliance with applicable laws
The Company shall comply with applicable laws in the countries and territories in which it operates. The Company shall also respect 
international human rights principles and work actively to promote these principles.

７．Disclosure and education/training
The Company shall periodically report publicly on the progress of initiatives implemented in line with this policy. To ensure the 
effectiveness of this policy, the Company shall also provide appropriate training to its executives and employees.

８．Dialogue and discussion
The Company shall engage with stakeholders regarding initiatives implemented in line with this policy by creating opportunities for 
dialogue and promoting discussion in good faith.

９．Identifying principal human rights challenges

as appropriate. Recognizing this as an ongoing process, the Company shall also continue to revise and amend these challenges to 

| The DIC Group Human Rights Policy

Human Resources Management
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Human Resources Management

（1） Eliminate discrimination
The DIC Group prohibits all types of discrimination, harassment and other practices that undermine the dignity of any individual.

（2） Prevent child labor and forced labor

（3） Respect basic labor rights
The DIC Group respects basic labor rights, including freedom of association and employees’ rights to organize and to engage in 
collective bargaining. 

（4） 

1. Promotion of supply chain due diligence by the Purchasing Department
To ensure that its extended supply chain functions in a socially responsible manner, the Company established the DIC Group Universal 
Purchasing Policy in 2008, based on which it also formulated purchasing management regulations, and the DIC Group CSR Procurement 
Guidelines, which clarify issues it expects suppliers to address, in 2009. Using the policy and guidelines, the Company promotes CSR 
procurement by ensuring that all suppliers implement improvements and initiatives necessary to ensure sustainable procurement, as well 

supply chain.
2. Responses to a questionnaire issued by coatings industry organizations

DIC completed a questionnaire designed to confirm its awareness of the issue of child labor in the mining of mica in India and the 
presence or absence of mica procured from mines using child labor, as well as to ensure that it has corrective measures in place. The 

human rights, including its vow to immediately terminate procurement in the event an issue should arise. 
3. Establishment of whistle-blowing hotlines and corrective measures by the compliance team

the Company received 24 human rights–related reports through this system. However, internal investigations revealed no serious 
violations. Appropriate corrective measures were implemented in the receipt of reports.

4. Contact procedures and responses to comments and complaints
The Company has established procedures for suppliers, customers, local communities and other stakeholders to report issues by 
telephone or through its corporate website and strives to respond swiftly when comments or complaints are received. No complaints 

Demonstrate the Group’s 
human rights policy and views. 

１）Commit ２）Identify and
         evaluate impacts ４）Disclose information

３）Implement corrective/remedial
          measures, provide training and
          gauge effectiveness

・Provide information via the DIC global website.
・Include information in the DIC Report.
・Publicize using conventional mass media.

・ Formulate a human rights policy.
・ Introduce section on human rights into the
   DIC Group CSR Procurement Guidelines.
・ Reinforce awareness of the policy.

Identify and evaluate human rights risks in the 
Group’s business and across its supply chain.
・ Encourage voluntary human rights inspections
   at Group companies.
・ Identify and evaluate the impact
   of human rights risks.

Implement measures and
gauge effectiveness.
・Implement corrective/remedial measures.
・Plan and provide human rights training.
・Gauge the effectiveness of measures.

Report periodically on
human rights initiatives.

promotes appropriate due diligence in accordance with its draft human rights policy. The Group will review these challenges on a regular basis, taking into 
consideration factors such as social change and business trends.

The DIC Group has created a human rights due diligence system, which it employs on an ongoing basis.

| Principal Human Rights Challenges Facing the DIC Group

| The DIC Group’s Human Rights Due Diligence System

| Due Diligence Initiatives to Address Principal Human Rights Challenges
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Human Resources Management

mining of mica in India. DIC Group company Sun Chemical, which oversees the Group’s printing inks, resins and pigments 
for cosmetics operations in Europe and the Americas, is a founding member and one of many materials and cosmetics 
manufacturers taking part in this initiative.

an issue that needs to be addressed. Through participation in the Responsible Mica Initiative, Sun Chemical will work to 
contribute through its operations to the realization of a sound, viable mica mining industry in India.

Sun Chemical Participates in the Responsible Mica Initiative

T   PIC

Mica

http://www.responsible-mica-initiative.com/index.htmlResponsible Mica Initiative WEB

DIC’s management and representatives of its employees’ union meet regularly with the goal of ensuring healthy industrial relations based on 
mutual trust. In addition, through labor–management councils and casual management conferences, DIC shares management information 

| Building Trust with the DIC Employees’ Union

In line with The DIC WAY, which represents its fundamental management philosophy, and its DIC108 medium-term management plan, the 
DIC Group has established a global human resources management framework under which Group companies in Japan, the PRC and the 

Chemical of the United States.
   With the rapid expansion of its global operations, DIC recognizes that fostering human resources and creating an environment that 

the Company has sought to develop harmonized promotion, personnel evaluation and remuneration systems, the cornerstone of its global 
human resources management framework for DIC Group companies under its jurisdiction. 
   Having unified personnel evaluation systems for executives in Japan, the PRC and the Asia–Pacific region, as well as created a 
management resources database, DIC is promoting systematic efforts to cultivate executives, including introducing specialized management 
training and systematic training programs. Through such efforts, the Company is striving to create a structure that allows it to cultivate 
executives that best suit its needs without regard for nationality.

capabilities and using the same yardstick to evaluate their achievements. By so doing, the Company aims to create work environments that 
enhance job satisfaction and contribute to the expansion of DIC Group businesses.

| Global Human Resources Management

Basic Personnel Statistics (DIC)

Average age 

Average
years of 
employment

Number of
employees

Male
Female
Total

New 
graduates
hired 

Separations 
(voluntary) 
(number of 
individuals)

Separation rate 
(voluntary) 

Retention rate 
(after three 
years)

Male
Female
Total

Fiscal year 2015

18.2
17.7

2,898
683
3,581

75
20
95

42.2
40.3

18.1

41.8

Fiscal year 2016

17.8
18.5

2,653
660
3,313

38
14
52

41.9
40.6

18.2

41.6
18.2
19.2

2,618
655

3,273

39
11
50

42.2
41.3

18.4

42.0
Male
Female
Total
Male
Female
Total

Male
Female
Total

Fiscal year 2015

(Fiscal year 2012 hires)

95.7%
100%
96.5%
37
8
45
1.3%
1.2%
1.3%

Fiscal year 2016

(Fiscal year 2013 hires)

91.3%
91.7%
91.4%
32
8
40
0.3%
0.2%
0.3%

(Fiscal year 2014 hires)

79.2%
100%
83.5%
35
11
46
1.3%
1.7%
1.4%

Male
Female
Total
Male
Female
Total
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Integrating DIC Group Executive Evaluation Systems

Ensuring Fair and Consistent Treatment1

capable employees.
   Remuneration and personnel evaluation systems designed to enhance job satisfaction ensure that individual employees’ abilities and 
achievements are assessed appropriately and reflected in a timely manner. Of note, the Company has introduced MBO, a goal-setting 
management tool that promotes both corporate growth and employee development, into its personnel evaluation system. Results of individual 
evaluations are fed back in full to employees, including reasoning behind determinations—a transparent process that ensures employees are 

Fostering Human Resources to Reinforce Front-Line Capabilities and Accelerate Change2

Having recognized fortifying its Group 
organizational capabilities and enhancing 
the ski l ls of i ts people as important 
challenges, DIC has declared the medium-
term focus o f  i t s  human resources 
development program as being to nurture 
human resources capable of reinforcing 
front-line capabilities and accelerating 
change. This program, which is divided 
into six categories, is based on curricula 
that emphasize a systematic approach 
to helping each employee acquire critical 
skills. Since fiscal year 2016, training has 
emphasized the concepts of “global” and 
“diversity,” with areas emphasized including 
training to improve English-language skills 
and Japanese-language training for 
non-native speakers.

The DIC Group has integrated its evaluation systems for Group company presidents and other executives in Japan and overseas with the 
goal of encouraging these individuals not only to pursue near-term results for their business units but also to choose management approaches 
that are optimal for the Group as a whole from both a medium- and long-term perspective. The Group also integrated its global personnel 
policies to ensure that remuneration is in keeping with local market levels and individual job responsibilities.

| Securing and Fostering Human Resources

Human Resources Management

SuperiorSuperior

Setting 
of

division 
targets

Appropriate
appointment

Skills 
development

Promotion

Salary

Bonus

Feedback

IndividualIndividual

Setting of 
individual 
targets Process 

evaluation An
nu
al 

ev
alu
at
ion

Se
mi
an
nu
al

 ev
alu
at
ion

Career 
development 
sheet

Results 
evaluation

Execution
of

dutiesInterview

Fundamental 
capabilities as a 
DIC employee

• Step up efforts to nurture young employees
• Reinforce leadership skills 
• Strengthen management capabilities
• Enhance department- and job-specific skills

Reinforce front-line
capabilities
Foster human resources with the skills 
necessary to promote the steady growth of 
businesses, maintaining awareness of the 
importance of sustainability

• Propose solutions that respond to changing business styles
• Develop products that leverage compounding technologies
• Give full play to comprehensive skills
• Accelerate globalization

Accelerate change
Foster human resources with the skills 
necessary to drive change in businesses to 
ensure DIC is always ahead of the times

Medium-Term Focus of DIC’s Human Resources 
Development Program
Nurture human resources with the aim of realizing 
sustainability and achieving the targets of DIC108
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DIC Training Programs

Promote globalization, strengthen/foster the ability of management-level 
employees to deal with risks DIC Management School, media training

Next Global Human Resources Development Program, Global Management 
(preparatory training for employees assigned to overseas posts), Global 
Leader Candidates Development Program, Global Challenge Program, 
Target Global Program (training to enhance English-language communication 
skills), Effective E-Mailing (training in how to compose e-mails in English), 
Japanese-language training for employees who are not native speakers

different management ranks 
Human resources development programs tailored to production departments 
(Kaizen Skill Improvement Training Program, others), technical departments 
(training to support the ability to propose R&D themes, others), sales departments 
(training to cultivate proposal development capabilities, others) and support 
departments (“why-why analysis” training, others)

Workplace-specific on-the-job training, domestic technical department trainee 
program, Overseas Trainee Program, Global Capability Development (GCD) Program

Correspondence courses, e-learning courses, in-house seminar courses, 
Skype-based English conversation courses, preparatory courses for the TOEIC 
Institutional Program (IP) Test

Systematic efforts to foster managers and employees of overseas Group 
companies, enhance the skills of Japanese employees assigned to overseas 
posts, improve the Japanese-language abilities of employees who are not native 
speakers

Education and training to enhance capabilities required by different departments 
and jobs

Hands-on training in the workplace to foster employees and cultivate skills

Support for employees seeking to enhance their skills

Management-
level training

Global human resources 
development

Department- and

On-the-job training

Self-development

　　　　

with its goal of reinforcing front-line capabilities. In the advanced course, which primarily targets senior manager–level employees, groups of 

themes, and work to formulate solutions to pertinent hypothetical issues and further hone their ability to prepare and present proposals. The 
course, which lasts nine months, encompasses approaches to development of innovative proposal themes and angles, problem solving and 
persuasive presentations, among others, with professional business consultants offering advice and guidance at each stage. 

apply newly acquired skills almost immediately, greatly improving front-line capabilities. Participants have also used their selected themes to 

Training to Enhance Proposal Development Capabilities

Fostering Global Human Resources3

The goal of DIC’s Overseas Trainee Program is to foster global human resources by dispatching selected employees from Japan to work at a DIC Group 

   Under the GCD Program, employees from overseas Group companies are sent to work at DIC Group companies in Japan. Positioned as part of the 
Group’s effort to foster global human resources and promote diversity, this program gives future business leaders a chance to learn new skills and Japanese 

Offering the Overseas Trainee and GCD Programs

business techniques and to network with Group colleagues, as well as to deepen 
their understanding of Japan’s culture and commercial practices. This program 
also brings domestic employees in contact with other cultures and provides an 
opportunity for them to polish their English-language skills and acquire a global 

two GCD Program Participants to spend between three months and one year at 
sites in Japan. 
   Through the Overseas Trainee and GCD programs, DIC seeks to advance 
the globalization of the overall DIC Group, as well as to encourage smooth 
cooperation between Group companies in Japan and their counterparts overseas.

Initiating Practical Training for Global Human Resources

in their 30s and 40s to take part. Participants attended classes conducted by native English speakers that focused on improving presentation, negotiation, 
debate and other skills. The Company also provides individual training designed to improve English-language capabilities, including one-on-one Skype-based 
training focused on improving conversational skills and TED talk* listening and dictation classes.

TED (Technology, Entertainment, Design) talks are conferences conducted by U.S. media NPO TED, LLC, that are posted online for free distribution. The talks address a wide range of topics *

4
3
3
2
2
2
2
1

United States 

Malaysia 

Indonesia

Germany

India

PRC

United Kingdom

Vietnam

Overseas Trainee Program Destination 
and Number of Employees Dispatched 
in Fiscal Year 2017

2
1
1
1

Indonesia  

PRC  

ROK  

Thailand  

Country of Origin and Number
of Participants in the GCD Program
in Fiscal Year 2017
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With the objective of securing talented individuals with advanced specialized capabilities, 
global perspectives and language capabilities, DIC actively promotes the hiring of international 
students completing undergraduate or graduate studies at Japanese universities; Japanese 
and foreign nationals completing undergraduate or graduate studies at overseas universities; 
and experienced mid-career candidates with extensive experience and expertise. At present, 
approximately 40 foreign nationals are employed in various capacities at DIC.

The DIC Group actively pursues diversity by employing a broad spectrum of individuals without regard to considerations such 
as gender, nationality, physical limitation or age. The Group works to foster a corporate culture that draws on its understanding 
and respect for diversity to produce creative ideas and to incorporate the concept of diversity into management, thereby 

to recognize that marshaling the diversity of the individuals that make up our labor force will enable us to respond to social imperatives or even to change DIC itself.” 
The Group will continue working to draw out the distinctive capabilities of its employees by creating work environments that empower a richly diverse global team of 
true individuals to fully exercise their abilities.    

| Promoting Diversity

20

1

3
2

8

2

4

1 1

Breakdown by
Nationality

PRC
ROK
Thailand
Malaysia
Taiwan
United States
Indonesia
Spain
Germany

Nationalities of Foreign Employees

there gave me a better understanding of how Chinese people think, as well as an appreciation of historical and cultural context, which has enabled me to communicate on 
a deeper level in business situations. 
   One thing I did while I was in Guangzhou was to plan a variety of cross-department recreational activities involving both local staff and staff from Japan. This activity 
helped me build strong professional and personal relationships with my colleagues, as a result of which I really enjoyed working together. On my days off, I also 
participated in get-togethers organized to help Japanese expats in Guangzhou get to know each other. There are a lot of us in the area under similar circumstances and I found the opportunity to socialize 

Company I represent. 
   I really believe in the value of the Overseas Trainee Program as an initiative that expands one’s horizons. I hope that many employees are able to take advantage of this challenging and rewarding 
opportunity in the years ahead.

Taking part in this program expanded my horizons and reinforced my professional drive. VOICE

High Performance Chemicals Sales Department 1, Polymers Product Division  Keisuke Saji

I met a number of DIC employees at an academic conference when I was in graduate school and was really impressed by their positive attitude 

involved in developing LC products, which is completely different from my area of specialization in university and something I really did not 

developing products and learned to really love my work. To me, DIC’s true appeal is its willingness to entrust important tasks to young employees 
and the fact that I have so many colleagues I can talk to about anything, whether work-related or personal. In April of this year, I was transferred 
to a department involved in gravure inks development, so I am once again working hard to learn new things with the aim of quickly becoming a 
useful part of my new team.

Thanks to the support of my supervisors and colleagues, I learned to really love my work.VOICE

Dispersion Technical Group 1, Tokyo Plant  Keumhee Jang

Human Resources Management

Hiring Diverse Human Resources1

Number of Foreign Nationals Currently Employed by DIC

4 8 425 1 42

Sales
positions

Technical 
positions

Department/
division 
administration

Posted 
overseas

Production Total

including setting aside a space for daily prayer, and to give consideration to working hours, food choices and other factors after the two individuals arrived. Despite a certain amount of 
initial bewilderment on the part of both plant employees and program participants, earnest efforts to communicate helped enhance understanding of each others’  cultures and customs. 
In March 2018, the Indonesian employees completed their approximately one-year assignment and returned home. Information on the Indonesian program participants’ experiences at 
the Kashima Plant was shared with Group production facilities across Japan, helping ensure a welcoming environment for participants from Malaysia who arrived earlier this year.

Lecture Provided to Promote Understanding of Islamic Culture
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In line with its commitment to promoting diversity, DIC implements a variety of initiatives to expand career opportunities for female employees. 

2016 the Company has pushed ahead with measures to transform employee mindsets and its corporate culture, as well as to provide training 
designed to encourage the drive and determination of female employees and broaden the range of jobs open to women.

Transforming Employee Mindsets and the DIC Corporate Culture
In October 2016, DIC held the Women in DIC Forum, which addressed the issue of career opportunities for female employees and welcomed 
female executives from multiple Group companies, at its corporate headquarters in Tokyo. Approximately 800 employees—split evenly 

session, four female executives from overseas Group companies gave presentations, while in the second session three female employees 
in senior positions in Japan joined the four speakers for a panel discussion on pursuing a rewarding 
career as a way to enrich one’s life. The discussion was broadcast to 14 DIC Group sites across Japan.

conference for approximately 300 line supervisors on the meaning of diversity. The following month, the 
Company held a round-table discussion that included an outside director who is board chair of an NPO 

included debate on the direction and substance of future efforts to promote career opportunities for 
female employees. Women in DIC Forum

I participated in a 23-person working group organized on the theme of collaboration among companies with the goal of group members fortifying 
knowledge and experience through a variety of activities, including document studies, visits to various companies and the examination of case 

company. Participation in this working group also enabled me to build a network of contacts that I will always value. Going forward, the challenge 

What I learned through participation in a J-Win program designed to advance career opportunities for women. VOICE

Publicity Manager, PR Group, Corporate Communications Department  Yukie Yano

periodically to exchange information, among others, with the aim of raising the standard of initiatives implemented Companywide.

Creating a Framework for Initiatives

Enhancing Management Skills

establish diversity management in the workplace, J-Win engages in a broad range of activities, including advising and serving as a consultant 
for companies seeking to advance career opportunities for female employees, organizing seminars and lectures, and conducting surveys. 
DIC employees participate in a variety of J-Win programs with the goal varying from improving project management capabilities and self-
improvement to conducting research using diversity case studies and expanding networking efforts. 

average years of service for female employees once again exceeded that for male employees. 
   DIC continues taking decisive steps to expand its recruitment of new female graduates from 
technical schools and bachelor’s and master’s degree programs, conduct awareness seminars for 

Through such efforts, the Company aims to boost the percentage of management positions occupied 

Japan’s Act on Promotion of Women’s Participation and Advancement in the Workplace.

Regular meeting of J-Win members 

Human Resources Management

Expanding Career Opportunities for Women2
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Stimulate an 
appropriate 

employee mindset 
and corporate 

culture

Encourage the drive 
and determination of, 

as well as expand 
opportunities for, 
female employees

Transform
the mindset of 

employees qualified
as candidates

for management 
positions

Create a Work Environment that
Helps Employees Balance Career

with Childcare

DIC is committed to creating a 
work environment in which all 
employees can fully exercise their 
a b i l i t i e s .  T o  t h i s  e n d ,  t h e  
Company pledges that female 
employees shal l  enjoy equal  
access to career opportunities as 
their male counterparts and that 
no gender-based restrictions or 
barriers shall be applied.

●Women in DIC Forum
●Diversity seminars for executives and supervisors
●Lunchtime seminars for female employees conducted by executives
●Awareness seminars for female employee
●Career support seminars for female employees

Further expand support 
to measures and promote 
awareness

2016 and beyond

Initiatives Aimed at Expanding Career Opportunities for Women

●Message from the President
●Seminars to promote awareness
●Identical uniforms for male and female employees
●Training for employees in administrative positions

●Seminars to promote awareness among female employees
●Introduction of role models
●Assignment of female employees to production and sales positions
● Inclusion of female employees in regular system of transfers, reassignments and job rotations
●Increase in number of women hired 

●Establishment of systems to support a healthy work–life balance
●Publication of the Libra work–life balance support guide and introduction of e-learning 
    program for employees taking leave
●Introduction of system allowing management-level employees to limit the locations to which 
    they will accept transfers

2007

2015

Transform corporate culture
and the mindset of 
management-level employees

Encourage the drive and 
determination of female employees

Expand oppor tunit ies for 
female employees

Establish systems to support 
a healthy work–life balance 
for female employees and 
encourage the use thereof

-

4.4％
8.0％

Female Employees in 
Management Positions

As of January 1, 2021 (Target)

As of January 1, 2018

Policy for Advancing the Careers of
Female Employees

DIC is committed to creating inclusive work environments that help 

which began in fiscal year 2015, is an internship program, organized in 
collaboration with a facility providing support for individuals with intellectual 

of DIC’s total labor force, falling slightly short of Japan’s legally mandated 

environments and increase workplace accessibility with the aim of lifting 

Percentage of DIC’s Labor Force Accounted 
for by Individuals with Disabilities

2.30%

2.20%

2.10%

2.00%

1.90%

1.80%

1.70%
’12 ’13 ’14 ’15 ’16 ’17 (FY)

Percentage of
labor force accounted 
for by individuals
with disabilities

Percentage of
labor force accounted for

by individuals with disabilities
as of December 31, 2017

1.94%

2.20%
2.22%

2.14%

2.06% 2.04%

1.94%(Legally mandated quota revised)

Japan’s legally mandated quota

Advancing the Employment of Individuals with Disabilities3
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In 2008, DIC was accorded 
the Kurumin Mark ,  wh ich 
recognizes companies that 
actively promote init iatives 
designed to assist with child 
rearing, by Japan’s Ministry of 
Health, Labour and Welfare.

DIC has deployed a system that facilitates the reemployment until 
age 65 of individuals reaching retirement age (60) and wishing to 
remain with the organization. With available options including full-
time work, short-time work and work sharing, this system enables 
reemployed individuals to maximize their experience and make full 
use of their accumulated technological capabilities and specialized 
expertise, thereby contributing to sustainable growth for the DIC 
Group and the training of subsequent generations.
   DIC also offers classes for employees within a year of retirement that 
helps them prepare for life after their careers. These classes provide 
assistance with retirement planning and education regarding the 
national pension system, as well as offer retirement lifestyle simulations.

In 1986, DIC blazed a trail for chemicals manufacturers in Japan by implementing a childcare 
leave program. Since establishing a program to support employees in balancing the demands 

it easier for employees to make use thereof. In fiscal year 2008, DIC acquired the Kurumin 
Mark, which recognizes companies that promote initiatives designed to assist employees 
in raising children. The Company also deployed a system that gives regular employees the 
option to accept or refuse transfers requiring relocation and, since 2012, a system that allows 
management-level employees to limit the locations to which they will accept transfers, making 
it easier for individuals who are unable to accept transfers that involve relocation because of 
childbirth, childcare, nursing care or other responsibilities.

Promoting Measures to Retain Employees with Nursing Care Responsibilities

Steps taken by the government to help address these issues include revising the Child Care and Family Care Law in 2016 to make 

Childcare and Nursing Care Handbook. 
DIC has also revised the rules of these programs, including making it possible to break up nursing care leave, as well as to shorten 
workdays, thereby making it easier for employees to use them.

Promoting Telecommuting

location constraints of traditional work arrangements. The following year, employees and management conducted extensive talks to iron out details. After analyzing and evaluating 

   By creating systems that make it possible for each employee to choose a working style that suits the type of work he or she does, as well as his or her personal needs, DIC 
will continue working to help employees achieve a healthy work–life balance. The Company will also continue to promote the independent execution of duties with the aim of 
reinforcing employees’ self-management capabilities, thereby accelerating efforts to galvanize employees and encouraging them to give full play to their creativity.

Human Resources Management

Reemployment after Retirement and Support for Retirement Planning4

DIC views a healthy work–life balance as essential to both self-realization and sustainable corporate growth. Accordingly, from the standpoint of corporate health 
management*, the Company continues to expand systems intended to facilitate such a balance.
   In response to falling birth rates and lengthening life spans, the Japanese government has launched a drive to promote work style reforms, in line with its belief 
that positive workplaces lead to higher productivity, with the aim of helping individuals balance the demands of a career and childcare or nursing care and improving 

| Initiatives that Support a Healthy Work–Life Balance

An approach to employee health management that emphasizes a corporate management perspective and the implementation of strategic measures.*

Enhancing Programs that Help Employees Balance the Demands of Work and Home1

126
104
97

77.0％

108
92
91

84.3％

Number of Reemployed Individuals

69
55
55

79.7％

Number of retirees (A)

Reemployment rate (B) / (A)

Fiscal year 2015 Fiscal year 2016 Fiscal year 2017

Individuals seeking 
reemployment
Number of individuals 
reemployed (B)
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Human Resources Management

Major Expansion of the Flextime System

system applicable to all areas of operations other than production floors. The system makes it possible for employees to determine the 

telecommuting, with the goal of promoting the independent execution of duties and enhancing self-management capabilities. 

Use of the Childcare Leave and Leave to Assist with Parenting Programs
Thanks to the introduction of various programs to help employees in balancing the demands of work and home and the creation of an environment that encourages employees 
to take advantage of such thereof, the percentage of DIC employees who return to work after using DIC’
using the Leave to Assist with Parenting Program, available to the dependents of employees who have given birth, has risen. Underscored by efforts to enhance these systems, the 
average years of employment for female employees has increased, exceeding the average for male employees.

Work and Childcare Balance Support Programs

The maximum length of leave is until the child reaches the age of 2 years and 6 months, which 
is one year longer than the legally mandated leave period.

Employees can shorten their workday by up to three hours until the end of a child’s third year of elementary school. 
Employees can also stagger their working hours to accommodate childcare schedules.

This system enables employees on unpaid childcare leave to borrow a portion of their bonuses in advance to pay for, 
among others, fertility treatment or infant care facility fees.

Employees returning from childcare leave must be allowed to return to their previous position or to a position equivalent thereto.

DIC’s views on support for work and childcare balance, as well as a guide to its various available systems and how to make 
use of them, are posted on the Company’s website and intranet.

Employees can take such leave for up to one year, exceeding the statutory maximum of  93 days. As of January 2018, employees 
may also break up leave without restriction.

Employees not wishing to take leave while providing nursing care can shorten their workday by up to two hours or opt 
for a system in which they shorten their days by two hours before or after prescribed working hours. As of January 2018, 
employees may also request to be excused from doing overtime without restriction.

Management-level employees may limit the locations to which they will accept transfers that involve relocating because of childbirth, 
childcare, nursing care or other responsibilities.

Childcare Leave Program

Leave to Assist with Parenting Program

Childcare While Working Program

Economic support system

Return to previous (or equivalent) position

Information sharing to 
promote program participation

Nursing care leave system

Nursing Care While Working Program

Relocation limitation system

Number of Employees Using the Childcare Leave and Leave to Assist with Parenting Programs

Fiscal year 2014 Fiscal year 2015

28
63

29
64

Fiscal year 2016 Fiscal year 2017

35
62

35
77

Number of employees using
the Childcare Leave Program
Number of employees using 
the Leave to Assist with Parenting Program

(Years)

Male employees　　　Female employees
’94 (FY)’09 ’10 ’11 ’12 ’13 ’14 ’15 ’16 ’17
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• Guidance from an in-house occupational psychologist 

• Internal and external help desks
• Line-care training* for supervisors
• Mental health self-checks as a part of training for new employees
• Distribution of Kokoro no Kenko (“Psychological Health”) self-check handbook to all employees
• Flexible process to support employees returning to work after taking leave

Mental Health Initiatives

Kokoro no Kenko 
self-check handbook

DIC takes steps to create environments in which employees feel physically and mentally supported and works to ensure that its labor 
management practices comply with relevant laws. The Company places a high priority on caring for psychological and emotional well-being 
and has established a comprehensive mental health program, highlights of which include engaging an in-house occupational psychologist, 
promoting initiatives aimed at warding off mental health problems and extending support to ensure a smooth return to work for employees 
taking leave. In particular, access to counseling provided by an occupational psychologist has had a considerably positive impact in terms of 
ensuring employees get treatment and are able to return to work as quickly as possible.

seminars led by an in-house physician at sites that have scored above a certain level in voluntary stress checks and provided counseling 
aimed at helping employees improve communications with supervisors, colleagues and family members. The Company will promote the 
ongoing, systematic implementation of these initiatives. 

| Caring for Mental Health

Average Monthly Overtime Hours Worked and Annual Paid Leave Taken

* Line-care training: Training for supervisors to help them recognize promptly when an employee is unwell and respond appropriately by, for example,
                                  recommending guidance or counseling or making workplace improvements.

Human Resources Management

DIC has deployed an electronic system to manage on-site hours, working hours and approved overtime hours. As a measure to prevent 
extreme overtime, if an employee exceeds the agreed-upon overtime limit (80 hours/month), his or her supervisor and the senior executive in 

also shared with the DIC Employees’ Union, a process designed to curb extreme overwork. 
   In addition, the Company has instituted a mandatory Groupwide “no overtime day” every Wednesday and on payday, which in Japan 
is once a month at month-end, in a bid to encourage efficient work practices and bolster productivity. (Sites can change these days as 
appropriate.) DIC also encourages employees to take annual paid leave, notably by recommending leave timing at each site and having 
employees plan dates for such leave.

Reducing Extreme Overwork and Encouraging Employees to Take Annual Paid Leave2

12.1 hours
18.8 days
11.2 days
59.6 ％

12.2 hours
19.1 days
11.0 days
57.6 ％

Average monthly overtime hours 
worked per employee

Average annual paid leave granted

Average annual paid leave used

Usage rate for annual paid leave

Fiscal year 2014 Fiscal year 2015

 62.8 ％  63.8 ％

12.3 hours
19.1 days
12 days

12.2 hours
18.8 days
12 days

Fiscal year 2016 Fiscal year 2017
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A new healthy cafeteria menu selection

DIC has always analyzed the results of employees’ annual physicals and provided assistance to employees for 
whom lifestyle improvements have been recommended by providing introductions to hospitals and clinics. The 
Company has also sought to contribute to good health for employees by encouraging the use Spirulina—a noted 
superfood* that is manufactured by a DIC Group company—as an ingredient in cooking.
   In fiscal year 2016, DIC’s Healthcare Office and the company responsible for the operation of the corporate 
headquarters’ employee cafeteria collaborated to develop a new healthy cafeteria menu. The new menu, dubbed 
DIC Irodori Care+ (“DIC Colorful Care+
Company’s corporate headquarters in Tokyo, with distinctive signage used to promote recognition and a clear 
explanation provided of the benefits of menu selections, including reduced calories and low sodium content, to 
encourage use.
   DIC will continue implementing measures designed to help ensure the physical and mental health of its employees 
as part of its commitment to creating a work environment in which all employees can fully exercise their abilities.

| Initiatives to Support Employee Health

  human health.

DIC was certified for the first time in the large enterprise category (dubbed the “White 500”) of the 2018 Health & Productivity Outstanding Entities 
Recognition Program, which is organized by Japan’s Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry and Nippon Kenko Kaigi*1. By shining a spotlight on 
outstanding enterprises working to advance health and productivity management, this program seeks to create an environment that ensures such enterprises 

health and productivity from a management perspective and promote strategic initiatives.
   In addition to looking at whether enterprises have stipulated health management in their corporate mission and 
disclose pertinent information, the 2018 Health & Productivity Outstanding Entities Recognition Program assessed 
performance based on three criteria, namely, grasp of employee health-related issues and consideration of actions, 
establishment of a foundation for the practical implementation of health and productivity management measures and 
work engagement*2, and promotion of efforts that help ensure the physical and mental health of employees. DIC 

   Going forward, DIC will continue to implement measures designed to help ensure the physical and mental health of its 
employees as part of its commitment to creating a work environment in which all employees can fully exercise their abilities.

T   PIC

Nippon Kenko Kaigi (“Japan Health Council”) is an organization that liaises with private companies, with the full backup of the government, to put effective measures in place to 
prolong the healthy life expectancy of citizens and to ensure sound medical services in Japan.

absorption. “Vigor” is taking pride and experiencing a sense of satisfaction in one’s work, “dedication” is feeling strongly involved in and focused on one’s work and “absorption” is 
being actively engrossed in one’s work.

*1

*2
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★ ★

★ ★

For  raw mate r i a l s  p rocured in  
Greater China, to confirm suppliers’ 
ability to respond to environmental 
regulations, measures focused on 
implementing on-site inquires at key 
suppliers of raw materials used in 
core businesses and requesting 
corrective measures. Information 
derived was shared with the Sun 
Chemical Group.

• For raw materials used in core businesses,  
wo r k  w i t h  supp l i e r s  t o  m in im i ze  C S R 
procurement–related risks. 

• Examine CSR procurement assessments of 
suppliers in the PRC more carefully with the 
goal of uncovering issues in the supply chain 
and implement ing cor rect ive measures 
together. Share information with the Sun 
Chemical Group.

• Based on CSR procurement questionnaire 
responses in Japan, discuss cor rect ive 
m e a s u r e s  w i t h  s u p p l i e r s  h a v i n g  l o w  
self-assessment scores.

For raw materials procured in Greater 
China, minimize procurement–related 
r i s ks  by  c l o s e l y  i n s p e c t i n g  t h e  
r e s p o n s e s  t o  e n v i r o n m e n t a l  
r e g u l a t i o n s  a n d  i m p l e m e n t i n g  
countermeasures to address issues.

For suppliers of raw materials used 
in core businesses that are based in 
the Asia–Pacific region, implement 
detailed inquir ies to gain a solid 
grasp of r isks, thereby ensur ing 
procurement stabi l i t y,  f rom the 
perspective of business continuity.

DIC Asia Pacif ic and DIC (China) 
worked with local companies to 
conduct on-site inquiries at suppliers 
in their respective regions (two in the 
Asia– Pac i f ic reg ion and t wo in 
Greater  Ch ina) w i th the a im of  
fostering awareness.

For companies overseen by DIC Asia 
Pacific and DIC (China), use version 2 
of the DIC Group Supply-chain CSR 
Deployment Guidebook  to once 
again advance awareness of CSR 
procurement, pr ior i t iz ing key raw 
materials in core businesses.

Promote CSR procurement

Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

Sustainable Procurement

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Promoting Socially Responsible Procurement Across the Supply Chain

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

SDGs Goal 12

Basic Approach to Sustainable Procurement
Having recognized the increasing importance of addressing global issues related to human rights, climate change and water risk, among others, as social imperatives, 
the DIC Group promotes socially responsible procurement practices. To ensure its extended supply chain functions in a socially responsible manner, the DIC Group 
established the DIC Group Universal Purchasing Policy, based on which it also formulated purchasing management regulations, in 2008 and the DIC Group CSR 
Procurement Guidelines, which clarify issues it expects suppliers to address, in 2009. Using the policy and guidelines, the Group promotes CSR procurement across 
its supply chain by ensuring that all suppliers implement improvements and initiatives necessary to ensure the sustainability of Group procurement. Group companies 

Guided by an action policy established to realize the DIC Group’s basic sustainable procurement 
principles, the Purchasing Department adheres to the following guidelines in dealing with suppliers:

The DIC Group Universal Purchasing Policy

The DIC Group will implement fair and open purchasing activities with suppliers based on global 
perspectives, without the constraints of conventional commercial customs.

❶  Fair and transparent business practices

The DIC Group, as a good partner for suppliers, will build long-lasting, mutually trusted relationships with 

regulations/social norms, domestic and overseas, and pursuing adequate quality and prices.

❷  An appropriate purchasing process and the building of relationships of mutual trust

The DIC Group will take responsibility as an exemplary corporate citizen for environmental affairs, 
occupational safety, human health and product quality, always take into account changes in society and 
implement environment-friendly purchasing activities

❸  Satisfying environmental/safety needs

In order to respond at a high level to a new value sought by society, the DIC Group will proactively 
challenge the creation of such value together with suppliers, with whom the same goal can be shared, 
and strive to grow together with them in a sustainable manner. 

❹  Challenge the creation of new value

❶  Compliance with laws and social norms 
❷  Respect for human rights and consideration 
       for work environments 
❸  Safety and hygiene 
❹  Promotion of sound business management 
❺  Consideration for the environment 
❻  Information security 
❼  Appropriate quality and safety and improved 
      technologies  
❽  Flexible attitude to ensure stable supplies and 
       respond to change 
❾  Contribution to local communities and society 
10  Promoting CSR and deploying it in the supply chain

The DIC Group CSR Procurement Guidelines



DIC Report 2018

126

Sustainable Procurement

| Encouraging CSR Procurement

| The DIC Group Green Procurement Guidelines

| Analyzing the Results of Questionnaires

| Conducting On-Site Inquiries

Based on the DIC Group Universal Purchasing Policy, and incorporating requirements contained in guidebooks put out by external organizations including 
the Japan Electronics and Information Technology Industries Association (JEITA), DIC formulated the DIC Group CSR Procurement Guidelines, a series of 
requirements pertaining to ESG-related imperatives, including the management of chemical substances in and reduction of the environmental impact of raw 
materials, as well as respect for human rights across its entire supply chain. With the aim of compelling suppliers to observe these guidelines, the DIC Group 
conducts assessments and on-site inquiries in accordance with the DIC Group Supply-chain CSR Deployment Guidebook. (Version 2 of the guidebook 
was published in July 2013.) In addition to obliging suppliers to ensure the stringent management of chemical substances through the DIC Group Green 
Procurement Guidelines, the Group entreats suppliers to develop and release products that have less of an impact on the environment and promote green 
procurement themselves, as well as to lower the environmental impact of materials they procure, and of the packaging, transport, production and engineering 
thereof, by trimming resources and energy used in, decreasing the weight and expending the useful life span of, and reducing CO2 emissions from such 
materials. Such measures have proven effective in strengthening the Group’s relations with suppliers. 

In line with the DIC Group Universal Purchasing Policy, DIC formulated the DIC Group Green Procurement Guidelines, which prohibit the procurement of 
materials containing hazardous substances in seven categories*1. The guidelines mandate the submission of a DIC Raw Materials Survey, an SDS and 
a chemSHERPA*2, as well as a DIC Group Green Procurement Guidelines Survey, when purchasing raw materials, thereby creating a system for eliminating 

in Japan’s Act on the Evaluation of Chemical Substances and Regulation of Their Manufacture, etc.; (3) Substances designated for monitoring under Japan’s Act on the Evaluation of Chemical 
Substances and Regulation of Their Manufacture, etc.; (4) Chemical substances the production of which is already prohibited, as detailed in Japan’s Act on the Protection of the Ozone Layer 

Persistent Organic Pollutants.

*1

 

*2

| Supplier Self-Evaluations
In accordance with version 2* of the DIC Group Supply-chain CSR Deployment Guidebook, the DIC Group asks suppliers to complete questionnaires, which it uses 
to ascertain the status of suppliers’ CSR procurement practices. The questionnaire further segments the Group’s 10 procurement guidelines into 46 issues, including 
green procurement, acquisition of ISO 14001, consideration for human rights and the work environments, and promoting CSR procurement to secondary suppliers.
*  Version 1 of the DIC Group Supply-chain CSR Deployment Guidebook
   minerals and biodiversity, added in response to changing social imperatives.

Cumulative Number of 
Suppliers Assessed
(November 2013–December 2017)

729
Equivalent to 90%-plus of 
procurement spending in Japan

DIC 
Group Supply-chain CSR Deployment Guidebook, accounting for 
90%-plus of its procurement spending in Japan. The Group analyzed 

suppliers and requesting corrective measures for significant issues 
through on-site inquiries or written comments.

Feedback sheet
Note: Based on DIC’s analysis of questionnaire responses, 
         91% of suppliers assessed to date scored 3.0 or 
         higher on the Group’s 5.0-point scale.

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

0
2.0～2.52.0

1
2.6～2.9 3.0～3.5 3.6～3.9 4.0～4.5 4.6～5.0

Scores

Nu
mb

er
 of

 su
pp

lie
rs

Low High

24 39 48
79

143

395

Assessment Distribution Chart (729 Suppliers)

questionnaire. Other efforts include introducing examples of Group initiatives designed to advance CSR procurement and realize sustainability.
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Sustainable Procurement

businesses in the PRC based on the suppliers’ CSR procurement assessment responses. DIC also worked with these suppliers to fortify understanding of 
issues related to local environmental regulations, and of environmental issues in the supply chain related to local legal and regulatory compliance, as well as 
to request corrective actions. Information on these on-site inquiries was shared at a global procurement conference with Sun Chemical.

In compliance with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’

Republic of the Congo and its neighboring countries. The policy also states that should any raw materials purchased from third-party suppliers be found to 

| 

| Global Procurement Initiatives
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★ ★ ★

★ ★ ★

Objective of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

P r o p o s e  s o l u t i o n s - o r i e n t e d  
businesses that respond to social 
imperatives.

With the aim of creating next-generation 
businesses, strengthen cooperation with 
ex ternal organizat ions to accelerate 
business expansion on a global scale.

By reinforcing collaboration with other 
companies and organ izat ions in the 
c r e a t i o n  o f  s u c h  n e x t - g e n e r a t i o n  
businesses as near infrared dyes, QD jet 
inks and cell culture substrates, the DIC 
Group made steady progress toward 
entering promising new markets.

The DIC Group participated in major trade 
shows in Japan and overseas, inc luding 
FINETECH JAPAN, Food Safety Japan, Wood 
Ecological Technology Fair 2017, Highway 
Techno’ Fa i r  2017 and the 30 th Annua l 
Meeting of the Japan Society for Endoscopic 
Surgery (Japan) and interPack (Germany). 
Group companies in the PRC and the ROK 
also staged private exhibitions for customers.

Implement value chain–oriented marketing 
and emphasize two perspectives, namely, 
DIC Group produc ts and customers / 
regions, with the goal of expanding the 
Group’s operating foundation and helping 
to increase consolidated net sales. 

P a r t i c i p a t e  i n  t r a d e  s h o w s  f o r  key  
customer industries in Japan and overseas 
to strengthen the DIC brand and promote 
digitization to improve efficiency.

P a r t i c i p a t e  i n  t r a d e  s h o w s  f o r  key  
customer industries in Japan and overseas 
to strengthen the DIC brand.

Given the economic impact of key social imperatives, expectations are growing that highly competent companies—including those able to 

of related problems. The DIC Group’s approach is to ensure an appropriate grasp of changes in the social structure to gain insights into 
concerns shared by its customers and to offer appropriate solutions. While the starting point of these efforts is listening to the voices of 
its customers—an approach known as “customer-in”—the Group also takes a “market-in” approach, paying heed to the importance of 
anticipating social imperatives.

| Responding Accurately to the Changing Needs of Society

One of the central strategies of the DIC Group’s current medium-term management plan, DIC108, is to create next-generation businesses. 
The Group is responding to this challenge through the cultivation of business models that address social imperatives.
   For example, one of the principal objectives behind efforts to expedite the widespread adoption of renewable energy is to address 
increasingly crucial issues such as global warming and the depletion of fossil fuels. However, this depends on, among others, installing large-
capacity storage batteries to resolve issues related to the generation of surplus electric power. The DIC Group conducts tireless research 
aimed at addressing such challenges and is developing innovative materials and systems for storage batteries and sensors that will yield 
concrete, viable solutions, thereby contributing to sustainability. The Group also continues to promote business activities with roots in the 
needs of society with the aim of further evolving its business models.

| Promoting Businesses that Anticipate Social Imperatives

DIC is currently developing a near infrared–based food contaminant detection 
system in collaboration with Mitsui Kinzoku Instrumentations Technology 
Corporation. The system combines dyes that emit infrared for plastics and a 
device that detects near infrared and is thus expected to be able to identify 
plastic contaminants, which has traditionally been considered difficult. Thanks 
to near infrared’s safety—it has minimal impact on human health—and the ease 
with which it penetrates matter, the potential for application in the detection of 
contaminants in food products is seen as being high.

| Examples of Optimized Business Models that Respond to Social Imperatives
Near Infrared–Based Food Contaminant Detection System that Will Improve Food Safety1

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

SDGs Goals 8, 9 and 11

Cultivating Next-Generation Businesses

Business Models that Respond to Social Imperatives

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

Near infrared–based food contaminant detection system
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Business Models that Respond to Social Imperatives

DIC is working with quantum dot (QD) manufacturer Nanosys to develop inks for use in the production of the world’s 

units, QDCFs are garnering considerable attention for use in next-generation displays. Going forward, DIC will continue 
promoting development with the goal of marketing inks for use in the production of inkjet-printed QDCFs, which will join 

2

DIC recently developed the Cepallet™ series of cell detachment–enhancing cell culture containers, which 
minimize damage to induced pluripotent stem (iPS) and embryonic stem (ES) cells during cell recovery. 
The containers represent a practical application of the results of research conducted in collaboration with 
Associate Professor Hirofumi Suemori of Kyoto University’s Institute for Frontier Life and Medical Sciences 
and Masato Nakagawa, lecturer at Kyoto University’s Center for iPS Research and Application (CiRA). The 
containers, which capitalize on DIC’s exclusive synthesis and coating technologies, minimize damage to 

Cell Culture Containers with Thermosensitive Polymer Coating for Use in Regenerative Medicine3

resources, materials and energy; logistics and industrial equipment; electronic and electrical equipment; pharmaceuticals and medical devices; general consumer products; 
and construction infrastructure—and is striving to assess its ability to cultivate demand in each. The Group is also working to identify key technologies, as well as to discern 
technological issues that must be addressed, allowing it to accurately gauge growth and technology development potential and determine which of these markets it will enter.

| Anticipating Trends and Promoting Efforts to Identify and Cultivate Promising New Markets

The DIC Group currently encompasses 171 companies in 64 countries and territories. The Group classifies its operations into four regional groupings: Japan, where the corporate 

   Once it has resolved provisionally to enter a new market that offers promise from a global value chain perspective, the DIC Group sets about clarifying necessary technologies, systems and 
services, as well as key development themes. Technology and sales departments work together to verify theoretical value and ascertain the appropriate opportunity to enter the market and, 
bearing in mind the Group’s position in the supply chain, aim to create an optimal business model that will enable it to provide innovative solutions to its customers and build a robust business.

growth going forward, while at the same time broadening its reach to include emerging economies in Eastern Europe, South America and the Middle East. The Group is also seeking to drive 

Europe (the Sun Chemical Group). 

| Global Efforts to Expand Business Domains and Cultivate Next-Generation Businesses

Established as a manufacturer of printing inks, DIC has expanded its focus, capitalizing on its foundation in 
organic pigments and synthetic resins to develop a diverse portfolio of products that leverage its wealth of core 
technologies. Today, the Group supplies products that respond to the needs of customers in a variety of industries, 

(Germany), FINETECH JAPAN and Food Safety Japan—and through communication with customers.

| Enhancing Brand Strength

Cepallet™ cell culture containers

AQUACEPTER ®

Addressing the need to repair aging tunnels, roads, bridges and other infrastructure elements is an urgent priority. DIC 
and the Hanshin Expressway Group recently developed an innovative agent for stopping water ingress that employs 
AQUACEPTER ®—a new material developed exclusively by DIC—and are currently conducting field trials on Hanshin 
Expressway tunnels. In addition to excellent adhesive strength for sealing leaks, the new agent provides flexibility that 
accommodates later concrete structural movement, making it an effective choice for preventing leaks not sealable using 
conventional methods. This new low-odor, environment-friendly, water-based agent also improves conditions for workers. 
DIC and the Hanshin Expressway Group will continue to promote active development efforts with the aim of helping extend 
the life of infrastructure.

The DIC Group’s booth at FINETECH JAPAN 

Colloidal QD dispersions irradiated with a UV light

AQUACEPTER®

Sealing leaks
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Proposing Solutions that Leverage Elemental Technologies

New Technology Development and Value Creation
SDGs Goals 9 and 12

Objectives of initiatives Goals for fiscal year 2017 Achievements in fiscal year 2017 Goals for fiscal year 2018Evaluation

・

・

・

The Solid Compound Technical Center–Asia 
Pacific, in Malaysia, and the Fine Chemical 
Technical Center–Korea were established. The 
former oversees solid compound–related R&D 
in the Asia–Pacific region, while the latter 
focuses on LC-related technologies.
Groupwide technical collaboration bolstered 
achievements in printing inks and polymers, 
including the development of water-based 
products, in the PRC, which continues to see 
a tightening of environmental regulations.
Active use was made of open innovation and 
artificial intelligence (AI) to enhance the 
speed and efficiency of R&D.

★ ★
Promote the development of 
environment-friendly products 
and services.

Accelerate efforts to develop low-carbon 
and other products that reduce negative 
impact on the environment.

・

・

Newly developed products included a rice 
bran oil–based gravure ink and a low-VOC 
coating resin for use in coated steel.
Environment-friendly products accounted 
for 56.0% of overall product sales.

Accelerate efforts to develop low-carbon 
and other products that reduce negative 
impact on the environment.

★ ★

Enhance ability to develop 
products and technologies 
that facilitate contribution to a 
sustainable society.

・

・
・
・

Promote collaboration among DIC 
Group technical departments.
Enhance global R&D configuration.
Encourage open innovation.
Use IT to enhance the efficiency of R&D.

・

・

・

Promote collaboration among DIC 
Group technical departments.
Strengthen global technological 
development.
Make use of open innovation and AI 
to hasten R&D.

Evaluations are based on self-evaluations of current progress. Key: ★★★ = Excellent; ★★ = Satisfactory; ★ = Sti l l needs workGoals and Achievements of Major Initiatives

In line with its Color & Comfort brand slogan, the DIC Group is leveraging its basic technologies, including those in the areas of optics and 
color, organic molecular design, polymer design and dispersion, as well as its core technologies in such areas as synthesis, compounding 
and formulation, and surface treatment, to develop high-value-added products that contribute to a sustainable society. The Group is also 
building a portfolio of next-generation products and new technologies by integrating technological resources originating across the Group, as 
well as actively promoting open innovation, to drive sustainable growth.

| Achieving Sustainable Growth

Polymer synthesis

Resin curing

Liquid/liquid dispersion

Solid/liquid dispersion

Compounding formulation

Rheology

Organic synthesis

Crystallization

Coloring

Adhesion

Surface treatment

Film formation
Molding

Polymer
 design

Dispersion

Organic molecular
 design

Optics and
color

Applicability 
assessment
Coating/printing/

molding（ ）

Digital printing Packaging

Coatings

Target markets

Packaging materials

Liquid inks

Surface protection
 materials

Sensory materials

High-performance
 composites

Optronics materials

Core products

Technologies
Basic

Core 
technologies

Infrastructure building

Living environmentsEnergy

Adhesive materials

Electronics

Automotive

The DIC Group’s Basic and Core Technologies and Target Markets

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes
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Expanded technical domains

Inorganic materials

Adhesive/Bonding

Biotechnology

External resources

Basic technologies

Optics and color

Polymer design

Applicability assessment
(Coating/printing/molding)

Organic molecular design

Dispersion

Partners Areas (examples)

Materials for printed electronics
Heat-resistant and heat-dissipating materials

Inorganic nanotechnologies 

Gas-barrier materials

Health foods
Materials for medical devices

Algae-derived oils

Products with a lower environmental impact

Next-generation products

Next-generation packaging materials

Electronics 

Packaging

Healthcare

Low
carbonization

Open innovation

Compounding technologies

Universities/Research institutes Inorganic chemistry

Life sciences

Energy-related

IoT, Big Data

Startup companies

Companies from different industrial 
sectors, device and finished products 
manufacturers, etc.

Developing Next-Generation Products with Compounding Technologies and through Open Innovation

The DIC Group is promoting the development and use of clean technologies. The Company is encouraging a shift toward materials with 
reduced environmental impact—notably energy-saving, water-based and solvent-free materials, as well as materials for the electronics, 
automotive, packaging and other industries—that improve the environmental performance of the products in which they are used, which it 
has positioned as environment-friendly products.

| 

The DIC Group is developing materials that contribute to the reduction of energy consumption by facilitating the downsizing of and the shortening of and 

for use in electronics materials, the Group developed a naphthalene-based epoxy resin for use in semiconductor packages that has been adopted by 
fabricators, while in products for printed electronics–related applications the Group commercialized a nanosilver dispersion (particles of silver dispersed in a 
solution) for metallic foil bonding layers and a polymer adhesive layer material.

Products for Use in Electronics Equipment

a new product made with vegetable oil–derived materials.

development of a deseaming adhesive for shrink sleeves.

Products for Packaging Applications

In the area of battery-related products, the DIC Group launched adhesives for solar battery back sheets in the PRC and India and released 

harnesses solar heat to minimize changes in indoor temperatures was adopted for use by a housing company. The Group is also working to 
expand applications for this product, including as a heat/cold storage material for the low-temperature transport of pharmaceuticals and other 
products and in greenhouse agriculture.

Products for Energy-Related Applications

New Technology Development and Value Creation
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Technical Management Unit

R&D Management Unit

Universities and research organizations in Japan and overseas, national projects (Japan)

Product Innovation Center

etc.

Global DIC Group

Collaborative research, contracted research, 
participation in public research programs, others

Technical 
services

Basic research

Printing inks technical centers

Polymer technical centers

DIC Graphics Corporation

Qingdao DIC Finechemicals Co., Ltd.

Solid compound technical centers

Fine Chemical Technical Center‒Korea

Algae research center

Sun Chemical Group
Technical divisions

Core Value Research Center

Advanced Characterization
Research Center

Core development
projects

Open Innovation
Promotion Group

Process Engineering 
Research Center

Investigative 
research

R&D aimed at 
improving 
existing products
R&D aimed at 
developing
new products

Research aimed at
commercializing
newly developed
products

Product Safety & 
Regulatory Group

Intellectual 
Property Center

Analysis Center

Technology Planning 
Department

 Fine Synthesis, Polymer, Adhesives,
Dispersion, Polymer Processing, 
Coating & Applied Materials

United States, the United Kingdom and Germany; Qingdao DIC Finechemicals, which conducts comprehensive R&D tailored to market needs in the PRC; printing 

| 

| Promoting Environment-Friendly Products

works to increase the weighting of products that have earned this designation in their 

products put out by DIC and subsidiary DIC Graphics. The Group also strives to maintain 
a solid grasp of laws and regulations in different countries and territories, and of trends 
in environmental measures—thereby ensuring its ability to design products that comply 
with diverse regulations governing the use of chemical substances in different markets—
and conducts environmental assessments on a continuous basis.
   For printing inks, adhesives and other products used in food packaging, which the 
Group supplies to customers around the world, the DIC Group has established a global 
product stewardship team. The team shares information on regulations and relevant 
topics from different markets, as well as promotes awareness thereof and provides 
education. Knowledge thus gained is incorporated into product design and used to 
produce compliance certificates across the supply chain, which are essential for 
customers worldwide. proprietary evaluation sheet to designate products as “environment-friendly.”

Evaluation
Item Certifying Standards Average of

f
Coefficient Subtotal

 

Energy
Consumption Reduction of energy in

production, transportation, etc.

Materials to
be Used

Reduction of use of non-
renewable materials, non-
recyclable materials, etc.

Hazards Product with lower toxicity, etc.

Amount of
Waste
Generated

Reduction of environmentally
concerned substances, etc.

Remarks:

Evaluator

Department: Prepared by: Prepared on:
Product to be Evaluated:

Description

Evaluation Sheet for Environment-Friendly Products

of ensuring its products are environment-friendly, DIC promotes the development of products and new technologies that are useful to society and works to increase the weighting of 
environment-friendly products in its portfolio, by reducing the volume of hazardous substances it uses, focusing on products that are less hazardous and products that facilitate recycling, 
and realizing safer production processes that generate less waste and use less energy. The Group has established internal rules for designating products “environment-friendly” and 

expected to accelerate the development of groundbreaking new natural food colorings.

Accelerating the Development of Natural Food Colorings through Open Innovation

New Technology Development and Value Creation
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Manager, Coating & Applied Materials Technical Group 3, Coating & Applied Materials Technical Division  Kenichi Fujisaki

In the construction field, promoting far-reaching measures to reduce energy consumption is an urgent challenge. The impact of living environments on 

heat, it helps to maintain comfortable indoor temperatures, reducing energy required for heating and cooling. 

technologies to create a material in sheet form that offers superb workability. To encourage widespread adoption of this product, we are currently 

of Economy, Trade and Industry. In addition, we are cultivating applications in such areas as agriculture, civil engineering, constant-temperature 
transportation and automobiles, efforts that have begun to yield some very interesting data. 

We are promoting the development of next-generation products that stabilize human thermal environments, 
thereby reducing energy consumption and enhancing comfort.

VOICE

The DIC Group develops materials that contribute to the realization of clean technologies designed to resolve critical global environmental issues. Product divisions 

considering social issues such as marine plastic pollution, we are working to preserve the environment through our business activities and explore business areas in 
which we can contribute.

Products that Contribute to the Realization of Clean Technologies

combining materials with different properties and performance characteristics to develop groundbreaking products and create new value. Recent achievements in the 
area of PPS compounds include the development of a new compound that complies with U.S. FDA standards for packaging that comes into direct contact with food 
products, sample shipments of which have begun in Europe. The Group also commenced sales of a new high-strength, highly thermoresistant compound for use 
in plumbing-related applications, for which it is also promoting application in automotive cooling components. The DIC Group will continue to harness its distinctive 
compounding capabilities to transform its diverse technologies into competitive advantages with the aim of driving innovation.

Recognizing intellectual property as crucial to competitiveness, the DIC Group vows to respect the intellectual property of other companies. At the same time, guided by 
an open/closed strategy the Group works to secure intellectual property rights for its own technologies and make use of “black boxing.” 

| Innovation through Compounding

Compounding

Hard coats

Functional
compounds

Jet inks

PPS
compounds

Dispersant

Dispersed 
composite

Resin

Adhesives with
barrier properties

Functional
pigments

| Protecting Intellectual Property

New Technology Development and Value Creation
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The DIC Group’s Guidelines for Social Contribution Activities

In line with its Color & Comfort by Chemistry management vision, the DIC Group will promote social contribution initiatives in 
three areas: business activities, culture and education, and communities and society.

Adding Color & Comfort to Lifestyles

| Examples of Recent Initiatives

Basic Approach to Social Contribution
Based on its Guidelines for Social Contribution Activities, established in fiscal year 2009, the DIC Group works to ensure 
harmony with local communities and individuals through activities aimed at building a strong relationship with society.

  Publication of the Guidebook for the Color Universal Design–Recommended Color Set

Press conference 
introducing the newly 
developed tactile 
paving

JIS safety colors (before 
and after revision of 
standard)

Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions 

Business activities
The DIC Group will offer products and services that contribute to the development of a sustainable society and protection of 
the global environment from the viewpoint of “CSR through business activities.”

Culture and education
The DIC Group will engage in activities that will contribute to the development and promotion of culture, the arts, science and 
education, including fostering next-generation human resources in areas such as the culture of color and chemistry.

Communities and society
The DIC Group will strive to coexist harmoniously with local communities to develop a relationship of mutual trust. Moreover, the Group will 
provide an environment that enables employees to engage in voluntary contribution activities in their respective local communities.

The DIC Group is actively involved in R&D in the area of color universal design (CUD), as well as in expanding public awareness and understanding of 
CUD’s importance. Under the supervision of the University of Tokyo, the Group, in cooperation with the Japan Paint Manufacturers Association, the Industrial 
Research Institute of Ishikawa and the Color Universal Design Organization, created the Color Universal Design–Recommended Color Set and, in 2013, 
published the Guidebook for the Color Universal Design–Recommended Color Set. In developing the color set, the organizations capitalized on their 

set of colors that are relatively easy to distinguish regardless of ability to see colors and can be reproduced using printing inks, coatings and digital imaging. 
   In 2015, Chiba University, the Central Research Laboratories and DIC Color Design, Inc., gave presentations on issues to consider in printing warnings 

June 2017. Two color options were developed (a warm orangey yellow and a cool yellowish green) to give architects and others more choice.
   In spring 2018, manufacturers began marketing new tactile paving to assist visually impaired pedestrians developed by DIC in collaboration with the 

harmony with the landscape, the new paving was also designed with studs that do not pose a barrier to wheelchairs and strollers. 

of safety colors from the perspective of CUD. The revised standard for safety colors is expected to increase safety and convenience for visitors to Japan and 
individuals with diverse color vision in advance of the Tokyo 2020 Olympic and Paralympic Games. 
   Looking ahead, DIC will continue to promote a variety of research initiatives that contribute to society and add color to lifestyles.

10G 4/10 2.5PB 3.5/10 2.5RP 4/12

5G 5.5/10 2.5PB 4.5/10 10P 4/10

2.5Y 8/14

7.5Y 8/12

7.5R 4/15

8.75R 5/12

2.5YR 6/14

5YR 6.5/14

A
fter

the revision
Before
the revision

Red Yellow red Yellow Green Blue Red purple

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

SDGs Goals 3 and 4  
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In line with the Japanese government’s efforts to promote career education 
initiatives, as well as to help curb a decline in the popularity of science among 
children, DIC and DIC Graphics conduct visiting science labs at public elementary 
schools. Through this program, the Group seeks to spark children’s interest in 
science and encourage them to realize the close relationship between science and 
their everyday lives. Since launching this initiative in 2010, the two companies have 
conducted visiting science labs at 35 schools for approximately 2,700 sixth-graders.

Grand Prix is the only awards program in Japan that evaluates and recognizes the 
educational initiatives of companies committed to helping children thrive from both 

measures and systems in place to ensure that the DIC Group’s program—the goal 
of which is purely to contribute to society—continues regardless of fluctuations 
in operating results. Jury members also gave high marks to the program’s use 
of know-how and technologies unique to the DIC Group, as well as to its clear 
positioning as an initiative that enables the Group to contribute through its business 
activities to the success of the SDGs. DIC pledges to continue offering this program 
in the years ahead.

Visiting science lab

award certificate

  Visiting Science Lab Program

 Initiatives Led by the Central Research Laboratories

Visiting lab lesson

The Central Research Laboratories offer a variety of programs in such uniquely DIC 
topics as synthesis and chromatics to the students of local schools. In December 2017, 
students from Chiba Prefectural Sakura High School—a Super Science High School*—
were invited to take part in a visiting lab lesson conducted by staff of the Central 
Research Laboratories on the themes of “colorant extraction using Spirulina” and 
“measuring rheologic behavior using mayonnaise and honey.” The young researchers 
who serve as lab instructors also incorporated a career education component, taking 
time to talk to students about how they became interested in science, their choice of 
university and the challenges and rewards of being a researcher.

DIC and DIC Graphics began conducting science labs at our school in 2017. In addition to the employee who served as instructor, the lab 

resulting in a science lab that was a truly valuable experience for all participants. In addition to helping children realize that studying science 
is useful in everyday life, the lab aligned with regular curriculum units, meaning that the school’s burden for preparation was minimal. From the 
perspective of career education, the value of these science labs is enhanced by the fact that they are conducted by a well-known company with 
close ties to our community.

Principal, Itabashi Municipal Kami-Itabashi No. 2 Elementary School  Yukio Ozawa

This is a program that is closely linked to children’s everyday lives. 
Comment

  to senior high schools that implement curricula focused on the sciences and mathematics that goes beyond  
’s official guidelines with the aim of fostering the next generation of talented engineers and scientists.

Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions 
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Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of Art

Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of Art Outdoor terraceMuseum entrance hall

Matching Gift Program

Support for Disaster-Hit Areas

DIC has a matching gift program whereby it 
matches the total amount collected through an 
annual year-end fundraising drive spearheaded 
by its employees’ union. Funds raised through 
the 2017 drive and matching gift program were 
donated to 22 children’s homes and facilities 
providing support for disabled individuals. In 
October 2017, the efforts of the team responsible 
for this program at the Sakai Plant over many 

mayor of Osaka. 

DIC employees present a donation to Amagasaki Gakuen, 
a children’s home in Amagasaki, Hyogo Prefecture

A DIC employee presents a donation to Orion House, 
in Sakura, Chiba Prefecture, which provides support 
for disabled individuals

December 2017, cumulative visitors to the museum had surpassed 2.4 million. DIC views operation of the museum, which assumed its current name 
in 2011, as a social contribution initiative that the DIC Group is uniquely positioned to undertake as an organization intrinsically involved in color.
   The museum’s extensive collection spans numerous genres, encompassing works by Rembrandt; Impressionists such as Monet and Renoir; 

American art, including Mark Rothko, Cy Twombly and Frank Stella. In addition to a standing exhibit from its permanent collection of more than 1,000 

cultural atmosphere at the time works were created to help visitors better understand the collection. The museum also offers free-of-charge guided 
tours every afternoon beginning at 2:00 pm. 

open to the public since the museum’s establishment. A total of 250 cherry trees—10 varieties in total—blossom every spring, while in summer 

wooded nature trail that traverses the site.
   In a move aimed at promoting relations with the local community and fostering local cultural activities, the Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of 
Art has established an annex gallery on the museum site that serves as an exhibition space for local amateur artists and is also made available to 

about art. To date, a total of 150 schools and more than 10,000 children have taken part in the museum’s educational programs, which are offered to 

Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions 
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Communication with Stakeholders

Promoting Disclosure and Communication
The DIC Group places a priority on disclosing information to its stakeholders worldwide, as outlined in Article 7 of its Policy on 
Corporate Governance.

Article 7 (Ensuring Appropriate Information Disclosure and Transparency) 

The Company shall ensure transparency and fairness; and in order to gain the correct understanding and trust 
from stakeholders, shall timely and appropriately disclose information relating to matters such as the DIC Group’s 
management philosophy, management policies, business plans, financial condition and sustainability activities.

Guided by this policy, the DIC Group promotes communication with stakeholders through television advertisements, 
participation in exhibitions, websites and events. By communicating effectively with stakeholders, the Group strives to ensure 
an adequate understanding of stakeholder expectations and to reflect such expectations in its business activities. The Group is 
also expanding its awareness of the concept of stakeholder engagement, a key requirement under ISO 26000.

Communications tools

Build trusting relationships. By 
incorporating the demands of 
customers, seek to develop 
products that enhance customer 
satisfaction.

●Websites 
●Product pamphlets 
●Corporate profile DVDs
●DIC Report 
●Corporate PR film
●News releases
●Television advertisements

Ensure appropriate disclosure 
and build trusting relationships 
with shareholders and investors, 
encouraging both to evaluate 
DIC as an attractive investment.

●Websites
●Press conferences
●Quarterly results 
　announcements
●Yuka Shoken Hokokusho
     (  
     of listed companies in Japan)
●Timely disclosure
●Notice of Convocation of 
   the Annual General Meeting 
   of Shareholders 
●Shareholder newsletters
●
●DIC Report
●News releases
●Television advertisements

Operate in harmony with the 
community and build positive 
r e l a t i o n s h i p s  w i t h  l o c a l 
residents that will underpin 
the long-term sustainability of 
operations.

●Websites
●Site reports
●
●DIC Report
●News releases
●Television advertisements

Provide workplaces that are 
conducive to job satisfaction 
and enable al l  employees 
to fulfill their potential. Over 
the long term, achieve true 
diversity.

●DIC Plaza
   (in-house newsletter) 
● Intranet
●DIC Pocket Book

●DIC Report
●Corporate PR film
●News releases
●Television advertisements
●Global linkage
● Branding questionnaire

D e e p e n  m u t u a l 
understanding through 
e f f e c t i v e  p u b l i c i t y , 
adver t i s ing  and  o ther 
communications efforts.

●Press conferences
● Interviews with journalists
●DIC Report
●News releases
●Television advertisements

Basic approach

Ties with customers Ties with shareholders
and investors Ties with society Ties with employees Ties with the media

●Sales activities
●Participation in 
   exhibitions

●General shareholders’ 
    meetings
●Results presentations
● IR conferences
● IR meetings
●DIC IR Day

●Production facility tours
●Participation in projects involving 
　 collaboration among industrial
     concerns, government bodies and
     academic institutions
●Participation in community events
●Environmental monitoring

●Labor–management councils
●Results presentations 
   for employees
●Presentations on the DIC 
     Group Code of
    Business Conduct
●Sustainability presentations

●Newspapers
●Economic publications
● Industry publicationsOpportunities for 

communication

 

Core and Category-
Specific Themes

Themes that Demonstrate
Unique CapabilitiesBasic Themes

Promoting Disclosure and Communication
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Communication with Stakeholders

| Ties with Customers
Guided by the basic policy of its medium-term management plan, which emphasizes the focused allocation of management resources in 

valuable opportunities for the Group to communicate with its customers. In Japan, the Group participated in the Tokyo Health Industry Show 

FINETECH JAPAN, where it showed TFT LCs, highly thermoconductive insulating adhesive sheets and other products that leverage state-
of-the-art technologies. At the JPCA Show—organized by the Japan Electronics Packaging and Circuits Association—in June, the Group 
exhibited nanosilver dispersions, ultrathin adhesive polymer materials and other products that leverage cutting-edge DIC technologies. 

the Group participated in trade shows in various locations around the world for a broad range of industries. The Group also held a private 
show to introduce initiatives and propose solutions to which it invited customers, trading company representatives and brand owners, among others.

Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of Art at DIC corporate headquarters in Tokyo. The goal of this exhibition, which was held in the newly 

global website, enhancing usability across multiple devices and reinforcing information on individual products.

| Ties with Shareholders and Investors
The DIC Group has established a policy for promoting constructive dialogue with shareholders 
and strives to ensure fair, appropriate and timely disclosure and to communicate closely with 
shareholders and investors, as well as to raise awareness of its ESG initiatives. Views and concerns 
expressed are shared with management and incorporated into operations as appropriate.

in Japan by holding two results presentations for institutional investors and securities analysts, as 
well as by participating in investor relations (IR) conferences organized by securities companies 

of the business it expects to drive growth going forward. Overseas, the Group held IR meetings and 
participated in IR conferences organized by securities companies in North America, Europe and Asia 
to encourage familiarity with its business strategies. Active efforts to advance communication with 

   To provide information to individual investors, the Group participated in an IR fair in Japan 

understanding of its business activities and ESG initiatives. The Group also continued to actively 
provide information for individual investors via the DIC global website, as well as through 
conventional mass media.

President and CEO Kaoru Ino speaks to analysts at DIC’s 

178 800
Individuals attending IR fair 
and company presentations

One-on-one meetings conducted in 
person or by telephone

Some of the Trade Shows in which Sun Chemical 
Participated in 2017

Aquatech Amsterdam (Netherlands)
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| Communication in the Field of Education

of high school students, as well as encourage elementary and junior high school students to take a greater interest in science. The Central 

experiments in the extraction of the natural blue colorant in Spirulina.

for elementary school–age children organized by the prefecture’s Board of Education, at the Central Research Laboratories’ convention 

experiments in the extraction of colorants from Spirulina and paper chromatography using aqueous felt-tipped pens under the instruction of, 
respectively, Mizuki Endo (Advanced Characterization Research Center) and Mari Shibata 
(Dispersion Technical Group 6). Participating children gave the experience top marks, with 

Companies with operations in Chiba collaborate in multiple ways with the Chiba Prefectural 
Dream Challenge Hands-On School program, which invites parents and children to visit 
corporate and university laboratories and other facilities in the prefecture to participate in 
experiments and tour facilities. 7th Chiba Science School Festival

| Ties with Society
In addition to the business community, the DIC Group takes steps to enhance communications with ordinary consumers, including students. 

DIC Color Guide® Event Pack, developed to encourage solo branding initiatives by employees, at 
sites across Japan. 

done so. The display focused on the Group’s efforts to develop environment-friendly products, one of its core sustainability initiatives, as well 
as on its social contribution efforts, including its visiting science lab program and the Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of Art. 

sponsored by the Japan Federation of Printing Industries and Japan Printing News Co., Ltd. This annual event recognizes the best calendars 

planning, design, functionality and creativity. DIC will continue working to plan, design and produce innovative original calendars that appeal 
to stakeholders.

Irodori no Uta 

DIC’s display at Tokyo’s Itabashi Public Library Award certificate from 
the All Japan Calendar 

Communication with Stakeholders
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| Ties with the Media
DIC is reinforcing efforts to provide information with newspapers, magazines and other 
media as a means of enhancing its ability to communicate with its many stakeholders, who 

conviction that effective, independent publicity and advertising that facilitates objective 
media coverage is vital to securing stakeholders’ understanding of the DIC Group and its 

key subjects, including new products, capital investments, operating results, sustainability 
initiatives and personnel systems. Increased media coverage brought positive responses 
from stakeholders across the board.

| Ties with Employees

newsletter, DIC Plaza
As well as introducing Group operations and colleagues from around the world, DIC Plaza—which is produced with the goal of enhancing in-
house communication—features comments from a wide range of stakeholders. 

DIC Plaza
DIC Plaza received above-average scores for all judging criteria. In particular, high marks were given for planning and content, which aligns 
with management policies, the introduction of activities involving a variety of employees in Japan and overseas to highlight themes such as 
diversity and sustainability, and the showcasing of Kaizen and other steadfast production initiatives, as well as for attractive page layout.
   The Group’s intranet is another way for DIC to share information with employees worldwide and further understanding of its activities. In 

   Senior management also promotes opportunities for direct communication with employees. These include quarterly results presentations 

create a production site worthy of showcasing to the world, by enabling employees to show their families the plant where they work. A total of 

DIC Plaza
Executive Vice President Masayuki Saito gives a results Facility tour for families of employees (Kashima Plant)

Communication with Stakeholders

85 94

Press conferences
held in 

Interviews with 
journalists
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| External Assessments

responsible investment (SRI). This was the third consecutive year DIC has been selected for inclusion.
   DIC also reports to the CDP, which works on behalf of institutional investors to motivate companies to disclose information on initiatives 

greenhouse gas emissions and its disclosure, earning an overall score of A-, second only to the top score of A, for the second consecutive 
year. Also in the period under review, the Company was selected as a constituent of the MSCI Japan ESG Select Leaders Index, an ESG 

based MSCI Inc. Both MSCI indices have been selected as benchmarks for the ESG investment strategy of Japan’s Government Pension 
Investment Fund (GPIF), which sought stock indices comprising companies with outstanding ESG performances.
   ProNed Inc., which advises companies on ensuring effective corporate governance, ranked DIC’s corporate governance program as Score 

Communication with Stakeholders



DIC Report 2018 and the GRI Standards

Standard Disclosures Page(s), etc. Related information / Reasons for omission G4 standard ISO 26000

GRI 102: General disclosures 2016
1
102-1 Name or organization 3 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse) G4-3

102-2 Activities, brands, products, and services
11–12 (The DIC Group’s Approach to Value Creation), 13–14 (Printing Inks), 15–
16 (Fine Chemicals), 17–18 (Polymers), 19–20 (Compounds), 21–22 (Application 
Materials), 130–133 (New Technology Development and Value Creation)

102-3 Location of headquarters 3 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse) G4-5

102-4 Location of operations 3–4 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse), 158 (Corporate Data) G4-6

102-5 Ownership and legal form 3 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse) G4-7

102-6 Location of operations

3–4 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse), 11–12 (The DIC Group’s Approach 
to Value Creation), 13–14 (Printing Inks), 15–16 (Fine Chemicals), 17–18 
(Polymers), 19–20 (Compounds), 21–22 (Application Materials), 130–133 (New 
Technology Development and Value Creation)

G4-8

102-7 Scale of the organization 3–4 The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse, 158 (Corporate Data), 6–9 of the 
Yuka Shoken Hokokusho 

13 –14 (Pr int ing Inks), 15 –16 (Fine Chemicals), 17–18 
(Polymers), 19–20 (Compounds), 21–22 (Application Materials) G4-9

102-8 Information on employees and other 
workers 115 (Global Human Resources Management) 10 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-10 6.4　

6.4.3

102-9 Supply chain 125–127 (Sustainable Procurement) Disclosure of supplier G4-12

102-10 and its supply chain No major changes G4-13

102-11 Precautionary principle or approach 50–57 (Risk Management), 60–65 (Promoting Responsible Care) G4-14 6.2

102-12 External initiatives 44–45 (Ensuring DIC Remains a Globally Trusted Corporate Citizen with a 
Proud Reputation), 60 (Promoting Responsible Care) 92 (Reporting to the CDP) G4-15 6.2

102-13 Membership of associations UNGC, JCIA, Keidanren, Keizai Doyukai, Japan Printing Inks Makers Association G4-16 6.2

2 Strategy
102-14 Statement from senior decision-maker 6–8 (A Message from the President) G4-1 6.2

102-15 Key impacts, risks, and opportunities 43–47 (Overview of Materiality and Sustainability, 50–57 (Risk Management) 13–14 (Printing Inks), 15–16 (Fine Chemicals), 17–18 (Polymers), 
19–20 (Compounds), 21–22 (Application Materials) G4-2 6.2

3 Ethics and integrity

102-16 Values, principles, standards, and 
norms of behavior 1 (The DIC WAY), 48 (The DIC Group Code of Business Conduct) G4-56

102-17 Mechanisms for advice and concern 
about ethics 49 (Establishing and Operating a Whistle-Blowing System) G4-57,

G4-58

4 Governance
102-18 Governance structure 36 (Corporate Governance), 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-34 6.2

102-19 Delegating authority 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-35

102-20 Executive-level responsibility for economic, 
environmental, and social topics 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-36

102-22 Composition of the highest governance 
body and its committees Governance), 36–41 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-38 6.2

102-23 Chair of the highest governing body 41–42 (Directors, Corporate Auditors and Executive Officers), 
36–39 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-39 6.2

102-24 Nominating and selecting the highest 
governance body

36–40 (Corporate Governance), 36–41 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-40 6.2

102-25 36 – 40 (Corporate Governance),  Yuka Shoken Hokokusho  ( “ Ma jo r G4-41 6.2

102-26 Role of highest governance body in 
setting purpose, values, and strategy 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-42

102-29 Identifying and managing economic, 
environmental, and social impacts 43–47 (Overview of Materiality and Sustainability), 50–57 (Risk Management) G4-45 6.2

102-30 Effectiveness of risk management 
processes 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives, 50–57 Risk Management) G4-46

102-31 Review of economic, environmental, and 
social topics

50–57 (Risk Management) (Reviews are conducted three times annually under 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-47 6.2

102-32 Highest governance body’s role in 
sustainability reporting

The Sustainability Committee formally reviews and approves the sustainability 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-48

102-33 Communicating critical concerns 44 (System for Promoting Sustainability Initiatives), 50–57 Risk Management) G4-49 6.2

102-35 Remuneration policies 40 (Remuneration for Executives), 36–41 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-51 6.2

102-36 Process for determining remuneration 40 (Remuneration for Executives), 116 (Securing and Fostering Human 
Resources) 116 (Integrating DIC Group Executive Evaluation Systems) G4-52

102-38 Annual total compensation ratio 10 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-54
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5 Stakeholder engagement
102-40 List of stakeholder groups 137 (Communication with Stakeholders) G4-24 6.2

102-41 Collective bargaining agreements Overseas: Coverage by collective bargaining agreements in 
each country/region complies with local laws and regulations G4-11

6.3.10　
6.4 
6.4.3　
6.4.4
6.4.5

102-42 Identifying and selecting stakeholders 137–141 (Communication with Stakeholders) G4-25 6.2

102-43 Approach to stakeholder engagement 137–141 (Communication with Stakeholders) G4-26,
G4-PR5

6.2　
6.7 
6.7.4 
6.7.5
6.7.6 
6.7.8
6.7.9

102-44 Key topics and concerns raised  137–141 (Communication with Stakeholders) G4-27,
G4-PR5 6.2

6 Reporting practice
102-45 Entities included in the consolidated 3 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse), 158 (Corporate Data) G4-17 6.2

102-46 Defining report content and topic 
boundaries 43–47 (Overview of Materiality and Sustainability) G4-18

102-47 List of material topics 46 (Materiality Analysis) G4-19

102-48 Restatements of information NA G4-22

102-49 Changes in reporting NA G4-23

102-50 Reporting period 2 (About this Report) G4-28

102-51 Date of most recent report 2 (About this Report) G4-29

102-52 Reporting cycle 2 (About this Report) G4-30

102-53 Contact point for questions regarding 
the report Back cover G4-31

102-54 Claims of reporting in accordance with 
the GRI standards 2 (About this Report) G4-32-a

102-55 GRI content index (142–146) DIC Report 2018 and the GRI Standards (this table) G4-32-b

102-56 External assurance G4-32-c,
G4-33 7.5.3

103 Management approach

103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its 
boundary 46 (Materiality Analysis)

G4-DMA-a,
G4-20,
G4-21

103-2 The management approach and its 
components

DIC’s 22 general materiality issues 
• Promotion of products and services that contribute to environmental 

protection, Contribution to the realization of a low-carbon society, 
Contribution to colorful and comfortable lifestyles
128–129 (Business Models that Respond to Social Imperatives), 
130–133 (New Technology Development and Value Creation)

• Provision of solutions, Innovation through compounding, Efforts to 
strengthen global technology development capabilities, Creation of 
next-generation businesses, Promotion of open innovation
130–133 (New Technology Development and Value Creation)

• Harmony with and contribution to society, Enhancement of brand 
strength/reputation (evaluation)
129 (Enhancing Brand Strength), 134–136 (Harmony with the Community and 
Social Contributions), 137–141 (Communication with Stakeholders) 
Practical application of measures to reduce environmental impact, 
Contribution to the realization of a low-carbon society, Promotion of 
occupational health 
60–108 (Environment, Safety and Health (ESH))

• Improvement of quality management capabilities
109–111 (Quality)

• Ability to foster and strengthen global human resources, Promotion of 
diversity, Efforts to address needs engendered by an aging society and 
falling birth rates
112–124 (Human Resources Management)

• Respect for human rights, Promotion of supply chain management
112–124 (Human Resources Management), 125 –127 (Sustainable 
Procurement)

• Response to economic globalization/efforts to reinforce governance, 
Response to the growth of digital businesses
48–49 (Compliance), 50–57 (Risk Management), 58–59 (Information Security)

G4-DMA-b,
G4-EN34,
G4-LA16,
G4-HR12,
G4-SO11

103-3 Evaluation of the management approach As above, assessment results are indicated on various pages; 44 (System for 
Promoting Sustainability Initiatives) G4-DMA-c

GRI 102: General disclosures 2016 

200 Economic topics

201-1 Direct economic value generated and 
distributed 3–4 (The DIC Group: A Global Powerhouse) G4-EC1

6.8　
6.8.3 　
6.8.7　
6.8.9

201-3 Defined benefit plan obligations and 
other retirement plans 75 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-EC3

GRI 201: Economic performance 2016
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205-1 Operations assessed for risks related to 
corruption

48–49 (Compliance), Risks related to corruption at sites 
not assessed, but legal training provided in countries and 
territories where such risks are high

G4-SO3 6.6　
6.6.3

205-2 Communication and training about anti-
corruption policies and procedures 48–49 (Compliance) 125–127 (Sustainable Procurement) G4-SO4 6.6　

6.6.3

205-3 Confirmed incidents of corruption and 
actions taken NA , 48 (Goals and Achievements of Major Initiatives) G4-SO5 6.6　

6.6.3

206-1 Legal actions for anti-competitive behavior, 
anti-trust, and monopoly practices NA, 48 (Goals and Achievements of Major Initiatives) G4-SO7

6.6　
6.6.5 
6.6.7

GRI 205: Anti-corruption 2016

GRI 206: Anti-competitive behavior 2016

300 Environmental topics

301-1 Materials used by weight or volume — G4-EN1 6.5.4

303-1 Water withdrawal by source 9 4 – 9 5 (M anag ing Wate r  Resourc es),  10 0 (Env i ronment a l  Impac t  
o f  t he D IC G roup’s  O pera t ing Ac t i v i t i es) G4-EN8 6.5.4

303-2 withdrawal of water 94 (Managing Water Resources) G4-EN9 6.5.4

302-1 Energy consumption within the 
organization

75–92 (Preventing Global Warming), 100 (Environmental Impact of the DIC 
Group’s Operating Activities) (All electric power generated independently using G4-EN3 6.5.4

302-2 Energy consumption outside the 
organization — G4-EN4 6.5.4

302-3 Energy intensity 75–92 (Preventing Global Warming), 100 (Environmental Impact of the DIC 
Group’s Operating Activities)

Disclosure by type of energy and by boundary is currently 
being coordinated G4-EN5 6.5.4

302-4 Reduction of energy consumption 75–92 (Preventing Global Warming) G4-EN6 6.5.4　
6.5.5

302-5 Reductions in energy requirements of 
products and services — 128–129 (Business Models that Respond to Social Imperatives), 

130–133 (New Technology Development and Value Creation) G4-EN7 6.5.4　
6.5.5

GRI 301: Materials 2016

GRI 303: Water 2016

305-1 Direct (Scope 1) GHG emissions 75–92 (Preventing Global Warming) G4-EN15 6.5.5

305-2 Energy indirect (Scope 2) GHG 
emissions G4-EN16 6.5.5

305-3 Other indirect (Scope 3) GHG emissions 79 (Changes in CO2 Emissions in the Supply Chain), 106–107 (Responsible 
Logistics) G4-EN17 6.5.5

305-4 GHG emissions intensity 75–92 (Preventing Global Warming) G4-EN18 6.5.5

305-5 Reduction of GHG emissions 75–92 (Preventing Global Warming) G4-EN19 6.5.5

305-6 Emissions of ozone-depleting 
substances (ODS) 108 (Report on Other Initiatives) G4-EN20 6.5.3　

6.5.5

305-7 Nitrogen oxide (NOx), sulfur oxide 93–94 (Reducing Discharge of Chemical Substances), 96 (Reducing SOx, NOx 
and COD) G4-EN21 6.5.3

306-1 Water discharge by quality and destination 93–94 (Reducing Discharge of Chemical Substances), 100 (Environmental 
Impact of the DIC Group’s Operating Activities) G4-EN22 6.5.3　

6.5.4

306-2 Waste by type and disposal method 97–100 (Reducing Industrial Waste), 100 (Environmental Impact of the DIC 
Group’s Operating Activities) G4-EN23 6.5.3

306-3 NA G4-EN24 6.5.3

306-4 Transport of hazardous waste NA G4-EN25 6.5.3

306-5 Water bodies affected by water discharges 
and/or runoff — 94 (Managing Water Resources) G4-EN26

6.5.3　
6.5.4
6.5.6

307-1 Non-compliance with environmental 
laws and regulations 66 (ESH Audi t ing) G4-EN29 4.6

GRI 305: Emissions 2016

GRI 306:

GRI 307: Environmental compliance 2016

GRI 302: Energy 2016

203-1 Infrastructure investments and services 
supported 134 (Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions) Global corporate website (Home page > Sustainability > 

Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions) G4-EC7

6.3.9
6.8
6.8.3　
6.8.4
6.8.5　
6.8.6
6.8.7　
6.8.9

203-2 134–136 (Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions) Global corporate website (Home page > Sustainability > 
Harmony with the Community and Social Contributions) G4-EC8

6.3.9　
6.6.6 
6.6.7　
6.7.8
6.8　
6.8.5
6.8.6　
6.8.7
6.8.9

GRI 203: Indirect economic impacts 2016

202-1 Ratios of standard entry level wage by 
gender compared to local minimum wage 10 of the Yuka Shoken Hokokusho G4-EC5 6.4.4　

6.8

GRI 202: Market presence 2016
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400 Social topics

401-1 New employee hires and employee 
turnover 115 (Basic Personnel Statistics) 118 (Promoting Diversity) G4-LA1 6.4　

6.4.3

401-2 that are not provided to temporary or 
part-time employees

112 (Human Resources Management) G4-LA2
6.4　
6.4.3
6.4.4

401-3 Parental leave 121 (Enhancing Programs that Help Employees Balance the Demands of Work 
and Home) G4-LA3 6.4　

6.4.3

402-1 Minimum notice periods regarding 
operational changes G4-LA4

6.4　
6.4.3
6.4.4, 6.4.5

403-2
Types of injury and rates of injury, 
occupational diseases, lost days, and 
absenteeism, and number of work-
related fatalities

70 (Status of Occupational Accidents) G4-LA6 6.4　
6.4.6

403-4 Health and safety topics covered in 
formal agreements with trade unions

123 (Reducing Extreme Overwork and Encouraging 
Employees to Take Annual Paid Leave) G4-LA8 6.4　

6.4.6

404-2 Programs for upgrading employee skills 
and transition assistance programs

60 –74 (Environment, Safety and Health (ESH)), 81 (Reducing Energy 
Consumption and Enhancing Product Quality through Kaizen Skill Improvement 
Training), 110 (New Efforts to Enhance Product Quality–Related Educational 
Initiatives), 112–124 (Human Resources Management)

G4-LA10
6.4　
6.4.7
6.8.5

404-3
Percentage of employees receiving 
r e g u l a r  p e r f o r m a n c e  a n d  c a r e e r 
development reviews

116 (Ensuring Fair and Consistent Treatment) All DIC employees, regardless of 
gender, job or rank, receive performance and career development reviews twice 115 (Global Human Resources Management), 

116 (Securing and Fostering Human Resources) G4-LA11 6.4　
6.4.7

405-1 Diversity of governance bodies and 
employees

41– 42 (Directors, Corporate Auditors and Executive Of f icers), 
115  (Global Human Resources Management), 120 (Advancing the 
Employment of Individuals with Disabilities)

G4-LA12
6.3.7, 6.3.10
6.4　
6.4.3

408-1 risk for incidents of child labor 112 (Human Resources Management) 125 (Sustainable Procurement) G4-HR5

6.3　
6.3.3
6.3.4　
6.3.5
6.3.7　
6.3.10

406-1 Incidents of discrimination and corrective 
actions taken NA G4-HR3

6.3　
6.3.6 
6.3.7
6.3.10, 6.4.3

407-1
Operations and suppliers in which the 
right to freedom of association and 
collective bargaining may be at risk

112 (Human Resources Management)
44 (Ensuring DIC Remains a Globally Trusted Corporate 
Citizen with a Proud Reputation), 
125 (Sustainable Procurement)

G4-HR4

6.3　
6.3.3
6.3.4　
6.3.5
6.3.8　
6.3.10
6.4.3　
6.4.5

409-1 r i s k  f o r  i n c i d e n t s  o f  f o r c e d  o r 
compulsory labor

112 (Human Resources Management) 125 (Sustainable Procurement) G4-HR6

6.3
6.3.3 
6.3.4
6.3.5
6.3.7
6.3.10

410-1 Security personnel trained in human 
rights policies or procedures 112 (Human Resources Management) G4-HR7

6.3　
6.3.5
6.4.3　
6.6.6 

411-1 Incidents of violations involving rights 
of indigenous peoples NA G4-HR8

6.3　
6.3.6
6.3.7　
6.3.8
6.6.7 

GRI 401: Employment 2016

GRI 402: Labor/management relations 2016

GRI 403: Occupational health and safety 2016

GRI 404: Training and education 2016 

GRI 405: Diversity and equal opportunity 2016

GRI 408: Child labor 216

GRI 406: Non-discrimination 2016

GRI 407: Freedom of association and collective bargaining 2016

GRI 409: Forced or compulsory labor 2016

GRI 410: Security practices 2016

GRI 411: Rights of indigenous peoples

308-1 New suppliers that were screened using 
environmental criteria

125 –127 (Sustainable Procurement) D isc losure G4-EN32
6.3.5　
6.6.6
7.3.1

308-2 Negative environmental impacts in the 
supply chain and actions taken 125–127 (Sustainable Procurement) G4-EN33

6.3.5　
6.6.6
7.3.1

GRI 308: Supplier environmental assessment 2016
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417-1 Requirements for product and service 
information and labeling 101–105 (Managing Chemical Substances in Products) 110 (Initiatives Aimed at Increasing Customer Satisfaction) G4-PR3

6.7
6.7.3 
6.7.4
6.7.5
6.7.6
6.7.9

417-2
Incidents of non-compliance concerning 
product and service information and 
labeling

NA G4-PR4

6.7
6.7.3 
6.7.4　
6.7.5
6.7.6　
6.7.9

417-3 Incidents of non-compliance concerning 
marketing communications NA G4-PR7

6.7
6.7.3
6.7.6
6.7.9

418-1
Substantial complaints concerning 
breaches of customer privacy and 
losses of customer data

NA G4-PR8 6.7
6.7.7

419-1 Non-compliance with laws and regulations 
in the social and economic area NA G4-SO8,

G4-PR9

6.6
6.6.3
6.6.7
6.8.7

GRI 417: Marketing and labeling 2016

GRI 418: Customer privacy 2016

GRI 419: Socioeconomic compliance 2016

415-1 Political contributions ― G4-SO6

416-1 Assessment of the health and safety 
impacts of product and service categories 60 (Focus on Product Stewardship), 109 (Quality) G4-PR1

6.3.9　
6.6.6
6.7　
6.7.4
6.7.5

416-2
Incidents of non-compliance concerning 
the heal th  and safety  impacts  of 
products and services

111 (Preventing the Recurrence of Problems) G4-PR2

6.3.9　
6.6.6
6.7　
6.7.4
6.7.5

414-1 New suppliers that were screened using 
social criteria

125–127 (Sustainable Procurement); Disclosure is currently G4-LA14,
G4-HR10,
G4-SO9

414-2 Negative social impacts in the supply 
chain and actions taken 125–127 (Sustainable Procurement) Disclosure regarding negative social impacts in the supply chain G4-LA15,

G4-HR11,
G4-SO10

GRI 415: Public policy 2016

GRI 416: Customer health and safety 2016

GRI 414: Supplier social assessment 2016

413-1
Operat ions with local  community 
engagement, impact assessments, and 
development programs

137 (Communication with Stakeholders) G4-SO1

6.3.9　
6.6.7
6.8　
6.8.5
6.8.7

GRI 413: Local communities 2016 

412-1 Operations that have been subject to human 
rights reviews or impact assessments 112 (Human Resources Management) G4-HR9

6.3　
6.3.3
6.3.4　
6.3.5

412-2 Employee training on human rights 
policies or procedures 112 (Human Resources Management) G4-HR2 6.3　

6.3.5

GRI 412: Human rights assessment 2016
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Third-Party Verification

The DIC Group commissioned SGS Japan Inc. to conduct third-party verification of its data for 
greenhouse gas emissions, discharge of industrial waste and number of occupational accidents (including 
number of accidents leading to workdays lost).



In his current capacity, Eiichiro Adachi 
c o n d u c t s  i n d u s t r y  r e s e a r c h  a n d 
assesses corporate per formance from 
the perspective of social responsibility. 
He also provides f inancial inst i tut ions 
with corporate information for socially 
responsible investing (SRI). A member of 
the Market Evolution and Corporations in 
the 21st Century working group organized 
by the Keizai Doyukai (Japan Association 
of Corporate Execut ives), Mr. Adachi 
was involved in the preparation of The 
15th Corporate White Paper on “Market 
E v o l u t i o n ”  a n d  C S R  M a n a g e m e n t : 
Toward Building Integrity and Creating 
Shareholder Value. From March 2005 to 
May 2009, he also served as a national 
expert for Japan to the ISO 26000 working 
group. Mr. Adachi is also known as the 
author of Environmental Management: A 
Beginner’s Guide and An Illustrated Guide 
to Environmental Issues for Companies 
(published in Japanese).

Counselor, 
The Japan Research Institute, Limited

Eiichiro Adachi

Third-Party Opinion Regarding DIC Report 2018

Once again this year, I had the honor of reviewing the DIC Report. In this 
year’s report, I was particularly impressed with president and CEO Kaoru Ino’s 
comment that the DIC Group would endeavor to address increasingly varied and 
compelling social imperatives and contribute to the realization of a sustainable 
society. He explained that in order to do so the Group would cultivate new 
businesses, in addition to printing inks, pigments and compounds, in which it 
has the potential to earn global market-leading positions.
   A true blue-chip organization, the DIC Group boasts leading global market 
shares in a number of areas, including approximately 30% for printing inks, 
20% for organic pigments and 27% for PPS compounds. It is also a chemicals 
manufacturer that uses petroleum-derived raw materials in many of its products 
and has energy-intensive production processes. With the capacity of our planet 
and society increasingly strained, we are seeing changes in the nature of efforts 
to shift to more environment-friendly energy sources and promote material 
recycling under the banner of “sustainability.” Going forward, the Group’s 
cogency in aligning its corporate values—which emphasize making life colorful, 
drawing on its expertise and comprehensive strengths to offer solutions, and 
bringing innovation to society through its core compounding technologies—
to such changes while continuing to give full play to its capabilities will come 
under scrutiny.
   The effectiveness of the DIC Group’s efforts to combat climate change and 
disclose related information is underscored by the high marks it has received in 
the CDP’s climate change assessment program, with the global NGO awarding 
it a leadership-level score of A- for two consecutive years. I look forward to 
seeing the Group further enhance its sustainability efforts with the need to 
ensure sustainability for the planet and society.
   One item that particularly caught my attention in this year’s report was Sun 
Chemical’s participation in the Responsible Mica Initiative. In 2018, the DIC 
Group formulated a draft human rights policy, but it is important to understand 
that effective human rights due diligence does not end with the creation of 
a policy. For example, it is crucial to take steps to prevent the use of child 
labor across the supply chain and to implement remedial measures if issues 
are discovered. The fact that the natural minerals used as raw materials for 
pigments are a key source of funds for armed groups has long been noted, as 
has the fact that the inappropriate disposal of electric and electronic equipment 
is a cause of severe health issues in developing countries. It is my hope that 
the Group will make use of the OECD Due Diligence Guide for Responsible 
Business Conduct, published in May 2018, and other such references to step 
up its efforts to identify and mitigate human rights–related risks and evaluate its 
performance.
   The Message from the President at the beginning of this year ’s report 
contains the following statement: “…in f iscal year 2018, we are promoting 
extensive debate and discussion to determine critical changes needed to fulfill 
our mission, based on which we will formulate strategies from a medium- to 
long-term perspective.” In next year’s report, I look forward to reading about 
incorporation of both the processes employed in such debate and discussion 
and the results thereof into initiatives implemented in line with the themes of 
“business models that respond to social imperatives” and “new technology 
development and value creation.” 

This third-party opinion ref lects my view of 
the sustainability initiatives and information 
disclosure of the DIC Group, as understood 
from reading this report, from my perspective 
as an indiv idual who prov ides corporate 
information to f inancial institutions to assist 
SRI. I t is not intended as a comment on 
whether or not the information herein has 
been measured and calculated accurately to 
conform to commonly accepted standards 
for the preparation of environmental or other 
reports or a judgment on whether the report 
covers relevant important matters in full.
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DIC’s founder, Kijuro Kawamura

1995 
 
 
Takes an active role in the Responsible 
Care movement since the start as one of 
74 founding members  of  the Japan 
Respons ib l e  Ca re  Counc i l  ( JRCC) ; 
reinforces efforts to, among others, reduce 
nega t i ve  env i ronmenta l  impac t  o f  
operations and lower energy consumption.

Declares intention to uphold the 
principles of Responsible Care

Promotes expansion of 
printing inks business

Diversifies operations by building on 
base in printing inks, organic pigments 

and synthetic resins

Actively introduces technologies 
from overseas and promotes 
further diversif ication

Reichhold Chemicals’ 
San Francisco plant

1952
Makes full-scale entry into the 
synthetic resins business
Establishes Japan Reichhold Chemicals Inc., then the 
second-largest joint venture with an overseas firm in the 
history of the Japanese 
chemicals industry, 
and makes a full-scale 
entry into the synthetic 
resins business.

1968
Commences sales of the

Launches the DIC Color Guide®, which becomes the de 
facto standard for color selection in numerous industries, 
bolstering recognition of the DIC name.

DIC Color Guide®

DIC Color Guide®

1940
Commences production of 
water-based gravure inks
Amid wartime restrictions on use of volatile oils, develops 
water-based gravure inks—one of several achievements 
that would later facilitate expansion into synthetic resins.

1908
Established as 
Kawamura Ink 
Manufactory
Established by Kijuro Kawamura 
as Kawamura Ink Manufactory; 
a d o p t s  t h e  d ra g o n  a s  i t s  
product trademark and begins 
manufacturing inks. 

Dragon product trademark

1925
Begins production of organic pigments
Develops production method for organic pigments 
and begins production for its own use, the first step in 
its evolution as a fine chemicals manufacturer.

1915
Commences production of offset printing inks
Becomes one of the first companies to conduct 
research in the area of offset printing inks and succeeds 
in producing a viable product in only one year.
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1962

Embarks on a new chapter in its history by absorbing 
Japan Reichhold Chemicals Inc., and changes Company 
name to Dainippon Ink and Chemicals Incorporated (DIC).

Changes Company name
to Dainippon Ink and Chemicals

DIC’s previous
corporate symbol

1957
Enters the market for helmets and 
other molded plastic products
Enters the plastic products business with the aim of becoming an 
integrated manufacturer with operations encompassing production 
of everything from plastic raw materials to finished products.

1990
Opens Kawamura 
Memorial Museum of Art
Located in Sakura, Chiba Prefecture, 
ad jacent  to  the  Cent ra l  Research  
Laboratories; established to exhibit works 
of art collected by DIC and DIC Group 
companies; now called the Kawamura 
Memorial DIC Museum of Art.

2006

Signs the CEO’s Declaration of Support for 
the Responsib le  Care Global  Charter, 
established by the International Council of 
Chemical Associations, as befits its status as 
a member of the global community of fine 
chemicals manufacturers.

Becomes signatory to the
Responsible Care Global Charter
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1973
Establishes the 
Environment and Safety 
Response Department
Creates department under the direct 
supervision of DIC’s president to oversee 
safety and environmental initiatives 
(today’s Responsible Care Department); 
c r e a t e s  E n v i r o n m e n t  a n d  S a f e t y  
Management Regulations and Interim 
Emergency Countermeasures Department 
and begins promoting decisive efforts, 
including the implementation of plant 
safety inspections. 
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DIC Group Milestones



1999 
Succeeds in developing 100% soybean 
oil–based printing ink
Amid rising awareness of environmental issues, develops 
Japan’s first organic solvent-free sheetfed offset ink.

2010 
Joins United Nations 
Global Compact
In December 2010, becomes a participant in 
the United Nations Global Compact (UNGC), 
with the aim of maintaining its reputation as 
a socially responsible corporate entity.

1986
Acquires the graphic arts materials division of 
Sun Chemical Corporation of the United States
Becomes world’s largest 
manufacturer of printing 
inks in terms of market 
share and a leading name 
in the graphic arts materials 
business.

Sun Chemical’s headquarters

1970
Enters the multilayered films business
Establishes Crown Zellerbach Packaging Materials Japan 
Co., Ltd., in a joint venture with Crown Zellerbach 
Corporation of the United States and Nippon Kakoh Seishi 
Co., Ltd., and enters the multilayered films business.

Nematic LCs

1973
Enters the 
market for LCs
Develops revolutionary 
h i g h - p e r f o r m a n c e ,  
long-lasting nematic 
LCs, commencing i ts  
evolution into one of 
the world’s foremost 
manufacturers of LCs.

2008

DIC’s new corporate symbol

Changes Company name 
to DIC Corporation
Marks centennial anniversary by changing Company name to 
DIC Corporation and adopting a new corporate symbol.

Seeks to advance globalization of
core businesses and diversify into new areas

Takes steps to advance environmental 
protection and expands global presence

Prepares for a new phase
of growth 

2009 
Establishes DIC Graphics Corporation
In October 2009, establishes a joint venture with Dai Nippon Printing 
Co., Ltd., subsidiary The Inctec Inc. and integrates its domestic 
printing inks business with the printing inks business of The Inctec.

2016
Introduces branding program
Introduces new branding 
p rogram based  on  the  
Group’s “Color & Comfort” 
brand slogan, which sets 
f o r t h  t h r e e  c o r p o ra t e  
values,  and in October 
a i r s  a  new  te l ev i s ion  
advertisement.

Brand advertisement for television

2016
Launches DIC108 medium-term 
management plan
Sets forth a growth scenario aimed at realizing sustainable growth 
and outlines what DIC must do between now and fiscal year 2018.

2017
Enters capital and business alliance 
with Taiyo Holdings
Concludes capital and business alliance with Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd., 
one of the world’s leading manufacturers of solder resist for PWBs.

2015
Completes 
reconstruction of 
corporate 
headquarters in 
Nihonbashi
In May 2015, completes the 
reconstruction of its corporate 
h e a d q u a r t e r s — t h e  D I C  
Bu i ld ing—in Nihonbash i , 
Tokyo, the role of which was 
expanded to include oversight 
of the global DIC Group. DIC Building

1999 
Acquires Coates, the printing inks 
division of France’s TOTALFINA
Establishes presence in India, Central and South America 
and elsewhere by acquiring the Coates Group from 
TOTALFINA S.A., France’s largest oil company.

2014
Changes designation to 
“sustainability”
Clarifies its overall policy of achieving sustainability 
in a manner that takes into account, among others, 
the environment, ecosystems and socioeconomic 
issues, and changes the designation used across its 
program from “CSR” to “sustainability.”
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2007 
Launches CSR program
Beg ins  p romot ing  CSR in i t i a t i ves ; 
identifies fulfilling its responsibilities as a 
member of society through its business 
activities and contributing to the evolution 
of society as the cornerstones of CSR.

2015
Selected for inclusion in the 
Dow Jones Sustainability 
Indices Asia Pacific Index
Included for the first time in the DJSI 
Asia Pacific Index, a global family of 
indices for socially responsible investing 
and a benchmark of global sustainability.
Included again in 2016.

2010 
Develops groundbreaking series of 
green pigments for LCD color filters
Develops the G58 series of green pigments for use in color filters for 
LCDs, which deliver marked increases in brightness and contrast 
compared with previous products and contribute substantially to 
reduced energy consumption by LCDs.
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Guangzhou Lidye Resin Co., Ltd.
Hainan DIC Microalgae Co., Ltd.
Kangnam Chemical Co., Ltd.
Lianyungang DIC Color Co., Ltd.
Lidye Chemical Co., Ltd.
Nantong DIC Color Co., Ltd.
Nantong Shan Kai Ming Ke Trading Co., Ltd
PT DIC ASTRA Chemicals
PT. DIC Graphics
P.T. Pardic Jaya Chemicals
Qingdao DIC Finechemicals Co., Ltd.
Qingdao DIC Liquid Crystal Co., Ltd.
Samling Housing Products Sdn. Bhd.
Seiko PMC (Shanghai) Commerce & 
  Trading Corp.
Seiko PMC (Zhangjiagang) Corporation
Shanghai DIC Ink Co., Ltd.
Shanghai DIC Pressure-Sensitive
  Adhesive Materials Co., Ltd.
Shenzhen-DIC Co., Ltd.
Siam Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.
Sun Branding Solutions (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Sun Chemical Holding (Hong Kong) Ltd.
Sun Chemical Ink LLP
Sun Chemical Saudi Arabia Ltd.
Sun Chemical Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Suqian Lintong New Materials Co., Ltd.
Suzhou Lintong Chemical Science Corp.
TOA-DIC Zhangjiagang Chemical Co., Ltd.
Total Acrylic Polymer Industry Corp.
Zhongshan DIC Colour Co., Ltd.

■ Europe and Africa
Benda-Lutz Skawina Sp. z.o.o.
Benda-Lutz Volzhsky ooo
Benda-Lutz Werke GmbH
Coates Brothers (East Africa) Ltd.
Coates Brothers (West Africa) Ltd.
Coates Screen Inks GmbH.
C.T. LAY S.R.L.
DIC Europe GmbH
DIC Holdings Austria GmbH
DIC Holdings B.V.
DIC Performance Resins GmbH
ECG Holdings Ltd. 
Gibbon FineCal Ltd.
Glenside Properties Limited
Gwent Electronic Materials Ltd.
Hartman D.O.O.
Hartmann Druckfarben GmbH
Hartmann-Sun Chemical EOOD 
Kingf isher Colours Ltd.
Lorilleux Maroc S.A.
Luminescence Holdings Ltd.
Parker Williams Design Ltd.
Sun Branding Solutions Ltd.
Sun Chemical AB
Sun Chemical AG
Sun Chemical AG (S.A., Ltd.)
Sun Chemical A.O
Sun Chemical A/S
Sun Chemical A/S
Sun Chemical B.V.
Sun Chemical d.o.o.

Sun Chemical for Graphic Arts S.A.E.
Sun Chemical GmbH
Sun Chemical Group Coöperatief U.A.
Sun Chemical Group S.p.A.
Sun Chemical Holding B.V.
Sun Chemical Ink Ireland
Sun Chemical Inks A/S
Sun Chemical Lasfelde GmbH
Sun Chemical Ltd.
Sun Chemical N.V./S.A.
Sun Chemical Nyomdafestek Kereskedelmi 
  es Gyatro KFT
Sun Chemical Osterode Druckfarben GmbH
Sun Chemical Oy
Sun Chemical Pigments S.L.
Sun Chemical Portugal-Tintas Graficas 
  Unipessoal Ltda.
Sun Chemical Printing Ink d.o.o.
Sun Chemical Publication A.E.
Sun Chemical S.A.S.
Sun Chemical S.A.U.
Sun Chemical (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd.
Sun Chemical s.r.l.
Sun Chemical, s.r.o.
Sun Chemical, s.r.o.
Sun Chemical Sp. z.o.o.
Sun Chemical Turkey
Sun Chemical Ukraine Ltd.
Sun Inkjet Ceramics, S.L.

■ North, Central and South America
Benda-Lutz Corporation
Camus Water Technologies LLC
Coates Brothers (Caribbean) Ltd.
DIC Imaging Products USA, LLC
Earthrise Holdings Inc. 
Earthrise Nutritionals, LLC
Inmobiliaria Sunchem, S.A. de C.V.
Joules Angstrom U.V. Printing Inks Corp.
Mondis Manufacturers Insurance
    Company N.V.
New England Manufacturers Insurance 
   Corp.
Rycoline Products, LLC
SC (Puerto Rico) Ink
SC Funding LLC 
Sinclair International Inc.
Sinclair S.A.S.
Sinclair Sun Chemical Ecuador S.A.
Sun Chemical (Chile) S.A.
Sun Chemical Corporation
Sun Chemical de Centro America, S.A. de C.V.
Sun Chemical do Brasil Ltda.
Sun Chemical Inks S.A.
Sun Chemical Ltd.
Sun Chemical Management, L.L.C.
Sun Chemical of Michigan LLC
Sun Chemical Peru S.A.
Sun Chemical S.A. de C.V.
Tintas S.A.S.
Wiseman International Co., Ltd.

■ Japan
Cast Film Japan Co., Ltd.
DC Katsuya Co., Ltd.
DIC Color Coatings, Inc.
DIC Color Design, Inc.
DIC Covestro Polymer Ltd.
DIC Decor, Inc.
DIC EP Corp.
DIC Estate Co., Ltd.
DIC Graphics Corporation
DIC Interior Co., Ltd.
DIC Investments Japan, LLC.
DIC Kako, Inc.
DIC Kitanihon Polymer Co., Ltd.
DIC Kyushu Polymer Co., Ltd.
DIC Lifetec Co., Ltd.
DIC Machinery & Printer’s Supplies, Inc.
DIC Material Inc.
DIC Plastics, Inc.
Hamamatsu DIC Co., Ltd.
Japan Formalin Company, Inc.
KJ Chemicals Corporation
Mizushima Kasozai Co., Ltd.
Nippon Epoxy Resin Manufacturing   
  Co., Ltd.
Oxirane Chemical Corp.
Renaissance, Inc.
Seiko PMC Corporation
SUNDIC Inc.
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.
Techno Science, Inc.
Topic Co., Ltd.
YD Plastics Co., Ltd.

■ Asia and Oceania (Excluding Japan)
Aekyung Chemical Co., Ltd.
Changzhou Huari New Material Co., Ltd.
DIC Alkylphenol Singapore Pte., Ltd.
DIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
DIC Australia Pty Ltd.
DIC (China) Co., Ltd.
DIC Colorants Taiwan Co., Ltd.
DIC Compounds (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
DIC Epoxy (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
DIC Fine Chemicals Private Limited
DIC Graphics (Guangzhou) Ltd.
DIC Graphics (Hong Kong) Ltd.
DIC Graphics (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
DIC Graphics Chia Lung Corp.
DIC (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.
DIC India Ltd.
DIC Korea Corp.
DIC Lanka (Private) Ltd.
DIC (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
DIC New Zealand Ltd.
DIC Pakistan Ltd.
DIC Philippines, Inc.
DIC (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
DIC Synthetic Resins (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. 
DIC (Taiwan) Ltd.
DIC Trading (HK) Ltd.
DIC (Vietnam) Co., Ltd.
DIC Zhangjiagang Chemicals Co., Ltd.

Headquarters/Branches in Japan

Principal Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Corporate Headquarters
Headquarters
DIC Building, 7-20, Nihonbashi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, 
Tokyo 103-8233, Japan
Tel: +81-3-6733-3000

Branch Offices
Osaka
5-19, Kyutaro-machi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-8525, Japan
Tel: +81-6-6252-6161  Fax: +81-6-6245-5239

Nagoya
7-15, Nishiki 3-chome, Naka-ku, Nagoya 460-0003, Japan
Tel: +81-52-951-9381  Fax: +81-52-962-3591

Plants
Tokyo
35-58, Sakashita 3-chome, Itabashi-ku, Tokyo 174-8520, Japan
Tel: +81-3-3966-2111  Fax: +81-3-3965-4320

Chiba
12, Yawatakaigandori, Ichihara, Chiba 290-8585, Japan
Tel: +81-436-41-4141  Fax: +81-436-43-1059

Hokuriku
64-2, Minatomachi-So, Hakusan, Ishikawa 929-0296, Japan
Tel: +81-76-278-2332  Fax: +81-76-278-5354

Sakai
3, Takasago 1-chome, Takaishi, Osaka 592-0001, Japan
Tel: +81-72-268-3111  Fax: +81-72-268-1705

Kashima
18, Higashifukashiba, Kamisu, Ibaraki 314-0193, Japan
Tel: +81-299-93-8111  Fax: +81-299-92-6384

Yokkaichi
5, Kasumi 1-chome, Yokkaichi, Mie 510-0011, Japan
Tel: +81-59-364-1151  Fax: +81-59-364-1620

Komaki
151-1, Nagare, Shimosue, Komaki, Aichi 485-0825, Japan
Tel: +81-568-75-2751  Fax: +81-568-73-4120

Saitama
4472-1, Komuro, Ina-machi, Kita-Adachi-gun, Saitama 
362-8577, Japan
Tel: +81-48-722-8211  Fax: +81-48-722-6087

Tatebayashi
6023, Tobukogyodanchi, Ohshima-cho, 
Tatebayashi, Gunma 374-0001, Japan
Tel: +81-276-77-2461  Fax: +81-276-77-2468

Laboratories
Central Research Laboratories
631, Sakado, Sakura, Chiba 285-8668, Japan
Tel: +81-43-498-2121  Fax: +81-43-498-2229

Art Museum
Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum of Art
631, Sakado, Sakura, Chiba 285-8505, Japan
Tel: +81-43-498-2672  Fax: +81-43-498-2139

(Information is as of March 31, 2018.)

(Information is as of March 31, 2018.)

Corporate Data
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• Mission
 Through constant innovation, the DIC Group strives to create enhanced value and to 

contribute to sustainable development for its customers and society.

• Vision
 Color & Comfort by Chemistry

• Spirit
 Drive
 The force that propels our employees to think and take action

 Integrity
 Maintaining a moral attitude, and facing matters 

head-on with reason and a sense of responsibility

 Dedication
 Having a sense of ownership and ambition, and taking 

a passionate approach to the tasks at hand

 Collaboration
 Working to resolve matters by rallying the collective power 

of the global DIC Group, while respecting the individuality and diversity of each and every one of our employees

 Harmony
 Fulfi lling our social responsibility as good corporate citizens, and always remaining conscious of compliance issues

The DIC WAY

 ne of the world’s leading diversifi ed chemicals companies, DIC Corporation is also the core of the DIC Group, a multinational 

 organization with operations in more than 60 countries and territories worldwide. Established in 1908 as a manufacturer of printing 

inks, DIC has capitalized on its extensive technologies, know-how and experience in the years since to build a broad business portfolio 

of materials and fi nished products, enabling it to provide innovative solutions to customers in diverse industries and transforming it 

into a global powerhouse in its key fi elds of endeavor.

 Now in its second century in business, DIC is redoubling its efforts to develop and market innovative, high-performance products 

that respond to the needs of customers in markets around the world, in line with its “Color & Comfort by Chemistry” vision. 

A responsible corporate citizen, DIC is also committed to helping realize environmental and social sustainability.

O
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1 Consolidated Six-Year Summary

Millions of yen, 
except for per share information

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars,  

except for per 
share information 

(Note 8)
Dec. 2017 Dec. 2016 Dec. 2015 Dec. 2014 Dec. 2013 Mar. 2013 Dec. 2017 

Net sales ¥789,427 ¥751,438 ¥819,999 ¥830,078 ¥705,647 ¥703,781 $6,986,080
    Percent increase (decrease)

  (Note 4) 5.1% (8.4)% (1.2)% —% —% (4.2)% 5.1%

Operating income 56,483 54,182 51,068 41,076 40,181 38,484 499,850
Net income attributable to
  owners of the parent 38,603 34,767 37,394 25,194 26,771 19,064 341,619

Equity (Note 3) 315,129 278,535 262,467 249,749 195,218 136,921 2,788,752
Total assets 831,756 764,828 778,857 803,703 761,690 692,991 7,360,673

Equity per share (Notes 1, 5 and 7) ¥3,329.60 ¥2,938.12 ¥2,768.41 ¥  259.63 ¥  213.13 ¥  149.48 $       29.47
Earnings per share (basic)
  (Notes 2, 5 and 7) 407.56 366.72 389.40 26.78 29.23 20.80 3.61

Cash dividends per share
  applicable to the period (Note 6) 120.00 64.00 8.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 1.06

Equity ratio to total assets 37.9% 36.4% 33.7% 31.1% 25.6% 19.8% 37.9%
ROE (return on equity) 13.0% 12.9% 14.6% 11.3% 16.1% 16.0% 13.0%

Number of employees 20,628 20,481 20,264 20,411 20,034 20,273 20,628

DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended December 31, 2017 to 2013, and year ended March 31, 2013

(Billions of yen)
Net Sales

(Billions of yen)
Operating Income

(%)
ROE
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Net Income Attributable to Owners of the Parent
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Cash Dividends per Share
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Year-end

* These figures have been adjusted to account for the impact 
of a consolidation of shares of common stock by a factor of 
10 to 1 with July 1, 2016, as the effective date.
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Notes:  1. The computation of equity per share has been based on the number of shares issued as of the balance sheet date.
 2. The computation of earnings per share has been based on the weighted-average number of shares issued during each fi scal year.
 3. Equity comprises “Total shareholders’ equity” and “Total accumulated other comprehensive income.”
 4.  In order to align the fi scal year-end with that of its consolidated subsidiaries overseas, effective from fi scal year 2013, DIC Corporation changed its fi scal year-end from 

March 31 to December 31. As a result, the fi scal year ended December 31, 2013, was a transitional irregular nine-month period, comprising the nine months from 
April to December for DIC Corporation and its subsidiaries whose fi scal year-end was previously March 31 and the 12 months from January to December for its sub-
sidiaries whose fi scal year-end is December 31. Therefore, the percent increases (decreases) for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2013 and 2014, are not given.

 5.  The Company implemented a consolidation of shares of common stock by a factor of 10 to 1 with July 1, 2016, as the effective date. Earnings per share (basic) and equity 
per share are calculated respectively based on the assumption that the consolidation had been implemented at the beginning of the fi scal year ended December 31, 2015.

 6.  The Company implemented a consolidation of shares of common stock by a factor of 10 to 1 with July 1, 2016, as the effective date. Cash dividends per share applicable to the 
period for the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016, comprises interim dividends of ¥4.00 (before the consolidation) and year-end dividends of ¥60.00 (after the consolidation). 
If the consolidation had been taken into consideration, cash dividends per share applicable to the period for the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016, would be ¥100.00.

 7.  From the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017, the Company introduced the Board Benefi t Trust (BBT). The shares held by the trust are recorded under net assets 
as treasury shares. The number of treasury shares excluded from the number of shares issued as of the balance sheet date used for the calculation of equity per 
share includes the number of shares held by the trust. The number of treasury shares excluded from the weighted-average number of shares issued during the 
fi scal year used for the calculation of earnings per share includes the number of shares held by the trust.

 8.  Yen amounts have been translated, for readers’ convenience only, at the rate of ¥113 to US$1, the approximate rate of exchange at December 31, 2017.
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This document presents consolidated results for fi scal year 2017, comprising the accounts for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2017, of DIC and its domestic and overseas subsidiaries.

While economic conditions worldwide recovered gradually in fi scal year 2017, ended December 31, 2017, 

economic uncertainty, fl uctuations in the fi nancial and capital markets and the direction of oil prices, among 

others, continued to warrant caution. Moderate recovery persisted in the economies of North America and 

Europe. A revival was seen in Asia. Japan’s economy also continued to rally steadily.

 In this environment, consolidated net sales increased 5.1%, to ¥789.4 billion, refl ecting multiple factors, 

including fi rm shipments. Operating income advanced 4.2%, to ¥56.5 billion, as increased sales of high-value-

added products and the progress of cost reductions offset the impact of rising raw materials prices, among 

others. Ordinary income rose 2.1%, to ¥57.0 billion, with contributing factors including higher operating in-

come and an improved fi nancial position. Net income attributable to owners of the parent climbed 11.0%, to 

¥38.6 billion, owing to a decrease in extraordinary loss and other factors.

Billions of yen
Change (%)

Change calculated in 
local currency (%)FY2017 FY2016

Net sales ¥789.4 ¥751.4 5.1% 3.5%
Operating income 56.5 54.2 4.2 3.9
Ordinary income 57.0 55.8 2.1 —
Net income attributable to owners of the parent 38.6 34.8 11.0 —

Yen
FY2017 FY2016

Average exchange rate (¥/US$) ¥112.33 ¥109.96

Operating 
Results

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Segment 
Results

Segment results in key markets are as follows. Year-on-year percentage changes excluding the impact of for-

eign currency fl uctuations are presented as “change calculated in local currency.” Interregional transactions 

within the Printing Inks segment are included. Accordingly, the aggregates of regional net sales and operating 

income fi gures for the Printing Inks segment differ from the fi gures presented in the Notes to the Consolidated 

Financial Statements.

Printing Inks

Japan
Sales of packaging inks benefi ted from fi rm shipments. Nonetheless, overall sales in Japan decreased, refl ect-

ing factors such as diminished demand for publishing inks and news inks. Operating income fell sharply, owing 

to the aforementioned sales results and other factors.

The Americas and Europe
Although demand for publishing inks and news inks waned, sales in North America were fl at, with causes in-

cluding higher shipments of packaging inks. In Europe, sales edged up, as fi rm shipments of publishing inks and 

packaging inks countered falling demand for news inks. Sales in Central and South America rose, buoyed by 

robust shipments of packaging inks. As a result, overall sales in the Americas and Europe increased. Operating 

income advanced, bolstered by the aforementioned sales results and rationalization measures, among others.
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Asia and Oceania
While shipments of packaging inks were solid, sales in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) decreased, hin-

dered by factors such as fl agging demand for publishing inks and news inks. In Southeast Asia, sales were 

pushed up by higher shipments of publishing inks and packaging inks. Sales in Oceania fell, with causes includ-

ing fading demand for news inks. Sales in India increased, bolstered by brisk shipments of publishing inks and 

packaging inks. For these and other reasons, overall sales in Asia and Oceania rose. Operating income declined, 

regardless of the aforementioned sales results, a consequence of rising raw materials prices and other factors.
Billions of yen

Change (%)
Change calculated in 

local currency (%)FY2017
Japan Net sales ¥  77.1 (3.3)% —%

Operating income 3.9 (22.5) —
The Americas and Europe Net sales 241.1 3.6 1.4

Operating income 9.5 12.9 16.5
Asia and Oceania Net sales 64.8 5.3 2.2

Operating income 4.0 (17.2) (19.8)

Fine Chemicals

Sales of pigments were down, despite a steep increase in shipments of functional pigments, including those for 

color fi lters, owing to fl agging demand for other pigments. Sales of thin-fi lm transistor liquid crystals (TFT LCs) 

rose substantially, refl ecting favorable shipments. These factors supported higher segment sales. Segment operat-

ing income was up signifi cantly, underpinned by an improved product mix, among others.
Billions of yen

Change (%)
Change calculated in 

local currency (%)FY2017
Net sales ¥135.4 5.7% 3.5%
Operating income 17.4 20.3 18.3

Polymers

Sales in Japan rose, bolstered by increased shipments of high-value-added products, polystyrene and other 

products. Sales overseas were up sharply, thanks to generally fi rm shipments. For these and other reasons, seg-

ment sales advanced. Notwithstanding the impact of rising raw materials prices, segment operating income 

was fl at. Factors behind this result included the aforementioned sales results.
Billions of yen

Change (%)
Change calculated in 

local currency (%)FY2017
Net sales ¥197.9 9.4% 8.4%
Operating income 19.6 (0.2) (0.7)

Compounds

Healthy shipments pushed up sales of polyphenylene sulfi de (PPS) compounds. Steadily expanding shipments 

bolstered sales of jet inks. Owing to these and other factors, segment sales rose. Segment operating income 

remained level. Reasons behind this result included the aforementioned sales results, which offset increases in 

raw materials prices and costs associated with advance investments.
Billions of yen

Change (%)
Change calculated in 

local currency (%)FY2017
Net sales ¥64.7 5.8% 4.8%
Operating income 5.0 0.3 0.9

Management’s Discussion and Analysis



4

Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2017, totaled ¥17.7 billion, an increase of ¥1.0 billion from the 

previous fi scal year-end.

Operating Activities
Net cash provided by operating activities amounted to ¥54.2 billion, down from ¥62.5 billion provided by such 

activities in fi scal year 2016. Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests was ¥54.8 billion, while 

the adjustment for depreciation and amortization amounted to ¥31.5 billion. Income taxes paid totaled ¥12.3 

billion, while working capital increased ¥7.5 billion. 

Investing Activities
Net cash used in investing activities came to ¥58.9 billion, up from ¥32.2 billion used in such activities in the 

previous fi scal year. A total of ¥33.6 billion was applied to capital expenditure, comprising the purchase of 

property, plant and equipment and the purchase of intangible assets, while ¥27.2 billion was used for the 

purchase of subsidiaries and affi liates securities. Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment totaled 

¥2.1 billion.

Financing Activities
Net cash provided by fi nancing activities amounted to ¥11.4 billion, compared with ¥26.9 billion used in such 

activities in fi scal year 2016. The net total of funds procured was ¥26.1 billion, while cash dividends paid to-

taled ¥11.4 billion.

Analysis of 
Cash Flows

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Application Materials

Segment sales increased, with contributing factors including higher shipments of industrial adhesive tapes and 

hollow-fi ber membrane modules. Segment operating income rose substantially, spurred by an improved prod-

uct mix and efforts to reduce costs, among others.
Billions of yen

Change (%)
Change calculated in 

local currency (%)FY2017
Net sales ¥56.1 0.7% 0.4%
Operating income 2.6 39.2 38.9
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Assets

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Current assets:

 Cash and deposits (Notes 4 and 17) ¥ 17,883 ¥ 17,241 

 Notes and accounts receivable—trade (Notes 9, 17 and 18) 226,968 215,369 

 Merchandise and fi nished goods (Note 9) 90,010 82,611 

 Work in process (Note 9) 9,053 9,461 

 Raw materials and supplies (Note 9) 58,911 53,605 

 Deferred tax assets (Note 14) 9,574 9,915 

 Other (Note 17) 23,340 21,374 

 Allowance for doubtful accounts (10,763) (10,839)

  Total current assets 424,976 398,737 

Non-current assets:

Property, plant and equipment (Notes 7, 8 and 9):

 Buildings and structures 92,443 92,092 

 Machinery, equipment and vehicles 70,554 66,342 

 Tools, furniture and fi xtures 11,129 10,142 

 Land 50,307 50,169 

 Construction in progress 7,244 7,915 

  Total property, plant and equipment 231,677 226,660 

Intangible assets (Note 8):

 Goodwill 199 501 

 Software 3,837 4,878 

 Other 3,548 3,563 

  Total intangible assets 7,584 8,942 

Investments and other assets:

 Investment securities (Notes 5, 6 and 17) 76,867 41,007 

 Deferred tax assets (Note 14) 31,871 36,996 

 Net defi ned benefi t asset (Note 10) 33,408 28,074 

 Other (Notes 5 and 17) 26,858 25,899 

 Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,485) (1,487)

  Total investments and other assets 167,519 130,489 

  Total non-current assets 406,780 366,091 

  Total assets ¥831,756 ¥764,828 

See notes to the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheet
DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
December 31, 2017
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Liabilities and 
Net Assets

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Current liabilities:

 Notes and accounts payable—trade (Notes 17 and 18) ¥117,199 ¥ 94,392 

 Short-term loans payable (Notes 9 and 17) 61,385 52,744 

 Current portion of long-term loans payable (Notes 9, 17 and 18) 27,677 43,647 

 Lease obligations (Notes 9 and 17) 557 584 

 Income taxes payable (Notes 14 and 17) 4,793 4,153 

 Deferred tax liabilities (Note 14) 399 322 

 Provision for bonuses 7,071 7,050 

 Other (Note 17) 47,509 62,447 

  Total current liabilities 266,590 265,339 

Non-current liabilities:

 Bonds payable (Notes 9, 17 and 18) 50,000 30,000 

 Long-term loans payable (Notes 9, 17 and 18) 122,017 109,918 

 Lease obligations (Notes 9 and 17) 4,045 4,394 

 Deferred tax liabilities (Note 14) 11,653 9,598 

 Net defi ned benefi t liability (Note 10) 22,774 28,072 

 Asset retirement obligations 1,329 1,334 

 Other 9,397 9,156 

  Total non-current liabilities 221,215 192,472 

  Total liabilities 487,805 457,811 

Net assets:

   Shareholders’ equity  (Notes 11 and 21):

 Capital stock (Note 12) 96,557 96,557

 Capital surplus 94,445 94,094

 Retained earnings 186,768 159,541

 Treasury shares (Note 13) (1,828) (1,213)

   Total shareholders’ equity 375,942 348,979 

   Accumulated other comprehensive income:

 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 7,874 5,248 

 Deferred gains or losses on hedges (3) (187)

 Foreign currency translation adjustment (46,462) (48,626)

 Remeasurements of defi ned benefi t plans (Note 10) (22,222) (26,879)

   Total accumulated other comprehensive income (60,813) (70,444)

   Non-controlling interests 28,822 28,482 

  Total net assets 343,951 307,017

  Total liabilities and net assets ¥831,756 ¥764,828

Consolidated Balance Sheet
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Millions of yen
2017 2016

Net sales ¥789,427 ¥751,438 
Cost of sales 605,809 571,895 
  Gross profi t 183,618 179,543 

Selling, general and administrative expenses (Note 15) 127,135 125,361 
  Operating income 56,483 54,182 

Non-operating income:
 Interest income 1,817 575 
 Dividends income 447 401 
 Equity in earnings of affi liates 4,069 3,266 
 Foreign exchange gains — 607 
 Other 2,019 2,182 
  Total non-operating income 8,352 7,031 

Non-operating expenses:
 Interest expenses 3,565 3,227 
 Foreign exchange losses 1,456 —
 Other 2,854 2,189 
  Total non-operating expenses 7,875 5,416 

Ordinary income 56,960 55,797 

Extraordinary income:
 Gain on sales of non-current assets 1,156 — 
 Gain on change in equity 641 — 
 Gain on sales of subsidiaries and affi liates securities 315 —
 State subsidy — 842 
 Gain on bargain purchase — 78 
  Total extraordinary income 2,112 920 

Extraordinary loss:  
 Loss on disposal of non-current assets 2,682 4,412 
 Severance costs 951 1,416 
 Early termination fee 376 — 
 Impairment loss (Note 8) 234 — 
 Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts — 553
 Loss on disaster — 440
  Total extraordinary loss 4,243 6,821 

Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests 54,829 49,896 
Income taxes (Note 14):  
 Income taxes—current 10,517 11,565 
 Income taxes—deferred 3,388 767 
  Total income taxes 13,905 12,332 

 
Net income 40,924 37,564 
Net income attributable to non-controlling interests 2,321 2,797 
Net income attributable to owners of the parent ¥ 38,603 ¥ 34,767 

Yen
Earnings per share (Note 2):  
 Basic ¥ 407.56 ¥ 366.72 
 Diluted — —
  Weighted-average number of shares issued during the period,

  excluding treasury shares (in thousands)
94,717 94,805 

Cash dividends per share applicable to the period (Note 2) ¥ 120.00 ¥ 64.00 

See notes to the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Income
DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
Year ended December 31, 2017
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Millions of yen
2017 2016

Net income ¥40,924 ¥  37,564  

Other comprehensive income:

 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 2,590 1,609 

 Deferred gains or losses on hedges 183 (112)

 Foreign currency translation adjustment 979 (18,179)

 Remeasurements of defi ned benefi t plans, net of tax (Note 10) 4,718 6,266 

  Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using
  equity method 1,563 (965)

  Total other comprehensive income (Note 20) ¥10,033 ¥(11,381)

Comprehensive income ¥50,957 ¥  26,183 

Comprehensive income attributable to:

 Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the parent ¥48,234 ¥  23,734 

 Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests 2,723 2,449 

See notes to the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended December 31, 2017
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Millions of yen

Shareholders’ equity

Issued
number of

common stock 
(thousands)

Capital 
stock

Capital 
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury 
shares

Total 
shareholders’ 

equity

Balance at January 1, 2016 965,372 ¥96,557 ¥94,161 ¥137,071 ¥(5,911) ¥321,878
Dividends from surplus, ¥8.00
  per share (Note 11) (7,585) (7,585)
Net income attributable to owners of
  the parent 34,767 34,767 
Purchase of treasury shares—
  19,473 shares (19) (19)
Retirement of treasury shares
  (Notes 12 and 13) (13,803) (5) (4,712) 4,717 —
Consolidation of shares (Notes 12 and 13) (856,412) —
Change in treasury shares of parent
  arising from transactions with
  non-controlling shareholders (62) (62)
Net changes of items other than
  shareholders’ equity (Notes 6 and 11)

Balance at December 31, 2016 95,157 96,557 94,094 159,541 (1,213) 348,979 
Dividends from surplus, ¥120.00
  per share (Note 11) (11,376) (11,376)
Net income attributable to owners of
  the parent 38,603  38,603 
Purchase of treasury shares—
  155,741 shares (615) (615)
Change in treasury shares of parent
  arising from transactions with
  non-controlling shareholders 351 351
Net changes of items other than
  shareholders’ equity (Notes 6 and 11)

Balance at December 31, 2017 95,157 ¥96,557 ¥94,445 ¥186,768 ¥(1,828) ¥375,942 

Millions of yen

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Valuation 
difference on 

available-for-sale 
securities

Deferred gains 
or losses on 

hedges

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustment

Remeasurements 
of defi ned 

 benefi t plans

Total 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 

income
Non-controlling 

interests
Total 

net assets

Balance at January 1, 2016 ¥3,688 ¥  (73) ¥(29,925) ¥(33,101) ¥(59,411) ¥27,390 ¥289,857 
Dividends from surplus, ¥8.00
  per share (Note 11) (7,585)
Net income attributable to owners of
  the parent 34,767 
Purchase of treasury shares—
  19,473 shares (19)
Retirement of treasury shares
  (Notes 12 and 13) —
Consolidation of shares (Notes 12 and 13) —
Change in treasury shares of parent
  arising from transactions with
  non-controlling shareholders (62)
Net changes of items other than
  shareholders’ equity (Notes 6 and 11) 1,560 (114) (18,701) 6,222 (11,033) 1,092 (9,941)

Balance at December 31, 2016 5,248 (187) (48,626) (26,879) (70,444) 28,482 307,017 
Dividends from surplus, ¥120.00
  per share (Note 11) (11,376)
Net income attributable to owners of
  the parent 38,603 
Purchase of treasury shares—
  155,741 shares (615)
Change in treasury shares of parent
  arising from transactions with
  non-controlling shareholders 351 
Net changes of items other than
  shareholders’ equity (Notes 6 and 11) 2,626 184 2,164 4,657 9,631 340 9,971 

Balance at December 31, 2017 ¥7,874 ¥    (3) ¥(46,462) ¥(22,222) ¥(60,813) ¥28,822 ¥343,951 

See notes to the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended December 31, 2017
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Millions of yen
2017 2016

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
 Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests ¥ 54,829 ¥ 49,896 
 Adjustments for:
 Depreciation and amortization 31,524 32,444 
 Amortization of goodwill 345 373 
 Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts (720) 1,540 
 Increase (decrease) in provision for bonuses 13 149 
 Interest and dividends income (2,264) (976)
 Equity in (earnings) losses of affi liates (4,069) (3,266)
 Interest expenses 3,565 3,227 
 Loss (gain) on sales and retirement of non-current assets 1,526 4,412 
 Impairment loss 234 —
 Loss (gain) on sales of subsidiaries and affi liates securities (315) —
 State subsidy — (842)
 Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable—trade (7,070) (2,150)
 Decrease (increase) in inventories (9,742) (828)
 Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable—trade 9,328 (1,810)
 Other, net (11,246) (2,775)
   Subtotal 65,938 79,394 
  Interest and dividends income received 4,180 2,130 
  Interest expenses paid (3,628) (3,254)
  Income taxes paid (12,294) (15,766)
   Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 54,196 62,504 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities:
 Payments into time deposits (8,231) (6,505)
 Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits 8,560 6,219 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment (32,192) (30,310)
 Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 2,103 455 
 Purchase of intangible assets (1,392) (969)
 Purchase of investments in subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation (515) (114)
 Purchase of subsidiaries and affi liates securities (27,209) —
 Purchase of investment securities (851) (971)
 Proceeds from sales and redemption of investment securities 465 376 
 Payments for transfer of business (338) (275)
 Proceeds from subsidy income — 842 
 Other, net 662 (950)
   Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (58,938) (32,202)
Net cash provided by (used in) fi nancing activities:
 Net increase (decrease) in short-term loans payable 9,272 30,364 
 Increase (decrease) in commercial papers — (4,000)
 Proceeds from long-term loans payable 44,823 30,069 
 Repayment of long-term loans payable (48,022) (75,576)
 Proceeds from issuance of bonds 20,000 10,000 
 Redemption of bonds — (8,000)
 Cash dividends paid (11,376) (7,585)
 Cash dividends paid to non-controlling interests (1,439) (1,047)
 Net decrease (increase) in treasury shares (615) (19)
 Payments from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in change 
       in scope of consolidation (578) —
 Other, net (690) (1,058)
   Net cash provided by (used in) fi nancing activities 11,375 (26,852)
Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents (5,653) (1,892)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 980 1,558 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period (Note 4) 16,671 15,113 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (Note 4) ¥ 17,651 ¥ 16,671 

See notes to the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended December 31, 2017



11 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions 

set forth in the Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Act and its related accounting regulations, and 

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”), which are different 

in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements of the International Financial Reporting Stan-

dards (“IFRS”).

 In preparing these consolidated fi nancial statements, certain reclassifi cations and rearrangements have been 

made to the consolidated fi nancial statements issued domestically in order to present them in a form which is 

more familiar to readers outside Japan. The consolidated fi nancial statements are stated in Japanese yen, the 

currency of the country in which DIC Corporation (the “Company”) is incorporated.

Note 1:

Basis of 
Presenting 
Financial 
Statements

Consolidated fi nancial statements

Under the control or infl uence concept, those companies in which the Company, directly or indirectly, is able to 

exercise control over operations are fully consolidated and those companies over which the Company has the 

ability to exercise signifi cant infl uence are accounted for by the equity method.

 The consolidated fi nancial statements include the accounts of the Company and its signifi cant subsidiaries: 

Sun Chemical Group Coöperatief U.A., DIC (China) Co., Ltd., DIC Asia Pacifi c Pte Ltd, SEIKO PMC CORPORA-

TION, DIC INVESTMENTS JAPAN, LLC., DIC Graphics Corporation and 138 other companies in the fi scal year 

ended December 31, 2017 (144 other companies in the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016). All signifi -

cant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. All material unrealized 

profi t included in assets resulting from transactions within the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries (the 

“Group”) is eliminated.

 Investments in 26 affi liates in the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017 (23 in the fi scal year ended Decem-

ber 31, 2016) are accounted for by the equity method.

Accounting period of consolidated subsidiaries

The closing date of the consolidated subsidiaries is the same as the consolidated closing date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of cash on hand, certifi cates of deposit and short-term investments 

with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 

have insignifi cant risk of changes in value.

Investment securities

Investment securities are classifi ed and accounted for, depending on management’s intent, into available-for-

sale securities. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value as of the balance sheet date, with unrealized 

gain and loss, net of applicable taxes, reported in a separate component of net assets. Available-for-sale securi-

ties whose fair values are not readily available are carried at cost. The cost of securities sold is calculated by the 

moving-average method.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts of the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries is provided based 

on historical experience for normal receivables and on an estimate of collectability of receivables from compa-

nies in fi nancial diffi culty.

 Allowance for doubtful accounts of foreign consolidated subsidiaries is provided based on an estimate of 

collectability of receivables.

Inventories

Inventories are principally stated at cost, cost being determined by the FIFO method, which evaluates the amount 

of the inventories shown in the balance sheet by writing them down based on their decrease in profi tability.

Property, plant and equipment (excluding leased assets)

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Signifi cant renewals and additions are capitalized; mainte-

nance and repairs, and minor renewals and improvements, are charged to income as incurred.

 Depreciation of buildings (other than facilities attached to buildings) of the Company and its domestic con-

solidated subsidiaries is calculated principally by the straight-line method. Besides, depreciation of facilities 

Note 2:

Summary of 
Signifi cant 
Accounting 
Policies

DIC Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended December 31, 2017
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attached to buildings and structures acquired on or after April 1, 2016, is also calculated by the straight-line 

method. Other property, plant and equipment are calculated by the declining-balance method.

 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of foreign consolidated subsidiaries is calculated principally by 

the straight-line method. The range of useful lives is principally from 8 to 50 years for buildings and structures 

and from 3 to 11 years for machinery, equipment and vehicles.

Intangible assets (excluding leased assets)

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization, and are amortized by the straight-line 

method. Goodwill is amortized by the straight-line method over a reasonable period not exceeding 20 years.

Leased assets

For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, leased assets related to fi nance leases that do not 

transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee are depreciated on a straight-line basis, with the lease 

periods used as their useful lives and no residual value.

 Foreign consolidated subsidiaries account for lease transactions in accordance with either the accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”) or IFRS.

Retirement and pension plans

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries account for net defi ned benefi t asset/liability for em-

ployees’ and executive offi cers’ retirement benefi ts. Pension assets are deducted from retirement benefi t obli-

gations and the net amount is recognized based on the estimated amount of payment as of the balance sheet 

date. In calculating retirement benefi t obligations, the Company applies a method of attributing expected 

retirement benefi ts to each period on a benefi t formula basis. The Company and its domestic consolidated 

subsidiaries amortize actuarial gain and loss in the succeeding years primarily by the straight-line method 

over stated years that do not exceed the average remaining service period of the eligible employees (15 to 16 

years). Past service costs are amortized in the accounting periods when they accrue.

 Foreign consolidated subsidiaries are accounted for in accordance with either U.S. GAAP or IFRS. Actuarial 

gains and losses are amortized in the succeeding year primarily by the straight-line method over stated years 

that do not exceed the average remaining service period of the eligible employees (9 to 28 years). Past service 

costs are amortized over 3 to 25 years.

 Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service costs are recorded in “Remeasure-

ments of defi ned benefi t plans” in net assets after adjusting income tax effect.

Asset retirement obligations

The asset retirement obligation is recognized as the sum of the discounted cash fl ows required for the future 

asset retirement and is recorded in the period in which the obligation is incurred if a reasonable estimate can 

be made. If a reasonable estimate of the asset retirement obligation cannot be made in the period in which 

the asset retirement obligation is incurred, the liability should be recognized when a reasonable estimate of the 

asset retirement obligation can be made. Upon initial recognition of a liability for an asset retirement obliga-

tion, an asset retirement cost is capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of the related fi xed asset by the 

amount of the liability. The asset retirement cost is subsequently allocated to expense through depreciation 

over the remaining useful life of the asset. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value each period. 

Any subsequent revisions to the timing or the amount of the original estimate of undiscounted cash fl ows are 

refl ected as an increase or a decrease in the carrying amount of the liability and the capitalized amount of the 

related asset retirement cost.

Income taxes

The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax income (loss) included in the consolidated 

statement of income.

 Deferred income taxes are recorded to refl ect the impact of temporary differences between assets and liabili-

ties recognized for fi nancial reporting purposes and such amounts recognized for tax purposes. These deferred 

taxes are measured by applying currently enacted tax laws to the temporary differences.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs are charged to income as incurred.
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Basis of translation of fi nancial statements of foreign consolidated subsidiaries

The fi nancial statements of foreign consolidated subsidiaries included in the consolidated fi nancial statements 

are translated into Japanese yen based on the following procedures:

(1)   Assets and liabilities of foreign consolidated subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange 

rates as of the balance sheet date.

(2) Income and expenses are translated into Japanese yen at the average rate during the year.

The differences of translation are included in foreign currency translation adjustment and non-controlling 

interests, which are presented as separate components of net assets.

Translation of foreign currency accounts

Receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange 

rates as of the balance sheet date and any difference arising from the translation is recognized in the consoli-

dated statement of income if hedge accounting is not applied.

Derivatives and hedging activities

To hedge risks associated with the fl uctuations of exchange rates, interest rates and commodity prices, the 

Group uses foreign currency forward contracts, currency swaps, interest rate swaps, and commodity swaps. 

To hedge a part of the risks associated with the fl uctuations of exchange rates for investments in foreign enti-

ties, the Company uses loans denominated in foreign currencies. The Group does not enter into derivatives for 

trading or speculative purposes.

 Derivative fi nancial instruments and foreign currency transactions are classifi ed and accounted for as follows: 

1) all derivatives are recognized as either assets or liabilities and measured at fair value, with gains or losses 

recognized in the consolidated statement of income and 2) for derivatives used for hedging purposes, 

if derivatives qualify for hedge accounting because of high correlation and effectiveness between the 

hedging instruments and the hedged items, gains or losses on derivatives are deferred until maturity of the 

hedged transactions.

 Receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the contracted rates if the 

forward contracts qualify for hedge accounting. Gains and losses related to qualifying hedges of fi rm commit-

ments or anticipated transactions are deferred and recognized in income when the hedged transaction occurs. 

If interest rate swaps qualify for hedge accounting and meet certain specifi c matching criteria, they will not be 

measured at market value, rather the differential paid or received under the swaps will be recognized in inter-

est expenses or interest income.

Per share information

Earnings per share (basic) is computed by dividing net income attributable to owners of the parent available to 

common shareholders by the weighted-average number of shares issued for the period, retroactively adjusted 

for stock splits.

 The Company implemented the consolidation of shares of common stock by a factor of 10 to 1 with July 1, 

2016, as the effective date. Earnings per share (basic) is calculated based on the assumption that the consoli-

dation had been implemented at the beginning of the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016.

 Earnings per share (diluted) refl ects the potential dilution that could occur if securities were exercised or con-

verted into common stock. Earnings per share (diluted) assumes full conversion of the outstanding convertible 

notes and bonds at the beginning of the year (or at the time of issuance) with an applicable adjustment for 

related interest expense, net of tax, and full exercise of outstanding warrants.

 Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying consolidated statement of income are dividends 

applicable to the respective years, including dividends to be paid after the end of the year.

 Cash dividends per share applicable to the period for the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016, comprises 

interim dividends of ¥4.00 (before the consolidation) and year-end dividends of ¥60.00 (after the consolidation). 

If the consolidation had been taken into consideration, cash dividends per share applicable to the period for 

the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016, would be ¥100.00.

 From the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017, the Company introduced the Board Benefi t Trust (BBT). The 

shares held by the trust are recorded under net assets as treasury shares. The number of treasury shares exclud-

ed from the number of shares issued as of the balance sheet date used for the calculation of equity per share 

includes the number of shares held by the trust. The number of treasury shares excluded from the weighted-

average number of shares issued during the fi scal year used for the calculation of earnings per share includes 

the number of shares held by the trust.
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Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, include the following:
Millions of yen

2017 2016

Cash and deposits ¥17,883 ¥17,241
Less:  time deposits and short-term investments which mature over three months after

 the date of acquisition
(232) (570)

Cash and cash equivalents ¥17,651 ¥16,671

Note 4:

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents

Note 5:

Investments in 
Unconsolidated 
Subsidiaries and 
Affi liates

Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, include the following:
Millions of yen

2017 2016

Investments in stock of unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates ¥53,213 ¥21,678

Investments in equity of unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates 1,053 1,398
 Total ¥54,266 ¥23,076

The carrying amounts and aggregate fair values of available-for-sale securities at December 31, 2017, and 

2016, are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017

Cost
Unrealized 

gains
Unrealized 

losses Fair value

Available-for-sale securities:

 Stocks ¥8,121 ¥11,437 ¥(21) ¥19,537
 Total ¥8,121 ¥11,437 ¥(21) ¥19,537

Note 6:

Investment 
Securities

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Application of Implementation Guidance on Recoverability of Deferred Tax Assets

Effective from the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017, the Company has applied the “Implementation Guid-

ance on Recoverability of Deferred Tax Assets” (ASBJ Guidance No. 26, March 28, 2016).

Board Benefi t Trust (BBT)

With regard to the compensation for executive offi cers, as well as directors who concurrently serve as executive 

offi cers (the “Target Offi cers”), the Company introduced a new performance-based stock compensation plan 

called Board Benefi t Trust (BBT) (the “Plan”) from the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017. The purpose of the 

Plan is to further clarify the linkage between the compensation of the Target Offi cers, and corporate perfor-

mance and the value of the Company’s shares. The intended result is strengthening the Target Offi cers’ aware-

ness of their contributions to the medium- to long-term improvement of corporate performance and value.

Accounting treatment related to the trust agreement is in accordance with “Practical Solution on Transactions of 

Delivering the Company’s Own Stock to Employees etc. through Trusts” (PITF No. 30, March 26, 2015).

(1) Outline of the transactions

The trust established under the Plan acquires the Company’s shares by cash contributed by the Company. The 

trust provides shares of the Company and the cash equivalent to the market price of the shares of the Company 

(the “Company’s Shares and Cash Benefi ts”) to the Target Offi cers, in accordance with the Rules of Offi cer Share 

Benefi t established by the Company. The Target Offi cers shall in principle receive the Company’s Shares and Cash 

Benefi ts upon their retirement.

(2) The Company’s shares remaining in the trust

The shares remaining in the trust are recorded under net assets as treasury shares at the book value in the trust 

(excluding incidental costs). The book value of the treasury shares was ¥599 million, while the number of the 

treasury shares was 152 thousand as of December 31, 2017.

Note 3:

Additional
Information
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Millions of yen
2016

Cost
Unrealized 

gains
Unrealized 

losses Fair value

Available-for-sale securities:

 Stocks ¥8,190 ¥7,752 ¥(54) ¥15,888

 Total ¥8,190 ¥7,752 ¥(54) ¥15,888

Impairment losses on long-lived assets for the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017, for each asset group is 

as follows:
Millions of yen

2017

Used status Category of assets Location Allocated impairment loss

Factory assets in use 
Machinery, equipment and vehicles, 
buildings and structures, and other

India ¥200

Idle assets
Buildings and structures, machinery, 
equipment and vehicles, and other

Ibaraki, Japan 34

 Total ¥234

 The carrying amount of the factory assets in use was reduced to its recoverable amount because the recov-

erable amount is less than the carrying amount. The carrying amount of the idle assets was also reduced to its 

recoverable amount because the assets are no longer used.

 The book value of factory assets in use has been lowered to the recoverable amount. All the book value of 

idle assets has been recognized as impairment loss.

Note 8: 

Impairment 
of Long-Lived 
Assets

Information with respect to short-term loans payable at December 31, 2017, and 2016, is as follows:

 The average interest rate for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, is 2.19% and 2.43%, 

respectively, for short-term loans payable, and -0.01% and 0.00%, respectively, for commercial papers.

 Bonds payable, long-term loans payable and lease obligations at December 31, 2017, and 2016, comprise 

the following:

Millions of yen
2017 2016

0.53% Japanese yen notes due 2022 ¥  10,000 ¥  10,000

1.00% Japanese yen notes due 2025 10,000 10,000

0.95% Japanese yen notes due 2036 5,000 5,000

0.36% Japanese yen notes due 2026 5,000 5,000

0.42% Japanese yen notes due 2027 10,000 —

0.15% Japanese yen notes due 2022 10,000 —

Loans due 2018–2027, with an average interest rate of 0.75% 149,694 153,565

Lease obligations 4,602 4,978

 Subtotal 204,296 188,543

Less: current portion of long-term loans payable (27,677) (43,647)

Less: current portion of bonds — —

Less: lease obligations—current (557) (584)

 Total ¥176,062 ¥144,312     

Note 9: 

Short-Term 
Loans Payable 
and Long-Term 
Loans Payable

Accumulated depreciation on property, plant and equipment as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, is ¥559,793 

million and ¥545,419 million, respectively.

Note 7: 

Property, Plant 
and Equipment
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(1) Overview of adopted retirement and pension plans

The Company and a number of domestic consolidated subsidiaries have defi ned benefi t pension plans such as 

a cash balance–style pension plan and retirement plans, and defi ned contribution pension plans. Some foreign 

consolidated subsidiaries maintain defi ned benefi t pension plans and defi ned contribution pension plans. The 

Company contributes certain available-for-sale securities to the employee retirement benefi t trust.

(2) Defi ned benefi t pension plans (including multi-employer plan)

Changes in defi ned benefi t obligations
Millions of yen

Domestic plans Foreign plans

As of January 1, 2017 ¥95,274 ¥146,257

 Service cost 2,225 717

 Interest cost 752 4,661

 Actuarial gains and losses (70) 4,767

 Benefi ts paid (4,620) (6,342)

 Past service cost — 8

 Exchange translation differences — 3,697

 Other — 70

As of December 31, 2017 ¥93,561 ¥153,835

Note 10: 

Retirement and 
Pension Plans

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

 The annual maturities of bonds payable, long-term loans payable and lease obligations for the fi scal years 

subsequent to December 31, 2017, are as follows:
Millions of yen

2018 ¥  28,234

2019 45,066

2020 23,270

2021 35,150

2022 30,456

Thereafter 42,120

 Total ¥204,296

 The amounts of assets pledged as collateral and secured borrowings and loans at December 31, 2017, com-

prise the following:

Millions of yen

Assets pledged as collateral:

 Notes and accounts receivable—trade ¥3,873

 Inventories 2,002

 Property, plant and equipment 572

 Total ¥6,447

Secured borrowings and loans:

 Short-term loans payable ¥   616

 Total ¥   616
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Millions of yen
Domestic plans Foreign plans

As of January 1, 2016 ¥97,958 ¥152,302

 Service cost 2,222 527

 Interest cost 774 5,160

 Actuarial gains and losses (642) 10,467

 Benefi ts paid (5,038) (6,549)

 Past service cost — 189

 Exchange translation differences — (16,191)

 Other — 352

As of December 31, 2016 ¥95,274 ¥146,257

Changes in plan assets
Millions of yen

Domestic plans Foreign plans

As of January 1, 2017 ¥121,278 ¥120,255

 Expected return on plan assets 3,051 6,295

 Actuarial gains and losses 4,641 6,109

 Contributions by the employer 1,012 2,794

 Benefi ts paid (4,518) (6,153)

 Exchange translation differences — 3,214

 Other — 52

As of December 31, 2017 ¥125,464 ¥132,566

Millions of yen
Domestic plans Foreign plans

As of January 1, 2016 ¥120,430 ¥121,882

 Expected return on plan assets 3,033 6,129

 Actuarial gains and losses 56 9,544

 Contributions by the employer 2,663 1,978

 Benefi ts paid (4,904) (6,407)

 Exchange translation differences — (13,056)

 Other — 185

As of December 31, 2016 ¥121,278 ¥120,255

Reconciliation of defi ned benefi t obligations and plan assets on retirement benefi ts recognized in 

the consolidated balance sheet
Millions of yen

2017
Domestic plans Foreign plans

Funded defi ned benefi t obligations ¥    92,418 ¥  152,831

Plan assets (125,464) (132,566)

 Subtotal (33,046) 20,265

Unfunded defi ned benefi t obligations 1,143 1,004

Net amount of liabilities and assets recognized in consolidated balance sheet ¥  (31,903) ¥     21,269

Liabilities (net defi ned benefi t liability) ¥      1,366 ¥    21,408

Assets (net defi ned benefi t asset) (33,269) (139)

Net amount of liabilities and assets recognized in consolidated balance sheet ¥  (31,903) ¥     21,269
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Millions of yen
2016

Domestic plans Foreign plans

Funded defi ned benefi t obligations ¥    94,164 ¥  145,524

Plan assets (121,278) (120,255)

 Subtotal (27,114) 25,269

Unfunded defi ned benefi t obligations 1,110 733

Net amount of liabilities and assets recognized in consolidated balance sheet ¥  (26,004) ¥    26,002

Liabilities (net defi ned benefi t liability) ¥      2,017 ¥    26,055

Assets (net defi ned benefi t asset) (28,021) (53)

Net amount of liabilities and assets recognized in consolidated balance sheet ¥  (26,004) ¥    26,002

Retirement benefi t expenses and its breakdowns
Millions of yen

2017
Domestic plans Foreign plans

Service cost ¥  2,225 ¥     717

Interest cost 752 4,661

Expected return on plan assets (3,051) (6,295)

Recognition of actuarial gains and losses (264) 1,472

Amortization of past service cost — 8

 Total ¥   (338) ¥     563

Note: Other than these retirement benefi t expenses, severance costs in the consolidated statement of income include retiree premium benefi t.

Millions of yen
2016

Domestic plans Foreign plans

Service cost ¥  2,222 ¥     527

Interest cost 774 5,160

Expected return on plan assets (3,033) (6,129)

Recognition of actuarial gains and losses 1,119 1,416

Amortization of past service cost — 189

 Total ¥  1,082 ¥  1,163

Note: Other than these retirement benefi t expenses, severance costs in the consolidated statement of income include retiree premium benefi t.

Past service cost and actuarial gains and losses

The past service cost and actuarial gains and losses recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income as 

remeasurements of defi ned benefi t plans (amount before income tax effect) for the fi scal years ended Decem-

ber 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017
Domestic plans Foreign plans

Past service cost ¥     — ¥       4

Actuarial gains and losses 4,448 1,901

 Total ¥4,448 ¥1,905

Millions of yen
2016

Domestic plans Foreign plans

Past service cost ¥     — ¥ 14

Actuarial gains and losses 1,820 7,270

 Total ¥1,820 ¥7,284

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements



19 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Unrecognized past service cost and unrecognized actuarial gains and losses

The unrecognized past service cost and unrecognized actuarial gains and losses recognized in accumulated 

other comprehensive income as remeasurements of defi ned benefi t plans (amount before income tax effect) 

for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017
Domestic plans Foreign plans

Unrecognized past service cost ¥       — ¥  129

Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses 10,024 (44,549)

 Total ¥10,024 ¥(44,420)

Millions of yen
2016

Domestic plans Foreign plans

Unrecognized past service cost ¥     — ¥  125

Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses 5,576 (46,450)

 Total ¥5,576 ¥(46,325)

Major breakdown of plan assets
2017

Domestic plans Foreign plans

Equity securities 51.8% 29.0%

Debt securities 22.0% 58.0%

Other 26.2% 13.0%

 Total 100.0% 100.0%

Note: 27.5% of the assets of the domestic plans is available-for-sale securities contributed to the employee retirement benefi t trust.

2016
Domestic plans Foreign plans

Equity securities 51.7% 27.8%

Debt securities 21.8% 56.1%

Other 26.5% 16.1%

 Total 100.0% 100.0%

Note: 28.5% of the assets of the domestic plans is available-for-sale securities contributed to the employee retirement benefi t trust.

Actuarial assumptions
2017

Domestic plans Foreign plans

Discount rate 0.8% 1.2%–3.7%

Expected return rate on plan assets 3.0% 5.0%–6.2%

Expected rate of increase in salary 3.3% 2.0%–3.5%

Note: Expected return rate on plan assets is determined by considering the current and anticipated future portfolio of plan assets and current 
and anticipated future long-term performance of individual asset classes that comprise the funds’ asset mix.

2016
Domestic plans Foreign plans

Discount rate 0.8% 1.3%–4.2%

Expected return rate on plan assets 3.0% 5.5%–6.4%

Expected rate of increase in salary 3.3% 2.0%–3.5%

Note:  Expected return rate on plan assets is determined by considering the current and anticipated future portfolio of plan assets and current 
and anticipated future long-term performance of individual asset classes that comprise the funds’ asset mix.

(3) Defi ned contribution pension plans

The required contributions borne by the Company and a number of consolidated subsidiaries in relation to the 

defi ned contribution pension plans for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, were ¥2,042 mil-

lion and ¥1,947 million, respectively.
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The Company retired its treasury shares on January 15, 2016. In addition, the Company implemented the 

consolidation of shares of common stock by a factor of 10 to 1 with July 1, 2016, as the effective date. As a 

result, the number of authorized shares as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, are 150,000,000 shares, and the 

number of shares issued as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, are 95,156,904 shares.

Note 12: 

Capital Stock

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Japanese companies are subject to the Companies Act of Japan (the “Companies Act”). The signifi cant pro-

visions in the Companies Act that affect fi nancial and accounting matters are summarized below:

(1) Dividends

Under the Companies Act, companies can pay dividends at any time during the fi scal year in addition to the 

year-end dividend upon resolution at the shareholders’ meeting. For companies that meet certain criteria such 

as: (a) having the board of directors, (b) having independent auditors, (c) having the board of corporate audi-

tors and (d) the term of service of the directors is prescribed as one year rather than two years of normal term 

by its articles of incorporation, the board of directors may declare dividends (except for dividends in kind) at 

any time during the fi scal year if the company has prescribed so in its articles of incorporation. The Company 

meets all the above criteria.

 The Companies Act permits companies to distribute dividends in kind (non-cash assets) to shareholders sub-

ject to a certain limitation and additional requirements.

 Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a year upon resolution by the board of directors if the 

articles of incorporation of the company so stipulate. The Companies Act provides certain limitations on the 

amounts available for dividends or the purchase of treasury shares. The limitation is defi ned as the amount 

available for distribution to the shareholders, but the amount of net assets after dividends must be maintained 

at no less than ¥3 million.

(2) Increases/decreases and transfer of common stocks, reserve and surplus

The Companies Act requires that an amount equal to 10% of dividends must be appropriated as a legal 

reserve (a component of retained earnings) or as additional paid-in capital (a component of capital surplus) 

depending on the equity account charged upon the payment of such dividends until the total of the aggregate 

amount of legal reserve and additional paid-in capital equals 25% of the common stock. Under the Compa-

nies Act, the total amount of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve may be reversed without limitation. 

The Companies Act also provides that common stock, legal reserve, additional paid-in capital, other capital 

surplus and retained earnings can be transferred among the accounts under certain conditions upon resolution 

of the shareholders.

(3) Treasury shares and treasury stock acquisition rights

The Companies Act also provides for companies to purchase treasury shares and dispose of such treasury 

shares by resolution of the board of directors. The amount of treasury shares purchased cannot exceed the 

amount available for distribution to the shareholders which is determined by a specifi c formula.

 Under the Companies Act, stock acquisition rights, which were previously presented as a liability, are now 

presented as a separate component of equity.

 The Companies Act also provides that companies can purchase both treasury stock acquisition rights and 

treasury shares. Such treasury stock acquisition rights are presented as a separate component of equity or 

deducted directly from stock acquisition rights.

Note 11: 

Net Assets
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The number of treasury shares as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:
Shares
2017

As of January 1, 
2017

Increase in 
FY2017

Decrease in 
FY2017

As of December 31, 
2017

Treasury shares:

  Common stock 356,552 155,741 — 512,293

  Total 356,552 155,741 — 512,293

Notes: 1. The increase of treasury shares of common stock (155,741 shares) was due to the purchase of odd shares (4,041 shares) and the 
acquisition of the Company’s shares by the Board Benefi t Trust (BBT) (151,700 shares).

 2. The shares held by the Board Benefi t Trust (151,700 shares) are included in the number of treasury shares.

Shares
2016

As of January 1, 
2016

Increase in 
FY2016

Decrease in 
FY2016

As of December 31, 
2016

Treasury shares:

  Common stock 17,294,751 19,473 16,957,672 356,552

  Total 17,294,751 19,473 16,957,672 356,552

Notes: 1. The increase of treasury shares of common stock (19,473 shares) was due to the purchase of fractional shares in connection with the 
consolidation of shares (2,492 shares) and the purchase of odd shares (Total 16,981 shares, 13,440 shares for before the consolida-
tion and 3,541 shares for after the consolidation).

 2. The decrease of treasury shares of common stock (16,957,672 shares) was due to the retirement of treasury shares (13,803,000 
shares) and the consolidation of shares by a factor of 10 to 1 (3,154,672 shares).

Note 13: 

Treasury Shares

The differences between the normal effective statutory tax rate in Japan and the actual effective tax rate for 

the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:

2017 2016

 Normal effective statutory tax rate in Japan 30.9% 33.1%

 Adjustments:

 Valuation allowance change (6.3)% 0.6%

 Tax rate differences (5.0)% (4.9)%

 Equity in earnings of affi liates (2.2)% (2.1)%

 Entertainment and other non-deductible expenses 1.5% 1.8%

 Elimination of intercompany dividends income 14.8% 8.0%

 Dividends income and other non-taxable income (9.4)% (6.5)%

 State, provincial, municipal and local taxes 0.7% 0.5%

 Tax credit for research and development and others (2.7)% (2.4)%

 Adoption of FIN48 (0.3)% (0.9)%

 Tax credit for the Special Tax Law for the March 11 Earthquake (1.6)% (0.4)%

 Other 5.0% (2.1)%

Actual effective tax rate 25.4% 24.7%

Note 14: 

Income Taxes
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Research and development costs charged to income for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, 

are ¥12,427 million and ¥11,206 million, respectively.

Note 15: 

Research and 
Development 
Costs

Operating leases

Future minimum rental payments under non-cancellable operating leases at December 31, 2017, and 2016, 

are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017 2016

Due within one year ¥  2,652 ¥2,509
Due after one year 8,270 6,576
 Total ¥10,922 ¥9,085

 The tax effects of signifi cant temporary differences and loss carryforwards, which resulted in deferred tax as-

sets and liabilities, as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Deferred tax assets:

 Inventories ¥    3,339 ¥    4,131

 Property, plant and equipment 4,371 3,061

 Intangible assets 5,815 7,671

 Research and development costs 4,711 7,371

 Allowance for doubtful accounts 1,857 1,840

 Provision for bonuses 2,112 2,109

 Net defi ned benefi t liability 5,881 8,712

 Unrealized gain 992 958

 Net operating loss carryforwards 20,816 27,425

 Other 10,429 8,287

 Subtotal 60,323 71,565

 Less: valuation allowance (13,576) (19,052)

  Total 46,747 52,513

Deferred tax liabilities:

 Property, plant and equipment (3,359) (3,797)

 Net defi ned benefi t asset (3,231) (1,008)

 Contribution of securities to employee retirement benefi t trust (1,510) (1,692)

 Deferred income taxes related to gains from property, plant and equipment (2,883) (3,012)

 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities (3,442) (2,309)

 Other (2,929) (3,704)

  Total (17,354) (15,522)

Net deferred tax assets ¥  29,393 ¥  36,991

Infl uence from changes in U.S. federal income tax rate

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, lowering the federal income tax rate from a maximum of 35% to 21% from Janu-

ary 1, 2018, was enacted in the United States on December 22, 2017. As a result, net deferred tax assets 

decreased by ¥7,863 million and income taxes–deferred (debit) recognized during the fi scal year ended De-

cember 31, 2017, increased by ¥7,863 million.

 The Company records provisional amounts for an income tax accounting effect of the Act, adopting Staff 

Accounting Bulletin 118, “Income Tax Accounting Implications of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act,” which allows 

for recording provisional amounts based on a reasonable estimate for an income tax accounting effect of the 

Act enacted on December 22, 2017.

Note 16: 

Leases

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Note 17: 

Financial 
Instruments

Group policy for fi nancial instruments

The Group manages funds with safe and secure fi nancial assets. Means of fi nancings include direct fi nancing 

such as the issuance of bonds and commercial papers and liquidation of receivables, as well as indirect fi nancing 

such as short- and long-term bank borrowings, the terms of which are determined based on fi nancial market 

conditions and balance of account at the time.

Nature and extent of risks arising from fi nancial instruments

Receivables such as trade notes and accounts receivable are exposed to customer credit risk. In addition, some 

of such receivables are denominated in foreign currencies and are exposed to the market risk of fl uctuation in 

foreign currency exchange rates. Investment securities, mainly the stocks of customers and suppliers, are ex-

posed to the risk of market price fl uctuations.

 Payment terms of payables, such as trade notes and accounts payable, are less than one year. In addition, 

some of such payables are denominated in foreign currencies and are exposed to the market risk of fl uctuation 

in foreign currency exchange rates.

 Funds needed for operations are mainly procured as short-term loans payable, whereas funds needed for 

capital expenditure and investment are mainly procured as long-term loans payable, bonds payable and lease 

obligations with regard to fi nance lease transactions. A part of such bank loans, bonds and lease obligations 

are exposed to market risks from changes in variable interest rates. Trade accounts payable and loans payable 

of the Company are also exposed to liquidity risk that the Company cannot meet its contractual obligations in 

full on maturity dates.

Risk management for fi nancial instruments

The Company manages its credit risk from trade notes and accounts receivable on the basis of internal guide-

lines, which include the monitoring of payment terms and balances of customers by the sales and business 

administration departments to identify the default risk of customers at an early stage. The consolidated subsid-

iaries of the Company manage the exposure to credit risk on their own in accordance with their internal guide-

lines. Investment securities are managed by monitoring market values, the fi nancial position of issuers and 

considering the relationship with customers and suppliers on a regular basis. The Group also tries to mitigate 

liquidity risk by arranging lines of credit with fi nancial institutions, along with adequate fi nancial planning.

Fair value of fi nancial instruments

The following tables present the carrying amounts and the fair value of fi nancial instruments at December 

31, 2017, and 2016. Financial instruments whose fair value is not reliably measured are excluded from the 

tables below.
Millions of yen

2017
Carrying amount Fair value Difference

Assets:

 Cash and deposits ¥ 17,883 ¥ 17,883 ¥     —

 Notes and accounts receivable—trade 226,968 226,968 —

 Investment securities

  Stocks of subsidiaries and affi liates 27,955 35,436 7,481

  Other 19,537 19,537 —

  Total ¥292,343 ¥299,824 ¥7,481

Liabilities:

 Notes and accounts payable—trade ¥117,199 ¥117,199 ¥     —

 Short-term loans payable 61,385 61,385 —

 Current portion of long-term loans payable 27,677 27,690 13

 Lease obligations (current) 557 557 —

 Income taxes payable 4,793 4,793 —

 Bonds payable 50,000 50,395 395

 Long-term loans payable 122,017 122,141 124

 Lease obligations (non-current) 4,045 4,414 369

  Total ¥387,673 ¥388,574 ¥ 901
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Derivative fi nancial instruments: (Note)

 Hedge accounting—not applied ¥ (394) ¥ (394) ¥     —

 Hedge accounting—applied (4) (4) —

  Total ¥ (398) ¥ (398) ¥     —

Note: Figures are net of debts and credits that arise from derivative fi nancial instruments. Net debt amounts are indicated in parentheses.

Millions of yen
2016

Carrying amount Fair value Difference

Assets:

 Cash and deposits ¥ 17,241 ¥ 17,241 ¥     —

 Notes and accounts receivable—trade 215,369 215,369 —

 Investment securities

  Stocks of subsidiaries and affi liates 2,364 5,579 3,215

  Other 15,888 15,888 —

  Total ¥250,862 ¥254,077 ¥3,215

Liabilities:

 Notes and accounts payable—trade ¥ 94,392 ¥ 94,392 ¥     —

 Short-term loans payable 52,744 52,744 —

 Current portion of long-term loans payable 43,647 43,863 216

 Lease obligations (current) 584 584 —

 Income taxes payable 4,153 4,153 —

 Bonds payable 30,000 30,075 75

 Long-term loans payable 109,918 110,136 218

 Lease obligations (non-current) 4,394 4,827 433

  Total ¥339,832 ¥340,774 ¥ 942

Derivative fi nancial instruments: (Note)

 Hedge accounting—not applied ¥ 472 ¥ 472 ¥     —

 Hedge accounting—applied (266) (266) —

  Total ¥ 206 ¥ 206 ¥     —

Note: Figures are net of debts and credits that arise from derivative fi nancial instruments. Net debt amounts are indicated in parentheses.

 The valuation techniques used to estimate the fair value of fi nancial instruments and information on the 

marketable securities and derivative fi nancial instruments are as follows:

Assets

Cash and deposits and notes and accounts receivable–trade

The fair value of cash and deposits and notes and accounts receivable–trade approximates their carrying 

amounts as these amounts are settled in a short period of time.

Investment securities

The fair value of investment securities is measured at the quoted market price on the stock exchange.

Liabilities

Notes and accounts payable–trade, short-term loans payable and income taxes payable

The fair value of these accounts approximates their carrying amounts as these amounts are settled in a short 

period of time.

Current portion of long-term loans payable and long-term loans payable

For long-term loans payable bearing a fl oating interest rate, the fair value of those subject to special treatment 

of interest rate swaps are based on present value by totaling the amount of principal and interest, together 

with related interest rate swaps, discounted by the interest rate that would apply if equivalent long-term loans 

were newly entered into. The fair value of other long-term loans payable for which a fl oating interest rate is 
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applied approximates their carrying amount, due to the fact that the market rate of interest is quickly factored 

in while credit status of the Company remains unchanged. 

 On the other hand, the fair value of long-term loans payable for which a fi xed interest rate is applied is de-

termined by discounting the cash fl ows related to the long-term loans payable. The discount rate applied for 

the calculation above is the interest rate that may be currently available to the Group for loans payable with 

similar terms and conditions.

Bonds payable

The fair value is measured at the quoted market prices. 

Lease obligations (current) and lease obligations (non-current)

The fair value of these accounts is determined by discounting the cash fl ows related to the lease obligations. 

The discount rate applied for the calculation above is the interest rate that may be currently available to the 

Group for lease obligations with similar terms and conditions.

Derivative fi nancial instruments

Please see Note 18 “Derivative Financial Instruments” for more information.

Financial instruments whose fair value is not reliably measured

There are no market prices for non-listed stocks and others (carrying amounts as of December 31, 2017, and 

2016, are ¥29,375 million and ¥22,755 million, respectively) whose future cash fl ows cannot be estimated. 

The fair value of such non-listed stocks and others is not reliably determinable and thus is excluded from in-

vestment securities.

Redemption schedule for fi nancial assets and securities

The redemption schedules for fi nancial assets and securities with contractual maturities as of December 31, 

2017, and 2016, are summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

2017
Due in 1 year 

or less
Due after 1 year 
through 5 years

Due after 5 years 
through 10 years

Due after
10 years

Notes and accounts receivable—trade ¥226,968 ¥— ¥— ¥—

   Total ¥226,968 ¥— ¥— ¥—

Millions of yen
2016

Due in 1 year 
or less

Due after 1 year 
through 5 years

Due after 5 years 
through 10 years

Due after
10 years

Notes and accounts receivable—trade ¥215,369 ¥— ¥— ¥—

   Total ¥215,369 ¥— ¥— ¥—

Repayment schedule for bonds payable, long-term loans payable and other interest-bearing debt

The repayment schedules for bonds payable, long-term loans payable and other interest-bearing debt with 

contractual maturities as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, are summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

2017
Due in 1 year 

or less
Due after 1 year 
through 5 years

Due after 5 years 
through 10 years

Due after
10 years

Short-term loans payable ¥61,385 ¥         — ¥       — ¥     —

Current portion of long-term loans payable 27,677 — — —

Lease obligations (current) 557 — — —

Bonds payable — 20,000 25,000 5,000

Long-term loans payable — 112,017 10,000 —

Lease obligations (non-current) — 1,925 2,120 —

   Total ¥89,619 ¥133,942 ¥37,120 ¥5,000
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The Group has entered into various foreign currency forward contracts, currency options and swaps, interest 

rate swaps and commodity swaps.

 Foreign currency forward contracts and currency options and swaps are entered into to hedge the effects of 

exchange rate changes on receivables and payables or anticipated transactions denominated in foreign curren-

cies. Interest rate swaps are entered into to hedge the effects of interest rate changes and to reduce fi nanc-

ing cost. Commodity swaps are entered into to hedge the effects of commodity price changes of fuel. Loans 

denominated in foreign currencies are entered into to hedge a part of risks associated with the fl uctuations of 

exchange rates for investments in foreign entities.

 The Group does not use derivative instruments for trading or speculative purposes. Derivative transactions 

performed by the Group have risks due to fl uctuations of exchange rates, interest rates and other factors.

 Because these transactions are executed with creditworthy fi nancial institutions, the Group does not antici-

pate the likelihood of any losses resulting from default by the counterparties to these agreements.

 Internal regulation for managing derivative transactions has been established for the purpose of risk control 

in the Company, and all derivative transactions are performed under this regulation.

 The execution of derivative transactions is carried out by the Company’s fi nance department, and the man-

agement of risk is monitored by the Company’s accounting department. Transactions are periodically reported 

to the board of directors by the offi cer in charge of the Finance and Accounting Division.

 Consolidated subsidiaries execute transactions in accordance with their regulations for derivative manage-

ment and periodically report the results of those transactions to the Company.

Note 18: 

Derivative 
Financial 
Instruments

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of yen
2016

Due in 1 year 
or less

Due after 1 year 
through 5 years

Due after 5 years 
through 10 years

Due after
10 years

Short-term loans payable ¥52,744 ¥         — ¥       — ¥     —

Current portion of long-term loans payable 43,647 — — —

Lease obligations (current) 584 — — —

Bonds payable — — 25,000 5,000

Long-term loans payable — 99,878 10,040 —

Lease obligations (non-current) — 1,963 2,270 161

   Total ¥96,975 ¥101,841 ¥37,310 ¥5,161
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Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied at December 31, 2017, and 2016

(1) Currency related
Millions of yen

2017

Contract/notional 
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value
Unrealized

gain/loss

Currency swaps: (Note 1)

(Payment in H.K.$ and receipt in U.S.$) ¥ 826 ¥— ¥ 12 ¥ 12

Other 437 — 4 4

Currency options: (Note 1)

 Selling

  Euro 603 — (5) (5)

 Buying

  U.S.$ 6,578 — (118) (118)

  Euro 1,124 — 2 2

Foreign currency forward contracts: (Note 2)

 Selling

  Russian ruble 5,812 — (39) (39)

  Colombian peso 1,724 — 11 11

  Canadian $ 1,586 — (108) (108)

  Other 1,486 — (24) (24)

 Buying

  U.S.$ 2,836 — (101) (101)

  Other 291 — (28) (28)

 Total ¥23,303 ¥— ¥(394) ¥(394)

Notes: 1. The fair value of currency swaps and currency options is measured using the quoted price obtained from fi nancial institutions. 
Currency options used are called collar options, which effectively limit the risk arising from the changes in exchange rate by the 
combination of buying call options and selling put options, or selling call options and buying put options.

 2. The fair value of foreign currency forward contracts is measured using the forward quotation.  
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Millions of yen
2016

Contract/notional 
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value
Unrealized

gain/loss

Currency swaps: (Note 1)

(Payment in H.K.$ and receipt in U.S.$) ¥ 855 ¥855 ¥ 88 ¥ 16

(Payment in Japanese yen and receipt in 
Korean won)

818 — (18) (18)

Other 100 — 1 1

Currency options: (Note 1)

 Selling

  GB pound 277 — 1 (1)

 Buying

  U.S.$ 7,835 — 356 337

Foreign currency forward contracts: (Note 2)

 Selling

  Russian ruble 4,638 — (52) 49

  Canadian $ 1,573 — 6 (5)

  Other 2,075 — 1 (1)

 Buying

  U.S.$ 3,694 — 97 94

  Euro 1,029 — (3) (3)

  Other 360 — (5) (5)

 Total ¥23,254 ¥855 ¥472 ¥464

Notes: 1. The fair value of currency swaps and currency options is measured using the quoted price obtained from fi nancial institutions. 
Currency options used are called collar options, which effectively limit the risk arising from the changes in exchange rate by the 
combination of buying call options and selling put options, or selling call options and buying put options.

 2. The fair value of foreign currency forward contracts is measured using the forward quotation.  

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied at December 31, 2017, and 2016

(1) Currency related
Millions of yen

Hedged item

2017

Contract/notional
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value

Foreign currency forward contracts: (Note 1)

 Selling

  U.S.$ Forecast 
transaction

¥  1,582 ¥— ¥  9

  Other 263 — (2)

 Buying

  U.S.$ Accounts 
payable—trade

113 — (1)

  Other 14 — 0

Foreign currency forward contracts:
  (Notes 1 and 2)

 Selling

  U.S.$ Accounts 
receivable—trade

3,094 —

  Other 356 —

 Buying

  U.S.$ Loans payable 
and Accounts 
payable—trade

1,379 —

  Chinese yuan 1,351 —

Currency swaps: (Notes 1 and 2)

(Payment in Japanese yen and receipt in
U.S.$)

Loans payable 36,643 —

 Total ¥44,795 ¥— ¥  6

Notes: 1. The fair value of currency swaps and foreign currency forward contracts is measured using the quoted price obtained from 
fi nancial institutions.

 2. Exchange contracts and currency swaps appropriated to specifi c debts and credits are settled together with either accounts 
receivable–trade, loans payable or accounts payable–trade subject to hedged transaction. Accordingly, the fair value of such ex-
change contracts is refl ected in accounts receivable–trade, loans payable or accounts payable–trade.
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Millions of yen

Hedged item

2016

Contract/notional
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value

Foreign currency forward contracts: (Note 1)

 Selling

  Euro Forecast 
transaction

¥     178 ¥       — ¥    (6)

  U.S.$ 3,973 — (292)

 Buying

  U.S.$
Accounts 
payable—trade

76 — 2

Foreign currency forward contracts:
  (Notes 1 and 2)

 Selling

  U.S.$ Accounts 
receivable—trade

2,613 —

  Euro 324 —

 Buying

  Chinese yuan Loans payable 451 —

Currency swaps: (Notes 1 and 2)

(Payment in Japanese yen and receipt in
U.S.$)

Loans payable 38,913 11,847

 Total ¥46,528 ¥11,847 ¥(296)

Notes: 1. The fair value of currency swaps and foreign currency forward contracts is measured using the quoted price obtained from 
fi nancial institutions.

 2. Exchange contracts and currency swaps appropriated to specifi c debts and credits are settled together with either accounts 
receivable–trade or loans payable subject to hedged transaction. Accordingly, the fair value of such exchange contracts is refl ected in 
accounts receivable–trade or loans payable.

(2) Interest related
Millions of yen

Hedged item

2017

Contract/notional
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value
Interest rate swaps: (Note)
(Fixed rate payment, fl oating rate receipt)

Loans payable
¥47,540 ¥36,270

 Total ¥47,540 ¥36,270 ¥—

Note: If interest rate swaps qualify for hedge accounting and meet certain specifi c criteria, they are settled together with loans payable subject 
to hedged transaction. Accordingly, the fair value of such interest rate swaps is refl ected in loans payable.

Millions of yen

Hedged item

2016

Contract/notional
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value
Interest rate swaps: (Note)
(Fixed rate payment, fl oating rate receipt)
(Floating rate payment, fl oating rate receipt)

Loans payable ¥46,838
1,000

¥15,000
—

 Total ¥47,838 ¥15,000 ¥—

Note: If interest rate swaps qualify for hedge accounting and meet certain specifi c criteria, they are settled together with loans payable subject 
to hedged transaction. Accordingly, the fair value of such interest rate swaps is refl ected in loans payable.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Contingent liabilities at December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:

 Millions of yen
2017 2016

Trade notes discounted with banks ¥  21 ¥  29

Liabilities for guarantee and other 705 771

 Total ¥726 ¥800

 In the opinion of management, the eventual settlement of pending lawsuits in which any of the companies 

in the Group is the defendant will not have a material effect on the consolidated fi nancial position or consoli-

dated results of operations of the Group.

Note 19: 

Commitments 
and Contingent 
Liabilities

(3) Commodity related
Millions of yen

Hedged item

2017

Contract/notional
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value
Commodity swaps: (Note)
(Fixed price payment, fl oating price receipt)

Fuel ¥170 ¥47 ¥(10)

 Total ¥170 ¥47 ¥(10)

Note: The fair value of commodity swaps is measured using the quoted price obtained from the exchange.

Millions of yen

Hedged item

2016

Contract/notional
amount

Contract/notional  
amount due after 

one year Fair value
Commodity swaps: (Note)
(Fixed price payment, fl oating price receipt)

Fuel ¥195 ¥51 ¥30

 Total ¥195 ¥51 ¥30

Note: The fair value of commodity swaps is measured using the quoted price obtained from the exchange.
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Each component of other comprehensive income and related tax effects (including those on non-controlling 

interests) for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, comprises the following:

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities:

 Gains (losses) arising during the year ¥  3,940 ¥    2,303

 Reclassifi cation adjustments to profi t (loss) (214) (123)

 Amount before income tax effect 3,726 2,180

 Income tax effect (1,136) (571)

 Total 2,590 1,609

Deferred gains or losses on hedges:

 Gains (losses) arising during the year 37 (31)

 Reclassifi cation adjustments to profi t (loss) 227 (148)

 Amount before income tax effect 264 (179)

 Income tax effect (81) 67

 Total 183 (112)

Foreign currency translation adjustment:

 Adjustments arising during the year 1,015 (18,179)

 Reclassifi cation adjustments to profi t (loss) (36) —

 Amount before income tax effect 979 (18,179)

 Total 979 (18,179)

Remeasurements of defi ned benefi t plans:

 Adjustments arising during the year 5,137 6,380

 Reclassifi cation adjustments to profi t (loss) 1,216 2,724

 Amount before income tax effect 6,353 9,104

 Income tax effect (1,635) (2,838)

 Total 4,718 6,266

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using
  equity method:

 Gains (losses) arising during the year 1,565 (972)

 Reclassifi cation adjustments to profi t (loss) (2) 7

 Total 1,563 (965)

Total other comprehensive income ¥10,033 ¥(11,381)

Note 20: 

Other 
Comprehensive 
Income

At the Company’s annual general meeting of shareholders held on March 29, 2018, the shareholders approved 

the following appropriations of retained earnings:

Millions of yen

Cash dividends, ¥60.00 per share ¥5,688

 Total ¥5,688

Note: The total amount of dividends to be resolved at the annual general meeting of shareholders held on March 29, 2018, includes dividends 
of ¥9 million for the Company’s shares held by the Board Benefi t Trust (BBT).

Note 21: 

Subsequent 
Events
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(1) Segment information

Description of reportable segments

The reportable segments of the Group are components for which discrete fi nancial information is available and 

whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the board of directors to evaluate their performance and de-

termine the allocation of management resources.

 The Group has seven product divisions, namely “Printing Inks,” “Pigments,” “Liquid Crystal Materials,” 

“Polymers,” “Liquid Compounds,” “Solid Compounds” and “Application Materials,” and each product divi-

sion conducts its business.

 The product divisions are aggregated into fi ve reportable segments, namely “Printing Inks,” “Fine Chemicals,” 

“Polymers,” “Compounds” and “Application Materials,” based on the similarity of the products and services.

 “Printing Inks” mainly consists of gravure inks, offset inks and news inks. “Fine Chemicals” mainly consists 

of organic pigments and liquid crystal materials. “Polymers” mainly consists of synthetic resins, such as acrylic, 

polyurethane, epoxy and polystyrene resins. “Compounds” mainly consists of polyphenylene sulfi de (PPS) com-

pounds, jet inks and plastic colorants. “Application Materials” mainly consists of industrial adhesive tapes and 

health foods.

Methods of measurement for the amounts of sales, profi t (loss), assets, liabilities and other items 

for each reportable segment

The accounting policies of each reportable segment are consistent with those disclosed in Note 2 “Summary of 

Signifi cant Accounting Policies.” 

 Segment profi ts are based on operating income.

 Intersegment sales are mainly based on market price or cost of goods manufactured.

Information about sales, profi t (loss), assets, liabilities and other items
Millions of yen

2017
Reportable Segment

Others Total
Printing 

Inks
Fine 

Chemicals Polymers Compounds
Application 

Materials Total

Sales:

 Sales to customers ¥373,666 ¥100,878 ¥193,649 ¥64,605 ¥56,019 ¥788,817 ¥     610 ¥789,427

 Intersegment sales — 34,542 4,234 75 58 38,909 — 38,909

 Total sales 373,666 135,420 197,883 64,680 56,077 827,726 610 828,336

Segment profi t 17,447 17,355 19,608 4,989 2,598 61,997 58 62,055

Segment assets ¥324,999 ¥  98,203 ¥214,438 ¥94,350 ¥53,239 ¥785,229 ¥39,905 ¥825,134

Others:

 Depreciation and amortization 10,741 4,906 7,931 4,500 2,006 30,084 408 30,492

 Amortization of goodwill 54 124 137 — — 315 30 345

 Investments in affi liates 2,754 1,001 20,973 24,788 1,583 51,099 3,167 54,266

  Increase in property,
  plant and equipment and 
  intangible assets 8,549 5,193 9,111 5,385 3,034 31,272 382 31,654

Note 22: 

Segment 
Information
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Millions of yen
2016

Reportable Segment

Others Total
Printing 

Inks
Fine 

Chemicals Polymers Compounds
Application 

Materials Total

Sales:

 Sales to customers ¥365,189 ¥ 91,642 ¥177,158 ¥61,056 ¥55,614 ¥750,659 ¥ 779 ¥751,438

 Intersegment sales — 36,534 3,777 63 61 40,435 — 40,435

 Total sales 365,189 128,176 180,935 61,119 55,675 791,094 779 791,873

Segment profi t 18,363 14,430 19,642 4,975 1,867 59,277 45 59,322

Segment assets ¥312,608 ¥ 99,280 ¥195,521 ¥64,499 ¥53,732 ¥725,640 ¥37,558 ¥763,198

Others:

 Depreciation and amortization 12,485 4,807 7,435 4,277 2,249 31,253 402 31,655

 Amortization of goodwill 42 133 164 4 — 343 30 373

 Investments in affi liates 1,164 1,015 17,115 — 1,417 20,711 2,365 23,076

  Increase in property,
  plant and equipment and 
  intangible assets 10,531 3,859 8,725 4,577 1,984 29,676 357 30,033

Reconciliation between reportable segment total and amounts disclosed in consolidated fi nancial 

statements

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Sales:
 Reportable segment total ¥827,726 ¥791,094
 Sales in “Others” 610 779
 Elimination of intersegment transactions (38,909) (40,435)
 Sales in consolidated fi nancial statements ¥789,427 ¥751,438

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Profi t:
 Reportable segment total ¥61,997 ¥59,277
 Profi t in “Others” 58 45
 Corporate expenses (5,572) (5,140)
 Operating income in consolidated fi nancial statements ¥56,483 ¥54,182

Note: Corporate expenses consist substantially of R&D expenses incurred by the DIC Central Research Laboratories to develop new products, 
which is not included in reportable segment.

Millions of yen
2017 2016

Assets:
 Reportable segment total ¥785,229 ¥725,640
 Assets in “Others” 39,905 37,558
 Elimination between segments (39,793) (38,942)
 Corporate assets 46,415 40,572
 Assets in consolidated fi nancial statements ¥831,756 ¥764,828

Note: Corporate assets consist of deferred tax assets and assets of the DIC Central Research Laboratories and Kawamura Memorial DIC Museum 
of Art, which is not included in reportable segment.
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Other items are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017 2016
Reportable 
Segments Others Adjustments Consolidated

Reportable 
Segments Others Adjustments Consolidated

Depreciation and amortization ¥30,084 ¥   408 ¥1,032 ¥31,524 ¥31,253 ¥ 402 ¥ 789 ¥32,444

Amortization of goodwill 315 30 — 345 343 30 — 373

Investments in affi liates 51,099 3,167 — 54,266 20,711 2,365 — 23,076

Increase in property,
  plant and equipment and
  intangible assets 31,272 382 1,930 33,584 29,676 357 1,246 31,279
Notes: 1. The adjustments for depreciation and amortization are mainly depreciation and amortization related to the DIC Central Research 

Laboratories that cannot be allocated to any reportable segment.
 2. The adjustments for increase in property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are mainly capital investments of the DIC 

Central Research Laboratories that cannot be allocated to any reportable segment.

(2) Related information

Information about geographical areas
Millions of yen

2017
Japan USA Others Total

Net sales (Note) ¥288,608 ¥101,129 ¥399,690 ¥789,427

Property, plant and equipment 125,369 26,817 79,491 231,677

Note: Net sales is based on customer location and is classifi ed by country.

Millions of yen
2016

Japan USA Others Total

Net sales (Note) ¥282,457 ¥97,898 ¥371,083 ¥751,438

Property, plant and equipment 121,982 28,360 76,318 226,660

Note: Net sales is based on customer location and is classifi ed by country.

Information about major customers 

Not applicable for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, because there is no single customer 

which accounts for more than 10% of net sales shown on the consolidated statement of income.

(3) Impairment loss of assets by reportable segment
Millions of yen

2017

Printing Inks
Fine 

Chemicals Polymers Compounds
Application 

Materials Others
Corporate and 

eliminations Consolidated

Impairment loss ¥200 ¥— ¥34 ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥234

There was no impairment loss of assets for the fi scal year ended December 31, 2016.

(4) Amortization and unamortized balances of goodwill by reportable segment
Millions of yen

2017

Printing Inks
Fine 

Chemicals Polymers Compounds
Application 

Materials Others
Corporate and 

eliminations Consolidated

Amortization ¥54 ¥124 ¥137 ¥— ¥— ¥30 ¥— ¥345

Unamortized balances 65 1 103 — — 30 — 199

Millions of yen
2016

Printing Inks
Fine 

Chemicals Polymers Compounds
Application 

Materials Others
Corporate and 

eliminations Consolidated

Amortization ¥42 ¥133 ¥164 ¥  4 ¥— ¥30 ¥— ¥373

Unamortized balances 73 128 240 — — 60 — 501
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(1) Related-party transactions with the Company

Related-party transactions with directors, corporate auditors, major individual shareholders and others of the 

Company for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017

Sort of 
related party Name Location

Capital 
or 

invest-
ment Principal business

Ownership 
of voting 

rights

Relation 
with related 

parties
Contents of 
transaction

Amount 
of trans-
action 

(Note 1) Account

Balance 
at year-

end 
(Note 2)

Companies 
where 
directors 
and their 
close 
relatives 
owned a 
majority of 
the voting 
rights 
(Note 3)

Nissei 
Real-Estate 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Rental of properties 
and others

Owned 
Direct 
5.61% 
Indirect 
7.81%

Rental of 
buildings 
and others

Payment of rent 
for buildings and 
others (Note 4)

2,196 Security 
deposit

1,758

Dainichi Can 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Manufacture and 
sale of metallic 
containers

Owned 
Direct 
4.50%

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers 
and others

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers and 
others (Note 5)

530 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

234

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

55 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
receivable

24

Nissin 
Trading 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

20 Sale, import 
and export of 
petrochemical-
related products

Owned 
Direct 
3.31%

Purchase 
of raw 
materials 
and others

Purchase of raw 
materials and 
others (Note 7)

5,388 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

1,503

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

4,079 Trade 
accounts 
receivable 
and other 
accounts 
receivable

1,618

Notes: 1. Excluding consumption taxes.
 2. Including consumption taxes.
 3. Yoshihisa Kawamura, a director of the Company, and his close relatives substantially own a majority of the voting rights. 

Dainichi Can Co., Ltd. and Nissin Trading Co., Ltd. are fully owned by Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd.
 4. “Rent of buildings and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction in the neighboring area.
 5. “Purchase of metallic containers and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction.
 6. “Sales of merchandise and fi nished goods, and offering of service” is determined on an arms-length transaction.
 7. “Purchase of raw materials and others” is determined on an arms-length transaction.

Note 23: 

Related-Party 
Transactions

(5) Gain on bargain purchase by reportable segment

There was no gain on bargain purchase for the fi scal year ended December 31, 2017.
Millions of yen

2016

Printing Inks
Fine 

Chemicals Polymers Compounds
Application 

Materials Others
Corporate and 

eliminations Consolidated

Gain on bargain purchase ¥— ¥— ¥78 ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥78

Note: Gain on bargain purchase comes from the acquisition of a subsidiary.
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Millions of yen
2016

Sort of 
related party Name Location

Capital 
or 

invest-
ment Principal business

Ownership 
of voting 

rights

Relation 
with related 

parties
Contents of 
transaction

Amount 
of trans-
action 

(Note 1) Account

Balance 
at year-

end 
(Note 2)

Companies 
where 
directors 
and their 
close 
relatives 
owned a 
majority of 
the voting 
rights 
(Note 3)

Nissei 
Real-Estate 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Rental of properties 
and others

Owned 
Direct 
5.61% 
Indirect 
7.81%

Rental of 
buildings 
and others

Payment of rent 
for buildings and 
others (Note 4)

2,083 Security 
deposit

1,777

Dainichi Can 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Manufacture and 
sale of metallic 
containers

Owned 
Direct 
4.50%

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers 
and others

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers and 
others (Note 5)

481 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

187

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

55 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
receivable

21

Nissin 
Trading 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

20 Sale, import 
and export of 
petrochemical-
related products

Owned 
Direct 
3.31%

Purchase 
of raw 
materials 
and others

Purchase of raw 
materials and 
others (Note 7)

4,882 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

1,142

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

3,741 Trade 
accounts 
receivable 
and other 
accounts 
receivable

1,373

Notes: 1. Excluding consumption taxes.
 2. Including consumption taxes.
 3. Yoshihisa Kawamura, a director of the Company, and his close relatives substantially own a majority of the voting rights. 

Dainichi Can Co., Ltd. and Nissin Trading Co., Ltd. are fully owned by Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd.
 4. “Rent of buildings and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction in the neighboring area.
 5. “Purchase of metallic containers and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction.
 6. “Sales of merchandise and fi nished goods, and offering of service” is determined on an arms-length transaction.
 7. “Purchase of raw materials and others” is determined on an arms-length transaction.
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(2) Related-party transactions with the consolidated subsidiaries

Related-party transactions with directors, corporate auditors, major individual shareholders and others of the 

Company for the fi scal years ended December 31, 2017, and 2016, are as follows:
Millions of yen

2017

Sort of 
related party Name Location

Capital 
or 

invest-
ment Principal business

Ownership 
of voting 

rights

Relation 
with related 

parties
Contents of 
transaction

Amount 
of trans-
action 

(Note 1) Account

Balance 
at year-

end 
(Note 2)

Companies 
where 
directors 
and their 
close 
relatives 
owned a 
majority of 
the voting 
rights 
(Note 3)

Nissei 
Real-Estate 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Rental of properties 
and others

Owned 
Indirect 
13.42%

Rental of 
buildings 
and others

Payment of rent 
for buildings and 
others (Note 4)

16 Security 
deposit

8

Dainichi Can 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Manufacture and 
sale of metallic 
containers

Owned 
Indirect 
4.50%

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers 
and others

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers and 
others (Note 5)

620 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

264

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

57 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
receivable

25

Nissin 
Trading 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

20 Sale, import 
and export of 
petrochemical-
related products

Owned 
Indirect 
3.31%

Purchase 
of raw 
materials 
and others

Purchase of raw 
materials and 
others (Note 7)

978 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

186

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

478 Trade 
accounts 
receivable 
and other 
accounts 
receivable

147

Notes: 1. Excluding consumption taxes.
 2. Including consumption taxes.
 3. Yoshihisa Kawamura, a director of the Company, and his close relatives substantially own a majority of the voting rights. 

Dainichi Can Co., Ltd. and Nissin Trading Co., Ltd. are fully owned by Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd.
 4. “Rent of buildings and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction in the neighboring area.
 5. “Purchase of metallic containers and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction.
 6. “Sales of merchandise and fi nished goods, and offering of service” is determined on an arms-length transaction.
 7. “Purchase of raw materials and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction.
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Millions of yen
2016

Sort of 
related party Name Location

Capital 
or 

invest-
ment Principal business

Ownership 
of voting 

rights

Relation 
with related 

parties
Contents of 
transaction

Amount 
of trans-
action 

(Note 1) Account

Balance 
at year-

end 
(Note 2)

Companies 
where 
directors 
and their 
close 
relatives 
owned a 
majority of 
the voting 
rights 
(Note 3)

Nissei 
Real-Estate 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Rental of properties 
and others

Owned 
Indirect 
13.42%

Rental of 
buildings 
and others

Payment of rent 
for buildings and 
others (Note 4)

16 Security 
deposit

8

Dainichi Can 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

10 Manufacture and 
sale of metallic 
containers

Owned 
Indirect 
4.50%

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers 
and others

Purchase 
of metallic 
containers and 
others (Note 5)

641 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

172

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

56 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
receivable

24

Nissin 
Trading 
Co., Ltd.

Chiyoda-
ku, Tokyo

20 Sale, import 
and export of 
petrochemical-
related products

Owned 
Indirect 
3.31%

Purchase 
of raw 
materials 
and others

Purchase of raw 
materials and 
others (Note 7)

690 Trade 
notes and 
accounts 
payable, 
and other 
accounts 
payable

164

Sales of 
merchandise and 
fi nished goods, 
and offering of 
service (Note 6)

387 Trade 
accounts 
receivable 
and other 
accounts 
receivable

132

Notes: 1. Excluding consumption taxes.
 2. Including consumption taxes.
 3. Yoshihisa Kawamura, a director of the Company, and his close relatives substantially own a majority of the voting rights. 

Dainichi Can Co., Ltd. and Nissin Trading Co., Ltd. are fully owned by Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd.
 4. “Rent of buildings and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction in the neighboring area.
 5. “Purchase of metallic containers and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction.
 6. “Sales of merchandise and fi nished goods, and offering of service” is determined on an arms-length transaction.
 7. “Purchase of raw materials and others” is determined based on an arms-length transaction.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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1. Basic framework for internal control over fi nancial reporting
Kaoru Ino, Representative Director, President and CEO, and Masayuki Saito, Representative Director, Execu-

tive Vice President and CFO of DIC Corporation (the “Company”), are responsible for designing and operating 

internal control over the Company’s fi nancial reporting and have designed and operated internal control over 

fi nancial reporting in accordance with the basic framework for internal control set forth in “On the Revision of 

the Standards and Practice Standards for Management Assessment and Audit concerning Internal Control Over 

Financial Reporting (Council Opinions),” issued by the Business Accounting Council of the Financial Services 

Agency of Japan.

 Internal control aims to achieve its objectives to a reasonable extent with the organized and integrated func-

tion of basic individual elements of internal control as a whole. Accordingly, due to the inherent limitations, 

there is a possibility that misstatements may not be completely prevented or detected by internal controls over 

fi nancial reporting.

2. Scope of assessment, the basis date of assessment and assessment procedures
The assessment of internal control over fi nancial reporting for fi scal year 2017 was conducted as of December 

31, 2017, which is the end of this fi scal year. The assessment was performed in accordance with relevant as-

sessment standards generally accepted in Japan for internal control over fi nancial reporting. 

 In conducting this assessment, we began by evaluating internal control which may have a material impact 

on overall consolidated fi nancial reporting (“company-level controls”) and, based on the results of this assess-

ment, business processes to be assessed were selected. We then analyzed these selected business processes to 

identify key controls therein that may have a material impact on the reliability of the Company’s fi nancial re-

porting, after which we examined the design and operation of these controls. These procedures thus allowed 

us to accurately evaluate the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

 We determined the required scope of assessment of internal control over fi nancial reporting for the Com-

pany and its consolidated subsidiaries and equity-method affi liates from the perspective of materiality or the 

degree to which it may affect the reliability of fi nancial reporting. Materiality of the impact which may affect 

the reliability of fi nancial reporting is determined based on potential quantitative and qualitative impact on 

fi nancial reporting. In light of the results of assessment of company-level controls, we reasonably determined 

the scope of assessment of process-level controls. Consolidated subsidiaries and equity-method affi liates which 

were concluded as immaterial taking into account the degree of quantitative and qualitative impact are not 

included in the scope for assessment of company-level controls.

 With regard to the process-level controls, signifi cant locations and business units to be tested were selected 

based on the changes in the scope of consolidation during the year, as well as on net sales for the previous 

year, with locations and business units the combined sales volume of which reached approximately two-

thirds of consolidated net sales being defi ned as “signifi cant.” The scope of assessment at these locations 

and business units encompassed business processes relevant to net sales, accounts receivable-trade, accounts 

payable-trade, inventories and manufacturing facilities included in property, plant and equipment as signifi cant 

accounts that may have a material impact on the business objectives of the Company. In addition, business 

processes relating to (i) greater likelihood of material misstatements, and/or (ii) signifi cant accounts involving 

estimates and management’s judgment, were also identifi ed as business processes having greater materiality, 

taking into account their impact on fi nancial reporting, and were included in the scope.

3. Results of the assessment
Based on the results of the assessment, we concluded that as of the end of the fi scal year ended December 

31, 2017, the Company’s internal control over fi nancial reporting was effectively maintained.

Kaoru Ino

Representative Director, President and CEO

DIC Corporation

Management’s Report on Internal Control
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(As of December 31, 2017)

Investor Information and Corporate Data

Registered Address 

35-58, Sakashita 3-chome, Itabashi-ku, 
Tokyo 174-8520,  Japan

Corporate Headquarters 

DIC Building, 7-20, 
Nihonbashi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, 
Tokyo 103-8233, Japan 
Tel.: (03) 6733-3000
http://www.dic-global.com/

Principal Domestic Offi ces, Plants 
and Laboratories (Nonconsolidated)

Number of Branch Offi ces:  2
Number of Plants: 9
Number of Laboratories: 1

Number of Employees 

20,628

Date of Foundation 

February 15, 1908

Date of Incorporation 

March 15, 1937

Investor Information Corporate Data

Number of
Shares Owned

(Thousands)
Percentage 

of Total

Nissei Real-Estate Co., Ltd. 5,310 5.60%
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. 
(Trust Account) 4,715 4.97
Dainichi Can Co., Ltd. 4,256 4.49
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. 
(Trust Account) 3,948 4.17 
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK 385632 3,527 3.72
The Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company, 
Limited 3,500 3.69 
Nissin Trading Co., Ltd. 3,127 3.30 
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. 
(Trust Account 4) 3,055 3.22 
Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance Co., Ltd. 2,590 2.73
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. 
(Trust Account 9) 2,337 2.47 

36,365 38.36%

Financial instruments business operators: 4.7% Treasury stock: 0.4%

Japanese 
individual 
investors 
and others
11.9%

Foreign 
corporations

27.8%

Other 
Japanese 
corporations

17.5%

Japanese fi nancial institutions

37.7%

Common Stock DIC common stock is listed and traded on the Tokyo 
Stock Exchange. There were 36,895 shareholders 
of record on December 31, 2016. On the Tokyo Stock 
 Exchange, the high and low prices for each quarter of 
the years 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

2017 2016
High Low High Low

Jan.–Mar. ¥4,365 ¥3,300 ¥3,310 ¥2,260
Apr.–Jun. 4,195 3,650 2,630 2,340
Jul.–Sept. 4,415 3,710 3,270 2,037
Oct.–Dec. 4,375 3,820 3,845 2,915

 * Stock price fi gures have been adjusted to account for the impact of a 
consolidation of shares of common stock by a factor of 10 to 1 with 
July 1, 2016, as the effective date.

Total Number of Shares Authorized 150,000,000 shares

Number of Unit Shares 100 shares

Paid-in Capital ¥96,556,692,787 (95,156,904 shares)

Independent Public Accountants Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC
Distribution of Shareholders

Major Shareholders

Transfer Agent Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo 
137-8081, Japan

Meeting of Shareholders Our annual meeting of shareholders is held in March.

For Further Information, Contact: Corporate Communications Dept.
DIC Corporation
DIC Building, 7-20, Nihonbashi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, 
Tokyo 103-8233, Japan
Tel.: (03) 6733-3033 
E-mail: prir@ma.dic.co.jp
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Making it Colorful

Innovation through Compounding

Specialty Solutions

（Contact）

Corporate Communications Dept.
Sustainability Dept.

DIC Building, 7-20, Nihonbashi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8233, Japan
Tel: +81-3-6733-3034   Fax: +81-3-6733-3038
http://www.dic-global.com/en/




